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r I ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

Application and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide 
Intrastate Telecommunication Services 

ail original plus 13 copies of completed application to: For Docket Control Only: 
(Please Stamp Here) 

Docket Control Center 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2927 

Please indicate if you have current applications pending in 
Arizona as an lnterexchange reseller, AOS provider, or as 
the provider of other telecommunication services. 

Type of Service: 
Docket No.: Date: Date Docketed: 

Type of Service: 
Docket No.: Date: Date Docketed: 

A. Company and Telecommunications Service Information 
- 

(A-I) Please indicate the type of telecommunications services that you want to provide in Arizona and 
answer the appropriate numbered items: 

Resold Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C). 
Resold Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C). 

5 Facilities-Based Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, D). 

5 Alternative Service Provider Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B). 

The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area 
code), email address, and World Wide Web address (if one is available for consumer access) of 
the Applicant: 
Neutral Tandem-Arizona, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 www.neutraltandem.com 
Telephone: 312-384-8000 
Facsimile: 31 2-346-3276 

If d/b/a (“Doing Business As”) name if the Applicant is doing business under a name different from 
that listed in Item (A-2): 

Facilities-Based Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, D, E). 

(A-2) 

Toll Free Number: 888-682-6336 

(A-3) 

(A+ The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area 
code), and email address of the Applicant‘s management contact: 
Ron Gavillet, Executive Vice President 
Neutral Tandem-Arizona, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 
Telephone: 31 2-384-8000 
Facsimile: 312-346-3276 
Email: rgavillet@neutraltandem.com 
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(A-5) The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including arei 
code), and email address of the Applicant's Attorney and/or Consultant 
Patrick D. Crocker 
EARLY, LENNON, CROCKER & BARTOSIEWICZ, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 
Telephone: (269) 381-8844 
Email: tcoml @earlylennon.com 

Facsimile: (269) 381-8822 

(A-6) The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including are: 
code), and email address of the Applicant's complaint contact person: 
Customer Service 
Neutral Tandem-Arizona, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 
Telephone: 31 2-384-8000 
Facsimile: 312-346-3276 
Toll Free: 888-682-6336 

[A-7) What type of legal entity is the applicant? 
0 Sole proprietorship 

Partnership: 0 limited 0 general 0 Arizona 0 Foreign 
Limited liability company 0 Arizona ISI Foreign 
Corporation: 0 " S  0 "c" 0 non-profit 

CJ Other, specify: 

A-8) Please include "Attachment A." 

Attachment A must include the following information: 

1. A copy of the Applicant's Certificate of Good Standing as a domestic or foreign corporation, 
LLC, or other entity in the State of Arizona. 

2. A list of the names of all owners, partners, limited liability company managers (or if a member 
mgnaged LLC, all members), or corporation officers and directors (specify). 

3. Indicate percentages of ownership of each person listed in A-8.2. 

Included as "Attachment B - Tariff No. 1 - Local Exchange Services Tariff 
Included as "Attachment C" - Tariff No. 2 - lnterexchange Services Tariff 

Your Tariff 

1. Proposed Rates and Charges for each service offered (reference by Tariff page number). 
Tariff No. I-Tariff Page(s) No.: 34-35; Tariff No. 2- Tariff Page(s) No.: 33-40 

2. Tariff Maximum Rate and prices to be charged (reference by Tariff page number). 
Tariff No. I-Tariff Page@) No.: 34; Tariff No. 2- Tariff Page@) No.: 33-40 

3. Terms and Conditions Applicable to provision of service (reference by Tariff page number). 
Tariff No. 7-TaM Page@) No.: f2-31; Tariff No. 2- Tariff Page(s) No.: f 7-30 

4. Deposits, Advances, and/or Prepayments Applicable to provision of service (reference by 
Tariff page number). 
Tariff No. I-Tariff Page@) No.: 22; Tariff No. 2- Tariff Page(s) No.: 27 

5. The proposed fee that will be charged for returned checks (reference by Tariff page 
n um ber). 
Tariff No. I-Tariff Page@) No.: 35; Tariff No. 2- Tariff Page@) No.: 30 

include the following information: 
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(A-IO) Indicate the geographic market to be served: 

Statewide (Applicant adopts statewide map of Arizona provided with this application). 

c] Other. Describe and provide a detailed map depicting the area. 

(A-11) indicate if the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or is 
currently involved in any formal or informal complaint proceedings pending before any State 01 
Federal Regulatory Cornmission, administrative agency, or law enforcement agency. 

Describe in detail any such involvement. Please make sure you provide the following information: 

1. States in which the Applicant has been or is involved in proceedings. 

2. Detailed explanations of the Substance of the Complaints. 

3. Commission Orders that resolved any and all Complaints. 

4. Actions taken by the Applicant to remedy and/or prevent the Complaints from reoccurring. 

Neither Applicant nor any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or is currently 
involved in any formal or informal complaint proceedings pending before any State or Federal 
Regulatory Commission, administrative agency, or law enforcement agency. 

'A-12) indicate if the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or is 
currently involved in any civil or criminal investigations, or had judgment entered in any civil matter, 
judgments levied by any administrative or regulatory agency, or been convicted of any criminal acts 
within the last ten ( I O )  years. 

Describe in detail any such judgments or convictions. Please make sure you provide the following 
information: 

1. States involved in the judgments and/or convictions. 

2. Reasons for the investigation and/or judgment. 

I__L 

3. Copy of the Court order, if applicable. 

Neither the Applicant nor any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or is 
currently involved in any civil or criminal invesfigations, or had judgment entered in any civil matter, 
judgments levied by any administrative or regulatory agency, or been convicted of any criminal acts 
within the last ten ( IO)  years 

A-13) Indicate if the Applicant's customers will be able to access alternative toll service providers or 
resellers via 1+101XxXX access. 

IE3 Yes 0 No 



3 Is Applicant willing to post a Performance Bond? Please check appropriate box(es). 

For Lona Distance Resellers, a $10.000 bond will be recommended for those resellers who collec 
advances, DreDavments or deDosits. 

c1 Yes IXI No 
If "No," continue to question (A-15). 
For Local Exchanqe Resellers, a $25.000 bond will be recommended. 

If "No," continue to question (A-15). 
For Facilities-Based Providers of Lona Distance. a $100,000 bond wifl be recommended. 

If "No," continue to question (A-15). 
For Facilities-Based Providers of Local Exchange, a $1 00,000 bond will be recommended. 

If "No," continue to question (A-15). 

Note: Amounts are cumulative if the Applicant is applying for more than one type of service. 

Yes IXI No 

0 Yes IXI No 

0 yes IXI No 

:A45]  if "No" to any of the above, provide the following information: Clarify and explain the Applicant's 
posit policy (reference by tariff page number). Provide a detailed explanation of why the 

Applicant's superior financial position limits any risk to Arizona consumers. 

Applicant will not require deposits or advance payments by Customers for Services. See Tariff 1- 
Section 2.13, Page 22; See Tariff 2-Section 2.8.7, Page 27. 

3 Submit copies of affidavits of publication that the Applicant has, as required, published legal notice 
of the Application in all counties where the services will be provided. 

Applicant will publish legal notice of the Application when advised to do so by the Hearing Division. 

~~~~ Indicate if the Applicant is a switchless reseller of the type of telecommunications services that the 
Applicant will or intends to resell in the State of Arizona: 

_--I_ 

If "Yes," provide the name of the company or companies whose telecommunications services the 
Applicant resells: 

1 List the States in which the Applicant has had an application approved or denied to offer 
telecommunications services similar to those that the Applicant will or intends to offer in the State of 
Arizona: 

Applicant currently has authorify in the following states: California, Connecticut, Florida, Illinois, 
Michigan, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Texas, and Wisconsin. 

Applicant has never been denied authority to provide intrastate telecommunications services. 

A 4 9 1  kist the States in which the Applicant currently offers telecommunications services similar to those 
that the Applicant will or intends to offer in the State of Arizona. 

Applicant cumenfly offers service in the following jurisdictions: Illinois, Michigan, and New York. The 
background and experience of Applicant's key employees is included as "Attachment D. 

A-20) List the names and addresses of any alternative providers of the service that are also affiliates of 
the telecommunications company, as defined in R14-2-801. 

Applicant currently has no affiliates providing setvice in Arizona. 
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6. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

(6-1) Indicate if the Applicant has financial statements for the two (2) most recent years. 

Yes No 

If "No," explain why and give the date on which the Applicant began operations. 

Applicant is a newly formed company that was largely funded in November 2003 and launchea 
service in February 2004. Applicant considers its financials to be confidential and requests they be 
filed under seal. In accordance with arrangements made with the Legal Division, Applicant requests 
that Commission Staff contact Mr. Crocker (269-381-8844) to obtain a copy of Applicant's income 
statement, balance sheet, and statement of cash flows. 

(8-2) See (B-I) 

Provide the Applicant's financial information for the two (2) most recent years. 

4 .  A copy of the Applicant's balance sheet. 

2. A copy of the Applicant's income statement. 

3. A copy of the Applicant's audit report. 

4. A copy of the Applicant's retained earnings balance 

5. A copy of all related notes to the financial statements and information. 
sure "most recent years" includes current calendar year or current year reporting period. 

B-3) Indicate if the Applicant will rely on the financial resources of its Parent Company, if applicable. 

Applicant will initially rely on the financial resources of its parent company, Neutral Tandem, Inc. 

The Applicant must provide the following information: 

1. Provide the projected total revenue expected to be generated by the provision of 
telecommunications services to Arizona customers for the first twelve months following 
certification, adjusted to reflect the maximum rates for which the Applicant requested approval. 
Adjusted revenues may be calculated as the number of units sold times the maximum charge 
per minute. 

Applicant's expected revenue for the next 12 months is approximately $250,000. 

2. Provide the operating expenses expected to be incurred during the first twelve months of 
providing telecommunications services to Arizona customers following certification. 

Applicant's expected operating expenses during the fitst 12 months are approximately 
$1,075,000. 

3. Provide the net book value (original cost less accumulated depreciation) of all Arizona 
jurisdictional assets expected to be used in the provision of telecommunications service to 
Arizona customers at the end of the first twelve months of operation. Assets are not limited to 
plant and equipment. Items such as office equipment and office supplies should be included in 
this list. 

The net book value of all Arizona jurisdictional assets is zero. 

4. If the projected value of all assets is zero, please specifically state this in your response. 

The projected value of all assets is zero. 

5. If the projected fair value of the assets is different than the projected net book value, also 
provide the corresponding projected fair value amounts. 

The pmjected fair value is zero. 
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C. RESOLD LONG DISTANCE AND/OR LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

(C-I) Indicate if the Applicant has a resale agreement in operation. 

Yes 

If "Yes," please reference the resale agreement by Commission Docket Number of Commissior 
Decision Number. 

D. FACILITIES-BASED LONG DISTANCE AND/OR 
FACILITIES-BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

(D-I) Indicate if the Applicant is currently selling facilities-based long distance telecommunications 
services AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in the State 01 
Arizona. This item applies to an Applicant requesting a geographic expansion of their CC&N: 

0 Yes IxI No 

If "Yes," provide the following information: 

1. The date or approximate date that the Applicant began selling facilities-based long distance 
telecommunications services AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications 
services for the State of Arizona. 

2. Identify the types of facilities-based long distance telecommunications services AND/OR 
facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services that the Applicant sells in the 
State of Arizona. 

If "No," indicate the date when the Applicant will begin to sell facilities-based long distance 
telecommunications services AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services 
for the State of Arizona: 

Six fo nine months after Commission issues Certificate of Convenience and Aufhorify. 

(D-2) Check here is you wish to adopt as your petition a statement that the service has already been 
classified as competitive by Commission Decision: 

(XI Decision #64178 Resold Long Distance 

Decision #64178 Resold LEC 

(XI Decision #64178 Facilities-Based Long Distance 

Decision #64178 Facilities-Based LEC 

E. FACILITIES-BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

(E-I) Indicate whether the Applicant will abide by the quality of service standards that were approved by 
the Commission in Commission Decision Number 59241 : 

Yes 

[E-2) Indicate whether the Applicant will provide all customers with 911 and E911 service, where 
available, and will coordinate with incumbent local exchange carriers ("ILECs") and emergency 
service providers to provide this service: 

Yes 0 No 

(E-3) Indicate that the Applicant's switch is "full equal access capable" (i.e., would provide equal access 
to facilities-based long distance companies) pursuant to A.A.C. Rl4-2-111 (A): 

IxI Yes 0 No 



I certify that if the applicant is an Arizona company, a current copy of the Articles of Organization is on 

file with the Arizona Corporation Commission and the applicant holds a Certificate of Good Standing from the 

Commission. If the company is a foreign corporation or partnership, I certify that the company has authority to 

transact business in Arizona. I certify that all appropriate city, county and/or State agency approvals have been 

obtained. Upon signing of this application, I attest that I have read the Commission's rules and regulations 

relating to the regulations of telecommunications services (A.A.C. Title 14, Chapter 2, Article 11) and that the 

company will abide by Arizona State Law including the Arizona Corporation Commission Rules and 

Regulations. I agree that the Commission's rules apply in the event there is a conflict between those rules and 

the company's tariff, unless otherwise ordered by the Commission. I certify that to the best of my knowledge 

the information provided in this Application and Petition is true and correct. 

. 
1 

(Sigdture of Authorized Representative) 

,2004 
(Date) 

Ron Gavilet 
(Print Name of Authorized Representative) 

Executive Vice President 
(Title) 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this I &2ay 0 - h  2004. 

My Commission Expires: q / Z o D 7  

SUSAN E, 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STL- 
MY COMMISSION E 

.'' 

.*.. ,.", 

04/14/84 



ATTACHMENT A 

Certificate of Good Standing 

Officers and Directors 

Officers and Directors 

Jim Hynes 

John Barnicle Chief Operating Officer 

Ron Gavillet Executive Vice President 

Rob Junroski Chief Financial Officer 

President and Chief Executive Officer 

Applicant is a wholly owned subsidiary of Neutral Tandem, Inc. 



office ofthe 
CORPORATION COMMISSION 

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING 

TO all to whom these presents shall cone, greeting: 

I, Brian C. WcNeil, Executive Secretary of the Arizona Corporation 
C d s s i o n ,  do hereby certify that 

* * *."RA.L TXNDEM-ARIZONA, LLC* at * 
a foreign limited liability coiwa4Y organized under the l a m  of the 
jurisdiction of Delaware did obtain a Certificate of Registration 
in Arizona on the 4th day of October 2004. 

I further certify that according to the records of the Arizona 
Corporation Cdssion, as of the date set forth hereunder, the said 
limited liability ccwlpdny has not had its Certificate of Registration 
revoked for failure to comply with the provfdons of A.R.S. section 
29-601 et seg., the Arizona Limited Liability Carqpaqy Act; and that the 
said limited liability company has not filed a Certificate of 
Cancellation as of the date of this certificate. 

This certificate relates only to the legal authority of the above 
named entity as of the date issued. 
coastrued as an endorsement, recarmmeodation, or notiae of apploval of the 
entity*e condition or business activities an8 practices. 

This certifiaate is not to be 

IN WI!i%ESS D F ,  I have hereunto Bet mty 
hand a d  affixed the official seal of the 
Arizona Corporation Cormmission. Done at 
Phoenix, the Capdtal, this 16th L W  of 
December, 2004, A. D. 



ATTACHMENT B 

Local Exchange Services Tariff 



NE'UTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA. LLC I M o n a  Tariff No. 1 
I _ _ "  -I__..___ - Orlglnal Page No. 1 

ARIZONA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF 

REGULATIONS AND SCHEDULE OF INTRASTATE CHARGES 

GOVERNING THE PROVISION OF LOCAL TRANSMISSION 

SERVICES WITHIN THE STATE OF ARIZONA 

Ths 1 unH contain the decnpbom, regulabons. and rates applicable to the furnishing of m c e  
and faallcs r0r telcwmmurncab~>ns sences mthin the Stab d A m a  by NEUTRAL TANDEM- 
ARIZCNA I LC ('Company') This Dnfl is on file mth the Anzona Corpa'abon Commssion and 
cwws ma. ahis be inspected. dunng normal business hours at the address below 

Issued: 

Issued by: Jim Hynes ,  President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA. LLC 
One South Wacker. Suite 200 
Chicago. IL 60606 

Effeciive: 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA. LLC Arizona Tariff No. I 
Original Page No. 2 

CHECK SHEET 

The title page and pages 1-35 inclusive dthis Tariff are effeciive as of the date shown. Original and 
revise4 sheets, as named below. comprise all changes from the oflginal Tariff m effect on the date 
indicated. 

SHEET REVlSiON 

1 Or!ginal 
2 Original 
3 Orighal 
4 Original 
5 Original 
6 Original 
7 Origlnal 
8 

10 Original 
11 Original 
12 Original 
13 Original 
14 Origlnal 
15 Original 
16 Oliginal 
'17 Original 

9 E$: 

' New OT Revised Sheek 

SHEET REVISION SHEET REVISION 

18 Or@iial 35 Otigiial 
19 Original 

- - - -  

20 original 
21 OrkJlIlal 
22 Original 
23 Origlnal 
24 Original 
25 Original 
26 Origlnal 
27 Original 
28 Origlnal 
29 Origlnal 
30 Original 
31 Original 
32 Original 
33 Orlginal 
34 Ollginai 

1SSUed: Effeclive: 

Issued by: Jim Hynes, Presldent 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA. LLC 
One South Wacker, Suits 200 
Chlcago. IL 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC M m a  T a m  No. I 
Orlglnal Page No. 3 

CONTENTS 

CHECK SHEET 2 

3 

TMiFF FORMAT 4 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS ................................. 5 

1. TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS .................................................................................. 
2. RULFS AND REGULATIONS 

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 32 

4. RATES AND CHARGES 

1SSWd: Effective: 
Issued by: Jim Hynes .  President 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA. LLC 
One South Wacker. Suite 200 
Chicago. n 60606 

Arizona T a M  No. 1 
Original Page No. 4 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA. LLC 

TARIFF FORMAT 

P a p  Numberlng - Page numben appear h Lhe upper right rn of Ih page. P a g e s  a n  
numbered sequenfm8y. However, new pages are oomsionaliyaddedtothetariff. When a new page 
is added between pages already in effect a decimal is added. 

Paw Revision Numbers -Revision numbers ako appear m Ihe upper right urmerof each page. 
These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on We WHh the Department 
F a  exampte. the 4th revised Page 14 cancels the 3rd revised Page 14. Because of the various 
suspension perwds and deferrds the Department fdlows in its tarif f  appmval p m .  the most 
amwlpage numberonfikwimlhe Department Is notahvaysthe tariff page m effect Consultthe 
check sheet fa the page cunentty in effect 

Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nhe levels of paragraph coding. Each level of 
coding is subservient to its next @her level: 

2. 
2.1. 
2.1.1. 
2.1.1.A 
2.1.1A.1. 
2.1.1.A.l.(a). 
Z.l.lAl.(a).l. 
Z.l.lA.l.(a).l.(I). 
2.l.l.Al.(a).l.(i).(l). 

Check Sheets - When a Tariff Rling is made wlth the Cmmissh. an updated check sheet 
aaompanles the Tariff filing. The check sheet llsls the pages contained In the Tariff, wlth a cross 
reference tothe current revkion number. When new pages are added. the check sheet Is changed 
to RRect the revision. all revisions made in a given filing are deslgned by an asterisk ('). Then wlll 
be no omer symbols used on thls page I f  these are the only changes made to R The Tariff user 
shwld refer to the latest check sheet to find out I f  a paTGwIar page k the most cumnt on fib wlth 
the Canmission. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued bv: Jim Hvnes. President 
NEUT~U TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker. S u b  200 
Chlcsgo. IL 60606 



NE&FWL TANDEM-ARIZONA. LLC Mzona Tarlff No. 1 
hrlglnnl Page No. 5 - 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

(0) To signify diswntinuedmaterial 

(I) TO signify a rate M charge increase 

(M) To signify malerlal relocated without change In text or rate 

(N) TO signify new material 

(R) TO signify a reduction 

(T) TO signify a change in text but no change in rate a regulation 

Effective: 
__-- 
Issued: 

Issued by: Jim Hynes. President 
NEUTRAL TANDEMARIZONA. LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA LLC M w n a  T a m  No. 1 
Original Page No. 6 

_I_-- 

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

F a  the purpose of this TaM. #e follow~ng definil%xn will apply: 

Aodication faservice 

A standard Company order form that indudes all pertinent biling. technical and other descriptive 
information that will enable the Company to provide a wmmunicetion Service as requlred. 

rn 
ASR (Access Sen& Requesl) means an order placed wHh a Local Access Prwider fa Local 
ACCeSS. 

Authorized User 

A person. firm. corpaation a other entiIy that either is authorized by the Customer to recsive or 
send communications a is placed in a position by the Customer, eimerthmugh acts a onklons, to 
send a re6eive wmmunicaticxIs 

Bandwidth 

The total frequency band, in hertz. allocated for a channel 

The date on which billing Infofmabon is compiled and sent to the Customer. 

1SSued: Effective: 

NEUTRAL TANDEYAREONA. LLC ArboM T a M  No. 1 
Orlglnd Page No. 7 

SECTION I - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (continued) 

Channel or C i d  

A dedicated communkattw pa# between two amore points having a Bandwid# aTransmission 
Speed specKied in (Ms Tariff and selected by a Custmw. 

CWnmi€SiOQ 

Arbona Corporation Commission 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA LLC 

ComrJanv Recamized National HoliiaE 

The fO(f0whyi are Company Recognized National Holidays datermlned at the location of the 
origineta d the Calk New Yeah Day, Martin Luther King Day, presMSny0 Day, Memorial Day. 
Independence Day. Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veteran’s Day. Thanksgiving Day, Chrlstmas Day. 
The evening rate is used unless a lower rate ww!d normally apply. When a Call begins In one rate 
period and ends in another, the rate in effect In each rate period applle3 to the pMa0n of the Call 
~ningwi th in that ra Isper iod . ln#ee~t tha tamin~eksp l i tbe tween~ra te~~ .  therate 
in effect at the startofthat minute applies. 

mepenon.finn. capaatlonagowmwntaal unitwhich orders Servkemdmfwhich kresponslMefor 
the payment of charges and for Comprwce wim the Company’s TaM regulations. A Customer is 
considered to be an aaantfor biWmg purpwes. The tenn Customer also Indudes an en(ity #at 
remalns prewbsaibed to #e Company Service after its acmunqs) are removed from the 
Companfs bi!Jing system. subsequenUy wntinues to use Companp IWWWIL and k billed by a 
local exchange canier for such use. a ohemise uses Service for which no @her Customer k 
obligated to compensase Company. 

customerPre.m~ustoiner,s PRmises 

LoMtlaK designated by a Customer where Service is originatedlterminated whe#er for its own 
communicalions needs a f o r  #e use dits resale custmfs. 

- DCS 

DCS means Digital CmsXonnect System. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Jm Hynes. President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA LLC 
One Sauth Wacker. Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA. LLC Mlona  Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 8 

SECTION 1 - ECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (continued) 

Dedicated Access/S~ecial Aaesr 

Dedicated Local Access between the Custcmets Premises or serving wire cwtef and the 
company’s Point-ofPresence fa on’ginaljon a ternination of Cails. 

E3 
DS-O means Digital S i a l  Level 0 Senice and is a 64 Kbps signal. 

- DS-1 

DS-1 means Digital Sinal Level 1 Servia and is a 1.544 Mbps slgnal. 

DS-O with VF Access 

DSO servicc with VF Local Access facilities provides for the transmksll of analog voice andlor 
data within 300 Hz to 3000 Hz frequency range. 

DS-0 w& DDS Access 

DS-OServicewlthDDSAccessfacifitiespmvldesforthetransmWonofdgHaldataatspeedS2.4. 
4.8.9.6 a 5 6  Kbps. 

DueDste 

The ~ u e   ate k the date on whkh payment is due. 

A Service order inltbted at the request of the Customer that Is processed h a time period shorter 
than the Company’s standard Servke htewal. 

EGG 
Federal Communications Comndsslon 

Indlvldual Case Bask CB) 

IndMdual Case Basis (ICE) determinations involve situations where complex Custcmer-spedflc 
Cmpany mngments ar8 requlred to saazfactorlly serve the Custwner. The nature of such 
Servica req~lmnenk makes R difficult a ImpsiMe to establish general tariff provisions for such 
drcumstames When R becanas possible to determlne speciRc tenns and conditbns for such 
offerhgs, they Wm be offered pursuant to such terms and conditions. 

Issued: 

Issued by: Jim Hynes. Presldent 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA LLC 
One South Wacker. Suite Mo 
Chkago. IL 60606 

Issued W. Jim Hyms. President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA LLC 
One swlh Wacker. SUne 200 
Chlcago, IL 60606 



NEbTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Mzona Tarlff No. 1 
__ Orlalnal Page No. 9 

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (continued) 

,- 

Intemptionshell meanaconditionwherebyheSewicecfapxGmthweofisinoperative,beginnlng 
atthe(imednoticebytheCustomertoCompanythatsuch~cekinoperatlveand ending atthe 
(ime of restoration. 

LATA (Local Access TranSPOlt Area) 

Ageographical area establlshedfortheprovisionandadminisb-ation ofcmunIcatansServiceofa 
lccal exchange company. 

 oca^ Acces.2 

Lour1 Access means the Service between a Customer Premises and a Company deslgnaled Point- 
of-Presence. 

MultiDlWiW 

MultiplexingisthesequentialcombiningoflowwbitratePri~teLineServicesontoa higherbiirate 
Private Une Service for more efticient facility capacily usage or vice versa. 

MultiDlexinq Hub 

ACompany designated central office at which the multiplexing fundons are to channel analog or 
digital facilities to individual services requiring a lower capacily or bandwidth. 

w 
Not available. 

&!e&-& 

Refen to the Company's facilities. equipment. and services provided under this Tariff. 

Nonrewrrino C h a m  ('WRC"1 

Nonrecuvhg Charges are one-time charges. 

Pmlent Method 

'The manner that the Customer designates as the means of billing charges for Calls using the 
Company's Swvice. 

____ 
issued: Elf&: 
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SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (continued) 

Phvsicat Chanae 

The modification of an existing Circuit Dediiled Aaeu line cf pod, at the request of the 
Custaner. requiring some Physical Change or relwmination. 

Point-of-Presence (POP) 

A Companydesignated location where afaciliiis maintainedfortk purpmedproviding a m  to 
bService. 

Prlmaw Route 

The route #at in the absence of Customerdesignated muting or temporaty m u t i n g  would be 
used by the Company in the provision of Service. 

Private Line 

A dedicated transmission channel furnished to a customer without intermediate switching 
errangemenk for full-Ume wstomer use. 

Private Line Service 

A dedicated full-lime b-ansmisslon Service utilizing dedicated access arrangemenk. 

Rate Center 

A specmed geographical location used for determining mileage measurements. 

Reauested Servlce Date 

The Requested Service Date k the date requested by the Customer for commencement of Service 
and agreed to by the Company. 

To make Service operative following an interruption by repair. reasslgnmenf re-nn~timg. subs- 
d component park. or othemlse, as determined by the carrier@) involved. 

Issued: Effg(ive: 
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SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (contlnwd) 

Service CommencementDa$- The Rrst date on which thecompany no les  theCusbnnarthattk 
requested serviu, or bctlity is evallable for use, unless extended by the Cvsbn&s refusal to 
accept service which does nol m f o m  to standards set forth In the Service Ordm or this tariff, In 
which case the S& Commencement Date Is the date of the CustDmezs acceptance. The 
Company and he Customs may muluaiy agree on a subsUtute S d c e  Commemsment Date. If 
the Canpany does not have an executed Service Order from a Customer. tha Servlce 
CommencementDatewiRbethaflrstdateonwh~theservi~orfa~litywas used byaCustomer. 

Served Direcl intraeuchanae Channel - A path for digital transmission between (he cust0me1's 
premises located ar lb same cable feeder route. less than 3.500 cable feet marl, and having IX) 
central ofTice mnsdlon. 

Sorbice Ordx - iha writtsn request for dedicated sen&= executed by the CuJtomer and the 
Ccunpanyintheformatdedd by#eCompany.Theslgnlng ofa ServiccOr&rby#eCustomer 
andacceptencebymeC~psnyhitiatesthera+psdlveobliga~n ofthepa~%esassetfwththerein 
and pursuant to rmS IarHf. but the duration of #e service Is cakutakd horn the Servlce 
Commencement Dale. Should a Customer use the Company's dedrcatad servlar without an 
executed Service Order, !he Company win then request #e Customer to submit a Savlce Order. 

Shand - A faw or equbmnt system of subsystem that can be used s)wHanemsly 
cuslomws. 

by several 

User -A Customer, joint user, cf any other person authorized by a Customerto use smice pmvided 
under thk tariff. 
- 

IS& 

Issued bv: Jim Hmes. President 
' NEUT'W'TANDEMARIZONA, LLC 
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SECTION Z-RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2 1  A d k a t i o n  of T a m  

2.1.1 A ~ d i l h  dTariff 

Thb tam contains the rqlulalions and rats applicable to d e d i i e d  
t e l e m m n u n i m s s e r p d d e d  bytheCompanytobusineacustomersonly. 
asdesdbedinSntion2.1.2.TheservicesdesuibedlnhistariRarendofferedto 
residenlialcuslomers 

?hktsriffsppks only totheoaentthalservices prwided hereunder are used by a 
Customer for the purpose d orlginaticg, terminating. OT wmpktiq lnbxstate 
canmunicalJcms. A communication is 'intrastate' only if ail pdnk of origination and 
terminalion are h t e d  within the Stale. 

2.1.2 Undertakina dCom~any 

The Company undertakes to offer and W d e  the sewice+ in this tariff on a 
wholesale basis to other telecummunicalhs carriers, lnternelservlce prwiderr and 
other enhanced service providers. commercisl mobile service pmviden. and 
government entilles. The Company does not undertake to provide such setvlces to 
nonpubw end uses. 

2.2 

The Company mdefiakes to furnish dedicated services In accwdance wih the t e r n  and 
mdlUons set tam in this TaM. The provision of service under this tariff shall not create a 
patbwmhlp or)oint venlure between the Company and Customer. 

Shortsaa of Eaulanenl and Facllltlgq 

AliserviceIssubject(o~a~ilaMlityofsuitablefacii~es.TheCompanymaydenysdce, 
ihltthelenglhdsenice.ordkcon~uefumkhlngserviuswhen necenarybecauseofthe 
lack of transmission d u m  capedty. #e unavailability d e q u l p m t  and facilities. cf 
because of any mes beyond #s contrd. 

2 3  

ks& ERediw: 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (contlnued) 

2.4 m n d  Conditione 

2.4.P Servlcaispmvidedonthebaslsofa mlnimumperiodofatleastonemonth.2dharn 
per day. For the purposs of computing charges In this Tariff. a month is considered 
to have 30 days. 

2.4.2 ServicLps requested by a Customer under this tariff shall be requested on service 
order forms (“Servlce Orders’) in effect from time to time, which shall contain or 
refemm this tariff, the name of the Customer. a specifk description ofthe ssrvrut 
ordered end appllcabk bandwidth. the reqwtsted stari date (“Requested Start 
Uate.), the rates to be charged. the duratlon of the sarvicss. and the t e r m  and 
condillom in thls Tariff. Customars WHI also be required to execute any ocher 
documenk as may be reasonable requested by the Company, which may 
supplement the terms and condibns contained In this Tariff. 

2.4.3 The Company will make reasonable eRork to me%t a Cusbmefs Requested Stwl 
Date. In the event that a Requested Start Date is altered, Custanw‘s Requested 
Stall Oats will be changed to refkc4 the number of days of delay or advance. as 
appropriate (the ‘A&~ai Start Date”). 

2.4.4 The Company‘s standard servke hnplementatlon inteivai for selviees provided on 
heCompan~s~edandOpsdtW1faciiitiasisforty-five(45)daysfmnacceptance 
ofa Service Order by the Company’s Customer CaredeparbmnL Such accepbnce 
shall be Indicated by the signature of a representaUve of such depaltment on the 
Service Order. The standard senice implementah intervdforservices pmwded by 
a third party and either partially awhdiy off of the Company‘s owned and operated 
netwa*shaWbedeterm~onaniCB.TheCompanyshalimakereasonableeffab 
to provide s e w  whin lts standard service Implementation intend M on 
Custom&s RequestedStart Dateandshall not beSabletopaytotheCustomerany 
penalties LR damages for Company‘s failure to meet such standard servke 
~mpklilentahl intervals. 

issued: Effedke: 
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BECTH3N 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.4 Terms and CondWons lcontinued) 

2.4.5 sent ice^ shali be deemed to begin on the date the Company issues notice that 
serviee is available (the ‘Actual Start Date’). unless the Canpany receives d e n  
notice hwn the Custamer *in three (3) business days after the Company’s 
issuanceofnoticethatservkeisavsilsble,statingthatthe~isinmateriaimrr 
compliance wih applicebk tedmkal specifications. 

2.4.6 Customers may reqwst a delay in the Actus! start date of a S& order w e d  
that(i)a~delayrequestisprovidedtoCompanymlaterthan5business days 
p’ato the Requested Start Date or the delayed Requested Start Date. as the case 
may be. and (i) the aggregatenumberof days requestal by such delay requestor 
requests do no( exceed 30 cahdar days from the S m k e  Ordel‘s CUiginai 
Requested Start Date. Attheexpiration of such 30dayperlod. the Customer maym 
m e r  delay the Actual Start Date of such Service Order, and Company may begin 
billing as of such date. 

2.5 m @ & n s  on Llabilltv 

2.5.1 Except as othemtse slated in this section, the liability of the Company for damages 
arislng out of ellher: (1) the furnishing of ik services. induding, but not Iimlted to 
mistakes. omlsslons, interruptions, delays, or em~s. or other defeck. 
representatlves. or use of these services or (2) the failure to furnish ik service. 
whcther caused by ack or omission. shall be limited to the extension of Outage 
Credltstothe Customer for i n t a n u ~  h s ~ a s s e t f a t h  insedion2.15ofthis 
Tariff. 

2.5.2 Except for the extension of Outage Credits to the Customer for interruptions in 
service, the Company shall not be Habk to a Customer or hkd party for any dirad. 
i n d m  special. inddental. reiience. wnsequentlal. exemply or punitive damages. 
including. but n d  limited to. loss of revenue or pmfitr. for any reason whakoever, 
including but not limited to any act or omission. failure to perfonn. delay, interm+. 
faiiuretopmvide a n y s & , a e n y f a ~ r e a b r e a k d o r m o f ~ a J ~ ~ ~ w i ( h  
the service. 

EffeCliVe: 
__I.- 
issuecl: 

issued by: Jim Hynes, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA. LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chkago. IL 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Ad20118 Tariff No. 1 
Origlnai Page No. 15 

SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.5 Lhnitations on Llablib fcontinued) 

2.5.3 The Cwnpany shall no( be liable for any claims for Ims or damages involving: 

A Any act or o&sskm of: (a) the Customer; (b) any other enilly furnishing 
sewice, equvlpnent, or facilities for use in conjunction with sewlces or 
fadliUes fa use in conjunction with servfces or faciHUes provided by the 
Canpany; M(C) wmmon carriers or warehousemen: 

Any delay afdm d performance or equipment due to causes bsyond the 
Company’s oanbd. hcluding but not Umked to. acts of God. tires. Roods. 
earthquakes, hunicanes. or other catastmphas: nallonai anagsncies. 
insunsdiom. riots. warn, a other chrU dlstwbances; sbikes. lockarts. work 
wages. a other l a b  difficu)lies: aimlnai acUons taken againtt the 
Canpaw unsvaWabHity. failure, or matfunclion of equipmen( or fadtitles 
pmvMed by& Customer or third parties; and any law. order, regulation, or 
Omer actbn d any governing authority a agency bend: 

Anyuniswful a unauthorized use of the Company‘s facilities and services; 

Libel, slander, invasion of privacy. or infrlnganent of patents. bade S m k .  
a m p m  &fr~ fmn or in connectiar wih the mnsm!ssbn of 
ummunica- by means of Company-prwided faciWes or services; or by 
means of lhe canbination of Company-provided faalies or services with 
Custcmer-pnn+&d fadities M services; 

Breach in lhe privacy or security of communications transmitted over U%e 

B. 

C. 

0. 

E. 
company’s FarjTties; 

F. Changes in any of the faclhlies. operatiom M pmcedwes of the Company 
that render my equfpmenf facilities or services pmvided by the Custaner 
obsolete. amtykemodification or alteration ofsuch equipment faci l i is  M 
services. M o(hawise affect their use a peffcfmame. except where 
reasonable nolfce is required by the Company and is not prwided to the 
Customer,m*hicheventtheCwnpam/rfiabiiiityislimitedassetfaminthis 
Tariff. 

Istued: Effec(iVe: 
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SECTlON Z-RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.5 Llmitations on Liability (continued) 

2.5.3 (continued) 

G. Defacement of or damage to Customer premises resulting from the 
furnishing d Javices or equipment on such premises a the instalbtiw, M 
removalmerrd: 

injury to pmpratyorinjury ordeath topemons. indudmg daims f a  payments 
made unda Waken’ Compensation taw or under any plan fa mpbyee 
disabitrty a death benefik. arising out of. or caused by, any ad a omksion 
of the Custuner, a the comtruction. instaltation, maintenance. presence, 
use or removsld the Customer‘s f a c i i i i o r  equimentconnected. orto be 
connected tothe Company’s facilities; 

Any Intentional. mongM ad of a Company employee when such act is not 
withinthescopeoftheemployee’s responsibiiitiesfortheCompanyandloris 
nol authaized by the Company; or 

Any repmenlaths made by Company employees that do not wmpat, or 
that are incaaistent w k  the provisions of IMs Tam. 

2.5.4 The Company and lhe Customer shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the 
other against and fmn any end all daims for properly damage, physical personal 
injuryamongfut~totheextentthatsucharlsesoutof~nqlligenceorwHlfui 
misconduct of h e  reJpecthn, lndemnlfymg party, lts employees, agenk. or 
conbactors In connedkn wkh the pmvlslon or use of s m k e  or Mier performance. 

H. 

I. 

J. 

fssued: EffecbLe: 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (contlnuad) 

2.5 Llmitatlons on Llabllitv fcontlnuedl 

2.5.5 THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS. EXPRESS 
OR IMPLIED EITHER IN FACT OR BY OPERATION OF LAW INPLUDING 
WlTHOUTh4kATION THE IMPLkD WARRANTV OF M&C&iA&k-AN6 
FITNESS FOR A PARTCULAR PURPOSE. EXCEPT THOSE EXPRESSLY SET 
FORTH HEREIN. THE OUTAGE CREDITS REMEDY SET FORTH IN SECTION 
2.15 IS THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY PROVIDEDTOCUSTOMERAND 
IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER REMEDIES. 

2.6.6 Cuslomem shall make an arrangemenk wlth copyight holden. musk ucenslng 
organlzatlons. p e m r s '  representaUves Omn paw fa necessary 
authorlzatlons. clearances or consanls WL nsped to transmissbn contank 
('Consmk'). Custanerr shall indemnity and hold harmless the Canpany and 
Providers (as ddned below) against and horn any courl. adminktrstlve or agency 
action,suitasimiiarpmceeding,Whethudvilaabnin~. privacapublk. brougM 
against PmvMem arlsing CUI of M dated to the contentt (ransmnted hereunder 
(mu Companjs network a olhemlse)inWing. but MI lknited to. daha. adual a 
alleged. relating to any VidaUon of cophh t  law. export mtrd h, failure to 
procure Ccmsenb. failure to met( govgmmenlal a other tachnical broadcast 
standards. OT that such bansmlssion conlenb are l i l w s .  standemus. an invasion 
of prhracy. pornographic, a oth(Kwisd unauthorized a ilkgal. Pmvidws shall be 
defined to includs the Company, any hlrd pafly a affiliated p-. aperator or 
mainlenandrepair mtracbr of fadlitis empbyed In connech with he p d d o n  
d sa-4- undw this tariff. The Company may lminate a mbicl any 
lransmlssiom over the network If. in its judgmenf (a) such a h n s  are reasonably 
appmpriate0avddvio(abondapplicaMsbw:or(b)thenDareasonablalisk~al 
criminal. d4l a administraUve p r o c s e w  a hvestlgallom based upon the 
IIanYniSSion w i l e n k  shall be instituted against P d d m .  CustMHxagrres n d  to 
use sen.ices fof any unlawful purpose. l n d u d ~  wimout CmYatbn any use hat 
m s b m e s  D may wnslih~te a violation d any local. state of federal obxenny law. 

lssiied by: Jim Hynes. President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA. LLC 
One South Wacker. Suite 200 
Chicago. IL 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 18 

SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.6 TestlnQ and Adlustins 

Upon suitable notice, the Company may make such tests. adjustmenk, and inspectans as 
maybanecessavtomaintain t h e C a n p a n j s ~ i n s a t i s f a d o r y o p e r a t i n g a n ~ N o  
intermption allowance will be credited to the Customer fa the period during w h i  the 
Company makes such lest adjustments. a inspectiax. 

Provfslon of Eaubment and Facllities 

2.7.1 The custaner has sob responsiMHty fa installacan. tedrg and opmtion of 
fadlities.servicaJ and equipment(CustomerFacXk~olherlhan!hsespe&dy 
pmvided bytheCompanyasparlofthesen4cesdescnbainaServkeOrder.Inm 
event will the untimely installation or norroperation of Cuslaner Facilities relieve 
CustomerofilsoMlgationtopaychargesfa~~theActualStartDate. 

2.72 Anyequipmentprovided b y t h e C u s t o m e r m u s t b e i z e d m a ~ u k ~ g a I 1  
such Customerprovided equipment and appended to he Servke Order to which 
useof thaleguipmentrelatet(%us~Equipm~Inventwy"jTheCanpanyshall 
not be obligated to provide service if the Customer w!J be @ding any of its own 
equipment unless and until such equipment is itemized on the applicable Customer 
Equipment Invenloty. 

2.7.3 Title to aH facilities provided by the Company, ik agents. mntractas. asuppllers in 
accordance wiLh this tariff remains in the Canpany. its agenk, contracton. M 
sup p l I en. 

2.7 

Issued: EfkCUW?.: 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.8 Swcial Construction 

S u m  to Uw arrangement of the Company and to all of the regulatims contained h this 
Tamf, special Mnmct ion of fadllties may be undertaken on a reasonable effon basis at the 
request of the Customer. Special construcllon charges wiH be determined as described 
herein on an ICB. Special construction Is that construction undettaken: 

2.81 Wherefacillties are n d  presently available. and there is no other requirement for the 
facilities M mstructed; 

2.8.2 datypeoherthan thatwhkhtheCanpanywouldnonaiiy utlllrsinthe furnishing 
ofiksavkes: 

2.8.3 over a route o h r  than that which the Company wwld normally utilize in the 
fumlshing of its services: 

2.8.4 in a quanWy gmalu than that which h e  Canpany would normally c o n s b u ~  

2.85 on an upadited basis; 

2.8.6 where a change In servke Is made after the sewice has been instelled; 

2.8.7 on a temporary basis until permanent fadlities are avdlabla: 

2.8.8 involving abnormal wsk; of 

2.8.9 in advance of its normal construction. 

Issued: 
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NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.9 Prohibited Uses 

2.9.1 The services the Company offen shall not be used fa any unlawlul purpose or fa 
any usewhi the Customer has not obtained all required governmentat approvals, 
aulhamation. licenses. consenls. and permits. 

2.9.2 The Company may require appfiints fa service who Intend to use the Companjs 
o f f e h g f a r e s a l e a n d l o r f a s ~ ~ u s e ~ ~ a ~ ~ w i t h t h e ~ p a n y ~ f i ~ n g  
that lhekuse ofheCompanjs offering complies with relevanllswsandregulaatiwo. 
poticiaS. d e m .  and decisions. 

2.9.3 The Company may require a Customer to Immediately shut dorm its transmission if 
sud, GansmiSSion k causing Interference to others. 

2.9.4 A Custaner,johluser.orauth~d usermaynotassign. wtransferh anymanner. 
theservice aany  dghk or obligations associated wim the dcaw i lhw l thew iaen  
consent of the Company. Any such assignment OT transfer of Customets rights or 
obllgaliontwithovtsuch consentshallenti(fetheCanpanytobrm4natetavks. atik 
option. upon ten (10) days' prior WTIIW! notice to Customer. 

210 Customer Premlses Pmvislons 

2.10.1 TheCustomshaHpmvidethepenonnel, per,andspacerequiredtooperateaU 
fadlitla and associated equipment installed on the premises of the Customer. 

2102 The Customer shall be responsibk for providing Company personml access to 
premises of the Customer at any reasonable hour for the purpose of testlng the 
facillties equipment of the Company. 

Issued: Effective: 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (contlnued) 

2.11 LlablltW ofthe Curto mer 

2.11.1 TheCuslwnerwillbe liablefordamagestothefadlitiesoftheCompanyandforall 
Incidental and consequentialdamages cawed bythenegUgeniorintentionalacka 
omblons dthe Cusiciner, its officets, employees. agents. invltees, orcontraclors 
where such acts or omissions are noithe dlrect res& dthe Companfs negligence 
w intentional misconduct. 

2.11.2 To the extent caused by any r!eglLgent or intentional act of the Customer as 
descflbad In 2.11.1. preceding, the Customer shall Indemnify. defend, and hold 
harmlSJs the Company fmm and against all da!ms. actlons. damagas, IlaMIwsS. 
costs. and expensas. indudlng reasonable attomsyd fees, fa (1) any lobs. 
desbudon or damage to pmperty of any lhlrd party, and (2) the death of OT Injury to 
penons. Muding. but not lhnaed to. employees OT invitaes d either party, and (3) 
any IIaMli incurred by the Company to any thlrd party pursuant to this or any other 
tariff d the Company, or otherwfse. for any interruption of, btwference to, or other 
defsd in any servlu, provided by the Company to wh thlrd party. 

2.12 Customer Eauloment and Channels 

2.12.1 lntwconneclion of Facilltlq 

A. Custmer provided tenninabng equipmentsud, as CSUs, multiplexers. and 
other terminating equipment may, a i  the Customer's request be provided by 
the Customer. at the Customet's expense. Carrier makes no guarantees or 
warranties as to the perfurname of Custaner probided equipment 

In the event the Cus(0mer should desks to doca te  Custaner owned 
equipment In a fadadmy owned (or leased) and aperated by the Company for 

Company's netwolk. the Custmer and Company shall enter into an IC8 
agreement specifykg the terms and conditions relating to such mllocation. 

8. 

the putpose of wenonwng the customaawned eguipmentwilh the 

2.122 Insmclbq 

The Company may, upon notification to the Custaner, at a reasonable time, make 
such tests and inspecths as may be necessary todetermime that therequkemnts 
regardltvj the equipmenland intenonnections arebeing compiiedwim in respect to 
the installation. operation and maintenance of Customw-probided equipment and in 
the wiring of the connection d Customer channek io Companyowned facilities. 

._ 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.13 pmtomer DeDoslts 

Company will not require depmits a advance payments by Cusiwners for Services. 

2.14 Pawnenikanaemenk 

2.14.1 PawneniforServica 

TheCus(omerIsresponsibleforthepaymentdaHchargesforfadli~andservicer 
fumkhed by the Company to the Cuslciner. 

A. Taxes 

The Customer Is responslMe fcf paymenl of any sales. use, gross receipts. 
ex~,accessordherlocal.steieandfederaltaxes.chargesorsunharges 
(however designated) (exduding taxes on the Company's ne( inccine) 
imposed on or based upon the prov$ion. sale or use of the Company's 
sebkes by Custwner. 

B. Universal Service Conbiiutions 

The Company shall mover fmm lha Customer any contributions the 
Company is requlred to make as a resuit of the service provided to the 
Cus~rtoenystataorfederalfundestablshedtofurherunlwrsalaaess, 
telecommunications reby services. local number portsbHity or similar 
government sanctioned funding mechankms. In the event that any d the 
servfce pmided to the Customer Is exempt from such cuntribution 
requirements. the Customer shall provide. in a manner requested by the 
Company, documantation evidencing such exemption. 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.14 Pavment Amnuemants (continued] 

2.142 Blllha and Collac(kn dChames 

The Customeris res!xmsible for payment of ail charges inwrred by the Customer or 
other userr for sav*cs and facilities furnished to the Customer by the Company. 

Namcuning dargeS service are bliled following recdpl d the service by 
the CuS(0mer and are due and payable wiihin 30 days dter the date of me 
invoice(Uue Dele') 

The Canpany shall present involces for Recuning Charges monthly to the 
Cus(ana. h advance d the month In which service Is provided, and 
Recuwbq Charges shall be due and payable with 30 days after the data ot 
Ihe invdm(Uue Daw) When billing is based upon Custansrusage, usage 
charges wWI be billed monlhly for the preceding billlng perbd 

When s e n h d o e s  not begin on thehlday of the month. or end on me lasl 
d a y d  he month. the charge for the hactkn d the month In wMch sanrlce 
was hun(shed ml be cakulaled on a pm rap basls For 014 purpose. every 
monh Is ansklend lo ham 30 days Proraled charges arm W fonowlng 
recekpl d sarviu, and are due and payable wiihln 30 days after the date of 
the nvoice (Uue Date') 

Biihng d ha Customer by the Company mll begtn on he Acluai Start Date. 
whlch Is lhe day on whlch h e  Company notnies h e  C u m  that the 
sefwce a hnnty Is available for use. axup( ha( the Aclral Star( Dale may 
be poslponed the Customer provides the Company a men Way 
request no later than fiM (5) business days pior ID the Regucsted Start 
Datu and (d) h e  aggregate number d hs days rsquertsd by such Way 
request does nd exceed thah, (30) calendar days from the Sewice Ordots 
0 n g m a I R ~ l e d  StartDale Aiheexpirabondtuchhkly(30)daypeiod. 
the Custmm may no longer delay the Actual Start Data d such Senice 
Orda and he Company may begin billwq as d such date 

1SSWd: EffecliW: 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.14 Pavment Arranoements lcontlnuedl 

2.142 Billinq and Collection of Chams (continued) 

E. The Company may make billing adjusbnenk for a period of bw (2) years 
after h e  Due Date of an invOm. a two @)yea= after the date a service is 
rrndered. vrhkhever IS lata. 

F. Ifanypo~%~~~dthepaymcntkreceivedbytheCompanyaf!~theDueDate. 
orifany&wtion d lhe  paymentis received bytheCompanyinfw& thatare 
not i m m e d i i  available upar presentment men a late payment penalty 
shall be due to the Company. Tha late papent penany shall be the portion 
of the payment not iecelved by the date due. multiplied by a late factor. The 
bte facta shall be the lesser of: 

(1) 

(2) 

a rate of 1.5 pment per month: w 

the highest interest rate which may be applied under stale law for 
mmmerrial transactions, which shall acme from the Due Date. 

2.14.3 BiHina Diicutes 

A. General 

All bills are pmsumed accurate, and shall be binding on lhe Customaunless 
notlce of the dlsputed chams) Is recehed by the Company Win 30 days 
ofthe Ma Date. Fwthe purposes of his section. hdics' Is delbed as 
written or verbai notice to the Company, contalning sdficlontdocumentation 
to invedg&e the dispute, indudlng the ecaxlnt number UnderWNch the blll 
has been rendered, the date d the blll. and the SpeCiRc Items on the blll 
being dkputed. Such n&e may be sent to the Company by calkg, ton free 
1-803-602-6336, or by mHlng to: 

Customer Service 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-MICHIGAN. U C  
One South Wacker, Sulte 200 
Chicago, IL 606W 

Issued: EffeC(ive: 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.14 Pavment Arranqemantr Icontinued) 

2.14.3 @llllmr Dkwtes I wnllnued) 

EL. Late Pavment Charse 

(1) The undisputed p w t h s  of the bill must be paid by the Due Dale to 
avoid assessment of a late payment charge on the undlspuled 
amount as provided A thts Tam. 

(2) lntheeventthata billingdisputeisresolved bytheCompanylnfaw 
oftheCustaner. any disputed amountwithheld pendhg rssolutbn of 
the billing dispute shall not be subjed to the lata payment charge, 
and the Customer shall receive an adjustment on Its next bill. 

In the ewnt that a billing dispute is resdved in favor ofthe Company, 
the Customer shel pay the late payment charge. 

(3) 

c. unres dved Blllimr DiDUteS 

If r d c e  of the disputed charge@) is receiwd by the Company within 30 
days of the Due Dale. the Customer may take the follmving course of 
action. 

(1) 

(2) 

first, the Customer may request and the Company will provide an 
idepth review of the disputed amount 

Second. if afW investlgabn and review by the Company, a 
disagreement remains es to the disputed amount the Customer 
may fila an appropriate complaint with: 

M w n a  Corporation Commksion 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenk Arizona 85007 
1-602-542-4251 or 
1-800-222-7000 

Issued: Effective: 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.14 Pavment Arranoemenk (continuedl 

2.14.4 mnsionofServiceforCause 

A. In the event payment in full is n d  received from Customer on a b e f m  60 
days Ulavii the date of the in&. the Company may suspend all or any 
pottlon of service to the Customer. The Company shall m s e  this 
suspensionbypmddingC~withaminimumof10days'mittennotice 
spedfylng the past due mount and the services to be suspended. If 
Company meiver the enlhe past due amount wiWn the 10 day notlce 
pew. then CUStMner'S service VAI not be suspended. 

If oc4y a portion of the service is initially suspended pursuant to the 
Company's wrklen nolice, and Customer fails to pay the SPecifRd past due 
a m w t  within an additionsl ten (10) days after the partial suspension of 
service, then afler the addi ia l ten (i0)day pen.od. Company may suspend 
all or any additional por(ion of the service. with no a d d i l l  written nolice. 
further, der the addilional ten (10) day perk4 Company may confinue 
suspensionunlilsuch 6measCustomerhaspaidinfullaRchargeJthendue. 
Muding any iale fees as spechied herein. FoHowing such payment 
Company shalt reinstateC~sservices,subpcttotheCanpany'ssht 
to require the Customer to pasl a deposk or [newcable letter of credii as 
specified Insection2.i3ofthlstariff. 

Upon vlolation of any of the other melerlal terms oramdi!hs for furnishing 
servlce the Company may. by giving 30 days prior notice in writlng to the 
Cuslomer. disconUnue a suspend senice wlthwt hcuning any ibbilNy I 
such wdabn cankues duhg thal period. 

In the event of fraudulent use ofthe Company's network. the Company may 
wiVloutnotlcesuspendordisconUnueservice.TheCus(omerwBIbeliaMefa 
allrelaledcobts.meCustomerwlUalsoberasponslMeforpa~dany 
rewnnedla, charges. 

Upon any governmental prohbition or required akerabn d the services lo 
be provlded or any violatfon d an applicable law or reguJath. the Company 
may immediately disumtinue service without incurrlng any Hablilty. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

- 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.14 Psmant Arf~naements (conUnuadl 

for Cause (continued) 2.14.4 SusDension of Servhe 

f. Upon the Company's disconlinuance of sewke to the Customsr under this 
secllon, the Company. in addition to all other medies thal may be available 
to the Company at law or in equity or under any olher pmvlsron d this tam, 
may dedare all fulure monthly end other chatges WNCh *vould have  been 
payable by the Customer during the remainder of the tern for which such 
MNlces would have oUwwise been prodded to the Customer to be 
immedialelydue and payable (discounledto prsssnt wbeatsix(6) percart). 

Exceptforsuspenslon ofsewice pursuanttosedion 2.14.4(E), preceding. 
suspension of &m shall not affect the C u s W s  &gaticmto pay fathe 
sarvice. 

2.14.5 Ancillarv Ssrvlces and Cham- 

G. 

Any ancillary servkes and charges not desulbed in Ihis section wl# be considered 
special requests and will be handled on an ICB. 

A Order C h a w  Chame - Chanse of Service Da@ 

Ha Customwdesirestochangethedateonwhich Customerhasrequesied 
thatservkebedabb?.otherthan are-quesItoexpemteJpursuantto 
Secson 2.85, Customer may be charged an orda Change Charge. Such 
c h a r g e w u l n o t a ~ t o t h e c ~ ~ ~ s f i ~ c h ~ ~ o f ~ ~ ~  request 
as long as such rsqvest is made more than fifteen(l5)bt~hess days priw 
totheorisinslRequestsdSta~tte.HCurtomer~esascconddranged 
ssvlcedateragueaorsuchchangeis requested krslhanMtsen(l5)days 
pria to the orlglnal Requested Service Date, CUstanaA be en 
Order Change Charge. Customer will also be charged fa any charges 
i n c u d  bytheCcmpanyfmm thkd partyprwiden as aresu#dCustur&s 
reqwrtfachangedsarvicedate. 

Order C h a w  Cham - Chanae of Informath in a Service (k9r 

If a Customer requesls a change to the infOnne(i0n wnIamed in a Servka 
Order(oIherthan a change of service dale)prbrb wmplelion ofinstaRalion 
d the Servke. Custaner may incur a an Order Change Charge. No Order 
Charge Charge wiil be incurred, howew. if such requested change k 
adminisbative in nature (i.e.. billing address. ccnlact inform-, etc.). 

B. 

issued: Effective: 

Issued bK Jim Hynes. President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA. LLC 
One South Wacker. Suite 200 
chicago. n ~xx06 

Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Odginal Page No. 21) 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, U C  

SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.14 Pavment Arranqements (continued) 

2.145 Analtaw Services and Chames fmlinued) 

C. Cancellaiion of Smke Order 

If Customer desires to camel e Service Order prior to installation end 
acceptanceoftheservice. Customer will be assessed an Orde rCancem 
C h q e  as well a charge to reimburse the Company for any out of pock& 
expensesharnedbytheCompanyin prepafatkmtopwidehcM.Out 
dpocketexpenses imludbutarenot~ i tedto themsld~~~pment  
FacillUes. end m a W ,  the cost of installath. englntering. labor. and 
+upenrtsbn. g d  and administra4hm expense. other dkbusements, 
d*xedaiion.mahtenance,laxes,pmvklonfarehunoninvsmnenL andany 
other cosk associated with the spedal wnstrudcm or anangemens. 

2.15 Outaqe Cradltt for Internmtlons In Servfce 

2.15.1 General 

A. AnOutageCredil~beglvenwhenservicelsinteMptedinaduatlonequal 
tow greater than two(2) ccnsecutive hours. except as speciRed below. For 
DS-3 and Optical SONET service, an InteMpIkm occurs when there has 
been a loss of s@ud or when two consecutln, 15 semnd hxQ-back tests 
mnfim the observation of a bit error rate equal to orwocs(~ than 1 x 1Os6. 

An intenupllcm peiod begins upon the earNer of the Company% actual 
kmwiedge of the interruption or the Compenqs receipt of n o h  from the 
Customr d the Intemption. An interruption period ends when the s-. 
fadflly or ctrcuk k operative. 

A Custaner shall be enUW to an Outage Credit upa, the Company's 
rewipt ofthe Cusbnds mitten request forsuch outageCredK The Outage 
CreditshallbeinlhaamountofV720ofthemonth~~chsrgeforthe 
swviceforeachhourAexcessofthefinthvo(2)mnsecu~hwrathatthe 
sedce is intemrpted. 

All Outaga Credii shall be credited on the Cust&s next monthly Invoke 
fa the affected SeNke.  

The Outage Credn as set forth in this section shall be the sde and exclusive 
remedy of a Customer in the event of any intemption. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (contlnued) 

2.15 Outaae Cndlts for lntemotlons in Servlw fcontlnwdl 

2.152 Llmltations of Outaae C redits 

No Outage Credit will be made for any interruption In service that is: 

A. Of a duration of less than two (2) unsecutlve hours; 

8. Caused by the Customer or others authorized by the Customer to use the 
service: 

Due to scheduled malntenancewherethe Customar has been noIJhad of the 
scheduF8d maintenance in advance: 

Caused by an intemption or failure on another carrier's network connected 
to the service of the Company; 

~ u e  to the failure of power. facilities. equipment systems. connections. or 
w k x s  not provided by the Company: 

Due to drcumstanurs or causes beyond the contml of the Company; or 

Ouhg any period in which the Company is not given full and free access to 
its fadlilles and equlpment for the purposes of investjgeling and correcting 
intenuptions. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

2.18 Cancellatlon of Senrlw 

2.16.1 Gancellation d Service 

OncetheAchtelStattDatehas-edandtheCustomerhesaaeptedthesenice. 
the Customer must pay for the service as indmted on the s e d  Ordermmughthe 
term Indicated on such Senricc Order, regardless d whether the Customer k 
actually uskg the service, prm43ed that upa, thw (30) dafs prior written notice. 
either the Customer or the Company may. withcut any cancellation dseMce liability. 
c a d  the affecW portion d any service is the Company is prohibited by 
govemmentd authority fmm furnishing. or the Customer k pmhibited fmm using 
such pornon, or if any material rate of term c o n t a i i  in this tariff and rrleMnttothe 
affected~nofanyserviceissubstantialiychanged byorderoflheComrrjssion, 
the Fed& Communications Commission. the himest cowt of competent 
jurisdclion to adjudicate the matter. or other local. state or federal government 
authority. 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (contlnued) 

217 Customer Llabilltv for Unauthorized Use of the Network 

2.17.1 Unauthorized Use of the Nehnol* 

A Unauthahed use d the Network cccurs when: (1) a person or efWy that 
does ncd have actual, apparent, or implied a d w i l y  to use the Network, 
obelnstheCompany'ssarvicespmvidedunderthisTariff;or(2)apersonor 
entity (hat otherwise has actual. apparent or impwed authaity to use the 
Natwoh makes fraudulent use of the Network to &lain h Company's 
servlas provided under (his Tariff, or uses specHic serv(ces that are not 
authorized. 

The ld!avhg activities constitute fraudulent use: 

(1) 

(2) 

B. 

Using the Netwa* to transmit a message. locate a m n .  or 
othemiseghorobtain information, wlthcutpaymentforthese%keervice: 

Using or attempling to use the Network with the intent to avoid 
payment eilher in whole or in pa* of any of the Cmpanfs tariffed 
charges by eHherreamnging. tamperingwim.ormaking connections 
not aumorized by this Tariff to any &e canponents used to 
furnish the Company's servlcas or using fraudulent means or 
devices. kicks, schemes, false or invalid number, false &It devices 
or electmnlc devkes: 

Using fraudulent means or devices. hick+. schemes. false or lnvalld 
numbers. fake uedit devices, or elechmlc devices to defraud or 
mislead callers. 

(3) 

C. CuslMllerr are advised that use of telaoommuniwtions equipment and 
senims. including thet pmvided under this TariIf, d e s  a risk d varlous 
foma d telecommunleationsfraud (Including, butnotlimitedto.bd( and PBX 
fraud perpetrated by Users who gain access to a Customds fac#Lties. 
accMlnt numben, secwily or authorization codes. etc.). Customsts should 
take an nccessary steps to restrkt aaess to their facliiues. lndudlng the 
equipment and swvlccs pmvided hereunder. and to detect and pfevent 
unsuth&ed use ofthe equipment and serviees provided by the Company 
under this Tariff. 

Issued: Eff* 
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SECTION 2 -RULESAND REGULATIONS (contlnued) 

2.17 Customer Liabilltv for Unauthorized Use of the Network fcontlnuedl 

2.172 Liabliitvfor Unauthorized Use 

A. Except as provided for elsewhere in this Tariff, the Customer Is responsible 
forpaymentofallchagesforsenricespmvidedunderthisTariIffumhhedto 
the Customer or User. This responsibllity is not changed due lo any use. 
misuse. or~usedtheCus~sserviceorCustanerprwidbdequipment 
by Users or other thhd patties. the Customeh employees. a h  publlc. 

The Customer is Uabie for all ursk incurred as a resuit d unauthorized use 
of the Network. hduding m i c a  charges and any direet Indirect, speclai, 
incidental. &lance. msequentlal. exemplary, or punltive charges. 

The Customer is responsible for payment of any charges related to the 
suspension andlortemination of service. and snychargasfumwnneon 
of service, Incurred as a result of unauthabed use of the Nehvo~k. 

6. 

C. 
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NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

SECTION 3 -DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3.1 General 

Customers may order fmm the Company local private line teleawnmunicatians IransporI 
services. subjed to availability. The term %wice?." used in this sectjon &em only to such 
intrastate teleawnmunicatiom transpal s e w  between two hxaliom traversing the 
Company's end poi& each of which origlnate or terminate at a C u s W s  a the 
Company's designated Location. unless othemlse stated in tMs tariff. Any se&ice pmvided 
over a thltd paws  fames. arranged forthe Customer by the Company, maybe provided 
on an CB. 

3.2 Local Private Lhe  Servlce 

3.2.1. Desuiotion 

A. PrlvateLineServicekprovidedona pdnt-to-pdntbasisbCustomer- 
designated and/or Companydesignated premises. pohk d presence. 
offices, andlor mre centers within the same Incumbent Local Service Area. 

B. Local PrivateLlneServicek pmvidedonlywherefaJliareavalLabie and 
where the Company can secure acceptable arrangements wim underlying 
suppliers (for resold services). and is further subject to the tahnlcai 
limltatiomdthedigiiiequW?enlused bythecompany. Ifsuchequipment 
newfacilifies or changes to exlsting facilities are requlredfortheprovislon d 
thil senice. addWmal charges may apply based on the mst Inanred to 
make the changes. 

Local Private Lhe Serviee is furnished on a full-time bask, 24 hours a day, 
seven dsys a week. 

Local Private Lhe S W  is available In standard DS1 and DS3 offerings. 

C. 

D. 
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SECTION 3 -DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued) 

3.2 Local Privata Line SeIyIce (continued) 

3.2.2 &.&ation of R a w  and Cham- 

A. AU appmpfiaterate-sandcharges speclRedinolhersedioosofthistariffare 
in addilion to the monthly rates and nonrewrring c h a w  spedfiad in secIion 
4. in additlon to any rate a charge established in this tatifi, the Custmer will 
also be responsible for any rawrrhg or nonrecurring charges imposed by 
local exchange talephare companies inwrred by M on behalf of the 
custrnnw in establishkg and maintaining service. Such charges may be 
billed by the Company M directly by the local exchange company, et the 
Companfs option. 

The rates for Local PrivateLine Selvice consist of a nonrecunina instalb(ion 
charge. a monthly recuning ked rate. and a monlhiy recurring per mile rate 
measured using V&H coordinates. 

Local Private Line Sm’ce rates in effect et lhe time lhe service is Installed 
andcr as of the servfce d e r  application date will be applicable un61 !he 
expiration of the service commitment period. At the expiration of !he 
CusIomer’s commitment period, !he Customer may sded a new paymenI 
period oplion at current rates or revert to current rates on a monh-to-month 
basis. 

In lien of the rates othffwise set fwul in Ihii tariff. rates and charges. 
including minimum usage, installalion, special consIru& and recurring 
chargesforthe Company services may beestabbhedalnegotlated rates on 
anICB.Lakinginto~untthenabnofthefaciiitiesandservkes,thecostr 
of consmction and operalion. the volume of trafiic. the length of service 
commitmantbythecustaner,anduseoffaciliSesbyo(heruatrmerr.Such 
arrangements shall be considered special pridng amqenmts. the terms of 
w h i  wiIi be set brU~ in individual wsIomer contack. Howwer. unless 
omemise speciiiad. the terms. condiliom, owigatlem and reguiaths set 
fom in this tariff Shel be incorporated into, and kcome a part of, sald 
contract and shdl be bindiq on the Company and a&omer. Such Special 
pridng arrangements will be made availabk to similer(y sibated ulstomers 
onancrrdlscn ‘minatay baJis. The Company wil pmride rotice to the 
Commiuian for all special pridng amngcments. lndudhg CB. 

6. 

C. 

D. 

Pre-Englneering 
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SECTION 4-RATES AND CHARGES 

OS3 

4.1 Local Private Llna Service 

4.1.1 ActualRaIes 

$34.00 $34.00 

Clrcult Mileage 
Charge fparmllef NRC 

4.1.2 Maximum Rates 

DS1 $94.38 $19.14 

$113.25 $22.97 $217.00 

$181.00 
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SECTION 4 -RATES AND CHARGES (continued) 

4.2 Anclllaw Charsat 

4.2.1. Order CharmeChame 

$34.00 -1 $34.00 

4.2.2 Order Cancellation ChamQ 

iSSUed: EffecIiw: 
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NELITRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
OneSouth Wacker, Suite200 
Chicago. it 6ffiffi 



ATTACHMENT C 

Long Distance lnterexchange Services Tariff 



’ NEdTffnc TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Mzona Tariff No. 2 
. ~ - - - l _ _  Orlglnal Page No. 1 

i 

ARIZONA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF 

i 

This fanff wntirms me descnpbons. regulabons, and rates applicable to the tumnhing of sewue 
and facllibes lor t r ~ r n u n i c a t l o n s  s m c e s  Whin the Slate of Anzma by NEUTRAL TANOEM- 
ARIZONA. LI i (%oopan)r) This tanff IS on file mth the Anzona Cwporabon Commesm. and 
copies may also be inspected. dunng normal business hours. al the follamng lxabon One South 
Wacker Su#teZOO. Chicago. I1 606W 

Issued EffeCbVe 

Neutral TandemAnzona, LLC 
One South Wacker. Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

Issued by Jim Hynes. Presdent 
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CHECK SHEET 

Thetltfe payeand pages 1-40inclusi~.3ofthisTariffareeffecliveasofhedateshown.Orig*laland 
revised shsets. as named below. comprise all changes from the original Tariff in effect on the date 
indicated. 

SHEET REVISON SHEET REVISION SHEET REVISION 

1 Origlnal 
2 Origlnal 
3 Original 
4 Original 
5 Original 
6 Origlnal 
7 Original 

Y Original 
10 Origlnal 
11 Origlnal 
12 Original 
13 Original 
14 Original 
15 Orlghal 
16 Origlnal 
17 Orlglnal 

8 Original 

18 Original 35 Original 
19 Original 36 Original 
20 Original 37 Origlnal 
21 Original 38 Origlnal 
22 Origlnal 39 Original 
23 Original 40 Original 
24 Original 
25 Original 
26 Original 
27 Original 
28 Original 

30 Origlnal 
31 Original 
32 Original 
33 Original 
34 Original 

29 OWMl 

* New or Revised Sheets 

i 

IssUBd: Effective: 

Issued by: Jim Hynes. Presldent 
Neulral TandmAfkona. LLC 
One South Wacker. Suite 200 
Chlcago. IL 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC m n a  Tariff No. 2 
Orlglnal Page No. 3 

CONCURRING. CONNECTING AND OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS 

CONCURRING CARRIERS 

No Concuning Carriers 

CONNECTING CARRIERS: 

No Connecting Carriers 

OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS: 

No ParUdpaUny Carriers 

Issued: EReCliV.3: 
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NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

TARIFF FORMAT 

Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear m the upper right hand corner of Ute page. She& are 
numbered sequentially and from Pme to time new pages may be added to the Tarilf. When a new 
page is added between existing pages, a decimal is added to the precedbg page number. For 
example, a new page added between Sheek 3 and 4 would be numbered 3.1. 

Paragraph Numbering Sequence- There are nlne levels of paragraph ding.  Each levei d codlng 
is subservient to its next higher level: 

L. 

2.1. 
2.1.1. 
2.1.1.A. 
2.1.1.A.1. 
2.l.l.Al.(a). 
2.1.1 .A 1 .(aLI. 
~.I.I.AI.(~~.I.(~). 
Z.l.lAl.(a).l.(i).(l) 

Check Sheek - When a Tariff filing is made wlh the Commission. an updated check sheet 
a m p a n i e s  the Tariff fib. The check sheet lists h e  pages contained In mS T M ,  wim a a055 
ref-tothennenlrevislmnumber. Whennewpagesanrsdded,maehedrrheetlschanged 
to refkithe revision. aU reAslons made in a given filing are designed by an asterisk C). There win 
be no othar symbols used an this page 1 these are the only changes made to K The Tariff user 
should refer to the btest check sheet to find out If a partlcular page Is h e  most current on file with 
the Commission. 
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APPLiCABlLlTY 

This Tariff contains fie Seiqce offerings, rates. terms and conditions applicable to the furnishing of 
intrastate Interexchange telecornrnunicatlom sewlces within the State of Arizona by NEUTRAL 
TANDEM-ARIZONA. LLC (%ornpen)r). 

.____I .. 
ISSld. Effective: 
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EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

(0) To sen& dscenlinued material 

(I) To signify a rate a charge increase 

(M) To signify material relocated viithwt change in text a rate 

(N) To signify new material 

(R) To sign9 a mduclion 

(T) To signify a change In text but no change in rate or regulation 
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1. TECHNICAL TERMS .AND ABBREVIATIONS 

For the purpose of this Tariff, the following definitions will apply: 

Access Coordination 

Pmvidesforthedesign,adwing,installation. cwrdination,pre-servicetesting,servicetwn- 
up and maintenance on a Company a Customer provided Local Access Channel. 

AdmLnistrative ChanQe 

A change in Customer billing address or contact name. 

Alternate Access 

Alternate Access is a f m  of Lwal Access except that the provider of the Service is an 
entity, other than the Local Exchange Carrier, authorized or permilted to provide such 
Servlce.ThechargesforAltemateAccess may besubjecttoprivate agreementralherthan 
published or special tariff if permitted by applicable governmental W s .  

Armlkation for ServiGe 

A standard Company order form that includes all peftinent Mlling. technical and other 
desciiptlve infwmation that will enable the Company to pmvide a communication Service as 
required. 

ASR (Access S d c e  Request) means an order placed with a Local Access Provider for 
Local Access. 

Authorired User 

Aperson,Rrm. awporaUon orotherentftythateiWrisauthCfked byLheCustomertodve 
or send Mmmunlcations of is placed In a position by the Customer. elther through ads or 
omsslom, to send or recelve communicatkms. 

Bandwidth 

The total frequency band, in he@ allocated for a channel. 

&!Q@& 

The date on whkh billing information is compiled and sent to the Customer. 

issued: E(fectiVe: 
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!a! 
Acompleledconnection between the Celng and Called Stations. 

Called Station 

The telephone number called. 

Callina Station 

The telephoM number from which a Call wiginates. 

Canceliah of Order 

ACustomarkitlahdreguesttodixon~lnuepmcessingaS8Niceonler.eflherInpartorlnits 
entirely. priatoikampletion.Cancelb(fonchargeswiA beassessedforeachCllt-endor 
Dedicated~anecanceledhomanaderpl ior loi trcwnpl~ bytheCompany,under 
therollmingdscumstances: (1)iftheLEC hasconffnedinmitingtomeCompanythatthe 
Ciii l-end 01 Dediited Access line will be instalfed: or (2) if the Company has  already 
submilted fadlities orders to and intermnnectrng telephone company. 

Channel or Circuit 

A dedicahd communications path between two or mom points having a Bandwidm or 
Transmission Speed spedRed in this TatifI and selected by a Customer. 

Commission 

Amona Cuporation Commission 

QgPag 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

C m a n v  Recawked National HoNda~ 

The~anCanpanyRecopnizedNationalHolidaysde(enninepatthelocationofhe 
dgiitor d the CaW: New Y&s Day. Martin Luther King Day, Presdmtk Day. Memorial 
Day. Independem Day. Labor Day. Cdumbus Day, Veteran's Day. Thanksgiving Day. 
ChrislmasDay.Thceveningrateisusedwdestalowerratewwldnamallyapply. Whena 
Can beginsin one rate petiod and ends in another. the rate m -in each rate period 
a p p l i e s t o t h e ~ o f t h e C a U ~ w i t h i n t h a t r a t e ~ . l n t h e e ~ t h a t a m i M t e  
is spln Meen two fate periods, the rab in effect at the start of that minute applies. 

issued: Effdve: 
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Q&q.g 

The penon. fum, cwporatkm or governmental unit which wders Semice and w h i i  is 
responsible fa the payment of charges and for ampfiance with the Company's Taliff 
regulatiom A Customer is considered to be an account for billing purposes. The term 
CustomeralsoLrludesanen6tythatrrmainspresubscribedtotheCapsnyServke 
ik accanc(s) are removed horn the Cantpa@ billing system. s u ~ e n t i y m U n u e s  to 
useCanpanfsnetwork. andisbilled byalocalexchangewmierfor~use,orothefwlse 
usesServlcefarrhichnootherCustrmerisobligatedto~mpemahCompany. 

CuslanwPrSns ' e S l c U S t o ~ S  Premises 

Locations designakd by a Customer where Service is originatedkminated whether fw its 
awn mnica( iwa needs or for the UY of its resale customers. 

m 
DCS means D i g i i  CmssConnect System. 

Dedicated Accesslsu ecial A c e  

Dedicated Local A a e s s  between the Customet's Premises or sewing wire center and the 
Coinpanfs PdntoCPresence for wiginaten or termhaSon of Cab. 

- DSO 

DS-O nwms DigHal Signal Level 0 Servics and is a 64 Kbps signal. 

D s l  
DS-1 means Digital Signal Level 1 Service and is a 1.544 Mbps signal. 

pS-0 with M Aocess 

DSO Servkswllh M Local Access Facilities provides fa the lransmbian of analog voice 
andlor data wHhin 300 Hz to 3000 Hz frequency range. 

O W  with DDS Accesz 

DSO Servke with DDS Access facHities provides for the lransrnMon of WHal data at 
speeds 2.4.4.8.9.6 or 56 Kbps. 

Issued: EffEClk 
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=te 

The Due Date is the date on which payment Is due. 

-e 

A Service order initiated at the request of the Customer that Is processed in a time period 
shorter than the Companvs standard Service interval. 

Federal Communlcations Commission 

lndlvldual Case Basis MX3) 

Individual Case Bask (ICB) delefminatlw involve situations where complex Cusmer- 
specific Company amngements are requlred lo satidactorily Serve the Customer. The 
nabre of such Servlce requirements makes R d W l t c x  bnpmsibleto establish general taM 
provisions for such drumstames. When It becomes pouibie b determine spedfk terms 
andcondilionsforsuchofferings.theywiI1 beofferedpursuanttosuchtermsandcondi(fom. 

Installation 

TheconnectionofeCircuit, DedicatedAccessline,aportfwnew,changedofanadd~al 
Service. 

lnterexchanae Service 

Interexchange Service means that poM of a communications channel between a 
Companydesignated Point-of-Presence in one exchange and a Point-of-Presence in 
another exchange. 

IntemDtim 

Intemrplion shall mean a condition whereby the Service a a portion thereof is inopwaIfve. 
beginning atthetimeofnotice bytheCustomertoCoinpanythatsuch~ceIsiroperative 
and en- at me time of restoraSon 

m 
Kilotiits per second. 

I.____ 
Issued: EffKLiW: 
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LATA (LocaLAccess Trat-~~ort Area) 

A geographical area established for the pmvision and administration of communications 
Service of a local exchange company. 

LOcalAccesS 

Local Access meanslheSeruicebelweenaCustanerPremises andaCompanydes.&pated 
Poinldpresenca. 

&@ Access Provider 

L o 4  Access Provider means an e m  providing Local Access. 

Local Exchamre Carrier ILEC) 

The local telephone utility that provides telephone exchange services. 

!&!E 

Megabits per second. 

MulfiDfexinp 

MultiplexingisthesequentialcombiningoflowerbitratePrivateLineServices~lloa higher 
bit rate Private Llne Service for mwe efficient facikty capadty usage or vlce vem. 

- NIA 

Not avallable. 

Nonrecurrina Chames f"NRC") 

Nonrecurring Charges are onetime charges. 

P a m  Method 

The manner that the Customer designates as the means of billing charges for Calls using 
the Coinpanfs Servke. 

I 

IS&: ERedlve: 
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PhvSkalChame 

The mOmfica(i0n of an existlng Clrwit Dedicated Access line a port. at the requgt of the 
Custcfner. reqthlng some Physical Change OT retermination. 

PoM-of-PresencelPOP) 

A Companydeslgnated localion where a facility Is maintained for the puqmse of provldlng 
access to b Savice. 

PrlmaN RWtp 

The mutethat inthe absence cfcustomerdesignated W n g  orlemporaryn-muting W M  
be used by Ihe Company in the provision of Service. 

Private Line 

A dedksted Iremmission channel furnished to a custonr%r wimwt intermadlate switching 
arrangem%nts for Meltme wstomer w. 

Private Lime Service 

A dedicated fuLtkne transmission Servica utilizing dedicated access arrangements. 

Rate center 

A specif& geographical localion used for determining mileage measurements. 

Reauested Service Date 

TheReqwsledServkeOateisthedaterequested bytheCustomerfciwnwnencementof 
Senice and agreed to by the Company. 

Restaa 

To make Service aperative foNowing an intenuption by repair, reassiQnmenL m-roulng, 
shsUMkm of mmp~lent patts. or othewisa, as detennimd by the carria(s) involved. 

RguteDiVWSQ 

Two channels !hat are furnished partially M entirely over two physically separate mutes. 

Effedi've: 
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servict 

Service meanr any a all Service(s) pmvided pursuant to this Tariff. 

SaviceC-Period 

The tern, eleded by the Customer and stated on the Suvlca order doring which the 
CanpanywWf pmide thc Setvks subsaibed to by the Customer. The Lsnncan be mOnmly 
M in the casedPrivate Line S W  for e period of up to 5 years. 

S r & a I P ~ a l O ~ ~  

Spedal bial dfaings. diucounts. OT m o d i i t i w  of ik regular Semice offaings that the 
Company may. fmn time to time. offer to '6 Customers for a patiarbr Servke. Such 

may be limited to cetlaln dates, times, and locations. 

S W  of Servke Date 

The RequesBd Se- Dale of the date Service Rrst Is made available by the Company 
whichever is later. 

- TaM 

The current Inbaslate Services Tatiff and &edlve revisions thereto filed by the Company 
wim (he Commirsh. 

Transmission SDeed 

Dah transmission speed M rate, in bits per seconds (bps). 

TwpWavConnrration 

A T w W a y  Comersation is a telephone conversation between or among hvo or m e  
P*. 

YE 
VF b &e msuaCy M vdceqrade S d c e  designed fa privateline Service. Normal 
bsnsIII1sslOn IS h the 3Ml h e  to 3OOMmiz frequency band. 

Issued: Effective: 
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2. RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.1. . Q . . Q m @  Limitations ofservicsr 

2.1.1. Intrastate Telecommunications Senke ('Service-) is the hrmishing of 
Company communication Services contained herein between SpeClRed 
locations under the terms of this Tariff. 

2.12. Any member of the genera! public (induding any natural persm or ksaHy 
organlzedentitysuchasacotporaUon,partnwh$,or~~body)ls 
enUUad to obtain Service under this Tariff, provlded that the Company 
r e s e w  the dgM to deny Service: (A) to any Cuslomsr that in the 
Companfs reasonable oplnhm. presenk an undue risk of n0"pa)nrenf (8) 
indmmstancesinwhkh theCompanyhasreasontobeNevehattheheof 
theServlcewwldviolatethepmvi+iomof~TarifforanyappHcablelawor 
if any applicable law rntrkk M prohibits provision of the Service, or (C) if 
insufficient facilities are available to provide the Service (in such cases 
CompanyshaHmakebefteffortstoaarnmodatstheneedsdalpdential 
CUaanSR by meam of fadlity lmpmvanents or purchases. ofcapacrcY, if 
sueh efforts will. in the Cwnpanfs m i o n .  provide the Company wilh a 
reasonable return on its expenditures), but oi?ly for so long as such 
unavailability exisis. 

2.4.3. Company, when acting at the Customds request and as its authomed 
agent, will make r e a s a M b l e e f f a t s t o a ~ ~ f o r S ~ c e ~ u ~ , ~ c h  
as special rou8ng. Diversity. Alternate Access, or circuit condihing. 

2.1.4. Service is offered in equal access exchanges subject to the availabilty of 
fscilitles and the provisions of this Tarilf. Company reserves the fight to 
refuse to provide Service to a fmn any kcation where the necessary 
facilities andlor equipment are not available. 

2.1.5. SeNiee may be dsunlinued after five business days mitIen notice to the 
Customer if: 

2.1.5.A 

2.1.5.8. 

the Customer is using the service in vidalion oflhii Tarilf; or 

the Customar is using the Service in violation of the law or 
Commission regulation. 

2. I.& Senice begins m the date that billing becomes effecdve and is povided on 
the hesb of a minimum period of at least one month. 24 h m  per day. F a  
the purposes of computing charges in thii Tariff, a month is comidered to 
have 30 days. 

Issued by. Jim Hynes, President 
Nwtal Tandern-Adzma. LLC 
One South Wacker. Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

2.1.7. Service wiii be provided until canceled. by the Customer on not less than 
thiw (30) days' written notice from the date of postmark on the Mtesgbirg 
notice of caneenation. 

2.1.8. Nothing herein. or in any other provision of this Tariff. or in any makeIiq 
materiak issued by the Company shall give any penon any OmaJhii. 
interest or pmpfietary light in any mde or 800 number ksued by the 
Company to its Customers. 

2.4.9. m e  Company resems the right to dimtinuehtmishing SerimsorMling 
opsonS. upon mitten nolice, when necessitated by COndHions beymd its 
conbo(.Condtions beyond LheCompanfscontrolindude. butafendhj(ed 
to, a Custon&s having Call volume or a calling pattern that d. or may 
result in new& blockage (x other Service degradalion w h i i  adnrrely 
a&chServicetothecailingparty.theCustomer, orotherCwtanersdthe 
company. 

2.1.10. Except as otherwise provided in this Tariff or as spedfied in writ!ng by the 
party en led  to recdve Service. notice may beglven oraByorin wdlingtothe 
persons whose n a m  and business addresses appear on (he arecuted 
Service order and the e%cljve date of any notice shall bethedate ddelkry 
of such notice, not the date of mailing. By writtw, notice. Cwnpany or 
Customer may change the party to receive notice andlor the address to 
whlch such notke is to be delivered. In the event no Customer or Canpany 
address is provided In the executed Service der, notke shali be given to 
the last knmn business address of Cwtaner or. as appmpriate. 

2.2. OUlerTms and CondiHons 

2.2.1. m e  name@) of the Customer@) desMng to use the Service must be 
stipulated in the Appllcahn for Service. 

2.2.2. The Customer agreas to operate the Company provided equlpmen( h 
d a n c e  with instrucfiom of the Company or the Companfs 4ewt 
Failure to do sowill voM the Company liability for lntermption d Savicsand 
may make Customer responsible lor damage to equlpnmii pusuant to 
SecUci~ 2.2.3 below. 

22.3. Customeragrees torelurn totheCcinpanyallCompany-prwhledequPment 
delivered to Customer within Rve (5) days of terminalion of the sarice h 
~ ~ w i t h ~ t h e e q u l p m e n t u a s u s e d . S a l d ~ s h g ) b e h  
the same condiiim as when delivaed to Customer. normal wear and !%ar 
only excepted. Customer shaH reimburse the Company, upon d-. for 
any costs incurred by the Company due to Customer% fallwe to omply  win 
this provision. 

__I- - 
1SSUed: Efkc(iK: 

Neutral TandemArizona. LLC 
One Swth Wacker, Suite 200 
Chkago, IL 60606 

Issued by: Jim Hynes. President 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arlroru Tarlff No. 2 
Origlnal Page No. 19 

22.4. ACustomwshdlnotuseanyservice-mark wtrademarkofthe Company or 
referto the Company in connection wlth any product equipment promotion, 
or~~~bliwlion oftheCustomerwlthwtpriorwiUen appmvaldtheCompany. 

2.2.5. In the event SUR Is brought or any a m y  is Wined  by the Company to 
enface the terms of this Tariff, the Company shall be entwed to recover, In 
addnia,toanyoVlerremedy,relmbursementforreaxnaMealtaneys'feas. 
mrl cos&, eosk of investigation and other related expenses incurred In 
annactiontherewilh. 

2.2.6. The pwwon of Sarvlce will not create a partnership o r j d n t w r e  between 
the Company and the Customer nor resuit in joint Service offa(ngs to thelr 
rsspectfvecu-. 

2.2.7. The rate or vdume discount level applicable lo a Cuslana for a part tubr 
Senlce'or~shal lbetherateorM~adixwntlevsl ineffactatthe 

of the monthly billing period applicable to the Customer for the 
parCiaaar Smkeor Smites. When a Serdce is subject to a minimum 
mwthly charge. account charge. port charge or other recunkyl charge or 
NonracunhrgChaFgeforbomin~stateandintarstateSavlce,mlyooesuch 
charge shall apply per account and that charge shall be the interntats 
charge. 

2.2.8. Service Rguested by Customer and to bs prodded pursuant to thk Tariff 
shaY be requested on Company Service Order Fmns in effeafmm tkne to 
Sme or Customer's fwms accepted in Mung by an authorized headquarters 
eptesenMve ofthe Company (cokt ive ly  referred to as Servics Orders'). 

2.2.9. If an en6ty Olhu hen the company (e.&, BnOther canier or a supplier) 
bnpmes charges on the Company in connection with a Service that entitfs 
c h a w  will be passed Ihmugh to the Customer also. 

2.2.10.The Service Commibnent Period for any Service shan be estabxshed by the 
SenriceOrderrelwanttheretoand commenceonheStartdServiceDate. 
Upa, exp*ation. eech servife Commitment Period fa such Senrica shali 
ahmaka& be extended subject to wdtien rwUw oftennineSon by  &her 
Canpany or Custana as of a date not less than Ihkty (30) days afw 
deHvery dsald ndiw to the other. The charges for lntenxdanpe Service 
dudng any such extension shall n d  excad the then c u m  Company 
in&-tomonth charges applicable to sudl Senrice. 

issued: Effective: 

ksued by: Jim Hynes. President 
MutrelTandan-Amona, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
chicago. n 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 2 
Orlginal Page No. 20 

2.3. 

2.3.1. Exceplaspmvidedothesein~~Tariff.theCompany~lind~~abkto 
Customer a any dher person, firm or entiiy for any failure of m a n e  
hweunder if sud, failure is due to any cause or causes beyond the 
reasoMble anW of the Company. Such causes shall Indude. withwt 
ISnr(ab0n. ads d God, fire. explosion, vandalh. cabla a& stom, or other 
sbnllar oawreme. any law. order. regulah. direction. action or request of 
the UIlited States government or of any other government ad any civil or 
m i r y  suhaity. n a h d  emergencies. imunactions. riots. wars. strikes. 
bckouts or work stoppages or dher bbw d i m e s .  suppDa failurn. 
shortegeh,bnachesordetays,or~~p~dwris~Servicestorestore 
sewiw in compliance wim Part 64. Subpart 0. Appendii A, d the FCC's 
R u b  and Regulahs. 

2.3.2 Wm respect to the Services contained herein and except as & e k e  
providedherein.theCompanfsUabilitysh~notex~anarounlequ~1D 
!he charge applicable to a one minute Cali to the Called Station at the time 
!he affected Call was made. If the Initial minute rate is hlgher than the 
additbnal minute rate, the hlgher rate shall apply. For h e  ssvicas with 
monthly recurring charges. the Canpanfs liability is limited to an amount 
equal to the proporlionate monthly recurring c h a w  for the period during 
uhichSavkewasaffected 

2.3.3. The Company is not liable for any act or omission of any other mmpany M 
mmpanler (indcding any Company affiliate that is a psr(ldpaUng or 
umcUning canier)lumkhlng a poftion of the Service orfadlitks. equipment, 
a Senices associated with such Service. 

2.3.4. The CusIamr Is responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for 
kntexumecb 'ng the Customer provided tcmdnal equvpment wim the 
m a n y  fadiks. The Customer shali ensure that the signals emitted Into 
the Cornpa@ network do not damage Company equipment, injure 
penonnel or degrade Service to other Custoiners. Tha Customer is 
responsbk for seauing all Ilcenses. pennits, ~QmMcway. and &er 
arrangemenknecsss@orsuchintercmnectlon. Inadd[lion.thecusIomer 
shall comp4y WWI applicable LEC slgnal pwer  Rmltations. 

2.3.5. lheC0mpsnymayre)yon Local ExchangeCmiws oroUwthW -for 
Iha Pertormance of other Services such as Local Access. Upon Cus(omer 
reqwst end execution and delivery of appmptiste euthorhing daumenk. 
the Company may act as agent for Customer In owalning such other 
Senices. Custom& liabllityforcharges hereunder shall not bereducsd by 
unthndy Instabtkm or non-operation of Customer provided facRiUes and 
esuipment 

, .  . 
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2.3.6. ThefalluretogivenoticeofddauKtoenforceorhsistuponmmpHancewim 
any of the terms or colldifions herein, the waiver of any term or condihs 
hemin. or the granting of an extension of time for perfMmance by the 
Cmpany or the Customer shall not cwll(ute the permanent wahrer of any 
term or condtlon he&. Each of h e  pfwislow shall remain at ell UmeJ in 
full foru, and effect UM modW in wiiling. 

2.3.7 ThaCompanyshall notbeHabletotheCustomeroranyolherperron,flrmor 
entily in any respect whakoever as a result d mktakes, acddenk. e m .  
Mllsslons. interrupUons.delays. ordefedshServlce(decU~'DefeCk*). 

omission of Customer or lk custanars. sffillates. agenk. representatives, 
invltess. licensees. succg)sor~ or assigns orwhkh ar iKlmn or arecaused 
by the use of Facilities or equipment of Custamec or rebled parlles shall not 
resuk in the lmposlh of any IiabMlty wha(sawr upa, the Company. and 
C u s t m  shall pay to the Company any reasonable cosk, expenses. 
damages, fees or penalties inwrred by the Company as a result thereof. 
Indudlng penanies lnwrred by the Company 8s a result (hered. Indud@ 
rDsts of Local Acurss Pmviders' MM md materials. In addlh. all or a 
portlondtheSarvicemaybebaed~fadlitiesdthinlpartlss,orsold 
by thlrd parties, and the Company shal not be liable to Custaner or any 
olherperson,Rrm orentityin anyrespeclwhakoeverafislngoutdDefccts 
caused by such thlrd pameS. THE COMPANY SHAU NOT BE LIABLE FOR 
ANY DIRECT. INDIRECT. CCNSMUENTIAL SPECIAL. ACTUAL. 

O&& caused by or unbibuted to, dhat)y or hdlrrctly. by any act or 

6 U N l T k o R  hJYOTkERD&AGES. OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION. 
FOR ANY LOST PROFITS OF ANY KINO OR NATURE WHATSOEVER 
ARISING OUT OF ANY DEFECTS OR ANY OTHER CAUSE. THE 
COMPANVS LIABILITY. IF ANY. WITH REGARD TO THE DELAYED 
ksTALLATiOh 6F~HECOMPANYS FACILITIES OR COMMENCEMENT 
OF SERVICE SHALL NOT EXCEED Sl,CW. THIS WARRANTY AN0 
THESE REMEDIES ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN L I N  OF ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIFS OR REMEDIES. WHETHER EXPRESS. IMPLIED OR . _ _  - 
STATUTORY. INCLUDTNG . WITGUT LIMITATION IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN THE EVENT OF AN INTERRUPTION IN 
SERVICEOR ANY DEFECTINTHESEWE WHATSOEVERNEITHER 
COMPANY NOR ANY AFFiUATED OR UNAFFILIATED THIRD PARTY. 
THIRD PARTY PROVIDER OR OPERATOR OF FACILITIES EMPLOYE0 
fN THE PROVlSlON OF THE SERVICE SHALL BE LlABLE FOR ANY 
DIRECT, INDIRECT. CONSEOUENW. SPECIAL, ACTUAL, PUNITIVE 
0RANYOTHEROAMAGES.OR FORANYLOSTPROFITSOFANYKINO 
OR MATURE WHATSOEVER. 

-- - - 
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2.3.8. With respect to the rouang of Calls by the Company Io public Safety 
answering points or municipal Emergency Service providers, Company 
IlabiIQ. if any, will be Dmited to the lesser ot (a) the actual monetary 
damages Incurred and pmved by the Customer as the direct result of the 
Companfs action. or failure to act h mu(ing the Call. or (b) the sum of 
$ l , ~ . o U .  

2.3.9. In the event parties olherlhan Customer(e.g.. Customer's wstomers) shall 
hsve use of the Service directly or h d l y  Uuwgh Customer. then 
CustomeragreestoforwermdemnifyandhddCompanyand anyaffillated 
or unaRHated thkd.parLy. Wrd-party pmvider OT operator of Facilities 
employed In provision ofthe S& hannless fmm and against any and all 
claims, demands, s u i l s . ~  Imses .damages .aorpaymEnk 
whkh may be asserted by saM parties arislng out d or relating Io any 
Defectr. 

2.3.10. In Ihe event that Company is required to pefonn a Cp"& redesign due to 

such costs and expenses are caused by the Customer or reasonably 
incurred by the Company for the benefit ofthe Customer, the Customer is 
responsible for the payment of all such charges. 

harmratahfwmationpmvidedbytheCuJtomer,or,aaKnsta ncesinwhlch 

2.4. Cancellation of Service bv a Cuskmer 

2.4.q. tf a Customer cancels a Service Order befwe the Service begins. before 
complauon of the Minimum Period. or befcfe mplelion of some other 
peried mutually agreed upon by the Custaner and the Company, a charge 
will be levied upon the Customer for the nonecovefable pdons of 
expendbras orllabWties hwrred eywesslyonbehalfdlhe Customarbylhe 
Company and not Mly reimbursed by hstalletion and monthly charges. If, 
based on a Service order by a Customer.any conslruclion has M e r  begun 
or been completed. but no Servlces provkkd. the nonrecoverable cosk of 
such construction shall be h e  by the cuslom%. 

2.4.2. Uponthl~(3CJ)days'pdorlamltten notice.eilherCuslomerorCoInPanyshaH 
ham the right, wlthout cancelletion charge Oma !lability. to c a d  the 
affectedpoltlonoftheSaru(cs.tftheCompanyls~~itedbygovemmantel 
authorltyfmm fumishlng said portion. or ifanymakrlal rsteorlerm mlalned 
hersln andrr levanttothe~d~bsubJtant ial lychangedbywder 
of the hlghest court of cwnpetent JuWIctkm to whkh the m a w  is appeal. 
the Federal Communlcatkms Commission, or Oma bcal. state or federal 
government autbrity. 
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2.5. Cancellation for Cause bv the ComDany 

2.5.1. Upon nonpayment of any sum owing to the Company. or upan a vlolatbn of 
any of the povisions governing thefurnlshlng d S e n b  underthis Tariff, the 
Company may, upon Rve business daysdtlen notfffcation tothe Custamtr. 
except in extreme cases, wilhout inwning any IIabRity. imrnedlately 
discontlnue the furnishing of such Service. The Written nolice may be 
separate and apart from the regular monthly blll for semlce. Customer shall 
be deemed to have canceled Service as of the date of such dlsconnectlon 
and shall be llable for any cancellation charges set forlh In this TaM. 

2.5.2. Wlthoutincunlng anyHability,theCompanymay~tinuethefomkhing of 
Servlce(s) to a CustMer upon five bushes days mlclen notice tf the 
Company deems that such 6 c C a  is necessary to prevent or to pmtect 
agalnd fraud or to &mise  protect Its personnel. agank. facilltfss or 
Serviuts under the fdlowing circumstances. except under sxbarna cases 
where the customer may be disconnected lmmedlatety and wfthout notice: 

2.5.2.A. if the Customer refuses to furnish infomalion to the Company 
regarding the Customefs credlt-wor(hlnes. lk past or current 
use of common canier communicatlw Services or its planned 
use of S*S): 

il the Cusdomer provides false tnformatlan to the Company 
regarding the C u s M s  Identily. address. ad&wcfIhlness. 
pad or wrrent use of Customer mmunications Services. or lk 
planned use ofthe Company Service(s); 

if the Customer states that itwill not comply with a request ofthe 
Company for reasonable securityforthe paymentforService(s): 

2.5.2.0. iftheCustMnerhasbeengiven~businessdayswrittenndice 
in a separate mailing by the Company of any past due amount 
(which m a i n s  unpaid in whde or in part) for any of the 
Companfs communications Sewkes to which the Customer 
either subsaibes or had subsaibed or used: 

in the ewnt of unaulhofized use. 

2.5.2.B. 

2.5.2.C. 

2.5.2.E. 
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2.5.2.F. fobwing the disconnection of sem for any of h s e  reasons. 
the Company or the local exchange u t i l i  acting as Company 
agent WiQ notify h e  telephone userlwstDmer that swice was 
dhnnecled and why. The notice will lndude all reasons forthe 
discotmectia, and will indude a loll-+ number whwa an end 
userlcustoma can obtain add-al informath. Notice shall be 
deemed given upon deposit poslage prepaid. in the US. Mal to 
the end usef'slc~~~tomer's last k n o m  address and h wmpliince 
wim the Commission's rules. 

2.5.3. The discontinuance of Service@) by the Company plrsuant to this Section 
does not relieve the Customer of any 0blQagatiOns to pay the company for 
charges due and mvlng for SerVicHs) fwnkhed up to the time of 
dwntinuame. The remedies set form haem shal n d  be exciusk and the 
Company shall at all times be entitled to all Iighk adab le  to it under either 
law or equity. 

2.6. Credit Allowance 

2.6.1. Credit allowance for the interruption of S e d  is subject to the general 
liability provisions setfOm, in this Tariff. CusIomers shall receive no credit 
allowance forthe Inlerruph of setvice that is due to the Companfs testing 
or adjusting. negligence of the Customer, or to the failure of channels or 
equipment provided by the Customer. The Custaner should nolify the 
Company when the Customer is aware of any fntaruption h Service for 
whkh a credit allowance is desired. Before gMng such notice. the Customer 
shal lascertalnmattheboubleis~b~causedbyanyactknor~on 
wHhlnCusWsmlrol,orls notlnwlrincroresuipnentifany.fimtshedby 
Ihe Cuslamer In connection wlth the Companfs Serdces. 

2.62. No credit is allowed in the event servlce must be Intermpled in order to 
provide routine s- quality or relaled investigaUo#s. 

2.6.3. No d R  shall be sllowed: 

2.6.3A. 

2.6.3.6. 

Forfalbre of services or faci lW of Cvstomer; or 

F a  failure of services or equlpment caused by the nasagence or 
wiffil a& of customer. 

2.6.4. Credit for an intermption shall m e n c e  afW Customsr noWies Company 
of the hIemption and ceases when seNicas have been res(0red 

2.6.5. Credits are applicable only to that porkn of Service Intermpled. 
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2.66. Forpurposesofcreddcomputatfon,everymonthshaflbecomwferedtohave 
720 hours 

2.6 I NoiieddHshallbeaHowedforanintaruptionofaconbnuousdurabonofleu 
than two hours. 

2 6 8 The Customer shall be credned for an inlenuption of two hours M more at a 
rate w i  lf72Gth of the monthly recurring charge for the service affecled for 
eaeh hour or major fraction thereof that the intenuplion mtinues. 
Cakulations of the credit shall be made h accordance with the following 
formula 

- ~ 

Credlt Formula: 
Credll=_Li X B 

720 
'A'= outage time h horns 
"8' = total monthly charge for sffected facillty 

2.7. UsaofSenice 

2.7-1 ?he Servicas offered hereJn may be used for any lawful purposa. Muding 
residential. buslnea. governmental. a oWr  use. There are no w!Mjons 
on sharing or resale of Swfcn. However, the Customer remahs liable for 
ail obligatims under this Tam nolwiistanding such sharing or resale and 
Rgsnlless of the Company's knowledge of sama The Company shall have 
no liabilii to any person a enfitv other than the Customer and only 85 set 
f o r t h i n S e c t l o n 2 . 3 . T h e C ~ ~ ~ n o l ~ n o r ~ k o t h e r s t o u s e t h e  
S e h  in a manner that auld intedere wiih Semices provided to others or 
that wuld harm the f a c i l i  of the Canpany or others. 

2.7.2. Senice furnished by the Company may be arranged for jdnt use or 
auth&d use. The MI user or Authomed User shall be permined to use 
such Servke In h e  same manner as the Customer, bul subjed to the 
fallowing: 

2.7.2.A One joini user a 
Customer. 

'Authorized User must be designated as the 

i I 2 M  All chargesforlhe S W  mli be cnmputed as Uhe Service 
were to be bdled to me Cusknner. Ths join1 user or Aumnzed 
User mat has been desgnakd as theCustomefd be Wed for 
ad wmpmenk d the senice and will be respwshk for all 
paymenk to the Cwnpany In the e#nt that the designated 
Customerfaiis(opay~Company, eachpintuserorAuthomed 
Usashall beliaMetotheCompanyforallchargeslrmrredasa 
resun d lb use of the Companfs Semce 
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2.7 .: tn acldibon(otheothefpwisionsinthisTanR.Customersr~ngCompany 
Semes shall be responsible for a8 hleracbon and interface with her  own 
subsfiben m customers. The p r o v k i  d the Service mn not meate a 
parhenhip o r p n l  venhlre between Company and Cwtomer m result in a 
pin1 communications offerins lo the Customers of eilher the 
Cwnpany a the Customer. 

2.7.4. Suvm-.e furnished by he Canpany shall not be used for any unlawful or 
haudulenl purposes. 

2.7 5 TheCustmKawa( be b M  diecay by the LEC forcerlain DedicaM Access 
amangemento sebmd by he Custmnr forthe prwWoning ddnuaaass 
arranyai-mnts. In thou, Instances where he Company at the C m t o t m f s  
request may act BS agent In the adeting of such arrangements. the 
Cornpany wly MA the Customer Local Access charges. 

2.8. Pawnent A m r a e m ~ l s  

2.8.1. The Cuslomer is responsibk for paymenl of all charges for Services 
fumished(otheCustomeror~joinlaAuthorized U s . T h s  responsibility 
is no( changed due Io any use, misuse. or abuse of the Customer's Service 
 customerp provided equipmenlbythiiparlies,theCustomu'sempbyets. 
a the public 

2 8 2. The Companfs bills are due upw, recnpt Amounts not paid within 30 days 
fmn the BHI Date d the i n w i n  WW be omsidered past due. Custwners wll 
be a m d  a late fee onpastdueamounk In the a n m u n l n o t t o d h e  
rnaxlmum lawful rats under applicable state law. If a Custwner pmenk an 
undue nsk d nonpayment at any &ne. h e  Company may requim that 
CurtomertopaylkMkwiVllnaspedRed numberof daysandtomakesuch 
paymmb in cash or the equlvalenl d cash. 

2.8.3. h dstamlning whether a Cuslonw parentr an undue risk of nonpayment 
the Company sha8 c w l d u  the (O(l0wing factors: (A) the CII&OJX$s 
payment history (P any) with he Company and its sffitiales. (6) CII&OJX$s 
abillty 10 demonstrab adequats abwty Io pay for the Setvke. (C) cmdil and 
r e l a t s d h f m a t i o n p m b 4 d e d b y C ~ ,  lawfullyoMalnedfmmthMparbes 
orpubWdyavs~,and(D)Hama(knrs)alhgtoCustan~smanagannt 
Owners and amnates (P any). 

2.8 4.  Disputes wiih respe-3 to chmges mst be presented to the Company n 
mitlngwithinthirtydaytfmmthada(etheInvdcelsrrodered~suchlnwin 
will be deemed to be correct and binding on the Customer 
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2.8.5. If a LEC has established or establishes a Speclai Access surcharge. the 
Company will bill the surcharge beginning on the effective date of such 
surcharge for Speclal Access arrangemenk prssenlry in SarVice. The 
Company will cease bining the Special Access surcharge upon receipt of an 
ExempUon CerUfocale a P the surcharge Is removed by the LEC. 

2.8.6. In the event the Company incurs fees or expenses. includhg atlomeyskes. 
in coilectlng, or altempting to collect, any charges owed the Company. the 
Customerwili beliabletotheCompanyforthepaymentdallsuch fees and 
expenses reasonably hnmed. 

2.8.7. Company will not requke deposits or advance paynenls by Customers for 
SdCeS. 

2.9. Ass& nment 

2.9.1. The obligations set forth in this TarHfshall be binding upon and inure to the 
bend of the parlies hereto and thdr respectrve Succe~sors or assbns. 
provided. however, the Customer shall not assign or mnsfer Its rights or 
obligations withwt the priw written m s e n t  ofthe Company. 

2.10. Tax and Fee Adlusbnenls 

2.10.1. AH state and !mal taxes (i.e.. gross m p k  tax. Sales tax. munkipal utilities 
tax) are listed as separale lime Hems and are nol Included in the quoted 
rates. 

2.102. If at any future time a munidpelii acquires the ksal right lo Impose an 
occupalion tar license tax. permit fee, franchise fee or om% slmilar charge 
upon the Carrier. and imposes the same by adlname or othenukq such 
taxes, fee+ or charges shall be billed IO the end USWD ncdvklg servlca 
within the tenitorial limits of such municlpallty. Such Mging shag allocate the 
tax, fee orchwge amwg end users unifwmlyon the basb of each end 
usezs monthly charges forme tvpes of service made subJecttosuch tax. fee 
or chaw. 

acquiresthelegal 
right to imposa an ocwpation tar r i m  tax, pannit fee. franchise fee or 
olhersimilarcharge upon the Canier. andbnpasss the samebyordinance or 
hew ise ,  such tares. fees a charges shall be billed to the end users 
receiving setvice within the IeniIoMl limits of such munty or other taxing 
authority. Such b i i l i  shall aUocate the tax. fee or c h a w  among end users 
unifamly on the basisof each end us& mmlhlychargesforthe tmes d 
service made subjed lo such tax. fee or charge 

2.103. If atany fulure time a oovntyorotherlocal k i n g  
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2.10.4. When utility or lekcunmunications asesmenk. franchi i  fees, or 
privkge, license, occupational, excise, or othersimiiartaxes or-. 
based on htastate M intrastate receipts am bnposed by certein 
taxhq jwkiiions upon the Company or upon M exchange 
companies and passed on to the Company gKoush or with interstate 
or intraJtate access charges. theamwnk of such taxes orfeeswM 
be billed b CustomeFs in such a taxhg judsd i i  on a prwated 
bask.Tkamwntofchargethalis p r o r a B e d t o e a c h C u b f f l  
is determined by the interstate or intrastate Ielemmmunlcations 
service pmvided to and billed to an end user/ws(oma sarvice 
localiw in such a taxing jurkdc8on with the aggregate of sud, 
chatges equal Io the amount of the tax or fee Imposed upon or 
passed on to lhe Company. 

2.105. When anymunldpalit);. or other pditical subdivision. local agencyof 
government or department of pubHc u t i l i  imposes upon and 
collects from the Company a g m s  receipts tax. occupation tax. 
license tax. permll fee. franchise fee or regulatory fee, such taxes 
and fees shall. insofar as practlcable, be billed pm rata to the 
Company's Customers receiving ser.4~0 wiWn the territorial l imb  of 
such munkpallty. other p d i l h i  subdivish. l a a t  agency of 
govemment or p u k  utiMy cmnmissh. 

2.10.6.TheCwnpanymayadjustlkratesandchargssorlmpoaeadd~al 
rates and charges on its CustomerS in uderto recam anunnn kis 
required by gownmental orquas&gwamment aumaities IO colw 
from or pay to others in support d statutory or ngulabry programs. 
Examples d such pmgrams indude. but am n d  limited to. the 
Universal Service Fund, the Primary Interaxchange Canier Charge. 
and compensation to payphone servlce providers for use of their 
payphones to access the Company's services. 

Issued: ERedlVa: 

Neulral Tandem-Arinma. LLC 
One SoUm Wacker, Sulte 200 
Chkago. IL 60606 

Issued by: Jim lips. President 



NE~TRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA. LLC Mzona  TIM No. 2 
Orlglnal Page No. 29 

2.11. MethodforCakulaUon of Airline Mieaae 

2.11 I. The airtlne mlleage between hvo ciUes can be cakulaled using the Vertical 
(v) and Horlrontel (H) coordinates of the sewing wire centen aMoclaled 
with the Company's POP bcatlons. The memod for calculating the airilne 
mileage Is obtalned by reference lo ATBTs Tariff F.C.C. No. 10 In 
accordanca with the following formula: 

the  are mol of: [v i -v2f  + ( H ~ - H Z ~  
10 

where V1 and H1 unrespond to the V8H wadinales of City 1 and V2 and 
H2 correspond to the V&H codinales of C&y 2. 

Example: 
V H - - 

c i i l  5004 1406 
city2 5987 3424 

thesguammotof. @- 
l o  

The result k 709.83 miles. Any fractional mI!e are munded to the next 
hlgher whde number, therefm. the airline mileage for thls example is 710 
miles. 

2.12. lime of Dav Rate Periods 

2.12.1.TimeofDayRatePeriodsaredelerminedbythetimeofdayalthelocation 
of the Calling Station. 

m e  rates shown in Seclion 4 apply as follows: 

OAK 

EVENING 

NIGHT/ 

Fmm 8:Ol AM to 5:W PM Monday - Friday 

Fnm 5:Ol  PM to 11% PM M o n d a y  ~ Friday and Sunday 

WEEKEND Fran 1l :Ol  W to 8:W AM Everyday 

Fmm 8:Ol AM to 5:W PM Sunday 
Fmn 8:Oi AM to 1l:W PM Saturday 

Issued: Effective: 

NeuQal TandemAmona. U C  
One S o h  Wacker. Suite 200 
Chicago. IL 60606 

lssued by: Jim Hynes. President 

N E W  TANDEM-ARIZONA. LLC Arizona Tariff No. 2 
Original Page No. 30 

2.13. Special Customer ARanaemenk 

2.13.1. In caw where a Customer requests a or unique arrangementwhich 
may hdude engineering. uxlditionlng. I-aM, uxlsbuction. facilities, 
assembly. purchase or lease of facii3es a d o r  other special Services not 
offered under this Tam. the Company, at hi option, may pmvide the 
requested Services. Appropiale recun'hg charges andlor Nomgurring 
Cha~gesandothertermsandconditiomwill bedevelopedfortheCustomer 
for ihe provisioning of such arrangements. 

2.14. lns~ection 

2.14.1.meCompanymay.upon nofjce.makesuchieskanddimpectiomasmaybe 
ne- to deletmine that the requlremenk of lhll Tariff are belng 
complied with in the Installalion, operation or maintenance of Customer or 
the Company equipment The Company may inteMpl the Service at any 
tirne.withwtpena&ytotheCwnpany. shouldCustomervidaleanyprokbn 
he&. 

2.15. Badcheck Cham es 

2.15.1. The Company harges CustMners $20.00 for checks that are returned. 

issued: EffecliVe: 

Issued by: Jim Hynes. President 
Neutral TandemArlrona. U C  
One so~(h  wader. sui& zw 
Chlwgo. II 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA LLC M a n o  Tariff No. 2 
Orlalnal Page No. 31 

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3.1. Wlde Area MATS')end Messaqs I"MTS'ITc4 Servlcer 

3.1.1. TheCompenyoffers WATSandMTSlnbastateIntsnuchangelwrgdistanw 
semi- utillzlng switched or dedicated access arrangements bfhmen the 
Custom& Premkes and the Company's fadlles for call orlglnation. Call 
termination Is mple led  thrwgh a comMnation of Company bclllties and 
LEC swltched access arrangements. 

3.2. Switched Inbound Sen+&? 

3.2.1. Swltchedlnboundsenicapermitsinwardcalllng(via800codes)toasp~ 
location utillrlng premlum switched. Feature Group D access ~1 both ends. 

3.3. Dedicated Inbound Service 

3.3.1. Dedkaled Inbound service p m l k  Inward calkg (via 800 codes) to a 
speciRc locaeOn featuring the use of a dedicated. spedsl access type 
connectknonthe~lnaUngend.meCuslomershallberssponsib~faaw 
LEC charges h addition to h e  Rkuning.  Non-retuning and Usage charges 
set forth haeinafter. 

3.4. Swkhed Outbound Sed- 

3.4.1. Switched oulbwnd services permits outward calling UtllWng premium 
swfWed Feature Gmup D access on both the odglnating and terminsting 
ends. 

3.5. Dedicated oumound senice 

3.5.1 Dedkaled outbound servic% permits W a r d  calling to sb3tions In d i v m  
service areas. Dedicaled outbound ssrvice k dLsWg&hed from other 
senrices bythe exktme of a dedited. spadal a c w  connection onone 
~d.TheCustomershal l~responsiMeforal lLEChargesin~~tothe 
Recu~,NorrrecurringandUsagechargesJetforthheremsfter. 

3.6. Callina Card Service 

3.6.1. The Company's Calling Card Service pennits Customen to place long 
dlrtance calk utilldng Company issued CaMng Cards for biillng putposes. 

Issued 

Issued by J m  Hynes. Preudenl 
Neubal T a n d e m A m .  LLC 
One Swm Wacker. Suite 2W 
Chrcago. H 60606 

Effec(iVe: 

Arizona T a m  No. 2 
Orighal Page NO. 32 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA LLC 

3.7. Tiina ofcalk 

3.7.1. Longdirtanceusq)ehargesarebasedontheadualusageofthe~pany 
netwmk. C h a t y a k  time beginswhen a mecl lon  is established between 
the C a w  Station and the C a m  Station. Chargeable Sme ends when either 
party 'hangs up' mereby releasing the nelwark connecllon. 

3.7.2. UntesJothefwise spedfied in IhkTariff. the minimwn call d u m  for billing 
putposesisskty(60)sonds. Inaddfflon,un~olhemisaspaclRedinthis 
Tatiff, usage is measwed thereafter in suty (60) second Increments and 
rcunded to the next higher sixty (60) secmd period. 

3.8. Minimum CaB C m  Rate 

3.8.1. A Customer can expect a call completim rate d not le= than 90% during 
peak use periods for all Feature Gmup D servkes. 

ISSUed: Effective: 

Neslral Tandem-Arkma. LLC 
One South Weaer. Suke 2W 
Chicago, K 60606 

Issued by: Jim Hynes, Presidml 



I NE&TRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Mzona T a M  No. 2 
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4. RATES AND CHARGES 

4.1. UsaasRates 

4.1.1. mefollowingaretheacblalandmaximumperminuteusagechargeswhich 
applytoallcalls.ThesechargesareinaddlUonto~eN~recuningCharges 
and Recuning Charges referred to herein. 

Issued by: Jim Hynes. President 
Nwtral Tandem-Amma. LLC 
One South Wacker. Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA LLC Arizona Tariff No. 2 
Original Page No. 34 

4.2. Switched Inbound Usaoe Rates 

42.1 m a l  Usage Charges 

DAYEVENINGNIGHTIWEEKEND 

4.2.2 Ma?imurn Usage Charges 

DAYIMNINGMIGHTNVEEKEND 

Issued: 

Issued by: Jim Hynes. President 
Neutral TandemArizona. LLC 
One Swth Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona TarUf No. 2 
odglnal Pam NO. 35 

4.3. Dedlcated inbound Usaqe Rates 

4.3.1 Actual Usage Charges 

DAYEVENINGMIGHTmEEKEND 

4.32 Maxhnum Usage Charges 

DAY!EVENING/NIGHTIWEEKEND 

I ALL I $023 I SO23 1 

Issued: EffeCliVe: 

h e d  by: Jim Hynes. President 
Neulral TandemArirona, LLC 
One Swm Wacker. Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC M a m a  Tariff No. 2 
Odghial Page No. 36 

4.4. Switched Outbound Usaae Rates 

4.4.1 Aciual Usage Charges 

DAYEVENINGNIGHTIWEEKE” 

4.4.2 Maximum Usage Charges 

DAYEVENINGMIGHTNVEEKEND 

ISSUed: EffediVE: 

lswed by: Jlm Hynas. Presldent 
Neutral TandemArizona. LLC 
One south wacker, suie 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 
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4.5. Dedicated Outbound Usaqe Rates 

4.5.1 Actual Usage Chargc6 

DAYEVENINGNIGHTIWEEKEND 

Mlleags lnltlal 60 Seconds Addltlonal60 Seconds 

4.5.2 Maximum Usage Charges 

DAYEVENINGMIGHTIWEEKEND 

ALL 

I Ylleage I lnltlal60Seconds 1 AddMonal60Secondr I 

$0.19 $0.19 

I I $0.23 1023 1 

-_ ___ __ - - - 
1SSUed: EffeCbVe: 

Issued by: Jim Hynes. President 
Neul~aI TandemAmona. U C  
One South Wacker. Suile 200 
Chicago. IL 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC M w n a  Tariff No. 2 
Original Page No. 38 

4.6. Card Usaoe Rates 

4.6.1 M a l  Usage Charges 

DAYIEMNINWNIGHTNYEEKEND 

4.62 Maximum Usaga Charges 

DAYIEVENINGMIGHTIWEEKEND 

Issued: Effedtva: 

Issued by: Jim Hynes, President 
NRltral T a n d e m m a .  LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago. R 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona T a m  No. 2 
Orislnal Page NO. 30 

4.7. Recunins Cham- 

4.7.1. Reservedfafutureuse 

4.8. Non-recunins Cham- 

4.8.1. Reservedforfutureuse. 

4.9. SDeddal Prammlal orfew 

4.9.1. m e  Company may fmm time to time engage In Spedal Promotional 
offerings a Trial Service Offerings limiled to cerlaln d e .  (mrr or locat!ms 
deslgned to atbaet new subscrlbers a Increase subsuiber usage when 
approved by Commksion. Company win not have special promotional 
offerings for more than 90 days In any IZmonth pedod. In a4 such cases. 
the rates charged WHI not exceed those speclRcd in Ssdion 4 hereof. 

4.10. Ememency Call* 

4.10.1. Customer sha# CMfiSura ib PBX a other swltd, vehlda fmm whlch a 
aatana place5 a cal so that 911 emergency calk. Whm availabb. and 
s i m r  emergency cab wlll be automatlcaily muted to he emergency 
answecingpdntforthegaagraphicaIlocaUonwhaethewY~~aledwlthwt 
the lnlemenh of Canpany. 

4.11. PakuhoneUseSewice Chaw 

4.11.1.APayphare UseServiceChargeappliestoeachmmpl~inlefLATAand 
intraLATA non-sent paid message made wer a pay phoneownad by a ut* 
a Cusloma Owned Pay Tefephme (COPT) service. This indudes wiRng 
card senice. cdied calk. calk billed to a third number, compleled cslts to 
0irectMyAssistanceafidPrepaidCardServicecallr.TMschargeiscdlected 
on behalfdhepayphoneowner.AlICusl~wa(payhCcmpanyaper 
call service charge of $0.30. 

Issued: Etfatiw: 

Iswed by: Jim Hynes. President 
Nmal TandemAmona. LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

Arizona T a w  NO. 2 
Original Page No. 40 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

4.12. Universal Corm-Chaw 

4.12.1. S- pm\n'ded pursuant to this tariff are subject to an undiscountable 
monthly Universal Connectivity Charge. This monthly Jervice charge is a 
percent of the C u s W s  tolal net in@astak. lnterrtate and Rkrnational 
charges,afterappliwlionda#applicaMedismuntsandaedils,~altoh 
current FCC Conbibution Fa-. 

4.12.1A The Company wll wive  the Unhrenal ConnedMty Charge wl(h 

1. theCustamhasffled a UnivmaIService Workshaetwllhh 
U n W  Sewice A d m i n k m  mverhg the twe.lf# month 
pn.a to (he m d  fw M i  the Cusloma seeks lhe w a h  

2. the chargeswim respedto WMCh the waiver is sought are for 
semices purchased by Customer for resab; and 

3. the Customer will file a Unhrersal service Worksheet with the 
Unhwsai Sewice Adminktratm h whkh the rapatad b l W  
revenueswN lmlude a# MHBd revenues assodated with the 
Cuskmer's resale of sarvices punhased fmm (hc Company. 

4.12.1.8. The UnlvenalConne&viiyChargewill notbewalvedwith respect 
to: 

1. charges for senkes purchased by the Cuslmer for it$ own 
use as an unf usw, or 

2. charges fa M i  the blll dale k on, prior to. or *In f&en 
days after,thedate on whkhtheCustDmeram#es faawhnr  
w#h respect to those charges. 

Issued: EWVE: 

Neutral Tandan-Arbooa. LLC 
One SWm Wadcer. Suite 200 
Chkago. R 60606 

Issued by: Jim Hynes. P-1 
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Background and Experience of Key Management 
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Jim Hynes is the President and Chief Executive Officer of Neutral Tandem-New Jersey, LLC 
and its parent, Neutral Tandem, Inc. Mr. Hynes has over 30 years of experience in the Systems 
and Telecom business. Most recently, Mr. Hynes was the Group Managing Director at Fidelity 
Ventures, focusing in the areas of telecommunications and technology. In addition, Mr. Hynes 
personally directed the establishment in Europe of COLT Telecommunications in 1992 and was 
the first CEO of that organization until moving to the role of Chairman at the time of COLT'S IPO 
in 1996. Prior to joining Fidelity Ventures, he was with Chase Manhattan as Vice President and 
Division Executive for Global Telecommunications Services and worked in various positions at 
Continental Corporation, Bache & Co. and New York Telephone. Mr. Hynes currently serves on 
the Board of Directors of Granite Systems of Manchester, New Hampshire; Mountain Telecom 
based in Alexandria, Virginia; and Looking Glass Networks based in Chicago, Illinois. 

John Barnicle is the Chief Operating Officer of Neutral Tandem-New Jersey, LLC and its 
parent, Neutral Tandem, Inc. Mr. Barnicle was a cofounder, director, and COO of Focal 
Communications Corporation from May 1996 through October 2002. In this role, he was 
responsible for all day-to-day activities for the company and was involved in securing more that 
$1 billion to launch and grow Focal. In 1999, Ernst & Young named John Regional Entrepreneur 
of the Year. With more than 15 years of telecommunications experience, Mr. Barnicle has held 
senior positions at such companies as MFS Communications (now part of WorldCom), Duff & 
Phelps Credit Rating Company (now part of Fitch Ratings) and Centel Corporation (now part of 
Sprint). 

Ron Gavillet is the Executive Vice President of External Affairs of Neutral Tandem-California, 
LLC and its parent Neutral Tandem, Inc. Most recently, Ron served as Executive Vice President 
of Strategy and External Affairs and General Counsel for MCG Capital 
Corp.'s Biznessonline.com, Inc. In addition, after 5 years in private practice with the law firm 
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom, Ron held senior legal & strategy positions with MCI, 
Universal Access, Vertex Broadband Gorp., and USN Communications, Inc. Ron has authored 
several articles on telecommunications and was the Founder and Co-Chair of the Federal 
Communications Bar Association Midwest Chapter. Ron has both a B.A. in Communications 
and a B.S. in Political Science from Southern Illinois University; a J.D. from the Columbus 
School of Law at Catholic University of America; and Masters in Management from the Kellogg 
Graduate School of Management at Northwestern University. 

Rob Junkroski is the Chief Financial Officer of Neutral Tandem-California, LLC and its parent, 
Neutral Tandem, Inc. Mr. Junkroski was most recently Vice President of Finance with Focal 
Communications. His responsibilities included managing all the working capital functions within 
the company including accounts payable and receivable, credit and collections, carrier and end- 
user billing, regulatory compliance and real estate management. Mr. Junkroski previously 
served as Treasurer and Controller and was responsible for all the accounting, revenue 
assurance, audit, cash and risk management and customer credit functions. Mr. Junkroski was 
also involved with capital raising activities at Focal totaling $1 billion. Before joining Focal, Mr. 
Junkroski was Controller for Brambles Equipment Services, Inc. and Focus Leasing 
Corporation. 

http://Biznessonline.com


EARLY, LENNON, CROCKER 6i BARTOSIEWICZ, P.L.C. 
A T T O R N E Y S  AT LAW 

900 COMERICA BUILDING 
KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN 49007-4752 

TELEPHONE (269) 381-8844 
FACSIMILE (269) 381-8822 

GEORGE H. LENNON 
DAVID G. CROCKER 
MICHAEL D. O'CONNOR 
HAROLD E FlSCBER, JR 

GORDON C. MILLER 
GARY P. BARTOSIEWICZ 
BLAKE D. CROCKER 

LAWRENCE m. BRENTON 

ROBERT M. TAYLOR 
RON W. KIMBREL 
PATRICK D. CROCKER 
RUSSELL B. BAUGE 
ANDREW J. VORBRICH 
TYRENRCUDNEY 
STEVEly M. BROWN 
KRLSTEN L GETTING 

February 14,2005 

Brian McNeil, Executive Secretary 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
Telecommunications Division 
12Q0 West Washington 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

OF COUNSEL 
TEOMPSON BENNE= 
JOHN T. PETERS, JR 

VINCENT T. EARLY 
(1922- 2001) 

JOSEPH J. BURGIE 
(1926- 1992) 

RE: NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
Docket No. T-04298A-044930 

Dear Mr. McNeil: 

Enclosed for filing with the Commission, please find an original and thirteen (13) copies of the 
following items related to the above referenced docket: 

1. 
2. 

Application page 2, which includes a correction to (A-9) 1 and 2. 
Arizona Tariff No. 2. Please replace, in its entirety, Tariff No. 2, which was incorrectly 
sent with the original application. 

Should you have any questions concerning this filing, please contact my assistant, Beth 
Ronfeldt, or me. 

Very truly yours, 

EARLY, LENNON, CROCKER & BARTOSIEWICZ, P.L.C. 

Patrick D. Crocker 

PDC/bmr 

enc 
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. NEUTRLTANDEU-ARIZOW LLC Mwna Tariff No. 2 
Orlslnal Page No. 1 a 

ARIZONA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF 

This Tariff contains the descnptions. regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of service 
and f a c i l i k  IC# tr!kemmmunicaSms services within the Staled Arlzona by NEUTRAL TANDEM. 
ARIZONA, LLC (Tompanr) This tariff is on file with the Arkona Corporalion Commissk,n. and 
copies may also be inspected, dlning mrmal business hours. at the fcilowing locallon: One South 
Wader. S u b  200. C h w o ,  IL 60606 

Issued by: Jim Hynes. President 
Neutral Tandem-Arizona, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 2 
Original Page No. 2 

CHECK SHEET 

ThetiUepageandpages1-40i~siveofthisTariffareeffectiveasofthedateshown.Originaland 
revised sheets. as named below. comprise aH changes horn the original Tariff in effea on the dale 
indicated. 

SHEET RNiSiON 

1 Original 
2 Original 
3 Original 
4 Original 
5 Orighal 
6 O m a l  
7 Original 
a Origlnal 
9 Orighal 
10 Origiial 
11 Original 
12 Original 
13 Onginal 
14 Original 

17 Original 
;: 

* New or Revised Sheets 

SHEET REVISION SHEET REVISION 

18 Original 35 Original 
19 Original 36 Original 
20 Original 37 Original 
21 Original 38 Original 
22 Original 39 Original 
23 Origmal 40 Original 
24 Original 
25 Original 
26 Original 
27 Original 
28 Original 
29 Odginal 
30 Original 
31 Original 
32 Original 
33 Original 
34 Original 

issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Jim Hynes. President 
Neutral TandemArizona. LLC 
One Swth Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-MIZO~ LLC MZOll8 Tarllf No. 2 
Orlglnrl Pane No. 3 

CONCURRING. CONNECTING AND OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS 

CONCURRING CARRIERS: 

No Concurring Carriers 

CONNECTING CARRIERS: 

No Connedng Carriers 

OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS: 

No Parlicipating Carriers 

issued: urectlvg 

Issued by: Jim Hynes. President 
Neubal TandemAmona, LLC 
One South Wacker. Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Mzona Tariff No. 2 
Original Page No. 4 

TARIFF FORMAT 

Sheel Numbenng -Sheet numbers appear in the upper nght hand corner d the page ShwO am 
numbered sequenbally and from bme lo time new pages may be added lo the Tanff. When a new 
page IS added between exisbng pages. a deumal IS added to the preceding page number For 
example. a new page added between Sheek 3 and 4 wouM be numbered 3 1 

Paragraph Numbenng Sequence - There are nine lev& of paragraph coding Each b e l  of codng 
IS subseMent to Ik next hlgher level 

2 
2 1  
2.1.1. 
2.1.1.A. 
2.1.1.A.l 
2.1.1.Al .(a\ 

Check Sheets - When a Tar% I3hg is made with the Commission, an updated check sheel 
accompanies the Tariff Ming. The check sheet lists the pages contained In the TaM, wilh a cms5 
reference lo the cunent revlsion numb-. When new pages are added. the check sheet is changed 
lo reflect the revision. all revisions made in a given filing are designed by an asterlsk ('). Them wl l  
be no other symbols used on this page if these are the only changes made to K The Tariff usef 
should rder to the latest check sheet to find out ff a particular page is the most current on fib with 
the Commission. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Jim Hynes. President 
NeuLral Tandem-Arirona. LLC 
One south Wacker. suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

I 



, NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 2 
Origlnal Page No. 5 

C 

APPLICABILITY 

This Tariff omtalw the rates. terms and c o n d m  of ssrvim appllcable to the furnishing of lhe 
WltMn dasdbed intrastate Interexchange sefvieas by the Company. This Tariff applies to 
lntenuchanse s h e s  offerad by the Company to the general publlc. whkh. fw purposes d this 
Tatiff, conslst of casual calling customers and other pwiders of Telemmunkatlons Sefvices or 
information Services (Reseller Customers) for resak and whkh are s u b w  to regu lah  by the 
CommUon. These s8(yIees are provided In mjunukm with the Companfs Inlerslate 
telecommunkatlons~origlnallng orletminaUng withintheslate. ThLsTariffdoesnotapplyto 
services. which are pmvided by the Campany. 

(a) tootherprovldarsdTelemmmunicationsServicesorInfomp~Servicespu~lant 
to any contractual arrangements thal have been or are entered into on an Individual 
CaseBasis pursuanlto Section 2.1.11; 

pursuant bother Company tariffs unless specikdly slated therein: 

to amliales of the Company, and 

on an interslate OT intemational bask. 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

The Company does n d  provide service to, and this Tariff k not applkable to. presubscribed 
resldential customers. With the exception of Casual Calhg Service, se&a as swcilied herein are 
applicable to Reseller Cwtomers only. 

EffeCtiM: 

Issued by Jim H p e .  Preudent 
Neutral TandemAmona. LLC 
One SWm Wacka. Sulte 200 
Chicago. IL 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 2 
Original Page No. 6 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

(D) To  signify disconSnued material 

(I) To signify a rate or charge increase 

(M) To  signity material relocated without change in text or rate 

(N) To signify new material 

(R) 'To signify a reduclh 

(T) To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regula% 

Issued: Effective: 

Neutral Tandam-Arizona. LLC 
One South Wacka. Sulte 200 
Chicago. H. 60606 

Issued by: Jim Hynes. President 

NEUTRAL TANDEWARKON& LLC M a  TaMt No. 2 
Original Page No. 7 
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1. TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

For the purpose of mii Tariff, the following definitions will apply: 

Access Coordination 

Provides forthedesign, ordering. installation. coordination. pre-senricetesling, senkeium 
up and maintenance on a Company of Customer provided Local Access Channel. 

Administrative Chanoe 

A change in Custciner bdting address or contact name. 

Alternate Access 

Alternate Access is a form of Local Access except that the provider of the Service is an 
entity. other than the Local Exchange Carrier, authorized or pennitied to provide such 
SeNice.ThechargesforAlternateAccess maybesubject toprivateagreement ratherthan 
published or special tariff if permitted by appticable governmental rules. 

ADolicaSon fa Service 

A standard Company order form that indudes all pertinent billing, tedmical and other 
descriptive infwmalion that will enable the Company to provide a mmmunbtion Service as 
required. 

& 

ASR (Access Service Request) means an order placed with a Local Access Provider for 
Local Access. 

Authwized User 

Aperrm,Rn,corporationwotherentitythate~erIsautho~dbytheCustomertomeive 
or send communkations or is placed In a p& by the Customer, either through acts or 
omissions. to send or receive communlcatims. 

Bandwidth 

The total frequency band, in herh allocated for a channel 

!3!Qq.Q 

The date on which billing informam is cmpiled and sent to the Customer. 
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A mmpiekd mect ian belwaan the CaMng and Called Stations. 

ca*dsta(la, 

The WqhmmnumbercaWed. 

calbasta(ia, 

The Wqhmm number horn whkh a Call odginates. 

Csncela(bndMer 

en~.pkrtok3mnple(ion.cancdlstkn~willbessMaedfaaachc~or 
~AceaDt l lnacMee led fma~adaprb r tOI t soamp(e tbnby theCOmp~.unds r  

A Custmar Miassd reguest b dkconlkrw processinO a Service ads. ei(har in pariorh Its 

thehsfolnuhgdnwnstancas: (1)lftheLEC hasconRrmedlnwrltlngtomeCanpanythatlhe 
Cbaicend or Ddcated Accass Une will be installed; or (2) il the Company has already 
~UbmimcdfaCiwIieJ or&s to and intenonnectlng telephone cmpany. 

Charnel orchcult 

A decbted canmunlcationt path belwew two OT more pdnls having a BandwMm or 
Transmission Speed specified in this Tariff and selected by a Custciner. 

Commission 

ArLonacorporatia,CommuOn 

N E W  TANDEMARlZONq LLC 

Com~amRkoqnized NaLhal  

The~antCanpanyRsmg~NationalHolldaysdetennlnedatthebcaliondthe 
orlgbplrxdtheCak NewY~Dsy.Nl~LumerKingDny.PrejdmlsDay. LDemorial 
Day, Independence Day, Labor Day. Columbus Day, Veteran’s Day. Thanksghhg Day, 
C ~ D a y . T h e e r a ~ i s ~ u n l e s J a a  
Call beginsh onaratapericdaml ends in another, the rate in effectin each rate perkd 
appfiesbthehepation oftheCalocaning wimin that rata period. In the event that a mlnuts 
is spR be-ween two rate periods. the rate in effect at the start of that minute apprks. 
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c&&!gr 

The pemm. finn. corporation a gwemmental unit which orders Service and M i  is 
responsiMe fa Uw payment of charges and for compliance with the Canpan+ Tarin 
regulaliow. A Customer is considered to be an account for billing purpcss. The tenn 
Cus~alsoindudesanentitymatrema~spresubsuibedtotheCompany S e r v b  afler 
its aaoungs) are removed fmm the Companrj billing system, subsequentty continues to 
use Canpanys ne(wwk. and is billed by a local exchange carrierfor such use, or othedse 
uses Service for which no other Customer is obligated to Compensate Company. 

p 

Lowlhsdesignated byaCustwnerwhere Serviceis originated&ennlnatedwhetherforik 
ownummunicaSonsneedsorfortheuseofihrrsalecustomerr. 

rn 
DCS meam Digitsl C W o n n e c t  System. 

Dedicated AaasS/soeciai Access 

Dedicated Local Access betwean the Customefs Premises or serving wire center and 
Canpanfs Poin!-of+resence for odginal!m M termination of Calls. 

- DS-O 

DSO means Digital Signal Level 0 Service and is a 64 Kbps signal. 

- DS1 

DS-1 meam Digital Signal L e d  1 Service and is a 1.544 Mbps signal 

DS-0 wR VF Access 

DS-0 Servics with VF Local Access facilities provides for the transmisslon of analog voice 
andla data Whin 300 Hz to 3ooo Hz frequency range. 

DSO with DDS Accesq 

DSO Savice WWI DDS Access facHities provides for the transmission of digital data at 
speeds 2.4.4.6.9.6 or 56 Kbps. 
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DwDats 
The Dos Date is the date on which payment is dua 

€zw#l 
A Senice order initiated at the request of the Custanar that is processed in a m e  petiod 
shortarthan the Compan)fs standard Service Interval. 

E x  
Federal Communicahs C o m m ~ o n  

i n d W  Case Bask WB) 

SpeClRc Company anangements am w i red  to satistaaorily sew8 the Custunu. The 

pmislom for such dranttsnees. When it becanes possbk todetermine spedffcterms 
andcondiUonsforsuchofferlngs,theywRl beolferedpursuanttosuch~andcmdHbns. 

Installaw 

ThemnnectlondaCircu(tDedicatedAcaasHne,aportfornew,changedoranaddi~ai 
Senice. 

lnterexchanqe Service 

Interexchange SeNiee means that pornon of a communications channel behveen a 
Companydesignated Point-&Presence in one exchange and a Point-of-Presence In 
another exchange. 

IntemDtiOil 

Intwruplionshallmeanacond~wherebytheServicecfapo~thereofisInap~e, 
~ningetthetkneofnoticebytheCustomertoCompanythatsuchServiceis~ti~ 
and encling at the time of restoralion 

K k S  
Ki!&lkperSecond. 

lndMdual Case BSlS (ICE) dsterminatlons lnVOlnt &udotIS WhW Complex C w -  

natumdsuehSsvlceregu~kmakesItdiffiatlta~~sbeJIaMfshgsnsraltarM 
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PhvskslChanpq 

m e  mOdilica(l0n of an &Ung C h k  Dedicated Auass kne a p01I. at the request ofthe 
Customar. mq&ing scam Physical Change a retermination. 

Pdneo(Resance rpw1 

A C-ated localion where a fadlily is maintained for the purposed providing 
a c c a s s t o i k ~ .  

P d m w  Rcu@ 

ThemulethathheabsermdCus~rdesignaled mutlng  or^^^^ 
be u s 4  by lha Company in the pW(si0n d servlu, 

PrlvateUlQ 

A ddcakd bawnW00 chamel hvnlshed lo a customer wkhout intsrmediate swikhlng 
amngmmkkwiuMnecustomauss. 

private une ?.mica 

A dedicated hWm8 b ' a n s m ! ~ ! ~  Servke uliUnq dedicated access a m g m k .  

Rate Center 

A spedied 

RmUeSted Service Dak 

TheRegws(adSavkeDateisthedatengwsted bytheCustomerlOTcomrnencemmtof 
Senricc and agreed to by the Company. 

Res(onr 

To make Sarvice opembve folkwing an interruption by mpak. reassignment re-mubng. 
subrtwdim dcomporrnt parts. a bhawise, as detennlned by thecanla(s) involved. 

Rovk Mven#y 

Two channels hat are fun- parliaity a enbrely over two physmlly separate mutes. 

location used for determining mileage measurements. 

issued: 

Issued bF Jim Hynes, President 
Neutral Tandem-hna, LLC 
One South Wacker. Suite 200 
Chicago. IL 60606 

EffecSVe: 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA LLC Arizona Tariff No. 2 
Original Page No. 14 

LATA l L m i  AcceSs TranSDMt Ales) 

A geographical area established for the pmvision and administration of communications 
Senice of a local exchange company. 

Local Access 

Local Access meanstheSemice behveen a Customer Premises and a Company designated 
Point-of-Presence. 

Local Access Pmvidw 

Local Access Pmvider means an entity providing Local Access. 

Local Exchame CamerlLEC) 

The local telephone utility that provides telephone exchange services. 

M!m 
Megabits per second. 

M~iti~lexlnq 

Mulbpkxing is the sequential combining d lower bit rate Private Line Services onto a higher 
bit rate Private Line S e r v b  for mwe efliident facility capacity usage or vice Versa. 

m 
Not available. 

Nonrecunina Chams I'NRC") 

Nonrecuning Charges 8m one-Umecharges. 

Payment Memod 

The manner that the Customer designates as the means of billing charges for Calls using 
the Companvs Service. 
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Service means any 01 all Service@) provided pursuant to thi Tariff. 

S e m b C ~ P ~  

The term elected by lhe Custaner and stated on the Service order during which the 
Company wal provide he Services subscribed to by the Customer. The twm can be monthly 
or in the case of Private Line Services for a period of up to 5 years. 

SDedal Promotional o f f h a  

Special trial dfedngs. discounk, cf modifications of its regular Setvice offerings that the 
C m a n y  may. from lime to lime, dfer to ik Customers for a patticuiar Senrica Such 
offedrigs may be limited to certain dates. times. and l o c a h s .  

Start of Service Date 

The Requested Service Date or the date Service first is made available by the Company 
whichever is lata. 

Tariff 

The current inb'aslale Senices Tam and effective revkions thereto filed by the Company 
with the Commistim. 

Transmission s~eed 

Data bsnsmission speed or rate. in bits per seconds (bps). 

TwwWav Conve3alion 

A Two-way Convmation is a telephone conversation between or among two or more 
parges. 

E 
vF k voice frequency cf voicegrade S d c e  designed for privatsime Service. Normal 
transmission is in lha 300 hertz lo 3000-herb. hequency band. 
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2. RULES AND REGULATIONS 
2.1. DescriDlia, and Ih i ta ths  d S e  

21.1. InkasWe T d e u u n m u m  Service (S-7 is the rumtshing of 
Comp8ny mmmUnkatia, Ssrvlces Contained herein between 
bcatkms under the temur ofthk Tariff. 

2.12. Any member d the general pubk (Indudlng any natural pason or @ally 
-bed Sntrty Such as =OrPofation. pallnecship, ixgovemmentalbody) k 
entwed to &bin Service under 1Ms Tarlff. pmvldad that the Company 
resews he dght to denyswlce: (A) to any Customer that, in the 
Canpany% re-bk opinion. presents an undue tkk of nonpayment. (e) 
h dnunstances in which the Company has reason to kJlevsthatIha used 
heSavrcewarldviol~the~dthkTarlffwanyappscaMelewor 
if any apprcable law resbkb a prohbits pmvwon dthe sardce, W(C) if 
lnsuffldsntfac#Hksan,avallaMebpmvldetheSarvlce(k,urchEases 
Company shalt make Weffcfts to accommodate the needs d dl pomlial - by M r n  of- improvements or purchases. ofcspadty, if 
such sffats will, h the Compan)b opinion. pmlde the Company Mth a 
reasonabta rehun on its expenditures). but only for so bng as such 
UnaMDablUtyexlsto. 

2.1.3. Canpany, when a m  at Iha Customefs request and as its a u M  
agenLwDl make Rtssonableeffotis toairangefor Senicarequhmnk, such 
as spedal muting. Divers@!, Alternate Access, or circuit umditloning. 

2.1.4. service is offered In equal access exchanges subjeci to the availability of 
Facilitks and the provisions of this Tariff. Company reserves the right to 
re(use to provide Service to or frwn any location where the necessary 
faciWes andlor equipment am not available. 

2.1.5. service may be dsumtinued after Rve business days mittan not& (0 the 
CUslanerE 

2.1.5.A. heCustwner[susingtheServicainvlolahofthisTariff:or 
2.1.5.8. lhe Customer k using the senrice in vidation d the bw or 

2.1.6. S e n h  begins on the date that billing bemmes eReclive and is prwMed on 
thebask of a minimum period of at kast one month, 24 houm Der day. For 

CanmlrJlar regulatkn. 

the ~urposes of computing 
have 30 days. 

charges in his Tariff, amonth isconside;edto 

2.1.7. Service wilt be pmvided unlil cancded. by the Customer on not less than 
thii(30)days'written noticefmmthedateofpmbnarkonthelettwghring 
coke ofcancenafion. 

__ 
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2.1.8. Nothing herein, or in any other provkion d this Tariff, w i n  any markethg 
materiais issued by the Company shall give any penon any ownership. 
inteest. or pmprietary right in any code or 800 number issued by the 
company to its customers. 

2.1.9. The Company m e s  the right to discontinue furnishing Services or bsng 
aptrms. upm mitten ndce. when necessitated by c o n d ~ m  beyond its 
control. Conditians beyond the Companfs conbol indude. but are not limited 
to, a C u s t m h  having C 9  volume or a calling pattern that results. or may 
result in netwwk blockage or other Servke degradation which advendy 
affechServicetothecai~figparty.theCustomer,orotherCustomersofthe 
Canpaw. 

2.1.10. Except as Omwwise pm.ded in this Tariff or as specified in miting by the 
patty entitled to receive Service, not& may be given orallywinmilingtoh 
petsons whose names and business add- appear on the executed 
Sehorde rand  the effective date ofany noticeshail bethedateddefivwy 
of such notice. not the date d maim. By mitten notice, Company or 
CustDmer may change the party to receive notice and/or the address to 
wi~ich such notice is to be delivered. In the event no Customer or Company 
address h provided in the executed Service order, n o h  shall be given to 
the last known business address of Customer or, as appropriate. 

2.1.11.TotheextantthatanywnRldamesbetweenthetemwandwnditl~sda 
Senice Agreemeot and the terms and conditions ofthis T a m  theTariffshd 
prevail, except such terms and condihs in a Service Agreement that are 
eq8ssly set forth therein as iCB terms or conditions. in which case such 
ICB terms and conditions shall prevail. 

2.2. Other Tans and Conditions 

2.2.1. The name@) of the Custwnw(s) desiring to use the Service must be 
stipulated In the Application for Service. 

2.2.2. The Customer agrees to operate the Company provided equipment in 
aaordanu, with insbudons of the Company or the Company's agent 
FaQure lo do sowill void the Cmpany liability for inlenuptlon d Savlce and 
may make Custaner responsible fix damage to wuioment Dursuant to 
saclion2.2.3 below. 

2.2.3. Cuptomeragrees torehlm btheCwnpanyallCmpany-providedequipment 
deAvared to Customer within Rve (5) days of tennlnah d the Service in 
connecUon with which the equipment was used. Said equipment shall be in 
the same wndilion as when delivered to Customer, nonnal wear and tear 
only excepted. Customer shall reimburse the Company. upon demand, for 
any wst9 Incurred by the Company due to Customer's failure to m p l y  with 
this provision. 
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2.2.4. A Custana shall not use any senrice-rnark orbgdemark dlhe Company or 

orpuMkPtkndtheCu-wlthoutpriixmitlwappmvaldthaCapany. 

2.2.5. In the aVasultb brarght or any atlomey b retalned by the Company to 
olfacelhetarmsofthb Tariff. the Cwnpany shall be entitled to -, in 
sddwonb anyotharrsmedy. relmburJementforreabk etlomeys'teer. 
mntaxts, axts ofhwsUgaUon and other rdstad ex~enwrr l n d  h 
conndwIhaewith. 

NEUlRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA. U C  

rslatoIheCanpanyinconnacgonwlth a n Y p m d u d e q U l P n e n z ~ .  
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2.3. !&iji& 

2.3.1. Exceptaspwrdedolherwiseinthis Tanff,theCompanysha(lnotbeliabblD 
Cusloma a any oher person. firm or enw fu any failured perfamsnca 
hereundu 1 such fdure is due to any cause or causes beyond Uw 
reasonable conbd d the Company. Such causes shal include. wimout 
lunitahn, ack d God. fin. explo~cn, vandalism. cable cut sturn a other 
similar M M ~ ~ I W .  any law. order, regulabon, direction, action or nguesl of 
the United States government or d any other gwemmcnt or d any civil or 
miltary authority. natiard emergencies, insunecthms. rlok. warn. s t n k ~ ,  
lOaaRs a w a k  stoppages M other labor dmitla, supplier failures. 
shcwiages. Lmaches or delays. or preemption d exisling Services to restwe 
senrice b~ Crmpranw with Part M. Subpart D. Aop%dix A. of the FCC's 
Rulas and Regulations. 

2.3.2. With resped to the Services contained hndn and except as olhemise 
pmvidedherein.theCompany'sliabilltyshallnotexceedanamwnt equalto 
the charge applicable to a one mmute CaN to me Called Station at the lime 
the a k c k d  C d  was made. If me inibal mlnute rate IS higher than the 
addeonal minute rate. h e  higher rate shall apply. For those Services wlth 
monthly Rwning charges. the Company's liability k HmHed lo an aman( 
equal 0 he propomonate monthly recurring charges for the period d u m  
whkhser*cewasaffntcd 

2.3.3. m e  Company is not k b k  for any act or omission d any other company or 
canpanles (indudhg any Company affillale that k a pamdpathg or 
m n u n i n g ~ ) f u m i s h i n g a p ~ o f t h e S a v k e a f a d l ~ , e q u i p m e n t  
or S e r . 4 ~ ~  associated with such Service. 

2 3.4. The CuS(0mer is responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for 
inlaconnecting the Customer provided lennlnal equipment with the 
Company faciltles. The Customer shall ensure that the slgnak e m h d  into 
the Coinpanfs ne(work do not damage Company equnpment Injure 
personnel or degrade Service to other Customen. The Customer k 
rasponsibls for sewing an Hcenses. permits. rlgh&d-\ray, and other 
aIrangmnts newssay fa such lnterconnecllm. In addition, the customer 
shal cowlywlth appRcaMe LEC signal power llmitatiorn. 

2.3.5. TheCanpanymayrelymLocal OcchangeCanlenorothathird partksfor 
the psrtOrmanw d Omer Services such as Laa i  Aocess. Upon Customer 
regws( and executa and dellvery of appropriate authwlzlng documents. 
the Company may act as agent for Customer in obtaining such &r 
Services. Custome~'s liability for charges hereunder shall not be reduced by 
untimely ImtallaUon a nowoperabon of Customer provided facMier and 
equipment 
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2.3.6. ThefaRustogImnenotiw of default to enforce orimistupm compliancewith 
any d the tsrms or condillons her&, the waiver of any tan orcondltkns 
hsrdn. or h e  grsntlng of an exlwion of time for pertormance by the 
CompanyatheCus~sha~notconstiMethepermanentwahrsrofany 
(em, o r m n d h  heraln. Each d the pmvrSions shall ramah at ail Cinesin 
MfumandeReduntllmoWRedinmWng. 

2.3.7. T h e C o m p a n y s h a Y n c t ~ l l a b l e t o t h e C u s t o m a w a n y ~ ( ~ ~ , ~ o r  
~ ~ I I I Y I ~  anyrsspectwhakoeveras aresuitofmistakes, acddenk. m. 
omlsskns, htarmpt[w. ddam o r d e f e c I s l n S e r d c e ( ~ ~ ~  
Dalscb cmmd by or mblbuted to, dlrectfy or hdhectly. by eny actor 
ar*rslon d Cusbnner or lb custmes. affillales. agsnts, reprwartaUves, 
hvflser. lkeme~~. successorswassigns or which a r b  (mn ~ ~ B R L C B U S B ~  
bylheuseoffadltles oreqdpment of Customarorreleted pa* shelnd 
result h the mposlaon of any HablWy whatsoever upon Lhe Company. md 
custansrrhsl pay to the company any -Me coslp. expellssa 
dam&m fees or penaltfashcimud by the C a n p M Y  as a msultlhered. 
-&e penalties incuned by h e  Company as a naUn (hersd, includcg 
a6ts d LocalAac%st Pmvlders’labor and materials. h addition. al ora 
pnliondthe sarvlca maybe provided werfadlitles ofthid patues. orsdd 
by third pamea end the Company shall not be llaMato Customer or any 
other person, Rnn or enWy In any respedwhattoewr mislng out dDefecls 
causadbysuchthirdpdes.THECOMPANY SWULNOTBELlAslEFOR 
ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, ACTUAL, 
PUNlTlMOR ANY OTHER DAMAGES, OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION. 
FOR ANY LOST PROFITS OF ANY KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER 
ARISING OUT OF ANY DEFECTS OR ANY OTHER CAUSE. THE 
COMPANYS LIABIUTY. IF ANY. WITH REGARD TO THE DELAYED 
INSTAtLATlON OFTHECOMPANYS FACILlTlESORCOMMENCEENT 
OF SERVICE SHALL NOT W C E D  $1,000. THIS WARRANTY AND 
THESE REMEDIES ARE WCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER 

* 

WARRANTIES OR REMEDIES, WHETHER EXF’RESS, IMPLIED OR 
STATUTORY. INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION IMPLIED 
W A R M E S  OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE M THE M M T  OF AN INTERRUPTION IN 
SERVICEOR ANYDEFECTINTHESERVICE WHATSO&ER,NEITHER 
COMPANY NOR ANY AFFILIATED OR UNAFFILIATED THIRD PARTY. 
THIRD PARTY PROVIDER OR OPERATOR OF FACILITIES EMPLOMD 
IN THE PROVISION OF THE SERVICE SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
OIRECT, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL. SPECIAL. ACTUAL, PUNITIVE 
OR ANY OTHEROAMAGES. OR FOR ANY LOST PROFITS OF ANY KIND 
OR NATURE WHATSOEVER 
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2.3.8. With respect to the muting of Calls by the Company to pubk safety 
answering points or municipal Emergency Service pmvids, Company 
lability. if any, wll be limited to the lesser d: (a) the actual monetay 
damages incurred and proved by h e  Customer as the direct res& d h? 
Companvs action, or failure to act in muting h e  Catl. or (b) the sum of 
51.000.00. 

2.3.9. In the eveni par6es other than Custaner (e.g.. Custom&s cusbmen) shall 
have use d the Service directly or indirecUy through Customer. then 
Customer agrees to fofever indemnify and hold Company and any afiiliated 
or unafliliiled thirbparty. third-party provider or operator d fadlifier 
employed ln provision o f h  Sewice harmless fmm and against any and all 
daims, demands.&. actions. loses, damages, asesmenkwpaymenls 
which may be ass- by said p a w  arising out of or relating lo any 
DefecB. 

2.3.10. in the evenl that Company is required to perfom, a Circuil redesign due to 
inaccurate infonnal$on provided by the Customer; or, drcumstances in w h i  
such casts and expenses are caused by the Custaner or reasonaMy 
incurred by the Company for the beneM of the Customer, the Customer is 
responsiblefor the payment of ail such charges. 

2.4. Cancellation d Servke bv a Customer 

2.4.1. if a Customer cancels a Sefviw Order before the Service begins. befwe 
completion of #e Mlnimum Palod, or before compktion of some dher 
p e w  mutually agreed upon by the Customer and the Company, a charge 
will be W e d  upon the Customer for the nonrecoverable portions of 
expendbres orliabiliisincurredexpfessiyon behatfoftheCusbmerbythe 
Company and not fuliy reimbursed by Installation and monthly charges. #, 
based MI a Service order by a Customer, any construdion has either begun 
or been completed. but no Swvices provided, the nonrecoverable costs of 
wch consbuclion shall be bome by the Customer. 

2.4.2. Upon WIy(30) days’priorwritlen notice, eitherCustomerorCompanyshall 
have the right W w t  camellation charge or other liability. to cans the 
affectedportionoftheServlce,iftheCompanyisprohibNcdbygowmmental 
authorityfmm furnishing said patlon. or if any m a W  rats or term codalned 
herein andrelevanttotheaffeetedServlceissubstentiaWychanged byorder 
of the hlghest cow( of competent jurlsdidon to whW the maller Is appeal, 
the Federal Communkations Commission. or other loeai. state or federal 
government authorlty. 
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2.52.F. following the disumngtion of service for any of these reasons. 
the Company or the local exchange utility acting as Company 
agent mll notiry the telephone user/wslom(Y that senrice was 
~andwhy.merotkem~includeal lnssonsfor the 
Qsmmeclion and win include a tolkhee number where an end 
Wwstomercan obtain addilbnai information. Notice shall be 
deemedgivenupondeposit poslageprepaid.in theU.S.Mailto 
#e end Wdcuslome<s last k n w n  address and in wmplince 

2.5.3. me discontin- of Service(s) by the Company pursuant to this Section 
does not relieve h e  Customer of any obrqations to pay the company for 
charges due and owing for Service@) furnished up to the lime d 
disconSnuanaTheRmediessetforthhereinshaHnotbeexduslveandthe 
Company shal at ail times be entitled to all righk available; to it under either 

wah the C ~ i O n ’ S  NkS. 

law or equity. 

2.6. Credit Allowance 

2.6.1. Credit aI)owance for the intemption of Service is subject to the general 
liability pmv*ims set torth in this Tariff. Customerr shall recsive no d i t  
allowance forthe IntempLh of service that Is due totheCompam/s Iesllng 
or adjusting. ne&mca of the Customer, or to the failura of channels or 
equipment pmvided by the Customer. The Custamer W d  noWy the 
Company when the Custmer is aware of any intenuption in Setvice fu 
WMCh a cfediielowilmisdesired. BeforegiVrng suchnotica. theCustm@s 
shall ascertain that the trouble is not being caused by any action w omisslcm 
withlnCustomef‘sconbd,orisnotin wirlngorequlpmentifany,fumishedby 
the Customer in conneciion with the Company‘s Servlcas. 

2.6.2. No credii is allaved in the event service must be interrupted in order to 
provide rwllne w - v b  quality or related investigations. 

2.6.3. No credk shall be allaved: 

2.6.3.A. Forhw)uredservices crfauiities dCustMner. OT 

2.6.3.8. ForfdlwsdservkeJorequipmenlcausedbyMe negiigenceor 

2.6.4. Credilfor an Incarupaon shall commence afterCusI0m.s ndfies Company 
d the intermptiOn and ceases when services have been restored. 

2.6.5. CredS are app(kable ontyto that poldon of Service Interrupted. 

wimd acts d Customer. 

issued: 

Issued by. Jim Hynes, President 
Neulrai TandemArizona, U C  
One South Wader, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

Effective: Issued Effective: 

iswed by. Jim Hynes, President 
NeubalTandsmArizona. LLC 
OnasoUm Wacker, SuHe 200 
c ~ c a g o , n 6 0 6 ~  



NEUTRK TANDEM-AWONA, LLC Arizona Tarlff No. 2 
Orlglnal Paw No. 25 

2.6.6. ForpurposasofcrsdRwmputation, w e r y m c & ~ s h a l b e ~ t o h n v e  
720 hwrs. 

2.6.7. Nocnrditshali be aHowedforan l ~ ~ c # a ~ t l n ~  duntlm &less 
than bu hours. 

2.6.8. The Cwtomsr shall becmdlted for an Intemptbn of two hours or more eta 
rated ln2Glh dthe monthly recuniq chargefwlheravlce affatsd for 
each hour or nmju fraC(l0n M mat the lntaruptbn corrllnues. 
Calwlstkns of the cntdit shall be made h aaprdanca MI the foiollowkyl 
farmla 
CreditFormule: 

I 

credlt=JLAX B 
720 

'A' = mtago time h how$ 
g. = t o t a l ~ c h ~ e f o r a f f e d e d  fadlily 

2.7, Used- 

2.7.1 The Swlces offwed hereln may be wed for anynylawM purpora. hdwling 
resklsntlal. business. govanmtal, or other usk There am no rasmdions 
on shahng orresab dSsvices. Howeva. i % e C ~ r e m a i m l i a b ~ f c f  
ail oblgatrons under this Tariff nolwiihstandhg such shadng Q male  and 
regardlessoftheCompan$skn~dsama TheCwnpsnythaAhw 
no H8bUlty to any penon or enaty otherihan lh~?Custci~er and only as set 
fwlh h Section 2.3. ThecustMner shall not use nor permn othersto use the 
ServrCe h a manner thatwld hterkrewith savices pmvidedtoolharsor 
that cwld ham the facilHleD of the Company or dherr 

2.72. Sm+ce fumished by the Company may be ananged for jcht use or 
authorited use. m e  @bt user or ~uthorbed user shall be permitted to use 
such Service in h e  same manner as lha Customer, but s u b w  to the 
fdlowhg: 

2.72A One jdnt user or Authulzed uter must be designated as the 
Custaner. 

272.6. Atl cham forthe Savicewll be cwnputed as if lha Se&x 
wereto be MW towCustoma.ThemuserorA- 
U~erthathesbccnd~natedasIheCuslomerwslbebilledfa 
aW componenk of the S W  and win be responsible for aW 
paymants to the Company. In the went hat lhe designated 
CustomerfalltopaytheCompany, each jointuserwAumomed 
UsershdlbeliaMetotheCwnyfor~chargeshw~ asa 
result dits use of the Company's Service. 

__I___ 
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2.7.3. 1~addiYontotheotherprovisionsinmhTariff.CustanersRselDngCanpany 
services shali be responsible for a# Interaction and in-ce with heir MM) 

acustomen.Thepmvislon dlhe Sewic%witlno(create a 
parbwshp orjdntventurs between Company and Cuslomer nor result h a 
joint communicaliom service offering to h e  Customers of either the 
Company or the Custaner. 

2.7.4. Service furnished by the Company shal not be used for any unlawful or 

2.7.5. TheCuJlomerwiH be billed directly by the LEC facertain Dedkated AccesJ 
arrangements seiected byhe Custanerforthe provtshingofdirectaoxs 
arrangements. In thca instames where the Cwnpany at the CustoMs 
request may act as agent in h e  ordering of such arrangements. the 
Company will W h e  Customer Laal Acces~ charges. 

fraudulent purposes 

2.8. Payment A m e m e n k  

2.8.1. m e  Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for Services 
fumishedtotheCustomerorkjcintorAuhomed UsersThisresponsibility 
is n d  changed due b any use. misuse. or abuse of the Customezs Service 
aCuStanerprovided equlpmentby~par(ies,theCu~samployees, 
a the p u b k  

2.8.2. The Ccmpany's b i b  are due upon receipt. Amwnts not pald within 30 days 
fmm the BHI Date of the invdce wffl be considered past due. Customers will 
be assessed a late fee on past due amounts h lhe amount not to exceed he 
maxlmum lawful rate under appllcable state law. If a Customer presents an 
undue risk of nonpayment at any time, the Company may require that 
Customertopayitsbiliswithinaspecifiednumbwofdaysandtomakesuch 
payments h cash or h e  equivalent of cash. 

2.8.3. In determining whether a Customer presents an undue rkk of nonpayment 
the Company shall consider the following fsdws: (A) the Custom& 
payment history (If any) with the Company and its affiliates, (€i)Customer's 
ebiilly to demonsbate adequate abiiHy to pay for the Servfce, (C) credR and 
reletedintwmationprovlded byCus(omer.lswfullyobtained(ranthirdpartbs 
orpubRch/a~llaMs,snd(D)informallonrd~toC~smanagsmenC 
cwners and affiliates (if any). 

2.8.4. Disputes with resped to charges must be presented to the Company In 
writing withln thirty days from the date the invcice is rendered or such invoice 
will be deemed to be correct and binding on the Customer. 
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2.8.5. If a LEC has established or establishes a Sped4 Acaru  surcharge, the 
Company WO W the surcharge beglnnlng on the effedva date d such 
wrcharge for s p w  Access armRgMnents presen(fy h S e N k a  Tlm 
Canpanywllaweblglngthespedal~surchargeuponrscslptdsn 
Exemption Catiffcateor if thesurcharge is removed by the LEC. 

2.8.6. inthewentthaCompanylnaKsfeesorexpenses. lnc!udlngalIom~fser. 
h coltedlng. or aaempung to collect. any c h a m  wad the Company, the 
Customerwlllm Lbb to the Company forthe payment of ail such feesand 
SXP~RSES rsasonabty incurred. 

28.7. Company wil nd require d q x s k  or advance paymenis by Customen for 
sarvicak 

29. 

29.1. The oMgatbns set fmh h ihis Tariff shall be blndlng upon and Inure to the 
bensRt d the parties hemto and thdr raspsctiw succawm or esrlens. 
pwided, hmew, lhe Customsr shall not a&gn or bansfer irr rlgb or 
obl@aoM wtlhan the prla mmSn consent of the Company. 

2.10. Tax and Fee Adiusbnents 

2 . lO . l .~ l r ta teandktexes( l .e . ,gmrsracesr r leJ~munklp~u(UWsr  
tu) are listed as separate line items and are not included in the quotad 
rates. 

2.102. If at any fulure #me a munklpality acqulres the legal rlght to Impose an 
occupation tax. license tax, permit fee. franchke fee or ohersimllar charge 
upon the Cankr, and imposes the same by adhame or otherwise, such 
taxes. fees a charges shal be Mlled to lhe end users recehring selvlce 
w i l M  the taritaial lhnRg d such municipslii. Such bWng shall aHocatslhe 
tax. fee or charge among end u r n  unirorrnly on the bask of each end 
~ m o n l h r v c h a r s e f f o r t h e ~ e s o f s e r v i c e m a d e s u b l & t t o s ~ ~ ~  
or charge. 

2.10.3. I f a t a n y ~ ~ a ~ a ~ ~ ~ a u t h ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  
*to imposa an occupation tax. limnsa tax. pemlt lea hanchiDafee or 
o m a s ~ r c h ~ u p o n t C ~ , a n d m p o s e s t h a h e m e b y a d i n a o r  
othmisa. such taxes. fees a charges shall be bllled tothe end users 
receiving Dervica wimh the territorial IImHr of such county or other taxhg 
authority. Such bdrng shan allocate the tax, fee or charge among end users 
uniformly on h e  basis of each end u&s monthly charges for he t)ufs of 
service made subject to such tax, fee or charge. 
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2.10.4. Whenuti~orttel~municationsassenments.fran~fees.or 
priMege. kense. occupational. excise. oroihersimilar taxesorfees, 
based on, In!emtate or intrastate receipk am imposed by certsb, 
taxins juridctim upon the Company or upon locd e*chage 
umpanies and passed on to the Company through or wim inbmtate 
or intastate access charges, the amounts of such taxes or faas wffl 
be billed to Customers In such a taxing brisdiction on a prorated 
bask. The a m m t  of charge that is prorated to each C u m & s  bill 
is determmed by the interstate or intrastate telecommunkatims 
service pmvided to and billed to an end user/customer service 
l a s k n  in such a taxing jurisdiction with the aggregate of such 
charges equal to the amount of the tax or fee imposed upon or 
passed MI to the Company. 

2.105. Whenanymunicipality,wotherpditicalsubdivision. localagencyof 
govwnment w deparbnent of public utilities imposes upon and 
collects (ran the Company a gross receipts tax. occupation tax. 
license tax, permit fee. franchise fee or regulatory fee, such taxes 
and fees shatl. insofar as practicable, be MWed pm rata to the 
Company's Customers receiving s e h  within the tenitciial limits of 
such municipalii. other political subdMslon. !oca1 agency of 
government, or puMk utility commission. 

2.10.6. The Company may adiust its rates and charges orknpose additional 
rates and charges on its Customers in order to recoyc~ amount It is 
required by governmental or quaslqovamment authwiUes to colled 
fmm or pay to others in support of stabtory or regulatory program. 
Examples of such programs Include, but are not limited to, the 
Unhwsal Service Fund, the Primary Interexchange Cenier Charge. 
and compensation to payphone service providers for use of thek 
payphoneS to access the Company's services. 
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2.11. MeIhodforCaktiiaUon &Ai dine Mileegg 

2.11.1.The &une mtieage batween two cities can becakulaled us!ng the Verllcal 
M and Horbontsl (H) madinatas dthessrvlng win, (mtws sssodatsd 
wilh the Companfs POP locatbns. The mathod for calculating the aifllne 
mileage is obtalned by reference to ATWs Tariff F.C.C. No. 10 in 
acmrdsnce wilh the tdkwlng fwmula: 

the squan, roat OE pi -~212+  (H?-HZ? 
10 

WherSVl and H1 Mespond to the V8H mordinetasof CHy 1 andV2 and 
H2 cmaspond to the VBH coordinates of City 2. 

Examde: 

A -y- 
Cnyl 5004 
city2 5987 3424 

the square rool or: 150065987f + H406-3424tf 
10 

The res& is 709.83 miles. Any fracllonal mi& are rounded to the next 
higher whde number; therefwc. the airline mileage for tMs example is 710 
miles. 

2.12. Time of Dav Rate P eriods 

2.12.1. Tkne of Day Rate Periods are determined by the time of day at the IOGltlon 
d the C&ng Statim. 

The rat@s shown in Section 4 apply as follows: 

DAY: 

EVENING: 

NIGHT/ 
WEEKEND From 1191 PMto8:M)AM Evqday 

Fmm 8:Ol AM to 1l:W PM Salurday 
From 8:Ol AM to B O O  PM Sunday 

Fmm 891 AM to 5:M) PM Monday- Friday 

From SO1 PM to 11:OO PM Monday ~ Friday and Sunday 
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2.13. S M  Customerhrmemenb 

2.13.1. in cases wherea Customerrequesk a special orunique arrangementwhkh 
may indude engineering. mdiUoning, Installation, cwsbucllon, W i .  
assembly. purchase a lease of facilities and/or other special Services n d  
offered under this Tariff, the Company, at mii option, may provide the 
requested Services. Appropriate recurring charges and/or Nonrecuning 
Charges and other terms and condBons will be developed for the Customer 
for the provisbning of such arrangemenk. 

2.14. I n w o n  

2.14.1.TheCompanymay,uponnotice,makesuchteskandinspec(bnsasmaybe 
necessary to determine that the requiremenk of this Tariff are being 
complied with in the installation. operation or maintenance of Customer or 
the Company equipmenL The Company may intenupt the Sevice at any 
time, withoutpenaltyto the Company, should Customer violate anypmvision 
herein. 

2.15. BadCheckChames 

2.15.1. m e  Company charges Customs $20.00 for checks that are returned. 
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3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVlC ES 

3.1 

Company wwlatakss lo DRsr and provide wholesale lntasxchanga 
telscommnicatknsservlcarwifhlnhSen.iwArentoResellerCuslamasfcrres8b 
to~End~ortootherTdecommunkatlonsServlceprovldanorinfwmalkn 
servke pmvidas. Ths Savlces dexribed h e d n  are part of the Company's ~ b -  
siopshopphg~agsoffalngafuflservlcaplatfom,tothewholesalem~~ 
indurn lntatahr and Manatfmd vdcs and data servlurs. 

~ T h e C a n p a n y d o e s n o t ~ ~ n d u s e n f c r a n y o f t h e ~ d s s a l b e d  
in tMs Sedloh umogdted requests by end usem for casual calling or dial-armnd 
Jervim and pssubsaibed or refarsd cam service fmm The Company WHI be 
pmvided~hacmdance~thisTarift 

3.2 ResaleSwice- 

AprAkaMa rats schedule fa the following servkes ars provided in sedlon 4. 
Dedka(edAccos+Lhesmayberrqulrad toconnectCusb3martoCoany's POP. 
Such DedkaBd Access Lines. v i l m  required, shall be Lhe sole mponsibi8ty dthe 
Customer. NdwiU&and?ag such responsibility, Company ah&, upon Cuskvnds 
request ordasuch Dedicated AccessUncs on behaif of CuJtomsrorb End Usas. 
and shall invoke Ctatomer for ail relatsd recuning and wmrecwlw c h a m .  

3.2.1 Compary Switched One Plus Service' offers Res- Customers 
interexchanga Senices via Feshlre Group D Accws Lines for seamless 
aigfnatbn, bzmsrnission and termination ofmmunkaUons. Feahue Grarp 
D - Ls w e d  by the Local Exchange Canter and ailavr tha 
Cvstanarto w ik o m  Cankr IdenUkalb Code to route baffic to the 
C-p POP while the Cuslomets End Users Wa, recognize the 
Customer as the End W s  p r e s u b s a i i  lnlersxchange canier. The 
kmastahr rates that The Company charges Reseller Cndlcaws switched 
One Phs Serviu, are setfmh in the Service Agmment between the 
CompanyandtheResenerCustomerandinSacUon42.1 dthistariff. 

3.22 Company 'Dediorled One Plus Service' offers Reseller Custmws 
~Ssrvicerviadedica(edAccessLbesforseamle%origha(ion. 
banmbbn and tenninatlon of communkationr. Dedkated ~cc(os to the 
Cornpan@ POP may be prarided by the Customer. Cwnpany or a L d  
Access Pmvider. The Intrastate rates that The Company charges Rescdb 
Cuslomefs for Dedicated One Plus Service are Set forlh in the service 
Agreement betueen the Company and the R m e r  Customer and in S e d m  
4.2.2 d this W. 
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3.2.3 Canpany 7d Free serrica' Mess ReselLer Cusl- toil fret numben 
(e.g., 800,888 OT 877) (or their subscribers and allom cat& to reach the 
sub-wihouttdchargesToliFmSwvicemsistsofab~servics 
(assignment of a td free Wephone number and a toll free calling ~ t l ~  
s&cted by the Customer) and additional features that Customers can 
S e f e d  

3.2.3A Switched TOW Free Service is an inbwnd long distance seda?. 
This service tenninates calls over the local telephone lines of 
Resder C m e t ' s  Id1 free subscriber, and calls are to(l-lree to 
the wiling party. The rates that The Company charges Reselkr 
Customers for Switched Toll Free Service are set forth in the 
Service Agreement between the Company and the reseller 
Customs and in Sedion 4.2.3 of this tarlff. 

Dedkaled Tdl Free Service is an Inbound h g  distance saviur. 
mis service terminates calls over dedhled Access Lines from 
Cmpanfs POP to the service locaUon(s) of Resdler Customer 
OT its (DD hee subscriber, and c a h  are tobfree to the c a R !  
party.TheratesthatThcCompanychaqesResellerCustomcn 
f a  Dediialed TOW Free Service are $el forth in the Senlce 
Agreement betwen the Company and the Resder Customer 
and h Sec(bn 4.2.4 d this tariff. 

3.2.4 K%DireCtory Assistance Service' offers Reseiler Customers the abilHy to 
provide lhelr End Vsen wllh phone numbers, addresses and NPAICounLry 
codes and automatic cal completion. A per-call surcharge is assessed 
against he Reseller Customer for each call made by the ils presubseribed 
EnbUsers. This surcharge applies whether or not the Directay Assistance 
operatwfumishes the requested telephone number@), e.9.. the requested 
number is unlsted. non-published or no record can be found. Requesk for 
informatbnotherthantelephonenumberswillbechaqedforasrequeskfor 
telephone numb- 

Dlrectay Assistance Service gives the option of completing a call to the 
c a w  statbn telephone number received from the Directory Assistance 
op~atorwHhout hangkg up and originating a new cal. A usage rate for call 
wnplation appncs In addltkn tohe Dlrectwy Assistance per-call surchaqe 
Htheca~acccpk~offer.ThecallcompieUon chargewinnotapply Ifthe 
call camd be complsted. The per-call surcharge and usage ra t s  that The 
Company charges its Resellw Customers for Diredory Assistance Service 
are set forth in the Senice Agreement between the Company and tha 
Reseller Customer and in Se&n 4.2.8. 

3.2.3.8 

Issued: Effective: 

issued by. Jim Hynes. President 
Neutni Tandem-Arizwa. LLC 
One Swlh Wader, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

Issued bv Jim Hmes. President 
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32.5 Company Calllng Card Servicd dfws Resalkr Customas lhe ability to 
aRowyldr End Usem bciiglnatalmg dlstarKacaWsfmn locatbnsolhar 
lhpn lhekprlmary sarvicalocsllon lhmugh the usa of a tdl frea netwotk 
access numbaand anAuhti&km coda The Ccinpany CaNng Card 

pmldes an a c M u  nu- and authorlra(kn code luued by The 
CanpanywHch the Rsselsr Cuslmnerww( lnccipaafs lnto b End User's 
calling cord. The company CaUiy, Card savlcs ayOrrr a Resdler 
Custands End Usenr who am away fmm their hans abuslnass. awho 
wish b h.veCal(hgCard S~JV!UI only, aaessbThe Company Nebvakto 
placecakfmn any location in lhe Siata Access b The Company Netwotk 
forCaUing card Ser.icn isgalned bydlahg an access number. End Users 
mfiy bil calls b thek CaMng Card account malntslnad by tha Rewller 

1 '  -* ' 

andhSsclion42h 

3 2  6 Prepaidcalllng Cad servke'dfws ReseIlaCustomaslhe ablatytoab 
thak EndUsars to mate long dktsnca cab on a prepaid basltvla a loU 
frea nrawk acwss nu& and an Authorlratbn Code It all- Raselier 
Custmurs to bU theb End Users in advanca rather than In arrears, and 
ab.vsRsseNerCustrmerstorenewthebEndUseR'prspaldbalanceuslng 
mtaactive wla, response ('IVR? unilp and a ma@ diI card. The 
CompanywRl keep trackof theprepaidsccounlbalameusLgtheralelal!&s 
furnished by lhe Reseiler Customer On behalf of lhe R d e r  Custoiner. 
m e  Company will give the R d e r  Customer's prepaid calllng card 
s&mibam notice two (2) minubs before the avSaable d~count balanca k 
depletad. based upon the appbble rates for lhe caR in pmgnm. as 
fumlshedbylheReseHwCustDmer Whentheavahblebalancekdepkted, 
the 4 shal be tum[naled The Reseller CuslMner's End-User will use the - number on the Prepaid CaHing Card to access The Company 
Ne4wkThe ResellarCuslome$s a m b l e  usagerata~be deductedon 
a reaktime bask as the card is used unffl the f d  a m ~ n l  ofthe card k 
e x h a d  The racsSlhe Companychatges ResekrCustanenforPrepwJ 
Calling Card Servica are set forth h the S e w  AsRfemM1 between the 
Company and the Reseller Custaner and in Sectm, 4 2  6. 

~ ~ n ~ R ~ ~ C u s ~ s h a ~ b e ~ ~ f o r ~ E n d U ~ '  
prepayments and prw&ng any relunds due to lhek End Usem The 
Company d o s  not m End Users' prepaid acunrnts and does not m v e r  
1t0 rates from such accounk. m e  company bnis the ~esd le r  custwnw 
d~recUy In arrears for Prepaid Calling Card SeMce 

Amoni T a M  No. 2 
Orlglnal P m  No. 35 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-bRIlOHA, LLC 

3.3.2 Presubwipllar Senria, 

PresubJarptron service penb End User Customar to Mled The 
C o m p a n y e s t h e C u r l a n d s p b e d o r ~ ~ ~ l n t u L A T A  
andla lnImLATA htsraxchange servlca The rale8 for PresubDaiptlar 
S m b  aresatfath in Sadlo, 4 3 2 .  

3.4 TemandConditlwrp 

3.4.t W h ~ S s v i m s ~ l b e p r w i d e d I t h e R e s a l l e r C u s l o m e r a b e g d r  

Sean8 and maintain aW nocessw state Certiffca(lon0. t8rHfa and 
eomplywimthe *and regulations asset* bythecamisrlon. 

PrOvMeaD bilftng and ml)edlon servicss underb orm brand name. 

of thefollv&g poh(s that an a m b l e :  

(A) 

(E) 

(C) Prwidears(rmarser,.imunderitsmvnbrandnams. 

(D) Sea#sMdmaln~asignadcopyofthelstlsrofagency'fmmthe 
EndUser WMCh dedines the relatlonshlp behusen the End-User and 
the R e s e k .  

Assume ail nsponsibs#y for PIC disputes and complaink with mS 
Local Exchacge Carrier. 

UH) ik om, produd names that do not Mentify Company poducts. 

Use lhe Company name only in post-sale canmunlcalionr. WMCh 
infonn Rssubsuibers that m e  Company is lheundenying canbrand 
that the Company name may appear on mpia of their local phons 
b l k  using speck lsnguaga wthorlzed by m e  Company. 

m e  Enduser is the asbmerofths R d e r ,  d r n e  Company. 

(E) 

(F) 

(G) 

(H) 

(I) Assumeallriskforbaddebt 

(J) Accepl- for all charge msk, e k  inCumd by The 
companywilh respsctto Aneiilary selvices. 

(K) A-pt responsbihty . fa all interaction and interface wilh b own 
subsaiben a customers. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by. Jim Hynes. President 
Neutral Tandem-Arkma, U C  
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 
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32.7 Company T~perabr Assistance Service' offers Reseller Customers the 
ability to provide its End Users wim can compklim funcsOns performed 
either by a live operalor a by automated systems. Such functions include 
called calling, third paw billing and cauing card servlc%. A c c e ~ ~  to The 
Company Operata Assistance Services can be c b l a i i  by the fdfowing 
dialing methods: (A) 'W from a telephone subsuibed to The Company 
Nehuorkin aFeabveGroupD(FGD)area;(B)DI(NPANXX-XXXXrhwna 
telephone subsaibed to The Company N W  in a FGD area; (C) 
'101>C00(+O'fromanyrorrpaytelephoneinaFGDarea;and(D)'1-800 
XXKX fmm any loca6cn. The rates The Company charges Reseller 
Cushmem for Operata Assistance Service are set fokh in the Service 
AgreementbetweentheCompanyand~ResellerCuslanerandhS~ 
4.2.7 d lhl tariff. 

The Companfs ReseUerCustomers ofOperalorServiceshallbe responsik 
for compliance with all sgnage. labeling and tariffing requirements of the 
Commission regardlng anemalive operalor services CA0S')and consumer 
proledon policies. 

3.3 End User Services 

3.3.1 Casual Calllnq 

Casual Calling Service permik End User Customers to obtain Service 
without the necessity d presubsuiplion of their local lines. Customers 
utilidng Casual Calling Service shalt access Service by dialing an access 
code in the form d 101xyXX. where 'X* k the 4 dig* Carrier Idenliiiwtion 
Code (CIC) assigned to the Company. When dialing, the access coda shal 
befollowed bythenormalseguenceofI+AreaCode+Number.Callsplaced 
using Casual Calling Service are billed to Customer In whole minute 
incremenk rwnded up to the next fun minute through the serving Local 
Exchange CanieZs (LEC) monthly bill. All End Users of Casual Callng are 
Custwnersd~eCompany,ewnwhentheyareEndUsersofa Resellerfor 
other Servkes. The ratesfwCasualCalNng Semica aresetforth In Section 
4.3.1. 

Casual Calling Service cannot be obtained through aggregator locations 
such as payphones. TheCompanywill blockall 1OlXMXcallstoIkCanier 
Access Code made from such locations. 

Issued: EffeCbVe. 

Neutral Tandem-Amona. LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chkago. L 60606 

Issued by: Jim Hynes. President 

Issued: Eff& 

NeutralTandemAmona. LLC 
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3 4 2 m e  rnnimum Term for Semce prowded On-Ne( IS one m n t h  (30 days). 
except where speoal construcbm k requested in wbkh case the mlrwnum 
Term may be longe~ The mlnimun Term fa Sewla pronded Off-Nd shal 
be lhe same as thal marlmum senrice term imposed on The Company for 
leawng me m-Nd faubbes 

3 4  3 Semce~avada~~~fwr (24 )hwrsaday ,seven(7 )daysaweeL The 
beginning b m e  for wlbound calk IS determined by the bme at the point d 
onginabon The begm!ng bme for inbound calls (Toll Free Servica) k 
determined by h lune at lhe pant d terminabon 

3 4 4 Usage senyh charges are based on the aclual usage of Company's 
faullbes(On-NelandOffNel) SuchchargesaremwsuredmConvsrsaUon 
Minutscountedlnslx(6)J&ondlncremenls UnlslsothemaespauRedln 
lhis TantI. the minimum d durabon for blllng purposes k JU (6 )  seconds 
and usage n rounded to lhe next haher SIX 6) second illuemenl aftef the 
initial pwwd 

3 4 5 Chargeable bme for Custwner shall begm when the called pwly answers as 
determined by hardwsre answer supemston. pmwded that such capabil lk 
are available from Ihe local telephone company If hardware a n w  
supavlsbn b not available. then Canier wg emmy indusby accepted 
standards for the timing d cab Chaqeable Ume for a call shall end upon 
disconnectlon by &her p m  

Issued: Effectlve: 

Neutral TandemArkma. LLC 
One South Wacker. Sulte 200 
Chicago, L 60606 

Issued by. Jhn Hynss. President 
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.e 

4. RATES AND CHARGES 

4.1. YsaaeRatri 

4.1.1. Thefdkwlnganttheacluaiandm~mpermlnutsusagech~eswhlch 
apptytoallcalk.ThesnchaIgas arehadditlontotheNan-recunhgCharges 
and Raunlng Charges refemd to hersln. 

4.12 Con~Mlrm~.nffecllngusagesensHiwtchargcsrssul([ngfmnuse 
d Service. am billed In Incmnmk dsk(6) seconds M h  anhrtisl period 
(mlnhmnn bitilng p-) of sbt (6) s e ~ ~ & .  unlsss othemtse Dpeaffaa 
Fdlow!ngtheWtlal parlod. all chargesan rounded tothe wp higher& (6) 
second imremant for bffling purposes. unless otherwise s p d d  

4.1.3 Otbhan the charges indicated, (here are no lnstailalion dwges. Omer 
n o n w  c h a m  Q monthly rscwring charge3 for ssrvlca srcept for 
thelnstablionchargesandlofmontMyrecuningclmrges~wHhthe 
useddedlcstedAccessLinesadered byCanlermbehatfdCustostomaa 
ikEnd!Jsers. 

ISSUed: Effecfive: 
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4.2 Whdesale Servica Rates 

4.2.1 Switched One Plus Se&ce 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute): 

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: 

4.2.2 Dedkated One Plus Se&e 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute): 

NmUsage SensiUve Charges: 

42.3 Switched ToH Free Service 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute): 

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges 

4.2.4 Dedicated Tdl Free SeNice 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute): 

NarUsage Sensitive Charges: 

4.2.5 Calling Card SeNice 

&.!!&Maximum 

$0.15 $0.18 

NIA 

$0.10 $0.12 

NIA 

$0.15 $0.18 

NIA 

$0.10 $0.12 

NIA 

Ccmversabon Minutes b r  Casual Calhng Setvice are bllled m mnemenlr of 
ax(6)~econdswith aninitla1 penod(mm1mum billingperwd)de!ghteen(l8) 
seconds. 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute): $0.20 $024 

N W s a g e  Sensitive Charges (Per Callk $0.50 $0.60 

Issued: Effecfive: 

NeubalTandem-Aha, LLC 
One South Wacker. Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

Issued by. Jim tips. President 
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42.6 Prepaid Calling Card Servlu, 

ConwmaUm Mlrmtso fw Prepaid Calling Service are M M  in hKlremenk of 
slx(6)semndswin an lnHfal perlod (minimum MHing psrkd)d&htean(t8) 
Jkonds 

W M e x l m u m  
Usage se&tive Charges (Rata per mlnute): $020 5024 

NonUsaga Sensitiw Charges (Per Call): $0.50 $0.60 

42.7 O ~ A s w a n c S s w  

ConHvJB(kn Minutes for Operatof Assktanco Sendee are billsd in 
Inaaenkdsbr(6)secondwHh an lnltlal period(rnlnknrm bilhg perlod)d 
e k ) b  (le) semlds. 

M Y d M a x l m u m  
Usage SerMve Charges (Rate per minute): $0.40 $0.48 

42.8 DbectayAssis(ana,Senrke 

ConVerratbn Mlnutes for Directory Assistanat Savlca are billed in 

Usage Semiliw Charges (Rate per minute) 
forcallwnpletion: 50.75 $0.90 

Issued: Effediva' 

Issued by: Jim Hynes. President 
Ne~~tralTandemArhona. LtC 
One Soum Wadcer. Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arlzona Tariff No. 2 
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4.3 End User Se&+s= Rates 

4.3.1 Casual CaUii  

ConvenaW M i  for Casual Calling Senrice are billed in incrernenk d 
six(6)secondsm(haninitialperiod(minimum billingpefiod)delghteen(l8) 
seconds. 

-1 Maximum 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute): 160.20 $024 

4.3.2 PresubsuiptiOnService 

Conversation Minutes for Presubscriplion Service are billed In lnwemenk of 
slx(6)~swHhaninitialperiod(minimumbillingperiod)deightecn(18) 
SecOndr. 

&&I Maximum 

w e  Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute): $0.15 $0.18 

issued: Effective: 

NeubalTandem-Mona, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chkago. 1L 60606 

Issued b. Jim Hynes, President 



EARLY, LENNON, CROCKER & BARTOSIEWICZ, P.L.C. 
A T T O R N E Y S  A T  L A W  

900 COMERICA BUILDING 
KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN 49007-4752 

TELEPHONE (269) 381-8844 
FACSIMILE (269) 381-8822 

GEORGE H. LENNON ROBERTM. TAYWR 
DAVID G. CROCKER 
MICHAEL D. O'CONNOR 
BAROLD E. FISCHER, JR 
LAWRENCE M. BRENTON 
GORDON C. MILLER 
GARY P. BARTOSIEWICZ 
BLAKE: D. CROCKER 

RON W. KIMBREL 
PATRICK D. CROCKER 
RUSSELL B. BAUGH 
ANDREW J. VORBXUCH 
TYREN R CUDNEY 
STEVEN M. BROWN 
W S T E N  L. GETMNG 

February 16,2005 

OF COUNSEL 
THOMPSON BENNETT 
JOHN T. PETERS, JR 

VINCENT T. EARLY 
(1922 - 2001) 

JOSEPH J. BURGIE 
(1926- 1992) 

Brian McNeil, Executive Secretary 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
Telecommunications Division 
1200 West Washington 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

RE: NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
Docket No. T-04298A-04-0930 

Dear Mr. McNeil: 

In accordance with the request of Adam Lebrecht, enclosed please find an original and thirteen 
(1 3) copies of Staffs First Set of Data Requests for the above-referenced company. 

Also enclosed is a duplicate copy of this letter. Please date-stamp the duplicate and return it to 
me in the enclosed postage-paid envelope. 

Should you have any questions concerning this filing, please contact my assistant, Beth 
Ronfeldt, or me. 
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STAFF’S FIRST SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 

I. Please submit a non-PDF file of your responses to this data request to 
alebrecht@cc.state.az.us. 

An electronic copy of the response to this data request was filed with Mr. Lebrecht 
on February 16,2005. 

2. Please indicate how your company calculated the actual maximum and actual minimum 
rates that will be contained in your tariffs for each of your services. 

The rates for services were calculated using general market analysis based on 
experience. 

3. Please indicate why you believe that your proposed range of rates is just and reasonable 
using a competitive market analysis. Your analysis may contain publicly available 
examples of rates charged by the incumbent or other carriers for similar services or any 
other information that you believe demonstrates that your proposed rates are just and 
reasonable. Please include any supporting materials. 

Attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

4. Please indicate why you believe that your proposed range of rates is just and reasonable 
using a fair value or cost basis. Please include economic justification or cost support 
data. Please include any supporting materials. 

Attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 



5. Please identify any other jurisdiction in which your company or an affiliate is applying to 
provide similar services. Please specify the rates that your company and/or affiliate will 
charge for these similar services in these other jurisdictions. If there is a difference 
between the rates that your company is proposing for its Arizona operations and the 
rates that your company and/or affiliate is proposing to charge in other jurisdictions for 
similar services, please identify and indicate the amount of the difference and explain 
why you are proposing different rates in Arizona. 

Jurisdiction I Status I DSI Service I Amount of Difference (+ I -) 
I I Charae I PerMile I NRC I Charae I PerMile I NRC 

I $15.00 f $150.00 I N/A I -$4.14 I -$31.00 I 
I $15.00 I $150.00 I N/A I -$4.14 I -$31.00 I 

I $15.00 I $150.00 I N/A I -$4.14 I -$31.00 I 

* = The Company is Authorized but not yet providing service in "Authorized" states. Neutral 
Tandem anticipates the rates for similar services in these states to be comparable to 
Ariuona rates. 

+ 

N/D = No Difference 
N/A = Not Applicable 

= Rate is higher than Arizona rate 
= Rate is lower than Arizona rate ~ 

The range of rates between jurisdictions is due to the geographical distance from the 

various switches and ISP points of presence. The rate for each service within a jurisdiction is 

available to all customers regardless of location. 

The states currently providing service do not have DS3 or Long Distance service 

comparable to that being offered in Arizona. 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Cmker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalemazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 



EXHIBIT A 

According to w.TlPrice.Net, DS-1 connections typically range in price from $400 to 

$1,000. This information clearly identifies a very wide range of costs available for DSI service. 

The Company’s product falls into the middle range of these available costs. As 

Customers voluntarily agree to the Company’s price structure on application for service and are 

free to discontinue service at any time, the Company’s product price is consistent with a fair 

market value, or Customers would simply select another provider. Although we have a certain 

percentage of Customer turnovers, it is not inconsistent with industry norms. 

5 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crodter 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 

http://w.TlPrice.Net
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GEORGE 8. LENNON 
DAVID G. CROCKER 
MICHAEL D. O’CONNOR 
HAROLD E. FISCHER, JR 
LAWRENCE M. BRENTON 
GORDON C. MILLER 
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BLAKE D. CROCKER 

ROBERT M. TAYLOR 
RON W. KIMBREL 
PATRICK D. CROCKER 
RUSSELL 8. BAUGB 
ANDREW J. VORBRICH 
TYREN R CUDNEY 
STEVEN M. BROWN 
KRISTEN L GETTING 

March 7, 2005 

Brian McNeil, Executive Secretary 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
Telecommunications Division 
1200 West Washington 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

RE: NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
Docket No. T-04298A-04-0930 

Dear Mr. McNeil: 

OF COUNSEL 
TUOMPSON BENNETT 
JOHN T. PETERS, JR. 

VINCENT T. EARLY 

JOSEPH J. BURGLE 
(1926- 1992) 

(1922- 2001) 

N 0 - - 

In accordance with the request of Adam Lebrecht, enclosed please find an original and thirteen 
(1 3) copies of Staffs Second Set of Data Requests for the above-referenced company. 

Also enclosed is a duplicate copy of this letter. Please date-stamp the duplicate and return it to 
me in the enclosed postage-paid envelope. 

Should you have any questions concerning this filing, please contact my assistant, Beth 
Ronfeldt, or me. 

Very truly yours, 

CKER & BARTOSIEWICZ, P.L.C. 

PDC/bmr 

enc 
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STAFF’S SECOND SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 

electronic copy of the response to this data request was filed with Mr. Lebrecht on 
March 7, 2005. 

1. NTAs application indicates that it is requesting a CC&N to provide facilities based and 
resold local exchange services in addition to interexchange services. However, NTAs 
local exchange tariff indicates that it will be providing private line services as well. Please 
detail the services which NTA is going to be providing in Arizona. 

Applicant intends to provide both facilities-based and resold non-switched 
dedicated and private line services that will provide ILECs, CLECs, ISPs, paging 

cellular companies, cable companies, and government and corporate 
customers with broadband transmission services. 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 



EARLY, LENNON, CROCKER & BARTOSIEWICZ, P.L.C. 

GEORGE A. LFANON 
DAVID G. CROCKER 
MICHAEL D. Q’CONNOR 
HAROLD E. FISCHER, JR 
LAWRENCE M, BRENTON 
GORDON C. MILLER 
GARY P. BARTOSIEWICZ. 
BLAKE D. CROCXER 

May 11,2006 

ATTORNEYS A T  LAW 
900 COMERICA BUILDING 

TELEPHONE (269) 381-8844 
KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN 49007-4752 

FACSIMILE (269) 381-8822 
ROBERT M. TAYLOR 
RON W. KIMBREL 
PATRICK D. CR~CKER 
THODUS A. BIRKHOLD 
RUSSELL B. BAUGH 

nm R CUDNEY 
STEVEN M. BROWN 

ANDREW J. VORBRICH 

OF COUNSEL 
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VINCENT T. EARLY 
(1 922-2001) 

JOSEPH J. BURGIE 
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THOMPSON BENNEIT 
(1 912-2004) 

Brian McNeil, Executive Secretary 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
Telecommunications Division 
1200 West Washington 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

RE: NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONAl LLC 
Docket No. T-04298A-04-0930 

Dear Mr. McNeil: 

in accordance with the request of John Bostwick, enclosed please find an original and thirteen 
(1 3) copies of Staffs Third Set of Data Requests for the above-referenced company. 

Also enclosed is a duplicate copy of this letter. Please date-stamp the duplicate and return it to 
me in the enclosed postage-paid envelope. 

Should you have any questions concerning this filing, please contact my assistant, Beth 
Ro,Mcit, or rne. 

enc 



ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 
Cover Sheet 

DO NOT USE THIS SPACE 
OFFEE US€ ONLY OFFICE USE ONLY 

Company Name NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
DBA (if applicable) 
Docket Number@) T-04298A-04-0930 

INSTRUCTIONS: Please choose the item that describes the nature of the casefiling. 

UTILITIES-NEW APPLICA TlON 

0 NewCC&N Interconnection Agreement 

Cancellation of CC&N 0 Formal Complaint 
0 Tariff(NEW) 
0 Miscellaneous - Specify: 

Extension of CC&N 0 Rates 
Deletion of CC&N Financing 

UTILITIES-REVISIONS/AMENDMEN TS/COMPLIA NCE 

Tariff 
Promotional 
Compliance 

Application 
Decision No. 
Docket No. 

MISCELLANEOUS FILINGS 
1 

0 Affidavit (Publication, Public Notice) 
0 RequesVMotion a Comments 0 Testimony 

Exception Response/Reply 
0 Exhibit(s) 0 Witness List 

0 Motion to Intervene 
0 Notice of Errata 

Miscellaneous - Specify: 

May 11,2006 
Date 

Patrick D. Crocker 
Print name of the person who signed the document 
(Le. Contact Person, Respondent, Attorney, Applicant, etc.) 



P 

STAFFS THIRD SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 

JFB3-1 Please be advised that your Application of December 27, 2004 was filed on the form 
dated 4/14/04. The Application form was revised and available on 7/14/04. Make 
sure the information you provided on 4/14/04 form answers all the questions listed on 
the form dated 7/14/04. Does the information you provided address the information 
requested on the form dated 7/14/04? If not, please identify the question(s) by letter, 
number, and item number, if applicable, and provide an accurate or updated 
response. 

In accordance with Mr. Bostwick's May 9, 2006 email, this statement is in error. 
As such, a response is not provided. 

JFB3-2 Please verify that you are providing private line service by marking in (A-I) the box 
"Other" and indicate private line and "...attach a complete description." Use the form 
dated 7/14/04 to revise your response and make sure you mark each box by the 
telecommunications service you want to provide in Arizona. 

A-1 has been updated and Page 1 of the Application is attached hereto as 
EXHIBIT A. 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 



STAFFS THIRD SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 

JFB3-3 Please indicate the response to (A-9) item numbers 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 for the Arizona 
Tariff No. 3 that you filed on April 17,2006. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

Proposed Rates and Charges for each service offered (reference by Tariff page 
number). 
Section 5, Page 2; Section 6, Pages 1-4; Section 7, Pages 1-5 
Tariff Maximum Rate and prices to be charged (reference by Tariff page 
number). 
Rates provided in tariff are actual rates. 
Terms and Conditions Applicable to provision of service (reference by Tariff page 
number). 
Tariff Page(s) No.: Section 2, Pages 1-21 
Deposits, Advances, and/or Prepayments Applicable to provision of service 
(reference by Tariff page number). 
Section 2, Page 14 
The proposed fee that will be charged for retuned checks (reference by Tariff 
page number). 
Section 7, Page 5 ., 

JFB3-4 Please indicate and verify the response to' (A-19) in your Attachment D. Your 
attachment shows that Jim Hynes has 30 years experience in telecommunications 
service industry. John Barnicle has 15 years experience in telecommunications 

I ; L a L l h  I$ 

services industry. How many years experience in telecommunications service 
industry does Rob Junkroski have? 

seivize ir.idus[r Ear, Gaviiiet has 5 eicperiancG in ~e;ecoci-jrilui-: -.-.+: - r- - 

See Exhibit B for an updated list and the background and experience of senior 
management. 

JFB3-5 Please list NTA's carrier number of ID number assigned by the Public Utility 
Commission ("PUC") in each state where NTA is currently approved to provide 
service for each telecommunications service that is applying for in Arizona. Show a 
breakdown of the carrier number or ID number of each state by each service. 

Neutral Tandem-Arizona, LLC is not approved to provide service in any 
jurisdiction. 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 



STAFF'S THIRD SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 

JFB3-6 Please indicate how your company calculated the actual maximum and actual 
minimum rates that will be contained in your tariis for each of your services. 

Tariffs No. 1 and No. 2 contain ACTUAL and MAXIMUM rates only. As 
indicated in Staffs First Set of Data Requests, the rates for services were 
calculated using general market analysis based on experience. Tariff No. 3 
contains actual rates only. 

JFB3-7 Please indicate why you believe that your range of rates is just and reasonable using 
a competitive market analysis. Your analysis should contain publicly available 
examples of rates charged by the incumbent or other carriers for similar services or 
any other information that you believe demonstrates that your proposed rates are 
just and reasonable. Please include any supporting materials. 

Attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

JFB3-8 Please indicate why you believe that your range of rates is just and reasonable using 
a fair value or cost basis. Please include economic justification or cost support data. 
Please include any supporting materials. 

Attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

JFB3-9 Please submit a complete tariff setting forth your rates and charges. 

Complete tariffs setting forth Applicant's rates and charges are currently on 
file with the Commission as part of this Application. 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 



STAFF’S THIRD SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA’ LLC 

DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 

JFB3-10 Please identify any other jurisdiction in which your company or an affiliate provides 
similar services. Please spectfy the rates that your company and/or affiliate charges 
for these similar services in these other jurisdictions. If there is a difference between 
the rates that your company will charge in Arizona and the rates that your company 
and/or affiliate charges in other jurisdictions for similar services, please identify and 
indicate the amount of the difference and explain why you are proposing different 
rates in Arizona. 

Neutral Tandem-Arizona, LLC is not authorized to provide service in any 
jurisdiction. Following is a list of affiliates that provide services in other 
jurisdictions: 

Neutral Tandem California, LLC 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC 
Neutral Tandem-Georgia, LLC 
Neutral Tandem-Illinois, LLC 

Neutral Tandem-Indiana, LLC 
Neutral Tandem-Michigan, LLC 

Neutral Tandem-Minnesota, LLC 
Neutral Tandem-New York, LLC 

Neutral Tandem-Wisconsin, LLC 

Neutral Tandem- Illinois, LLC also offers service in Wisconsin 

Neutral Tandem-Michigan, LLC also offers service in Ohio 

Neutral Tandem-New York, LLC also offers service in PA 

“CA” 
“FL” 
“GA” 
‘ I  I L” 
“WI” 
“IN” 
“MI” 
“OH” 
“MN” 
“NY” 
“PA” 
“WI” 

The following tables represent rates that Applicant’s affiliates charge for 
similar services in other jurisdictions. Rates are provided only for the services 
that are similar to those proposed in Arizona. 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker 81 Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 



JFB3-10 

STAFF'S THIRD SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 

/ 

(continued 

$210 00 I WI I first6r;liles I $15.00 I $150.00 I N/A I 44.14 f 431.00 I 

. .  

= Rate is higher than Arizona rate 
= Rate is lower than Arizona rate - N/D = No Difference 

N/A = Not Applicable 

END-USER 
SERVICES WHOLESALE SERVICES 

I I 

'No difference in rates. 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewiu, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 



STAFF’S THIRD SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 

JFBS-10 (continued) 

3 

Range of rates based on four Zones. 

The range of rates between jurisdictions is due to the geographical distance from the 

various switches and ISP points of presence. The rate for each service within a jurisdiction is 

available to all customers regardless of location. 

JFB3-1 I Please identify any other jurisdiction in which your company or an affiliate is applying 
to provide similar services. Please specify the rates that your company and/or* 
affiliate will charge for these similar services in these other jurisdictions. If there is a 
‘difference between the rates that , your company is proposing for its Arizona 

other jurisdictions for similar services, please identify and indicate the amount of the 
difference and explain why you are proposing different rates in Arizona. 

. 

G:Fera:iGfis &GU -J &I- ;i,c r&tzs that ycr;; co,riipafiy z&!o; .$f&& is Frop.~si,-;G :e charge i;l. 

Applicant’s affiliate, Neutral Tandem-Virginia, LLC, has an application pending 
in Virginia. As indicated in the following chart, there is no difference in rates 
for similar services 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 



STAFF’S THIRD SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 

EXHIBIT A 

Description of Private Line Service 

Private l ine Service is provided on a point-to-point basis between Customer-designated andlor 
Company-designated premises, points of presence, offices, and/or wire centers within the same 
Incumbent Local Service Area. 

Local Private Line Service is provided only where facilities are available and where the 
Company can secure acceptable arrangements with underlying suppliers (for resold services), 
and is further subject to the technical limitations of the digital equipment used by the Company. 

uipment, new facilities or changes to existing facilities are required for the provision of 
this service, additional charges may apply based on the cost incurred to make the changes. 

Local Private Line Service is furnished on a full-time basis, 24 hours a day, seven days a week. 

Local Private l ine Service is available in standard DSI and DS3 offerings. 

Revised Application Page 1 follows. 

~ ~ ~~~ ~ 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 



ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

Application and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide 
Intrastate Telecommunication Services 

Mail original plus 13 copies of completed application to: 

Docket Control Center 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2927 

For Docket Control Only: 
(Please Stamp Here) 

Please indicate if you have current applications pending in 
Arizona as an lnterexchange reseller, AOS provider, or as 
the provider of other telecommunication services. 

Type of Service: 

Docket No.: Date: Date Docketed: 

Type of Service: 

Docket No. : Date: Date Docketed: 

A. Company and Telecommunications Service Information 

(A-I) Please indicate the type of telecommunications services that you want to provide in Arizona and 
answer the appropriate numbered items: 

Resold Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C). 
IXI Resold Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, 6, C). 

Facilities-Based Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, D). 
Facilities-Based Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, D, E). 
0 Alternative Service Provider Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A. Bh 

Other Private Line Service (Please attach complete description) 

,A-2) The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area 
code), email address, and World Wide Web address (if one is available for consumer access) of 
the Applicant: 
Neutral Tandem-Arizona, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 www.neutraltandem.com 
Telephone: 312-384-8000 
Facsimile: 31 2-346-3276 

Toll Free Number: 888-682-6336 

(A-3) If d/b/a ("Doing Business As") name if the Applicant is doing business under a name different from 
that listed in Item (A-2): 

( A 4 )  The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area 
code), and email address of the Applicant's management contact: 
Ron Gavillet, Executive Vice President 
Neutral Tandem-Arizona, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 
Telephone: 312-384-8000 
Facsimile: 312-346-3276 
Ernail: rgavillet@neutraltandem .com 

07/7 4/04 

http://www.neutraltandem.com


STAFF’S THIRD SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 

EXHIBIT B 

Officers and Directors 

Rian J. Wren 

Ron Gavillet 

Rob Junroski 

President and Chief Executive Officer 

Executive Vice President External Affairs & General Counsel 

Chief Financial Officer 

Executive Chairman 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 



EXHIBIT B (continued) 

Rian J. Wren 
President and Chief Executive Officer 
Rian J, Wren is a telecommunications industry veteran and pioneer of IP telephony. As Senior 
Vice President and General Manager of Telephony for Comcast Cable, Wren was responsible 
for the overall delivery of telephony services for the country's leading cable and broadband 
communications provider until joining Neutral Tandem in February, 2006. 

Wren joined Comcast in 1999 and was named CEO of Broadnet, Comcasf's international 
wireless company in 2000. After returning to Comcast Business Communications (CBC), he 
served as the business unit's President where he had management and leadership 
responsibility for providing network solutions to Comcast's business customers. 

Prior to joining Comcast, Wren held several senior management positions at AT&T, including 
President of the Southeast Region, and worked in the Consumer, Business, Network Services, 
and Network Systems Manufacturing organizations for more than 20 years. 

Wren holds a degree in Electrical Engineering from the New Jersey Institute of technology and 
an MBA from Stanford University. 

Rob Junkroski 
Chief Financial Officer 
Rob Junkroski has been with Neutral Tandem since its inception in 2003. Prior to Neutral 
Tandem, he held the position of Vice President of Finance with Focal Communications 
Corporation (now part of Broadwing), and was responsible for managing all working capital 
functions within the company including accounts payable and receivable, credit and collections, 
carrier and end-user billing, regulatory compliance, and real estate management. Junkroski 
previously served as Treasurer and Controller and was responsible for all accounting, revenue 
assurance, audit, cash and risk management and customer credit functions at Focal. In his 18 
years experience, he helped raise over $1 billion in capital. 

Before joining Focal, he was Controller for Brambles Equipment Services, Inc., and Focus 
Leasing Corporation, where he was responsible for establishing and maintaining the accounting, 
financial reporting and budgeting functions for both entities. 

Junkroski is a C.P.A. He earned his M.B.A. with honors from Roosevelt University, 
concentrating in finance and accounting, and he holds a B.B.A. from the University of Dubuque. 

STAFF'S THIRD SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 



EXHIBIT B (continued1 

Ron Gavillet 
Executive Vice President External Affairs & General Counsel 
Ron Gavillet has over 20 years of diversified experience creating and capitalizing on 
communications industry economic and regulatory opportunities. He created the concept for 
Neutral Tandem and authored the initial patents. 

Previously, he served as Executive Vice President and General Counsel for MCG Capital's 
Cleartel Communications. In addition to five years in private practice with the law firm Skadden, 
Arps, Slate, Meagher & Florn, Gavillet held senior legal and strategy positions with various 
competitive carriers, including MCI and Universal Access. 

Gavillet has authored several articles on telecommunications and was the founder and co-chair 
of the Federal Communications Bar Association Midwest Chapter. He has both a B.A. in 
Communications and a B.S. in Political Science from Southern Illinois University; a J.D. from the 
Columbus School of Law at Catholic University of America; and an M.M. from the Kellogg 
Graduate c School of Management at Northwestern University. 

Jim Hynes 
Executive C hainnan 
hAr Hvnec has over 30 vpms of experience in the Systems and Telecom business. Most 
recently, Mr. Hynes was the Group Managing Director at Fidelity Ventures, focusing in the areas 
of telecommunications and technology. In addition, Mr. Hynes personally directed the 
establishment in Europe of COLT Telecommunications in 1992 and was the first CEO of that 
organization until moving to the role of Chairman at the time of COLT'S IPO in 1996. Prior to 
joining Fidelity Ventures, he was with Chase Manhattan as Vice President and Division 
Executive for Global Telecommunications Services and worked in various positions at 
Continental Corporation, Bache & Co. and New York Telephone. Mr. Hynes currently serves on 
the Board of Directors of Granite Systems of Manchester, New Hampshire; Mountain Telecom 
based in Alexandria, Virginia; and Looking Glass Networks based in Chicago, Illinois. 

/ STAFF'S THIRD SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

DOCKET NO. T44298A-04-0930 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
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EXHIBIT C 

The attached Rate Schedules clearly identify a wide range of costs available for the - - -.- -. 

various services offered by Neutral Tandem. 

The Company’s product falls into the middle range of these available costs. As 

Customers voluntarily agree to the Company’s price structure on application for service and are 

discontinue service at any time, the Company’s product price is consistent with a fair 

market value, or Customers would simply select another provider. Although we have a certain 

percentage of Customer turnovers, it is not inconsistent with industry norms. 

i( STAFFS THIRD SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 
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June 30,2006 

Brian MeNeil, Executive Secretary 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
Telecommunications Division 
1200 West Washington 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 - 

RE: NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
Docket No. T-04298A-04-0930 

Dear Mr. McNeil: 

In accordance with the request of John Bostwick, enclosed please find an original and thirteen 
(13) copies of Staffs Fifth Set of Data Requests for the above-referenced company. 

Also enclosed is a duplicate copy of this letter. Please date-stamp the duplicate and return it to 
me in the enclosed postage-paid envelope. 

Should you have any questions concerning this filing, please contact my assistant, Beth 
Ronfeldt, or me. 

enc 
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STAFF’S FIFTH SET OF DATA REQ,UESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 

In accordance with John Bostwick on June 29, 2006, Staffs Fifth Set of Data Requests 
was provided for the sake of clarity and supersedes Staffs Fourth Set of Data Requests. 
As  such, no response to Staff’s Fourth Set of Data Requests will be provided. 

JFB5-1. You have indicated that you want to provide resold and facilities-based local 
exchange, resold and facilities-based interexchange, and private line 
telecommunications services in Arizona. For each type of tariffed service, please 
answer the set of questions JFB5-2 through JFB5-6. 

JFB5-2. Please explain how your company calculated the actual maximum and actual 
minimum rates that will be contained in your tariffs for each of your services. 

See Response to JFB3-6 in Staffs Third Set of Data Requests. 

JFB5-3. Please indicate why you believe that your range of rates is just and reasonable using 
a competitive market analysis. Your analysis should contain publicly available 
examples of tariff rates and charges charged by the incumbent and other carriers for 
similar services. Include and any other information that you believe demonstrates 
that your actual or proposed tariff rates and charges are just and reasonable. For a 
list of telecommunications carriers certificated in Arizona, go to 
www.cc.state.az.us/utilitv/utility. For a list of telecommunications carriers’ tariff rates 
and charges, go to www.cc.state.az.us/utility/tariffs. Provide actual tariff pages or use 
a matrix format to show your actual or proposed tariff rates and charges. Then show 
each competitor’s tariff rates and charges for comparable telecommunications 
services and/or calling plans. At a minimum, show tariff information of Qwest and 
three other competitors in Arizona. The material you provide should enable Staff to 
determine whether the tariff rates and charges of the Applicant are just and 
reasonable compared to other competitors offering the same or similar 
telecommunications services in Arizona. Provide all source documentation. 

See Response to JFB3-7 and Exhibit C in Staffs Third Set of Data Requests. 
Additional rate schedules are attached hereto as Exhibit A as follows: 

I. L hange rates for an Arizona incumbent 
2. IXC rates for an Arizona incumbent and one additional competitor 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker 8, Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 



STAFF’S FIFTH SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 

JFB5-4. Please indicate why you believe that your range of rates is just and reasonable using 
a fair value or cost basis. Please include economic justification or cost support data. 
Please include any supporting materials. 

See Response to JFB3-8 and Exhibit C in Staff’s Third Set of Data Requests. 

JFB5-5. Please identify other states/jurisdictions in which your company or an affiliate 
provides resold and facilities-based local exchange, resold and facilities-based 
interexchange, and private line telecommunications services. Please specify, in a 
matrix format, the tariff rates and charges that your company and/or affiliate charges 
for local exchange and interexchange telecommunications services in these other 
jurisdictions. If there is a difference between the tariff rates and charges that your 
company will charge in Arizona and the tariff rates and charges that your company 
andlor affiliate charges in other jurisdictions for local exchange and interexchange 
telecommunications services, please identify and indicate the amount of the 
difference and explain why you are charging different tariff rates and charges in 
Arizona. The material you provide should enable Staff to determine whether these 
tariff rates and charges are identical or comparable to the tariff rates and charges 
charged in other jurisdictions. Provide all source documentation. 

See Response to JFB3-IO in Staffs Third Set of Data Requests. 

The “DSI Service” chart in JFB3-IO contains comparisons of rates found in 
Arizona Tariff No. 1. 

The “Wholesale Services” / “End-User Services” chart contains 
comparisons of rates found in Arizona Tariff No. 2. 

The “Networked Switched Services” chart contains comparisons of rates 
found in Arizona Tariff No. 3. 

~~ ~ 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 



JFB5-6. 

J FB5-7. 

JFB5-8. 

STAFF’S FIFTH SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 

Please identify any other states/jurisdictions in which your company or an affiliate is 
applying to provide resold and facilities-based local exchange, resold and facilities- 
based interexchange, and private line telecommunications services. Please specify, 
in a matrix format, the tariff rates and charges that your company and/or affiliate will 
charge for local exchange and interexchange telecommunications services in other 
jurisdictions. If there is a difference between the rates that your company will charge 
in Arizona and the tariff rates and charges that your company and/or affiliate will 
charge in other jurisdictions for local exchange and interexchange 
telecommunications services, please identify and indicate the amount of the 
difference and explain why you intend to charge different tariff rates and charges in 
Arizona. The material you provide should enable Staff to determine whether these 
tariff rates and charges are identical or comparable to the tariff rates and charges 
that will be charged in other jurisdictions. Provide all source documentation. 

See Response to JFB3-11 in Staff’s Third Set of Data Requests. 

Please submit a complete tariff setting forth your rates and charges. Do you intend to 
offer switched or special access services to other wholesale providers? If so, have 
you or do you intend to file an access tariff for these services? 

Complete tariffs setting forth Applicant’s rates and charges are currently on 
file with the Commission as part of this Application. 

Applicant may offer switched or special access services to other wholesale 
providers. Applicant does not intend to file an access tariff at this time. 

Your filing indicates that your company intends to provide service to both retail end- 
users and other carriers. Please confirm or deny this statement. 

At this point, Applicant intends to provide both retail and wholesale services. 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 
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RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 
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Provided for Comparison to Applicant's 
Tariff No. 3 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Cornerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 



Qwest Corporation 
Price Cap Tariff No. 2 

Arizona 

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES 

SECTION 5 
Page 13 1 
Release 1 

Effective: 5- 1-06 
Per Decision No. 68604 

5.9 PACKAGED SERVICES 
5.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE 

"3, (Cont'd) 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

f. 

g- 

€5 

Existing QWEST CHOICE Business Plus customers cannot take advantage of 
promotions for QWEST CHOICE Business Plus or Add-A-Line or any of the 
servicedfeatures specified in 5.9.1 .B. 1 ., preceding, unless specifically allowed 
by the terms and conditions of the promotion. 

Normal nonrecurring charges associated with the line as specified in 5.2.4, 
preceding, apply where QwEsT CHOICE Business Plus or Add-A-Line is 
provided in association with the installation of a new business individual or 
additional flat rate line or the move of a business individual or additional flat 
rate line fiom one location to another. 

Services or features specified in 5.9.1.B.l.a., preceding. may be added to or 
changed in the package without a nonrecurring charge. 

Recurring rates and nonrecurring charges specified elsewhere apply to add or 
change any feature or service not specified 5.9.1 .B.l .a., preceding, when added 
to the QWEST CHOICE Business Plus service. 

Recurring rates and nonrecurring charges specified elsewhere apply to add any 
feature or service to the Add-A-Line not specified 5.9.1 .B. 1 .c., preceding. 

Any mandated charges or special surcharges, e.g., 91 1, TDD, EUCL, Telephone 
Assistance Plan, will apply to Add-A-Line under the same terms as a flat rate 
business line. 

QWEST CHOKE Business Plus will be provided at the following rate: 

MAXIMUM CURRENT 
MONTHLY MONTHLY 

usoc RATE RATE 

Per individual or additional 
flat rate business line PGOQM [13 $49.99 

Add-A-Line PGOQN r.11 25.00 

111 The maximum rate shall be no higher than the sum of the highest rate(s) for the a- 
la-carte servicedfeatures available in the package. 

AZ2006-0 1 1 



Qwest Corporation 
Price Cap Tariff No. 2 

Arizona 
NETWORK SERVICES 

ISSW& 4-24-06 

SECTION 5 
Page 132 
Release 1 

Effective: 5-1-06 
Per Decision No. 68604 

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES 

5.9 PACKAGED SERVICES 
5.9. 

B. QWEST CHOICE Business Plus (Cont’d) 
PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE 

4. Term Discount Pricing 

a. A discount of 15% will be applied to the monthly rates specified in 5.9.1 .B.3.g., 
preceding, when a customer agrees to subscribe to one or more packages for a 
period of 24 months and maintains four or more of the qualifying lines and/or 
packages listed below. The 15% discount will apply to any combination of the 
packages, Q WEST CHOICE Business, QwEsT CHOICE Business Plus or Add- 
A-Line. 

b. Qualifying lines and/or packages include the following: 

Flat Rate Business Lines ( 1  FB) 
* QwEsT CHOICE Business 

QwEsT CHOICE Business Plus 
QwEsT CHOICE Business Add-A-Line 

* Obsolete Q WEST CHOICE Business[ 13 
Obsolete QwEsT CHOICE Two-line Business (counts as 2 Iines)[l] 
Obsolete Business CUSTOMCHOICE[ 13 
Obsolete QWESTBUSEVESS LINE PLUS[l] 

0 Obsolete UTILITY LINE[ 13 

c. The discount will appear as a credit(s) on the customer’s bill. No partial 
month’s credit(s) can be provided. 

d. All qualifying lines and/or packages meeting the four lines and/or packages 
minimum requirement must be at the same location, for the same customer, on 
the same billing number. 



E x ~ ~ ~ ~ G E  AND 
NETWORK SERVICES 

Qwest Corporation 
Price Cap Tariff No. 2 

Arizona 
SECTION 5 

Page 133 
Release 1 

Effective: 5- 1-06 
Fer Decision No. 68604 

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES 

5.9 PACKAGED SERVICES 
-9.1 
B”4, (Cont’d) 

PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE 

e, Any qualifling package added after establishment of the initial discount period 
will be entitled to the discount only for the remaining months of the initial 
period. For example, a customer who adds a package in month seven of the 
initial period will only be entitled to the discount for the remaining 17 months of 
the initial discount period for the additional package. 

f. Customers who opt out of the term pricing prior to the expiration of the 
24months will forfeit any discount provided from the start of the discount 
period to the date the customer opts out of term pricing. In the event the 
customer opts out of the arrangement, the forfeited discounts will appear as 
debits on the customer’s bill. 

g. Customers may initiate a renewal of the term pricing at the conclusion of the 
initial 24 month term period. 

h. Customers may switch between QWEST CHOICE Business, QWEST CHOICE 
Business Plus or Add-A-Line and not impact the initial term period. The 
discount will then apply to the rate of the appropriate package for the remainder 
of the term period. 

AZ2006-011 



5. EXCHANGE SERVICES 

SECTION 5 
Page 133.1 

Release 1 

Effective: 5-4-06 

5.9 PACKAGED SERVICES 
5.9.k PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE (CONT’D) 

Q WEST CHOICE Business Prime 

1 Description 

QWEST CHOICE Business Prime is a package of features available to business 
customers in conjunction with an individual flat rate or additional flat rate access 
line. Business customers subscribing to the package are entitled to choose three 
services/features fiom the following list in their package. 

a. Standard features 

CalIer ID Family 

Call Forwarding Family 

- Anonymous Call Rejection - Caller ID - Name and Number 

- Call Forwarding Busy Line - Call Forwarding Busy LineDon’t Answer 
- Call Forwarding Don’t Answer 
- Call Forwarding Variable 
- Remote Access Forwarding 
Call Transfer 
Call Waiting Family 
- Call Waiting 
- Call Waiting ID 
- Selective Call Waiting 
- Long Distance Alert 
Custom Ringing 
Dial Lock 
Directory Assistance (6 Calls) 
Easy Access 
Last Call Return 
Message Waiting Indication - Audible or AudibIeNisuaI 
Series Hunting 
Three-way Calling 
UNISTAR Service 

b. In addition to choosing three services or features from the list in 5.9.1.C.l.a.’ 
preceding, a customer may also select one or more additional services or features 
from the list in 5.9.1.C.l.a., at rates and charges specified elsewhere. Directory 
Assistance cannot be selected as an additional service or feature. 



NETWORK SERVICES 

Issued: 4-3-06 

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES 

5.9 PACKAGED SERVICES 
9 . 1  PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE 
C. QwEsT CHOICE Business Prime (Cont’d) 

2. Terms and Conditions 

a. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective servicedfeatures 
requested as part of this package shall apply. 

b. A customer choosing Caller ID - Name and Number will automatically be 
provided with Anonymous Call Rejection. 

c. A customer may choose one or more compatible features in the Call Forwarding 
Family as one of their selections. 

d, A customer may choose Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID or Selective Call Waiting 
fiom the Call Waiting Family as one of their selections. They may add Long 
Distance Alert as part of that selection. 

e. All services or features selected in the package can only be provided where 
technically available and compatible with other features the customer may 
choose to order. 

f. Customers selecting Directory Assistance may place six calls above the 
allowance to Qwest 41 1 service. 

g. A customer who wishes to add either Qwest Voice Messaging Service or another 
provider’s Voice Messaging Service, beyond their three selections of 
featuredservices, will be provided with Call Forwarding Busy Line, or Call 
Forwarding Busy LineDon’t Answer, or Call Forwarding Don’t Answer, Easy 
Access and Message Waiting Indication without additional charge and it will not 
be counted as one of their three selections of featuredservices. 

Qwest Corporation 
Price Cap Tariff No. 2 

Arizona 

AZ2006-011 

SECTION 5 
Page 133.2 

Release 1 

Effective: 5-4-06 



Qwest Corporation 
Price Cap Tariff No. 2 COMPETITIVE 

EXCHANGE AND Arizona 
NETWORK SERVICES 

Issued: 4-3-06 

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES 

SECTION 5 
Page 133.3 

Release I 

Effective: 5-4-06 

5.9 PACKAGED SERVICES 
5.9.1 

@. QKEST CHOICE Business Prime (Cont’d) 
PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE 

3. Rates and Charges 

a. The monthly rates that follow include the rates specified in 5.2.4 of the 
Exchange and Network Services Price Cap Tariff for business individual or 
5.2.4, preceding, for additional line flat rate service. Where applicable, 
incremental charges specified in 5.1 of the Exchange and Network Services 
Price Cap Tariff, apply. 

b. Existing QWEST CHOICE Business Prime customers cannot take advantage of 
promotions for Q WEST CHOICE Business Prime or any of the services/features 
specified in 5.9.1 .C. 1 .a., unless specifically allowed by the terms and conditions 
of the promotion. 

c. Normal nonrecurring charges associated with the line as specified in Section 3 of 
this Tariff apply where QWEST CHOICE Business Prime is provided in 
association with the installation of a new business individual or additional flat 
rate line, or the move of a business individual or additional flat rate line from 
one location to another. 

d. Services or features specified in 5.9.1.C.l.a. may be added or changed in the 
QKEST CHOICE Business Prime package without a nonrecurring charge. 

e. Recurring rates and nonrecurring charges specified elsewhere apply to add or 
change any feature or service not specified in 5.9.1.C.I .a., preceding. 

f, QWEST CHOICE Business Prime will be provided at the following rate: 

MAXIMUM CURRENT 
MONTHLY MONTHLY 

usoc RATE RATE 

Per individual or additional 
flat rate business line, 
(month to month rates) PGOQT Dl $36.00 

[ 13 The maximum rate shall be no higher than the sum of the highest rate(s) for the a- 
la-carte servicedfeatures available in the package. 

AZ2006-011 
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NETWORK SERVICES 

Qwest Corporation 
Price Cap Tariff No. 2 

Arizona 

Issued: 4-3-06 

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES 

SECTION 5 
Page 133.4 

Release 1 

Effective: 5-4-06 

5.9 PACKAGED SERVICES 
5.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE 

C, QwEsT CHOICE Business Prime (Cont’d) 

4. Term Agreement Pricing 

a. A discount of 10% will be applied to the monthly rates specified in 5.9.1.C.3.EY 
when a customer agrees to subscribe to one or more QWEST CHOICE Business 
Prime packages for a period of 12 months. A discount of 15% will be applied to 
the monthly rates specified in 5.9.1 .C.3.f., when a customer agrees to subscribe 
to one or more QwEsT CHOICE Business Prime packages for a period of 24 
months. A discount of 20% will be applied to the monthly rates specified in 
5.9.1.C.3.f., when a customer agrees to subscribe to one or more QwEsT 
CHOICE Business Prime packages for a period of 36 months. 

b. The discount will appear as a credit(s) on the customer’s bill. No partial 
month’s credit(s) can be provided. The discounts specified in 5.9.1 .C.4.a., apply 
for each QWEST CHOICE Business Prime package subscribed to by the 
customer under the term agreement pricing plan. 

c. Any QWEST CHOICE Business Prime package added after establishment of the 
initial term agreement discount period may be added either to the initial term 
period or may be added under a new term period. 

d. Customers may initiate a renewal of the term agreement either prior to or at the 
conclusion of the initial term period. If initiated prior to the conclusion of the 
initial term period, the new term must be equal to or greater than the initial term 
period. For example, a customer who originally opted for a 12 month term may 
renew for 12 months or may renew for 24 or 36 months. 

e. If the Company terminates the service for cause or the customer terminates the 
service in whole or in part without cause prior to the expiration date, the 
customer will pay termination fees. The termination fee for the 12 month period 
is $100.00, the termination fee for the 24 month period is $200.00 and the 
termination fee for the 36 month period is $300.00. 

AZ2006-011 
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Price Cap Tariff No. 2 

Arizona 

Issued: 4-3-06 

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES 

5.9 PACKAGED SERVICES 
5.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE 

SEC~ION 5 
Page 133.5 

Release 1 

Effective: 5-4-06 

f. The termination fee applies to each QWEST CHOICE Business Prime package 
provided under the Term Agreement Pricing plan. By way of example, a 
customer who has three packages under a 24 month term agreement and 
disconnects in month 15 would pay a total of $600.00 in termination fees. 

g. Termination fees will be waived for a customer who opts out of the Term 
Agreement Pricing plan for the first 30 days after the initial installation of the 
package or packages. 

he A termination fee will be waived for a customer that enters into a contract for 
similar Qwest services where the contract value is equal to or greater that the 
remaining value of the existing QWEST CHOICE Business Prime package term 
agreement. 
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Sprint Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 2 
1st Revised Page 48.1 

Cancels Original Page 48.1 

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (continued) 

4.2 Surint WATS (continued) 

WHOLESALE COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

Dial 1 WATS transport subscribers enter the network via normal shared use Feature 
Group D circuits and terminate via normal shared use facilities. Dial 1 WATS Transport 
is available at the locations described in Section 2 where equal access service is available 
and may terminate calls in all locations within the State of Arizona. 

Ultra WATS Transport calls are originated via dedicated facilities between the subscriber’s 
premises and Sprint’s POP in the originating city and are terminated via normal shared use 
€acilities. Subscribers may originate Ultra WATS Transport from the originated locations 
referenced to in Section 2 and may terminated calls in all locations within the State of Arizona. 

Wholesale services are available to customer who resell Dial 1 WATS Transport and 
WLTRA WATS Transport. -. 

Wholesale services will be provided if the customer agrees to each of the following points. 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 
* 

Secure and maintain all necessary state certifications, tariffs, and comply with the 
rules and regulations as set forth by the state commissions. 
Provide all billing and collection services under their own name. 
Provide customer service under their own name. 
Secure and maintain a signed copy of the “letter of agency” from the end user which 
defines the relationship between the user and the reseller. 
Assume all responsibility for PIC disputes and complaints with the local exchange 
carriers. 
Use their own product names which do not identify Sprint products. 
Refrain from using the Sprint name in pre-sale activities. 
Use the Sprint name only in post-sale communications which informs their customer 
that Sprint is the underlying carrier and that the Sprint name may appear on copies 
of their local phone bills using specific language authorized by Sprint. 
Assume all risk for bad debt. 
If the customer does not comply with all the above requirements, the customer 
will lose any applicable discount and revert to regular rates. 

Discounts are available as set forth in Section 5.3.7 and will be applied one month in 
arrears. 

Effective December 15,1995, Wholesale communications Services will no longer be 
available to new customers. 

ISSUED: 
11-14-95 

Donald R. Fowler 
Manager - State Tariffs EFFECTIVE: 

8140 Ward Parkway 12-15-95 
Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 



print 

Switched Toll Free uses standard telephone lines, so no special lines or equipment are 
required by the subscriber. Sprint Wholesale Switched Toll Free utilized Sprint’s 100 
percent digital, fiber optic Network, as do all other Single Source Solutions 

Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 2 
1st Revised Page 62.8 

Cancels Original Page 62.8 

Wholesale Dedicated Toll Free is provided via dedicated access lines, as opposed to local 
exchange lines. Sprint Wholesale Toll Free Extension is a Sprint Wholesale Dedicated 

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (continued) 

4.11 Single Source Solutions (T) 

Sprint Wholesale Switched Outbound calls are originated in equal access areas via (T) 
WATS access lines and are terminated via normal shared use facilities. 

Sprint Wholesale Dedicated Outbound calls are originated via dedicated facilities 

Sprint Wholesale Dedicated Outbound Service subscribed to, and paid for, by the 

(T) 

(T) 
(T) 

between the subscriber’s premises and Sprint’s terminal in the originating city and are 
terminated via normal shared use facilities. Sprint Wholesale Outbound Extension is 

subscriber but connected to a subscriber’s non-associated location. 

ISSUED: 
7-1-98 

State Tariffs EFFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 8-5-98 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 



~ Sprint Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 2 
2nd Revised Page 62.9 

Cancels 1st Revised Page 62.9 

INTERCITY TJ3LECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

4. SERVICE AND RATE DESCRIPTION (continued) 

4.1 1 Single Source Solutions (Continued) 

When the originating non-complete call percentage for Sprint Wholesale Switched 
Toll Free and Sprint Wholesale Dedicated Toll Free reaches 10% of the customers 
total call volume, a per-call surcharge will apply as set forth in Rate Schedules 11.4.1 (T) 
and 11.5.1. (T) 

Sprint Wholesale F6NCARD Service consists of an authorization code issued by Sprint 
which the Reseller will incorporate into the Reseller’s calling card. The calling card, 
together with customer-provided enhancements, wilI be provided in the Reseller’s name to 
the Resale End User who may originate calls over Sprint’s network. 

Rates for these services are set forth in Rate Schedule 11. (T) 

Single Source Solutions for intrastate use is sold as an add-on service to interstate Single 
Source Solutions. Accordingly, non-recurring and monthly recurring charges are found 
in Sprint’s interstate tariff. Discounts may apply to intrastate usage as set forth in Rate (T) 
Schedule 11. (T) 

ISSUED: 
10-23-00 

State Tariffs EFFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 11-25-00 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 



Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 2 
1 st Revised Page 1 05.16 

Cancels Original Page 105.16 

INTERClTY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

5. RATES (continued) 

5.1 1 Single Source Solutions (T) 

1 Sprint Wholesale Switched Outbound (T) 

Each call will be billed an eighteen (1 8) second minimum. After the initial 18 second 
minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments. After the initial 18 second 
minimum, each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth minute. 

Rate Period 
Dav Evening NizhtNknd. 

M n .  .1250 . 1 250 .1250 
Max. 2500 .2500 .2500 

"2 Sprint Wholesale Dedicated Outbound (T) 

Each call will be billed an eighteen (1 8) second minimum. After the initial 18 second 
minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments. After the initial 18 second 
minimum, each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth minute. 

Rate Period 
Dav Evening NightNknd. 

Min. .0800 .0800 .0800 
Max. .1600 ,1600 .1600 

.3 Surint Wholesale Outbound Extension (T> 

Each call will be billed an eighteen (1 8) second minimum. After the initial 18 second 
minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments. After the initial 18 second 
minimum, each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth minute. 

Rate Period 
Dav Evening NighVWknd. 

Min. .0800 .0800 .0800 
Max. .1600 ,1600 .1600 

ISSUED: 
7-1-98 

State Tariffs 
8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 

EFFECTIVE: 
8-5-98 



Sprint Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 2 
2nd Revised Page 105.17 

Cancels 1st Revised Page 105.17 

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

5. RATES (continued) 

5 1  1 Single Source Solutions (continued) 

"4 Sprint Wholesale Switched Toll Free 

Each call will be billed an eighteen (1 8) second minimum. After the initial 18 second 
minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments. After the initial 18 second 
minimum, each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth minute. 

Rate Period 
Dav Evening: Night/Wknd. 

MIL .1250 .1250 S250 
Max. .2500 .2500 .2500 

-1 Non-complete Call Surcharge: $.a per-call 

.5 Sprint Wholesale Dedicated Toll Free 

Each call will be billed an eighteen (1 8) second minimum. After the initial 18 second 
minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments. After the initial 18 second 
minimum, each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth minute. 

Rate Period 
Dav Evening Night/Wknd. 

Min. -1600 .0700 .0700 
Max. .0800 ,1400 S400 

.1 Non-complete Call Surcharge: $.OO per-call Min. 
$.08 per-call Max. 

.6 Surint Wholesale Toll Free Extension 

Each call will be billed an eighteen (1 8) second minimum. After the initial 18 second 
minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments. After the initial 18 second 
minimum, each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth minute. 

Rate Period 
Dav Evening Night/Wknd. 

Min. .1600 .0700 .0700 
Max. .0800 .1400 S400 

ISSUED: 
7-1-98 

State Tariffs EFFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 8-5-98 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 



Sprint Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 2 
1st Revised Page 105.18 

Cancels Original Page 105.18 

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

5. RATES (continued) 

5.1 1 Single Source Solutions (Continued) (T) 

Each call will be billed in sixty second increments. Each fractional call is rounded up to 
the next one-tenth minute. 

Rate Period 
Dav Evening Ni&t/Wknd. 

Min. .1250 .1250 .1250 
Max. .2500 .2500 -2500 

Min. Per-Call Charge - $.25 
Max. Per-Call Charge - $ S O  

ISSUED: 
7-1-98 

State Tariffs EFFECTIVE: 
8140 Ward Parkway 8-5-98 

Kansas City, Missouri 64114-2006 



Sprint Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 2 
9th Revised Page A-12 

Cancels 8th Revised Page A-12 

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

RATE SCHEDULE 

2. Sprint WATS (continued) 

Wholesale Communications Services 

1 usape Rates 

.1 DIAL 1 WATS TRANSPORT 

.1 Each call will be billed a six (6) second minimum. After the initial 6 second minimum, 
calls will be billed in six second increments. After the initial 6 second minimum, each 
fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth minute. 

-- Rate Period 
Monthly Usape Dav Evening NightMrknd. 
0-15 Hours .2230 .1720 .0900 
1 5 4  Hours .2130 .1530 .0900 
40+-70 Hours .1720 .1110 .0900 
70+-80 Hours .1720 .1110 .0900 
80+-100 Hours .1720 .lo90 .0900 
100+ Hours .1720 .lo90 .0900 

.2 Ultra WATS Transport 

.l Per-minute usage rates for calls originating in a Sprint service location and terminating 
in any location in another LATA within the State of Arizona. Each fractional call is 
rounded up to the next one-tenth minute. 

R A T E  P E R I O D  
Dav Eveninc: Night/Wknd. 
.1260 .lo31 .0764 

.3 Discounts may apply as located in Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at (T) 
www .sprint.com/ratesandconditions. (T) 

Resellers shall pay Sprint a per-call service charge of $.55 for all originating 

.2 Per-Call Payphone Service Charge 
I, 

(0 
payphone traffic, consistent-with the FCC's decisions in CC Docket No. 96-128. This 
payphone traffic includes FONCARD traffic, toll free switched and dedicated services 
traffic, Prepaid Card services traffic and IOXXX-0 Plus Dial Around service traffk. 
Dedicated traffic to a facilities-based reseller will result in such reseller remitting 
payment to the payphone provider. 

Effective December 15, 1995, Wholesale communications Services will no longer be available to new 
subscribers. 

ISSUED: 
10-08-04 

State Tariffs 
6450 Sprint Parkway 

Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
10-13-04 



Sprint Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 2 
4th Revised Page A-56 

Cancels 3rd Revised Page A-56 

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

. RATESCHEDULE 

11 Single Source Solutions 

e 1 tlsage Rates 

Sprint Wholesale Switched Outbound 

Each call will be billed an eighteen (1 8) second minimum. After the initial 18 
second minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments. After the initial 
18 second minimum, each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth 
minute. 

Rate Period 
Dav Evening Night/Wknd. 
.1470 .1470 -1470 

Sprint Wholesale Dedicated Outbound 

Each call will be billed an eighteen (1 8) second minimum. After the initial 18 
second minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments. After the initial 
18 second minimum, each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth 
minute. 

Rate Period 
Dav Evening Nivht/Wknd. 

.0900 .0900 .0900 

Sprint Wholesale Outbound Extension 

Each call will be billed an eighteen (1 8) second minimum. After the initial 18 
second minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments. After the initial 
18 second minimum, each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth 
minute. 

Rate Period 
Dav Evening NighVWknd. 
.0900 .0900 .0900 

ISSUED: 
03-31-05 

State Tariffs 
6450 Sprint Parkway 

Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
04-01-05 



Sprint Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 2 
4th Revised Page A-57 

Cancels 3rd Revised Page A-57 

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

RATE SCHEDULE 

11 Single Source Solutions (continued) 

. I  Usage Rates (continued) 

.4 Smint - Wholesale Switched Toll Free 

Each call will be billed an eighteen (1 8) second minimum. After the initial 18 
second minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments. After the initial 
18 second minimum, each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth 
minute. 

Rate Period 
Dav Evening NiEht/Wknd. 

.1490 .1490 .1490 

.1 Non-complete Call Surcharge: $.04 percall 

.5 Sprint Wholesale Dedicated Toll Free 

Each call will be billed an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial 18 
second minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments. After the initial 
18 second minimum, each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth 
minute. 

Rate Period 
Dav Evening NightlWknd. 

.0760 .0760 .0760 

.l Non-complete Call Surcharge: $.04 per-call 

.6 Sprint Wholesale Toll Free Extension 

Each call will be billed an eighteen (1 8) second minimum. After the initial 18 
second minimum, calls will be billed in six second increments. After the initial 
18 second minimum, each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth 
minute. 

Rate Period 
Dav Evening NighVWknd. 

.0760 .0760 .0760 

ISSUED: 
03-3 1-05 

State Tariffs 
6450 Sprint Parkway 

Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
04-01-05 



Sprint Arizona Tariff C.C. No. 2 
loth Revised Page A-58 

Cancels 9th Revised Page A-58 

INTERCITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

RATE SCHEDULE 

1 1, Single Source Solutions (continued) 

*I(  &age Rates (continued) 

.7 Svrint Wholesale FONCARD 

Each call will be billed in sixty second increments. Each fractional call is 
rounded up to the next one-tenth minute. 

Rate Period 
Dav Evening Night/Wknd. 

.1930 .I930 .1930 

Per-Call Charge - $.30 

.$ Volume Discounts: Located in Sprint's interstate Business Schedule at 
www . sprint .comkatesandcondit ons . 

.2 Per-Call Pavphone Service Charge 

Resellers shall pay Sprint a per-call service charge of $.55 for all originating 
payphone traffic, consistent with the FCC's decisions in CC Docket No. 96-128. This 
payphone traffk includes FONCARD traffic, toll free switched and dedicated 
services traffic, Prepaid Card services traffic and IOXXX-0 Plus Dial Around service 
traffic. Dedicated traffic to a facilities-based reseller will result in such reseller 
remitting payment to the payphone provider. 

ISSUED: 
03-31-05 

State Tariffs 
6450 Sprint Parkway 

Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
04-01-05 



WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, LLC d/b/a VYVX, LLC 

Provided for Comparison to Applicant's 
Tariff No. 2 

STAFF'S FIFTH SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 

RESPONSE BY: Patrick Crocker 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007 

Its: Attorneys 



WILLPAMS COMMUNICATIONS, LLC (T) 
d/b/a VYVX, LLC (T) 

Arizona Intrastate Tariff No. 1 
2"d Revised Page 49 

Cancels 1'' Revised Page 49 

SECTION 5 -EFFECTIVE RATES AND CHARGES 

51 General 

51.1 Conversation Minutes, reflecting usage sensitive charges resulting  om use of 
Service, are billed in increments of six (6) seconds with an initial period 
(minimum billing period) of six (6) seconds, unless otherwise specified. 
Following the initial period, all charges are rounded to the next higher six (6) 
second increment for billing purposes, unless otherwise specified. 

5.1.2 Other than the charges indicated for each Service, there are no installation or other 
nonrecurring charges or monthly recurring charges for Service, except for the 
installation charges andor monthly recurring charges associated with the use of 
dedicated Access Lines ordered by Carrier on behalf of Customer or its End 
Users. 

5.2 Wbolesale Service - Effective Rates 

5.2.1 Switched One Plus Service 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.1414' 

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: N/A 

5.2.2 Dedicated One Plus Service 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.0811 

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: NIA 

ADMINISTRATIVELY 
APPROVED FOR FLING 

ISSUED: January 25,2001 

ISSUED BY: Tariff Admhktrator 
One Williams center 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172 
1-800-945-5426 

EFFECTIVE: February 28,2001 

T 
T 

T 



8 COMMUNICATIONS, LLC Arizona Inbastate Tariff No. 1 
3rd Revised Page 50 

Cancels 2"d Revised Page 50 
Lu3 

SECTION 5 - EFFECTIVE RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D) 

5.2 Wholesale Service - Effective Rates (cont'd) 

5.23 Switched Toll Free Service 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.1414 

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: NIA 

5.2.4 Dedicated To11 Free Service 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.08 11 

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: NIA 

ISSUED: May 22,2001 E F F E m :  June 22,2001 

ISSUED B Y  Tariff Administrator 
One Williams Center 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74 172 
1-800-945-5426 



Arizona Intrastate Tariff No. 1 WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 0 
d/b/a V n q  u c  (T) 2”’ Revised 5 1  

Cancels 1” Revised Eg€& 5 1 L 
SECTION 5 - EFFECTIVE RATES AND CHARGES (CONT’D) 

52 Wholesale Service = Effective Rates (cont’d) 

5.2.5 Calling Card Service 

Conversation Minutes for Calling Card Service are billed in increments of six (6) 
seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of eighteen (18) seconds. 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.09 

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: $0.12 per call 

5.2.6 Prepaid Calling Card Service 

Conversation Minutes for Prepaid Calling Card Service are billed in increments of 
six (6) seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of eighteen (18) 
seconds. 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.09 

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: $0.12 per call 

ADMlNlSTRATlVELY 
IPPROVED FOR FILING 

ISSUED. January 25,2001 EFFECTIVE: February 28,2001 

ISSUED BY: Tariff Administrator 
One Williams Center 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74 172 
1-800-945-5426 

T 
T 

T 



COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 0 Arizona Intrastate Tariff No. 1 
2”d Revised Page 52 

Cancels 1” Revised Page 52 
Lu:m 

SECTION 5 - EFFECTIVE RATES AND CHARGES (CONT’D) 

5.2 Wholesale Service - Effective Rates (cont’d) 

5.2.7 Operator Assistance Service 

Conversation Minutes for Operator Assistance Service are billed in increments of 
six (6) seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of eighteen (18) 
seconds. 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.0715 

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: 

Charge per call: 
Live 
Operator Automated 

General Assistance: $1.05 NIC 
Person-teperson $3.00 N/C 
collect/Billed to 3rd Party: $3.00 N/C 
Station-testation $1.05 $1.05 
COllect/Billed to 3d Party: $1.05 $1.05 
L;Ec Card $1.05 $0.40 

52.8 Directory Assistance Service 

Conversation Minutes for Directory Assistance Call Completion Service are billed 
in increments of six (6) seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of 
eighteen (18) seconds. 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute) for call completion: $0.07 15 

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: 

Charge per call: $0.35 without call completion 
$0.65 with call completion 

ADMINISTRATIVELY 
APPROVED FOR FILING 

ISSUED January 25,2001 EFFECTIVE: February 28,2001 

ISSUED BY: Tarif€ Administrator 
One Williams Center 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172 
1-800-945-5426 

T 
T 

T 



COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Arizona Intrastate Tariff No. 1 
2nd Revised Page 53 

Cancels 1 ta Revised Page 53 Ib, 
SECTION 5 - EFlFECTIVE RATES AND CHARGES (CONT’D) 

53 End User Service - Effective Rates 

53.1 Casual Calling Service 

Conversation Minutes for Casual Calling Service are billed m increments of six (6) 
seconds with an initial period (minimum bitlmg period) of eighteen (18) seconds. 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.30 

53.2 Presubscription Service 

Conversation Minutes for F’resubseription Service are billed m h.lcrements of six (6) 
seeon& with an initial perid (minimum billing period) of eighteen (18) seconds. 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.30 

ADMINISTRATIVELY 
APPROVED FOR FILING 

ISSUED: January 25,2001 EFFECTNE: February 28,2001 

ISSUED BY: Tariff Administrator 
One Williams Center 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172 
1-800-945-5426 

T 
T 

T 
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RECEIVED 
BEFORE THE ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

2001 JAN IO P 12: 0 I COMMISSIONERS 
JEFF HATCH-MILLER - Chairman 
WILLIAM A. MUNDELL CORP COMMISSION 
MIKE GLEASON !:gcul”tENT CONTROL 
KRISTIN K. MAYES 
GARY PIERCE 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC FOR A 

) DOCKET NO. T-04298A-04-0930 
) 

CERTIFICATE OF CONVENENCE AND 1 
) AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION NECESSITY TO PROVIDE RESOLD LONG 

DISTANCE AND LOCAL EXCHANGE, ) 
FACILITIES-BASED LONG DISTANCE AND ) 
LOCAL, EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ) 
SERVICES. ) 

) 

Neutral Tandem-Arizona, LLC (“Neutral Tandem”) hereby amends its application to clarifj. 

the authority it is seeking in this docket. Since the filing of the application in 2004, Neutral 

Tandem’s business plan has evolved and Neutral Tandem will provide service only to other 

sarriers. In support of its amendment, Neutral Tandem states: 

1. Neutral Tandem seeks the following authority: 

a. Wholesale private line service, which is effectively dedicated access or special 

access service; 

b. Facilities-based and resold interexchange service, which effectively provides 

wholesale transport service to other carriers; and 

c. Facilities-based and resold local exchange switched access service. 

Attached as Exhibits A through C are proposed tariffs for the three types of service. The rates set 

Forth in the tariffs are similar to rates in other states and Neutral Tandem believes that they will be 

:ompetitive in Arizona. However, the market in Arizona will ultimately dictate the rates Neutral 

randem charges in Arizona. 



1 2. Neutral Tandem is prepared to immediately invest in infrastructure in Arizona upon 

the grant of a CC&N. Neutral Tandem's presence in Arizona will create additional and 

competitive facilities to those facilities currently owned and controlled by ILECs and provide 

substantial public benefit to Arizona. 

n 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this /o day of January 2007. 
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ROSHKA DEWULF & PATTEN, PLC 

Bv 
J 

Michael W. Patten 
One Arizona Center 
400 East Van Buren Street, Suite 800 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004 

Original and 1 copies of the foregoing 
filed this /d  day of January 2007 with: 

Docket Control 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

d 

Copy of e foregoing hand-deliveredmailed 
:his /d b day of January 2007 to: 

Yvette B. Kinsey 
4dministrative Law Judge 
Hearing Division 
b-izona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

aaureen A. Scott 
Zounsel, Legal Division 
LZrizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington 
'hoenix, Arizona 85007 
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Ernest G. Johnson, Esq. 
Director, Utilities Division 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

John Bostwick 
Utilities Division 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
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NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 1 

ARIZONA TELECOM MU NlCATlONS TARIFF 

REGULATIONS AND SCHEDULE OF INTRASTATE CHARGES 

GOVERNING THE PROVISION OF 

DEDICATED ACCESS SERVICES 

WITHIN THE STATE OF ARIZONA 

This Tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of service 
and facilities for telecommunications services within the State of Arizona by NEUTRAL TANDEM- 
ARIZONA, LLC ("Company"). This tariff is on file with the Arizona Corporation Commission, and 
copies may also be inspected, during normal business hours, at the address below. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, I1 60606 
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NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 1 
___- Original Page No. 2 

CHECK SHEET 

The title page and pages 1-35 inclusive of this Tariff are effective as of the date shown. Original and 
revised sheets, as named below, comprise all changes from the original Tariff in effect on the date 
indicated. 

SHEET REVISION SHEET REVISION SHEET REVISION 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Original 35 Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

New or Revised Sheets 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 



NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 3 
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Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, 11 60606 
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NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 4 

TARIFF FORMAT 

Page Numbering - Page numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Pages are 
numbered sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new page 
is added between pages already in effect, a decimal is added. 

Page Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right comer of each page. 
These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the Department. 
For example, the 4th revised Page 14 cancels the 3rd revised Page 14. Because of the various 
suspension periods and deferrals the Department follows in its tariff approval process, the most 
current page number on file with the Department is not always the tariff page in effect. Consult the 
check sheet for the page currently in effect. 

Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of 
coding is subservient to its next higher level: 

2- 
2.1. 
2.1.1. 
2.1.1 .A. 
2.1.1.A.l. 
2.1.1 .A.1 .(a). 
2.1.1 .A.1 . (a ) l  
2.1 .I .A.I .(a).l.(i). 
2.1 -1 .A.I -(a).I-(i).( 1). 

Check Sheets - When a Tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated check sheet 
accompanies the Tariff filing. The check sheet lists the pages contained in the Tariff, with a cross 
reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check sheet is changed 
to reflect the revision, all revisions made in a given filing are designed by an asterisk (*). There will 
be no other symbols used on this page if these are the only changes made to it. The Tariff user 
should refer to the latest check sheet to find out if a particular page is the most current on file with 
the Commission. 

Issued: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARiZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

Effective: 



NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 5 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

(D) To signify discontinued material 

(I) To signify a rate or charge increase 

(M) To signify material relocated without change in text or rate 

(N) To signify new material 

(R) To signify a reduction 

(T) To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, I1 60606 I ~ ~~ 



NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 6 

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

For the purpose of this Tariff, the following definitions will apply: 

Application for Service 

A standard Company order form that includes all pertinent billing, technical and other descriptive 
information that will enable the Company to provide a communication Service as required. 

ASR 
ASR (Access Service Request) means an order placed with a Local Access Provider for Local 
Access. 

Authorized User 

A person, firm, corporation or other entity that either is authorized by the Customer to receive or 
send communications or is placed in a position by the Customer, either through acts oromissions, to 
send or receive communications. 

Bandwidth 

The total frequency band, in hertz, allocated for a channel. 

Bill Date 

The date on which billing information is compiled and sent to the Customer. 

Effective: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, 1L 60606 



NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 7 

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (continued) I 
Channel or Circuit 

A dedicated communications path between two or more points having a Bandwidth or Transmission 
Speed specified in this Tariff and selected by a Customer. 

Commission 

Arizona Corporation Commission I 
Company 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

Company Recoqnized National Holidays I 
The following are Company Recognized National Holidays determined at the location of the 
originator of the Call: New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Day, President's Day, Memorial Day, 
Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veteran's Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day. 
The evening rate is used unless a lower rate would normally apply. When a Call begins in one rate 
period and ends in another, the rate in effect in each rate period applies to the portion of the Call 
occurring within that rate period. In the event that a minute is split between two rate periods, the rate 
in effect at the start of that minute applies. 

Customer 

The person, firm, corporation or governmental unit which orders Service and which is responsible for 
the payment of charges and for compliance with the Company's Tariff regulations. A Customer is 
considered to be an account for billing purposes. The term Customer also includes an entity that 
remains presubscribed to the Company Service after its account(s) are removed from the 
Company's billing system, subsequently continues to use Company's network, and is billed by a 
local exchange carrier for such use, or otherwise uses Service for which no other Customer is 
obligated to compensate Company. 

Customer Premises/Customer's Premises 

Locations designated by a Customer where Service is originatedherminated whether for its own 
communications needs or for the use of its resale customers. 

I 

DCS means Digital Cross-Connect System. 

Issued: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

Effective: 
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NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 8 

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (continued) 

Dedicated AccesslSpecial Access 

Dedicated Local Access between the Customer's Premises or serving wire center and the 
Company's Point-of-Presence for origination or termination of Calls. 

DS-0 

DS-0 means Digital Signal Level 0 Service and is a 64 Kbps signal 

DS-1 

DS-1 means Digital Signal Level 1 Service and is a 1.544 Mbps signal. 

DS-0 with VF Access 

DS-0 Service with VF Local Access facilities provides for the transmission of analog voice and/or 
data within 300 Hz tu 3000 Hz frequency range. 

DS-0 with DDS Access 

DS-0 Service with DDS Access facilities provides for the transmission of digital data at speeds 2.4, 
4.8, 9.6 or 56 Kbps. 

Due Date 

The Due Date is the date on which payment is due. 

Expedite 

A Service order initiated at the request of the Customer that is processed in a time period shorter 
than the Company's standard Service interval. 

Federal Communications Commission 

Individual Case Basis (ICB) 

individual Case Basis (ICB) determinations involve situations where complex Customer-specific 
Company arrangements are required to satisfactorily serve the Customer. The nature of such 
Service requirements makes it difficult or impossible to establish general tariff provisions for such 
circumstances. When it becomes possible to determine specific terms and conditions for such 
offerings, they will be offered pursuant to such terms and conditions. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 



NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 9 

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (continued) 

Interruption 

Interruption shall mean a condition whereby the Service or a portion thereof is inoperative, beginning 
at the time of notice by the Customer to Company that such Service is inoperative and ending at the 
time of restoration. 

LATA (Local Access Transport Area) 

A geographical area established for the provision and administration of communications Service of a 
local exchange company. 

Local Access 

Local Access means the Service between a Customer Premises and a Company designated Point- 
of-Presence. 

Multipiexinq 

Multiplexing is the sequential combining of lower bit rate Private Line Services onto a higher bit sate 
Private Line Service for more efficient facility capacity usage or vice versa. 

Multiplexinq Hub 

A Company designated central office at which the multiplexing functions are to channel analog or 
digital facilities to individual services requiring a lower capacity or bandwidth. 

N/A 

Not available. 

Network 

Refers to the Company's facilities, equipment, and services provided under this Tariff. 

Nonrecurrinq Charqes ("NRC") 

Nonrecurring Charges are one-time charges. 

Payment Method 

The manner that the Customer designates as the means of billing charges for Calls using the 
Company's Service. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 



NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 10 

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (continued) 

Phvsical Chanqe 

The modification of an existing Circuit, Dedicated Access line or port, at the request of the 
Customer, requiring some Physical Change or retermination. 

Point-of-Presence (POP) 

A Company-designated location where a facility is maintained for the purpose of providing access to 
its Service. 

Primaw Route 

The route that in the absence of Customer-designated routing or temporary re-routing would be 
used by the Company in the provision of Service. 

Private Line 

A dedicated transmission channel furnished to a customer without intermediate switching 
arrangements for full-time customer use. 

Private Cine Service 

A dedicated full-time transmission Service utilizing dedicated access arrangements. 

Rate Center 

A specified geographical location used for determining mileage measurements. 

Requested Service Date 

The Requested Service Date is the date requested by the Customer for commencement of Service 
and agreed to by the Company. 

Restore 

To make Service operative following an interruption by repair, reassignment, re-routing, substitution 
of component parts, or otherwise, as determined by the carrier(s) involved. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 
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NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 11 

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (continued) 

Service Commencement Date - The first date on which the Company notifies the Customer that the 
requested service or facility is available for use, unless extended by the Customer‘s refusal to 
accept service which does not conform to standards set forth in the Service Order or this tariff, in 
which case the Service Commencement Date is the date of the Customer’s acceptance. The 
Company and the Customer may mutually agree on a substitute Service Commencement Date. If 
the Company does not have an executed Service Order from a Customer, the Service 
Commencement Date will be the first date on which the service or facility was used by a Customer. 

Served Direct lntraexchancle Channel - A path for digital transmission between the customer’s 
premises located on the same cable feeder route, less than 3,500 cable feet apart, and having no 
central office connection. 

Service Order - The written request for dedicated services executed by the Customer and the 
Company in the format devised by the Company. The signing of a Service Order by the Customer 
and acceptance by the Company initiates the respective obligation of the parties as set forth therein 
and pursuant to this tariff, but the duration of the service is calculated from the Service 
Commencement Date. Should a Customer use the Company’s dedicated service without an 
executed Service Order, the Company will then request the Customer to submit a Service Order. 

Shared - A facility or equipment system or subsystem that can be used simultaneously by several 
Customers. 

User - A Customer, joint user, or any other person authorized by a Customer to use service provided 
under this tariff. 

Issued: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

Effective: 
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NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 1 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.1 Application of Tariff 

2.1.1 Application of Tariff 

This tariff contains the regulations and rates applicable to dedicated 
telecommunications services provided by the Company to business customers only, 
as described in Section 2.1.2. The services described in this tariff are not offered to 
residential customers. 

This tariff applies only to the extent that services provided hereunder are used by a 
Customer for the purpose of originating, terminating, or completing intrastate 
communications. A communication is "intrastate" only if all points of origination and 
termination are located within the State. 

2.1.2 Undertakinq of Company 

The Company undertakes to offer and provide the services in this tariff on a 
wholesale basis to other telecommunications carriers, Internet service providers and 
other enhanced service providers, commercial mobile service providers, and 
government entities. The Company does not undertake to provide such services to 
non-public end users. 

2.2 Scope 

The Company undertakes to furnish dedicated services in accordance with the terms and 
conditions set forth in this Tariff. The provision of service under this tariff shall not create a 
partnership or joint venture between the Company and Customer. 

2.3 Shortaqe of Equipment and Facilities 

All service is subject to the availability of suitable facilities. The Company may deny service, 
limit the length of service, or discontinue furnishing services when necessary because of the 
lack of transmission medium capacity, the unavailability of equipment and facilities, or 
because of any causes beyond its control. 

Issued: Effective: 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.4 Terms and Conditions 

2.4.1 

2.4.2 

2.4.3 

2.4.4 

Service is provided on the basis of a minimum period of at least one month, 24-hours 
per day. For the purpose of computing charges in this Tariff, a month is considered 
to have 30 days. 

Services requested by a Customer under this tariff shall be requested on service 
order forms (“Service Orders“) in effect from time to time, which shall contain or 
reference this tariff, the name of the Customer, a specific description of the service 
ordered and applicable bandwidth, the requested start date (“Requested Start 
Date”), the rates to be charged, the duration of the services, and the terms and 
conditions in this Tariff. Customers will also be required to execute any other 
documents as may be reasonable requested by the Company, which may 
supplement the terms and conditions contained in this Tariff. 

The Company will make reasonable efforts to meet a Customer‘s Requested Start 
Date. In the event that a Requested Start Date is altered, Customer’s Requested 
Start Date will be changed to reflect the number of days of delay or advance, as 
appropriate (the “Actual Start Date”). 

The Company’s standard service implementation interval for services provided on 
the Company’s owned and operated facilities is forty-five (45) days from acceptance 
of a Service Order by the Company’s Customer Care department. Such acceptance 
shall be indicated by the signature of a representative of such department on the 
Service Order. The standard service implementation interval for services provided by 
a third party and either partially or wholly off of the Company’s owned and operated 
network shall be determined on an ICB. The Company shall make reasonable efforts 
to provide services within its standard service implementation interval or on 
Customer‘s Requested Start Date and shall not be liable to pay to the Customer any 
penalties or damages for Company’s failure to meet such standard service 
implementation intervals. 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.4 Terms and Conditions (continued) 

2.4.5 Services shall be deemed to begin on the date the Company issues notice that 
service is available (the ”Actual Start Date”), unless the Company receives written 
notice from the Customer within three (3) business days after the Company’s 
issuance of notice that service is available, stating that the service is in material non- 
compliance with applicable technical specifications. 

24.6 Customers may request a delay in the Actual Start date of a Service Order provided 
that (i) a written delay request is provided to Company no later than 5 business days 
prior to the Requested Start Date or the delayed Requested Start Date, as the case 
may be, and (ii) the aggregate number of days requested by such delay request or 
requests do not exceed 30 calendar days from the Service Order’s original 
Requested Start Date. At the expiration of such 30 day period, the Customer may no 
longer delay the Actual Start Date of such Service Order, and Company may begin 
billing as of such date. 

2.5 Limitations on Liability 

2.5.1 Except as otherwise stated in this section, the liability of the Company for damages 
arising out of either: (1 the furnishing of its services, including, but not limited to 
mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, or errors, or other defects, 
representatives, or use of these services or (2) the failure to furnish its service, 
whether caused by acts or omission, shall be limited to the extension of Outage 
Credits to the Customer for interruptions in service as set forth in section 2.1 5 of this 
Tariff. 

2.5.2 Except for the extension of Outage Credits to the Customer for interruptions in 
service, the Company shall not be liable to a Customer or third party for any direct, 
indirect, special, incidental, reliance, consequential, exemplary or punitive damages, 
including, but not limited to, loss of revenue or profits, for any reason whatsoever, 
including but not limited to any act or omission, failure to perform, delay, interruption, 
failure to provide any service, or any failure or breakdown of facilities associated with 
the service. 

Issued: 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.5 Limitations on Liability (continued) 

2.5.3 The Company shall not be liable for any claims for loss or damages involving: 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

Any act or omission of: (a) the Customer; (b) any other entity furnishing 
service, equipment, or facilities for use in conjunction with services or 
facilities for use in conjunction with services or facilities provided by the 
Company; or (c) common carriers or warehousemen; 

Any delay or failure of performance or equipment due to causes beyond the 
Company’s control, including but not fimited to, acts of God, tires, floods, 
earthquakes, hurricanes, or other catastrophes; national emergencies, 
insurrections, riots, wars, or other civil disturbances; strikes, lockouts, work 
stoppages, or other labor difficulties; criminal actions taken against the 
Company; unavailability, failure, or malfunction of equipment or facilities 
provided by the Customer or third parties; and any law, order, regulation, or 
other action of any governing authority or agency thereof; 

Any unlawful or unauthorized use of the Company’s facilities and services; 

Libel, slander, invasion of privacy, or infringement of patents, trade secrets, 
or copyrights arising from or in connection with the transmission of 
communications by means of Company-provided facilities or services; or by 
means of the combination of Company-provided facilities or services with 
Customer-provided facilities or services; 

Breach in the privacy or security of communications transmitted over the 
Company’s facilities; 

Changes in any of the facilities, operations or procedures of the Company 
that render any equipment, facilities or services provided by the Customer 
obsolete, or require modification or alteration of such equipment, facilities or 
services, or otherwise affect their use or performance, except where 
reasonable notice is required by the Company and is not provided to the 
Customer, in which event the Company’s liability is limited as set forth in this 
Tariff. 

Issued: Effective: 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.5 Limitations on Liability (Continued) 

2.5.3 (continued) 

G. 

H. 

I .  

J. 

Defacement of or damage to Customer premises resulting from the 
furnishing of services or equipment on such premises or the installation or 
removal thereof; 

Jnjury to property or injury or death to persons, including claims for payments 
made under Workers’ Compensation law or under any plan for employee 
disability or death benefits, arising out of, or caused by, any act or omission 
of the Customer, or the construction, installation, maintenance, presence, 
use or removal of the Customer’s facilities or equipment connected, or to be 
connected to the Company’s facilities; 

Any intentional, wrongful act of a Company employee when such act is not 
within the scope of the employee’s responsibilities for the Company and/or is 
not authorized by the Company; or 

Any representations made by Company employees that do not comport, or 
that are inconsistent, with the provisions of this Tariff. 

2.5.4 The Company and the Customer shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the 
other against and from any and all claims for property damage, physical personal 
injury or wrongful death to the extent that such arises out of the negligence or willful 
misconduct of the respective indemnifying party, its employees, agents, or 
contractors in connection with the provision or use of service or other performance. 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.5 Limitations on Liability (continued) 

2.5.5 THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS 
OR IMPLIED EITHER IN FACT OR BY OPERATION OF LAW, INCLUDING 
WITHOUT LIMITATION THE IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY AND 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, EXCEPT THOSE EXPRESSLY SET 
FORTH HEREIN. THE OUTAGE CREDITS REMEDY SET FORTH IN SECTION 
2.15 IS THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY PROVIDED TO CUSTOMER AND 
IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER REMEDIES. 

2.5.6 Customers shall make all arrangements with copyright holders, music licensing 
organizations, performers’ representatives or other parties for necessary 
authorizations, clearances or consents with respect to transmission contents 
(“Consents”). Customers shall indemnify and hold harmless the Company and 
Providers (as defined below) against and from any court, administrative or agency 
action, suit or similar proceeding, whether civil or criminal, private or public, brought 
against Providers arising out of or related to the contents transmitted hereunder 
(over Company’s network or otherwise) including, but not limited to, claims, actual or 
alleged, relating to any violation of copyright law, export control laws, failure to 
procure Consents, failure to meet governmental or other technical broadcast 
standards, or that such transmission contents are libelous, slanderous, an invasion 
of privacy, pornographic, or otherwise unauthorized or illegal. Providers shall be 
defined to include the Company, any third party or affiliated provider, operator or 
maintenance/repair contractor of facilities employed in connection with the provision 
of services under this tariff. The Company may terminate or restrict any 
transmissions over the network if, in its judgment, (a) such actions are reasonably 
appropriate to avoid violation of applicable law; or (b) there is a reasonable risk that 
criminal, civil or administrative proceedings or investigations based upon the 
transmission contents shall be instituted against Providers. Customer agrees not to 
use services for any unlawful purpose, including without limitation any use that 
constitutes or may constitute a violation of any local, state or federal obscenity law. 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.6 Testinq and Adjusting 

Upon suitable notice, the Company may make such tests, adjustments, and inspections as 
may be necessary to maintain the Company’s facilities in satisfactory operating condition. No 
interruption allowance will be credited to the Customer for the period during which the 
Company makes such test, adjustments, or inspections. 

2.7 Provision of Equipment and Facilities 

2.7.1 The Customer has sole responsibility for installation, testing and operation of 
facilities, services and equipment (“Customer Facilities”) other than those specifically 
provided by the Company as part of the services described in a Service Order. In no 
event will the untimely installation or non-operation of Customer Facilities relieve 
Customer of its obligation to pay charges for service after the Actual Start Date. 

2.7.2 Any equipment provided by the Customer must be itemized on a schedule listing all 
such Customer-provided equipment and appended to the Service Order to which 
use of that equipment relates (“Customer Equipment Inventory”). The Company shall 
not be obligated to provide service if the Customer will be providing any of its own 
equipment unless and until such equipment is itemized on the applicable Customer 
Equipment Inventory. 

2.7.3 Title to all facilities provided by the Company, its agents, contractors, or suppliers in 
accordance with this tariff remains in the Company, its agents, contractors, or 
suppliers. 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.8 Special Construction 

Subject to the arrangement of the Company and to all of the regulations contained in this 
Tariff, special construction of facilities may be undertaken on a reasonable effort basis at the 
request of the Customer. Special construction charges will be determined as described 
herein on an ICB. Special construction is that construction undertaken: 

2.81 where facilities are not presently available, and there is no other requirement for the 
facilities so constructed; 

2.8.2 of a type other than that which the Company would normally utilize in the furnishing 
of its services; 

2.8.3 over a route other than that which the Company would normally utilize in the 
furnishing of its services; 

2.8.4 in a quantity greater than that which the Company would normally construct; 

2.85 on an expedited basis; 

2.8.6 

2.8.7 

2.8.8 involving abnormal costs; or 

2.8.9 

where a change in service is made after the service has been installed; 

on a temporary basis until permanent facilities are available; 

in advance of its normal construction. 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.9 Prohibited Uses 

2.9.1 The services the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawful purpose or for 
any use which the Customer has not obtained all required governmental approvals, 
authorization, licenses, consents, and permits. 

2.9.2 The Company may require applicants for service who intend to use the Company’s 
offering for resale and/or for shared use to file a letter with the Company confirming 
that their use of the Company’s offering complies with relevant laws and regulations, 
policies, orders, and decisions. 

2.9.3 The Company may require a Customer to immediately shut down its transmission if 
such transmission is causing interference to others. 

2.9.4 A Customer, joint user, or authorized user may not assign, or transfer in any manner, 
the service or any rights or obligations associated with the service without the written 
consent of the Company. Any such assignment or transfer of Customer‘s rights or 
obligations without such consent shall entitle the Company to terminate service, at its 
option, upon ten (1 0) days’ prior written notice to Customer. 

2.10 Customer Premises Provisions 

2.10.1 The Customer shall provide the personnel, power, and space required to operate all 
facilities and associated equipment installed on the premises of the Customer. 

2.10.2 The Customer shall be responsible for providing Company personnel access to 
premises of the Customer at any reasonable hour for the purpose of testing the 
facilities or equipment of the Company. 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.1 1 Liability of the Customer 

2.1 1.1 The Customer will be liable for damages to the facilities of the Company and for all 
incidental and consequential damages caused by the negligent or intentional acts or 
omissions of the Customer, its officers, employees, agents, invitees, or contractors 
where such acts or omissions are not the direct result of the Company’s negligence 
or intentional misconduct. 

2.1 1.2 To the extent caused by any negligent or intentional act of the Customer as 
described in 2.1 1.1, preceding, the Customer shall indemnify, defend, and hold 
harmless the Company from and against all claims, actions, damages, liabilities, 
costs, and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, for (1) any loss, 
destruction or damage to property of any third party, and (2) the death of or injury to 
persons, including, but not limited to, employees or invitees of either party, and (3) 
any liability incurred by the Company to any third party pursuant to this or any other 
tariff of the Company, or otherwise, for any interruption of, interference to, or other 
defect in any service provided by the Company to such third party. 

2.12 Customer Equipment and Channels 

2.12.1 Interconnection of Facilities 

A. Customer provided terminating equipment such as CSUs, multiplexers, and 
other terminating equipment may, at the Customer‘s request, be provided by 
the Customer, at the Customer’s expense. Carrier makes no guarantees or 
warranties as to the performance of Customer provided equipment. 

B. In the event the Customer should desire to collocate Customer owned 
equipment in a facility owned (or leased) and operated by the Company for 
the purpose of interconnecting the Customer owned equipment with the 
Company’s network, the Customer and Company shall enter into an ICB 
agreement specifying the terms and conditions relating to such collocation. 

2.1 2.2 lnspections 

The Company may, upon notification to the Customer, at a reasonable time, make 
such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine that the requirements 
regarding the equipment and interconnections are being complied with in respect to 
the installation, operation and maintenance of Customer-provided equipment and in 
the wiring of the connection of Customer channels to Company-owned facilities. 

Issued: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

~ _ _ _ _ _ _  
Effective: 



NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 22 

SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.1 3 Customer Deposits 

Company will not require deposits or advance payments by Customers for Services. 

2.14 Payment Arranqements 

2.14.1 Payment for Service 

The Customer is responsible for the payment of all charges for facilities and services 
furnished by the Company to the Customer. 

The Customer is responsible for payment of any sales, use, gross receipts, 
excise, access or other local, state and federal taxes, charges or surcharges 
(however designated) (excluding taxes on the Company’s net income) 
imposed on or based upon the provision, sale or use of the Company’s 
services by Customer. 

B. Universal Service Contributions 

The Company shall recover from the Customer any contributions the 
Company is required to make as a result of the service provided to the 
Customer to any state or federal fund established to further universal access, 
telecommunications relay services, local number portability or similar 
government sanctioned funding mechanisms. In the event that any of the 
service provided to the Customer is exempt from such contribution 
requirements, the Customer shall provide, in a manner requested by the 
Company, documentation evidencing such exemption. 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.14 Payment Arranqements (continued) 

2.14.2 Billinq and Collection of Charqes 

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges incurred by the Customer or 
other users for services and facilities furnished to the Customer by the Company. 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

Non-recurring charges service are billed following receipt of the service by 
the Customer and are due and payable within 30 days after the date of the 
invoice (“Due Date”). 

The Company shall present invoices for Recurring Charges monthly to the 
Customer, in advance of the month in which service is provided, and 
Recurring Charges shall be due and payable with 30 days after the date of 
the invoice (“Due Date”). When billing is based upon Customer usage, usage 
charges will be billed monthly for the preceding billing period. 

When service does not begin on the first day of the month, or end on the last 
day of the month, the charge for the fraction of the month in which service 
was furnished will be calculated on a pro rata basis. For this purpose, every 
month is considered to have 30 days. Prorated charges are billed following 
receipt of service and are due and payable within 30 days after the date of 
the invoice (“Due Date”). 

Billing of the Customer by the Company will begin on the Actual Start Date, 
which is the day on which the Company notifies the Customer that the 
service or facility is available for use, except that the Actual Start Date may 
be postponed if(i) the Customer provides the Company a written delay 
request no later than five (5) business days prior to the Requested Start 
Date, and (ii) the aggregate number of the days requested by such delay 
request does not exceed thirty (30) calendar days from the Service Order‘s 
original Requested Start Date. At the expiration of such thirty (30) day period, 
the Customer may no longer delay the Actual Start Date of such Service 
Order and the Company may begin billing as of such date. 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.14 Payment Arranqements (continued) 

2.14.2 Billinq and Cotlection of Charaes (continued) 

E. The Company may make billing adjustments for a period of two (2) years 
after the Due Date of an invoice, or two (2) years after the date a service is 
rendered, whichever is later. 

F. If any portion of the payment is received by the Company after the Due Date, 
or if any portion of the payment is received by the Company in funds that are 
not immediately available upon presentment, then a late payment penalty 
shall be due to the Company. The late payment penalty shall be the portion 
of the payment not received by the date due, multiplied by a late factor. The 
late factor shall be the lesser of: 

(1) a rate of 1.5 percent per month; or 

(2) the highest interest rate which may be applied under state law for 
commercial transactions, which shall accrue from the Due Date. 

2.14.3 Billinq Disputes 

A. General 

All bills are presumed accurate, and shall be binding on the Customer unless 
notice of the disputed charge(s) is received by the Company within 30 days 
of the Due Date. For the purposes of this section, “notice” is defined as 
written or verbal notice to the Company, containing sufficient documentation 
to investigate the dispute, including the account number under which the bill 
has been rendered, the date of the bill, and the specific items on the bill 
being disputed. Such notice may be sent to the Company by calling, toll free 
1-888-682-6336, or by writing to: 

Customer Service 

One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-MICHIGAN, LLC 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.14 Payment Arrangements (continued) 

2.14.3 Billinq Disputes (continued) 

8. Late Payment Charqe 

(1 The undisputed portions of the bill must be paid by the Due Date to 
avoid assessment of a late payment charge on the undisputed 
amount as provided in this Tariff. 

(3 

In the event that a billing dispute is resolved by the Company in favor 
of the Customer, any disputed amount withheld pending resolution of 
the billing dispute shall not be subject to the late payment charge, 
and the Customer shall receive an adjustment on its next bill. 

In the event that a billing dispute is resolved in favor of the Company, 
the Customer shall pay the late payment charge. 

C. Unresolved Billinq Disputes 

If notice of the disputed charge(s) is received by the Company within 30 
days of the Due Date, the Customer may take the following course of 
action. 

(1) First, the Customer may request and the Company will provide an 
in-depth review of the disputed amount. 

(2 )  Second, if after investigation and review by the Company, a 
disagreement remains as to the disputed amount, the Customer 
may file an appropriate complaint with: 

Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
1-602-542-4251 or 
1-800-222-7000 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.14 Payment Arrangements (continued) 

2.14.4 Suspension of Service for Cause 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

In the event payment in full is not received from Customer on or before 60 
days following the date of the invoice, the Company may suspend all or any 
portion of service to the Customer. The Company shall exercise this 
suspension by providing Customer with a minimum of 10 days’ written notice 
specifying the past due amount and the services to be suspended. If 
Company receives the entire past due amount within the 10 day notice 
period, then Customer‘s service will not be suspended. 

If only a portion of the service is initially suspended pursuant to the 
Company’s written notice, and Customer fails to pay the specified past due 
amount within an additional ten (IO) days after the partial suspension of 
service, then after the additional ten (1 0) day period, Company may suspend 
all or any additional portion of the service, with no additional written notice. 
Further, after the additional ten (IO) day period, Company may continue 
suspension until such time as Customer has paid in full all charges then due, 
including any late fees as specified herein. Following such payment, 
Company shall reinstate Customer‘s services, subject to the Company’s right 
to require the Customer to post a deposit or irrevocable letter of credit as 
specified in section 2.13 of this tariff. 

Upon violation of any of the other material terms or conditions for furnishing 
service the Company may, by giving 30 days prior notice in writing to the 
Customer, discontinue or suspend service without incurring any liability if 
such violation continues during that period. 

In the event of fraudulent use of the company’s network, the Company may 
without notice suspend or discontinue service. The Customer will be liable for 
all related costs. The Customer will also be responsible for payment of any 
reconnection charges. 

Upon any governmental prohibition or required alteration of the services to 
be provided or any violation of an applicable law or regulation, the Company 
may immediately discontinue service without incurring any liability. 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.14 Payment Arranqements (continued) 

2.1 4.4 Suspension of Service for Cause (continued) 

F. Upon the Company's discontinuance of service to the Customer under this 
section, the Company, in addition to all other remedies that may be available 
to the Company at law or in equity or under any other provision of this tariff, 
may declare all future monthly and other charges which would have been 
payable by the Customer during the remainder of the term for which such 
services would have otherwise been provided to the Customer to be 
immediately due and payable (discounted to present value at six (6) percent). 

G .  Except for suspension of service pursuant to section 2.14.4(E), preceding, 
suspension of service shall not affect the Customer's obligation to pay for the 
service. 

2.14.5 Ancillaw Services and Charqes 

Any ancillary services and charges not described in this section will be considered 
special requests and will be handled on an ICB. 

A. Order Chanqe Charqe - Chanqe of Service Date 

If a Customer desires to change the date on which Customer has requested 
that service be available, other than a request to expedite service pursuant to 
Section 2.8.5, Customer may be charged an Order Change Charge, Such 
charge will not apply to the Customer's first change of service date request, 
as long as such request is made more than fifteen (1 5) business days prior 
to the original Requested Start Date. If Customer makes a second change of 
service date request, or such change is requested less than fifteen (1 5) days 
prior to the original Requested Service Date, Customer will be charged an 
Order Change Charge. Customer will also be charged for any charges 
incurred by the Company from third party providers as a result of Customer's 
request for change of service date. 

B. Order Chanqe Charqe - Chanqe of Information in a Service Order 

if a Customer requests a change to the information contained in a Service 
Order (other than a change of service date) prior to completion of installation 
of the Service, Customer may incur a an Order Change Charge. No Order 
Change Charge will be incurred, however, if such requested change is 
administrative in nature (Le-, billing address, contact information, etc.). 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.14 Payment Arranqements (continued) 

2.1 4.5 Ancillary Services and Charqes (continued) 

C. Cancellation of Service Order 

If Customer desires to cancel a Service Order prior to installation and 
acceptance of the service, Customer will be assessed an Order Cancellation 
Charge as well a charge to reimburse the Company for any out of pocket 
expenses incurred by the Company in preparation to provide the service. Out 
of pocket expenses include but are not limited to the cost of the equipment, 
facilities, and material, the cost of installation, engineering, labor, and 
supervision, general and administrative expense, other disbursements, 
depreciation, maintenance, taxes, provision for return on investment, and any 
other costs associated with the special construction or arrangements. 

2.1 5 Outaqe Credits for Interruptions in Service 

2.1 5.1 General 

A. 

9. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

An Outage Credit will be given when service is interrupted in a duration equal 
to or greater than two (2) consecutive hours, except as specified below. For 
DS-3 and Optical SONET service, an interruption occurs when there has 
been a loss of signal or when two consecutive 15 second loop-back tests 
confirm the observation of a bit error rate equal to or worse than 1 x 1 Os6. 

An interruption period begins upon the earlier of the Company’s actual 
knowledge of the interruption or the Company’s receipt of notice from the 
Customer of the interruption. An interruption period ends when the service, 
facility or circuit is operative. 

A Customer shall be entitled to an Outage Credit upon the Company’s 
receipt of the Customer’s written request for such Outage Credit. The Outage 
Credit shall be in the amount of V720 of the monthly recurring charge for the 
service for each hour in excess of the first two (2) consecutive hours that the 
service is interrupted. 

All Outage Credits shall be credited on the Customer’s next monthly invoice 
for the affected service. 

The Outage Credit as set forth in this section shall be the sole and exclusive 
remedy of a Customer in the event of any interruption. 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.1 5 Outaqe Credits for Interruptions in Service (continued) 

2.15.2 Limitations of Outaqe Credits 

No Outage Credit will be made for any interruption in service that is: 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

Of a duration of less than two (2) consecutive hours; 

Caused by the Customer or others authorized by the Customer to use the 
service: 

Due to scheduled maintenance where the Customer has been notified of the 
scheduled maintenance in advance; 

Caused by an interruption or failure on another carrier's network connected 
to the service of the Company; 

Due to the failure of power, facilities, equipment, systems, connections, or 
services not provided by the Company; 

Due to circumstances or causes beyond the control of the Company; or 

During any period in which the Company is not given full and free access to 
its facilities and equipment for the purposes of investigating and correcting 
interruptions. 

2.16 Cancellation of Service 

2.16.1 Cancellation of Service 

Once the Actual Start Date has passed and the Customer has accepted the service, 
the Customer must pay for the service as indicated on the Service Order through the 
term indicated on such Service Order, regardless of whether the Customer is 
actually using the service, provided that upon thirty (30) day's prior written notice, 
either the Customer or the Company may, without any cancellation of service liability, 
cancel the affected portion of any service is the Company is prohibited by 
governmental authority from furnishing, or the Customer is prohibited from using 
such portion, or if any material rate or term contained in this tariff and relevant to the 
affected portion of any service is substantially changed by order of the Commission, 
the Federal Communications Commission, the highest court of competent 
jurisdiction to adjudicate the matter, or other local, state or federal government 
authority. 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.17 Customer Liability for Unauthorized Use of the Network 

2.17.1 Unauthorized Use of the Network 

A. Unauthorized use of the Network occurs when: (1) a person or entity that 
does not have actual, apparent, or implied authority to use the Network, 
obtains the Company’s services provided under this Tariff; or (2) a person or 
entity that otherwise has actual, apparent, or implied authority to use the 
Network, makes fraudulent use of the Network to obtain the Company’s 
services provided under this Tariff, or uses specific services that are not 
authorized. 

B. The following activities constitute fraudulent use: 

(1) Using the Network to transmit a message, locate a person, or 
otherwise give or obtain information, without payment for the service; 

( 3  

C. 

Using or attempting to use the Network with the intent to avoid 
payment, either in whole or in part, of any of the Company’s tariffed 
charges by either rearranging, tampering with, or making connections 
not authorized by this Tariff to any service components used to 
furnish the Company’s services or using fraudulent means or 
devices, tricks, schemes, false or invalid number, false credit devices 
or electronic devices; 

Using fraudulent means or devices, tricks, schemes, false or invalid 
numbers, false credit devices, or electronic devices to defraud or 
mislead callers. 

Customers are advised that use of telecommunications equipment and 
services, including that provided under this Tariff, carries a risk of various 
forms of telecommunications fraud (including, but not limited to, toll and PBX 
fraud perpetrated by Users who gain access to a Customer’s facilities, 
account numbers, security or authorization codes, etc.). Customers should 
take all necessary steps to restrict access to their facilities, including the 
equipment and services provided hereunder, and to detect and prevent 
unauthorized use of the equipment and services provided by the Company 
under this Tariff. 
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SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued) 

2.17 Customer Liability for Unauthorized Use of the Network (continued) 

2.17.2 Liabilitv for Unauthorized Use 

A. Except as provided for elsewhere in this Tariff, the Customer is responsible 
for payment of all charges for services provided under this Tariff furnished to 
the Customer or User. This responsibility is not changed due to any use, 
misuse, or abuse of the Customer’s service or Customer-provided equipment 
by Users or other third parties, the Customer’s employees, or the public. 

B. The Customer is liable for all costs incurred as a result of unauthorized use 
of the Network, including service charges and any direct, indirect, special, 
incidental, reliance, consequential, exemplary, or punitive charges. 

C. The Customer is responsible for payment of any charges related to the 
suspension and/or termination of service, and any charges for reconnection 
of service. incurred as a result of unauthorized use of the Network. 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3.1 General 

Customers may order from the Company local private line telecommunications transport 
services, subject to availability. The term “services“ used in this section refers only to such 
intrastate telecommunications transport services between two tocations traversing the 
Company’s end points each of which originate or terminate at a Customer’s or the 
Company’s designated location, unless otherwise stated in this tariff. Any service provided 
over a third party’s facilities, arranged for the Customer by the Company, may be provided 
on an ICB. 

3.2 Local Private Line Service 

3.2.1 ~ Description 

A. Private Line Service is provided on a point-to-point basis between Customer- 
designated and/or Company-designated premises, points of presence, 
offices, and/or wire centers within the same Incumbent Local Service Area. 

B. Local Private Line Service is provided only where facilities are available and 
where the Company can secure acceptable arrangements with underlying 
suppliers (for resold services), and is further subject to the technical 
limitations of the digital equipment used by the Company. If such equipment, 
new facilities or changes to existing facilities are required for the provision of 
this service, additional charges may apply based on the cost incurred to 
make the changes. 

C. Local Private Line Service is furnished on a full-time basis, 24 hours a day, 
seven days a week. 

D. Local Private Line Service is available in standard DSI and DS3 offerings. 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued) 

3.2 Local Private Line Service (continued) 

3.2.2 Application of Rates and Charaes 

A. 

8. 

C. 

D. 

All appropriate rates and charges specified in other sections of this tariff are 
in addition to the monthly rates and nonrecurring charges specified in section 
4. In addition to any rate or charge established in this tariff, the Customer will 
also be responsible for any recurring or nonrecurring charges imposed by 
local exchange telephone companies incurred by or on behalf of the 
customer in establishing and maintaining service. Such charges may be 
billed by the Company or directly by the local exchange company, at the 
Company's option. 

The rates for Local Private Line Service consist of a nonrecurring installation 
charge, a monthly recurring fixed rate, and a monthly recurring per mile rate 
measured using VBH coordinates. 

Local Private Line Service rates in effect at the time the service is installed 
and/or as of the service order application date will be applicable until the 
expiration of the service commitment period. At the expiration of the 
Customer's commitment period, the Customer may select a new payment 
period option at current rates or revert to current rates on a month-to-month 
basis. 

In lieu of the rates otherwise set forth in this tariff, rates and charges, 
including minimum usage, installation, special construction and recurring 
charges for the Company services may be established at negotiated rates on 
an ICB, taking into account the nature of the facilities and services, the costs 
of construction and operation, the volume of traffic, the length of service 
commitment by the customer, and use of facilities by other customers. Such 
arrangements shall be considered special pricing arrangements, the terms of 
which will be set forth in individual customer contracts. However, unless 
otherwise specified, the terms, conditions, obligations and regulations set 
forth in this tariff shall be incorporated into, and become a part of, said 
contract, and shall be binding on the Company and customer. Such special 
pricing arrangements will be made available to similarly situated customers 
on a non-discriminatory basis. The Company will provide notice to the 
Commission for all special pricing arrangements, including ICB. 
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES 

4.1 Local Private Line Service 

4.1.1 Actual Rates 

I NRC 1 Mileage I (per mile) Circuit 1 1 Charge 
1 

DS 1 $94.38 $19.14 $181 .OO 

DS3 $525.64 $1 31.77 $499.00 

4.1.2 Maximum Rates 

I NRC 1 Mileage 
(per mile) Circuit 1 1 Charge 

I 

DS 1 $1 13.25 $22.97 $21 7.00 

OS3 $630.77 $1 58.1 2 $599.00 

______ 
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (continued) 

4.2 Ancillary Charqes 

4.2.1. Order Chanqe Charae 

1 DS-1 1 $34.00 I 
I DS-3 1 $34.00 1 

4.2.2 Order Cancellation Charqe 

Pre-Engineering Post-Engineering 

DS-1 $34.00 $34.00 

4.2.3 Bad Check Charqe 

The Company charges Customers $20.00, or the maximum allowable under law, for 
checks that are returned for insufficient funds. 
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This Tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of service 
and facilities for telecommunications services within the State of Arizona by NEUTRAL TANDEM- 
ARIZONA, LLC ("Company"). This tariff is on file with the Arizona Corporation Commission, and 
copies may also be inspected, during normal business hours, at the following location: One South 
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Wacker, Suite 200, Chicago, IL 60606 
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CHECK SHEET 

The title page and pages 1-40 inclusive of this Tariff are effective as of the date shown. Original and 
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indicated. 
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34 
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Original 36 Original 
Original 37 Original 
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CONCURRING, CONNECTING AND OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS 

CONCURRING CARRIERS: 

No Concurring Carriers 

CONNECTING CARRIERS: 

No Connecting Carriers 

OTHER PARTlCl PA TI NG CARRIERS: 

No Participating Carriers 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

. One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 



NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 2 
Original Page No, 5 

TARIFF FORMAT 

Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper right hand corner of the page. Sheets are 
numbered sequentially and from time to time new pages may be added to the Tariff. When a new 
page is added between existing pages, a decimal is added to the preceding page number. For 
exampte, a new page added between Sheets 3 and 4 would be numbered 3.1. 

Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding 
is subservient to its next higher level: 

2. 
2.1. 
2.1 .I. 
2.1.1 .A. 
2.1.1.A.1. 
2.1.1 .A.1 .(a). 
2.1.1 .A.1 .(a).l. 
2.1 - 1 .A. 1 .(a)-l.(i)- 
2.1 -1 .A. 1 .(a).l.( i).( 1 ). 

Check Sheets - When a Tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated check sheet 
accompanies the Tariff filing. The check sheet lists the pages contained in the Tariff, with a cross 
reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check sheet is changed 
to reflect the revision, all revisions made in a given filing are designed by an asterisk (*). There will 
be no other symbols used on this page if these are the only changes made to it. The Tariff user 
should refer to the latest check sheet to find out if a particular page is the most current on file with 
the Commission. 
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APPLICABILITY 

This Tariff contains the rates, terms and conditions of service applicable to the furnishing of the 
within described intrastate interexchange services by the Company. This Tariff applies to 
interexchange services offered by the Company to the general public, which, for purposes of this 
Tariff, consist of casual calling customers and other providers of Telecommunications Services or 
Information Services (Reseller Customers) for resale, and which are subject to regulation by the 
Commission. These services are provided in conjunction with the Company’s interstate 
telecommunications services originating or terminating within the state. This Tariff does not apply to 
services, which are provided by the Company: 

(a) to other providers of Telecommunications Services or Information Services pursuant 
to any contractual arrangements that have been or are entered into on an Individual 
Case Basis pursuant to Section 2.1.1 1; 

(b) pursuant to other Company tariffs unless specifically stated therein; 

(c) 

(d) 

to affiliates of the Company; and 

on an interstate or international basis. 

The Company does not provide service to, and this Tariff is not applicable to, presubscribed 
residential customers. With the exception of Casual Calling Service, services as specified herein are 
applicable to Reseller Customers only. 
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EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

(D) To signify discontinued material 

(I) To signify a rate or charge increase 

(M) To signify material relocated without change in text or rate 

(N) To signify new material 

(R) To signify a reduction 

(T) To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation 
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1. TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

For the purpose of this Tariff, the following definitions will apply: 

Access Coordination 

Provides for the design, ordering, installation, coordination, pre-service testing, service turn- 
up and maintenance on a Company or Customer provided Local Access Channel. 

Administrative Chanqe 

A change in Customer billing address or contact name. 

Alternate Access 

Alternate Access is a form of Local Access except that the provider of the Service is an 
entity, other than the Local Exchange Carrier. authorized or permitted to provide such 
Service. The charges for Alternate Access may be subject to private agreement rather than 
published or special tariff if permitted by applicable governmental rules. 

Application for Service 

A standard Company order form that includes all pertinent billing, technical and other 
descriptive information that will enable the Company to provide a communication Service as 
required. 

ASR (Access Service Request) means an order placed with a Local Access Provider for 
Local Access. 

Authorized User 

A person, firm, corporation or other entity that either is authorized by the Customer to receive 
or send communications or is placed in a position by the Customer, either through acts or 
omissions, to send or receive communications. 

Bandwidth 

The total frequency band, in hertz, allocated for a channel. 

Bill Date 

The date on which billing information is compiled and sent to the Customer. 
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A completed connection between the Calling and Called Stations. 

Called Station 

The telephone number called. 

Callinq Station 

The telephone number from which a Call originates. 

Cancellation of Order 

A Customer initiated request to discontinue processing a Service order, either in part or in its 
entirety, prior to its completion. Cancellation charges will be assessed for each Circuit-end or 
Dedicated Access line canceled from an order prior to its completion by the Company, under 
the following circumstances: (I) if the LEC has confirmed in writing to the Company that the 
Circuit-end or Dedicated Access line will be instalied; or (2) if the Company has already 
submitted facilities orders to and interconnecting telephone company. 

Channel or Circuit 

A dedicated communications path between two or more points having a Bandwidth or 
Transmission Speed specified in this Tariff and selected by a Customer. 

Commission 

Arizona Corporation Commission 

Company 

NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 

Company Recoqnized National Holidavs 

The following are Company Recognized National Holidays determined at the location of the 
originator of the Call: New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Day, President's Day, Memorial 
Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veteran's Day, Thanksgiving Day, 
Christmas Day. The evening rate is used unless a lower rate would normally apply. When a 
Call begins in one rate period and ends in another, the rate in effect in each rate period 
applies to the portion of the Call occurring within that rate period. In the event that a minute 
is split between two rate periods, the rate in effect at the start of that minute applies. 
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Customer 

The person, firm, corporation or governmental unit which orders Service and which is 
responsible for the payment of charges and for compliance with the Company's Tariff 
regulations. A Customer is considered to be an account for billing purposes. The term 
Customer also includes an entity that remains presubscribed to the Company Service after 
its account(s) are removed from the Company's billing system, subsequently continues to 
use Company's network, and is billed by a local exchange carrier for such use, or otherwise 
uses Service for which no other Customer is obligated to compensate Company. 

Customer Premises/Customer's Premises 

Locations designated by a Customer where Service is originatedkerminated whether for its 
own communications needs or for the use of its resale customers. 

DCS means Digital Cross-Connect System. 

Dedicated Access/Special Access 

Dedicated Local Access between the Customer's Premises or serving wire center and the 
Company's Point-of-Presence for origination or termination of Calls. 

DS-0 

DS-0 means Digital Signal Level 0 Service and is a 64 Kbps signal. 

DS-1 

DS-I means Digital Signal Level I Service and is a 1.544 Mbps signal. 

DS-0 with VF Access 

OS-0 Service with VF Local Access facilities provides for the transmission of analog voice 
and/or data within 300 Hz to 3000 Hz frequency range. 

DS-0 with DDS Access 

DS-0 Service with DDS Access facilities provides for the transmission of digital data at 
speeds 2.4,4.8, 9.6 or 56 Kbps. 

Issued: 
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Due Date 

The Due Date is the date on which payment is due. 

Expedite 

A Service order initiated at the request of the Customer that is processed in a time period 
shorter than the Company's standard Service interval. 

Federal Communications Commission 

Individual Case Basis (ICs) 

Individual Case Basis (ICB) determinations involve situations where complex Customer- 
specific Company arrangements are required to satisfactorily serve the Customer. The 
nature of such Service requirements makes it difficult or impossible to establish general tariff 
provisions for such circumstances. When it becomes possible to determine specific terms 
and conditions for such offerings, they will be offered pursuant to such terms and conditions. 

Installation 

The connection of a Circuit, Dedicated Access line, or port for new, changed or an additional 
Service. 

lnterexchanqe Service 

lnterexchange Service means that portion of a communications channel between a 
Companydesignated Point-of-Presence in one exchange and a Point-of-Presence in 
another exchange. 

Interruption 

Interruption shall mean a condition whereby the Service or a portion thereof is inoperative, 
beginning at the time of notice by the Customer to Company that such Service is inoperative 
and ending at the time of restoration. 

Kbps 

Kilobits per second. 
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LATA (Local Access Transport Area) 

A geographical area established for the provision and administration of communications 
Service of a local exchange company. 

Local Access 

Local Access means the Service between a Customer Premises and a Company designated 
Point-of-Presence. 

Local Access Provider 

Local Access Provider means an entity providing Local Access. 

Local Exchanqe Carrier (LEC) 

The local telephone utility that provides telephone exchange services. 

Mbps 

Megabits per second. 

Multiplexinq 

Multiplexing is the sequential combining of lower bit rate Private Line Services onto a higher 
bit rate Private Line Service for more efficient facility capacity usage or vice versa. 

Not available. 

Nonrecurrinq Charaes (“NRC”) 

Nonrecurring Charges are one-time charges. 

Pavment Method 

The manner that the Customer designates as the means of billing charges for Calls using 
the Company’s Service. 
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Rate Center 

A specified geographical location used for determining mileage measurements. 

Phvsical Chanqe I 
The modification of an existing Circuit, Dedicated Access line or port, at the request of the 
Customer, requiring some Physical Change or retermination. 

Point-of-Presence (POP) I 
A Company-designated location where a facility is maintained for the purpose of providing 
access to its Service. 

Priman/ Route I 
The route that in the absence of Customer-designated routing or temporary re-routing would 
be used by the Company in the provision of Service. 

Private Line I 
A dedicated transmission channel furnished to a customer without intermediate switching 
arrangements for full-time customer use. 

Restore I 
To make Service operative following an interruption by repair, reassignment, re-routing, 
substitution of component parts, or otherwise, as determined by the carrier(s) involved. 

Route Diversity 

Two channels that are furnished partially or entirely over two physically separate routes. 
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Service 

Service means any or all Service(s) provided pursuant to this Tariff. 

Service Commitment Period 

The term elected by the Customer and stated on the Service order during which the 
Company will provide the Services subscribed to by the Customer. The term can be monthly 
or in the case of Private Line Services for a period of up to 5 years. 

Special Promotional Offerinqs I 
Special trial offerings, discounts, or modifications of its regular Service offerings that the 
Company may, from time to time, offer to its Customers for a particular Service. Such 
offerings may be limited to certain dates, times, and locations. 

Start of Service Date I 
The Requested Service Date or the date Service first is made available by the Company 
whichever is later. 

Tariff 

The current intrastate Services Tariff and effective revisions thereto filed by the Company 
with the Commission. 

Transmission Speed 

Data transmission speed or rate, in bits per seconds (bps). 

Two-way Conversation 

A Two-way Conversation is a telephone conversation between or among two or more 
parties. 

VF is voice frequency or voice-grade Service designed for private-line Service. Normal 
transmission is in the 300 hertz to 3000-hertz frequency band. 
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2. RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.1 ~ Description and Limitations of Services 

2.1.1. 

2.1.2. 

2.1.3. 

2.1.4- 

2.1.5. 

2.1.6. 

2.1 .?. 

Intrastate Telecommunications Service ("Service") is the furnishing of 
Company communication Services contained herein between specified 
locations under the terms of this Tariff. 

Any member of the general public (including any natural person or legally 
organized entity such as a corporation, partnership, or governmental body) is 
entitled to obtain Service under this Tariff, provided that the Company 
reserves the right to deny Service: (A) to any Customer that, in the 
Company's reasonable opinion, presents an undue risk of nonpayment, (B) 
in circumstances in which the Company has reason to believe that the use of 
the Service would violate the provisions of this Tariff or any applicable law or 
if any applicable law restricts or prohibits provision of the Service, or (C) if 
insufficient facilities are available to provide the Service (in such cases 
Company shall make best efforts to accommodate the needs of all potential 
Customers by means of facility improvements or purchases, of capacity, if 
such efforts will, in the Company's opinion, provide the Company with a 
reasonable return on its expenditures), but only for so long as such 
unavailability exists. 

Company, when acting at the Customer's request and as its authorized 
agent, will make reasonable efforts to arrange for Service requirements, such 
as special routing, Diversity, Alternate Access, or circuit conditioning. 

Service is offered in equal access exchanges subject to the availability of 
facilities and the provisions of this Tariff. Company reserves the right to 
refuse to provide Service to or from any location where the necessary 
facilities and/or equipment are not available. 

Service may be discontinued after five business days written notice to the 
Customer if: 

2.1 5.A. 
2.1.5.B. 

the Customer is using the Service in violation of this Tariff; or 
the Customer is using the Service in violation of the law or 
Commission regulation. 

Service begins on the date that billing becomes effective and is provided on 
the basis of a minimum period of at least one month, 24 hours per day. For 
the purposes of computing charges in this Tariff, a month is considered to 
have 30 days. 

Service will be provided until canceled, by the Customer on not less than 
thirty (30) days' written notice from the date of postmark on the letter giving 
notice of cancellation. 
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2.1.8. Nothing herein, or in any other provision of this Tariff, or in any marketing 
materials issued by the Company shall give any person any ownership, 
interest, or proprietary right in any code or 800 number issued by the 
Company to its Customers. 

2.1.9. The Company reserves the right to discontinue furnishing Services or billing 
options, upon written notice, when necessitated by conditions beyond its 
control. Conditions beyond the Company's control include, but are not limited 
to, a Customer's having Call volume or a calling pattern that results, or may 
result, in network blockage or other Service degradation which adversely 
affects Service to the calling party, the Customer, or other Customers of the 
Company. 

2.1.10. Except as otherwise provided in this Tariff or as specified in writing by the 
party entitled to receive Service, notice may be given orally or in writing to the 
persons whose names and business addresses appear on the executed 
Service order and the effective date of any notice shall be the date of delivery 
of such notice, not the date of mailing. By written notice, Company or 
Customer may change the party to receive notice and/or the address to 
which such notice is to be delivered. In the event no Customer or Company 
address is provided in the executed Service order, notice shall be given to 
the last known business address of Customer or, as appropriate. 

2.1.1 1. To the extent that any conflict arises between the terms and conditions of a 
Service Agreement and the terms and conditions of this Tariff, the Tariff shall 
prevail, except such terms and conditions in a Service Agreement that are 
expressly set forth therein as ICB terms or conditions, in which case such 
ICB terms and conditions shall prevail. 

2.2. Other Terms and Conditions 

2.2.1. The name(s) of the Customer(s) desiring to use the Service must be 
stipulated in the Application for Service. 

2.2.2. The Customer agrees to operate the Company provided equipment in 
accordance with instructions of the Company or the Company's agent. 
Failure to do so will void the Company liability for interruption of Service and 
may make Customer responsible for damage to equipment pursuant to 
Section 2.2.3 below. 

2.2.3. Customer agrees to return to the Company all Company-provided equipment 
delivered to Customer within five (5) days of termination of the Service in 
connection with which the equipment was used. Said equipment shall be in 
the same condition as when delivered to Customer, normal wear and tear 
only excepted. Customer shall reimburse the Company, upon demand, for 
any costs incurred by the Company due to Customer's failure to comply with 
this provision. 
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2.2.4. 

2.2.5. 

2.2.6. 

2.2.7. 

2.2.8. 

2.2.9. 

2.2.1 0 

A Customer shall not use any service-mark or trademark of the Company or 
refer to the Company in connection with any product, equipment, promotion, 
or publication of the Customer without prior written approval of the Company. 

In the event suit is brought or any attorney is retained by the Company to 
enforce the terms of this Tariff, the Company shall be entitled to recover, in 
addition to any other remedy, reimbursement for reasonable attorneys' fees, 
court costs, costs of investigation and other related expenses incurred in 
connection therewith. 

The provision of Service will not create a partnership or joint venture between 
the Company and the Customer nor result in joint Service offerings to their 
respective Customers. 

The rate or volume discount level applicable to a Customer for a particular 
Service or Services shall be the rate or volume discount level in effect at the 
beginning of the monthly billing period applicable to the Customer for the 
particular Service or Services. When a Service is subject to a minimum 
monthly charge, account charge, port charge or other recurring charge or 
Nonrecurring Charge for both intrastate and interstate Service, only one such 
charge shall apply per account and that charge shall be the interstate 
charge. 

Service requested by Customer and to be provided pursuant to this Tariff 
shalf be requested on Company Service Order forms in effect from time to 
time or Customer's forms accepted in writing by an authorized headquarters 
representative of the Company (collectively referred to as "Service Orders"). 

If an entity other than the company (e.g., another carrier or a supplier) 
imposes charges on the Company in connection with a Service that entity's 
charges will be passed through to the Customer also. 

The Service Commitment Period for any Service shall be established by the 
Service Order relevant thereto and commence on the Start of Service Date. 
Upon expiration, each Service Commitment Period for such Service shall 
automatically be extended subject to written notice of termination by either 
Company or Customer as of a date not less than thirty (30) days after 
delivery of said notice to the other. The charges for Interexchange Service 
during any such extension shall not exceed the then current Company 
month-to-month charges applicable to such Service. 
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2.3. Liability 

2.3.1. 

2.3.2. 

2.3.3. 

2.3.4. 

2.3.5. 

Except as provided otherwise in this Tariff, the Company shall not be liable to 
Customer or any other person, firm or entity for any failure of performance 
hereunder if such failure is due to any cause or causes beyond the 
reasonable control of the Company. Such causes shall include, without 
limitation, acts of God, fire, explosion, vandalism, cable cut, storm or other 
similar occurrence, any law, order, regulation, direction, action or request of 
the United States government or of any other government or of any civil or 
military authority, national emergencies, insurrections, riots, wars, strikes, 
lockouts or work stoppages or other labor difficulties, supplier failures, 
shortages, breaches or delays, or preemption of existing Services to restore 
service in compliance with Part 64, Subpart D, Appendix A, of the FCC's 
Rules and Regulations. 

With respect to the Services contained herein and except as otherwise 
provided herein, the Company's liability shall not exceed an amount equal to 
the charge applicable to a one minute Call to the Called Station at the time 
the affected Call was made. If the initial minute rate is higher than the 
additional minute rate, the higher rate shall apply. For those Services with 
monthly recurring charges, the Company's liability is limited to an amount 
equal to the proportionate monthly recurring charges for the period during 
which Service was affected. 

The Company is not liable for any act or omission of any other company or 
companies {including any Company afiliate that is a participating or 
concurring carrier) furnishing a portion of the Service or facilities, equipment, 
or Services associated with such Service. 

The Customer is responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for 
interconnecting the Customer provided terminal equipment with the 
Company facilities. The Customer shall ensure that the signals emitted into 
the Company's network do not damage Company equipment, injure 
personnel or degrade Service to other Customers. The Customer is 
responsible for securing all licenses, permits, rights-of-way, and other 
arrangements necessary for such interconnection. In addition, the customer 
shall comply with applicable LEC signal power limitations. 

The Company may rely on Local Exchange Carriers or other third parties for 
the performance of other Services such as local Access. Upon Customer 
request and execution and delivery of appropriate authorizing documents, 
the Company may act as agent for Customer in obtaining such other 
Services. Customer's liability for charges hereunder shall not be reduced by 
untimely Installation or non-operation of Customer provided facilities and 
equipment. 
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2.3.6. The failure to give notice of default, to enforce or insist upon compliance with 
any of the terms or conditions herein, the waiver of any term or conditions 
herein, or the granting of an extension of time for performance by the 
Company or the Customer shall not constitute the permanent waiver of any 
term or condition herein. Each of the provisions shall remain at all times in 
full force and effect until modified in writing. 

2.3.7. The Company shall not be liable to the Customer or any other person, firm or 
entity in any respect whatsoever as a result of mistakes, accidents, errors, 
omissions, interruptions, delays, or defects in Service (collectively "Defects"). 
Defects caused by or contributed to, directly or indirectly, by any act or 
omission of Customer or its customers, affiliates, agents, representatives, 
invitees, licensees, successors or assigns or which arise from or are caused 
by the use of facilities or equipment of Customer or related parties shall not 
result in the imposition of any liability whatsoever upon the Company, and 
Customer shall pay to the Company any reasonable costs, expenses, 
damages, fees or penalties incurred by the Company as a result thereof, 
including penalties incurred by the Company as a result thereof, including 
costs of Local Access Providers' labor and materials. In addition, all or a 
portion of the Service may be provided over facilities of third parties, or sold 
by third parties, and the Company shall not be liable to Customer or any 
other person, firm or entity in any respect whatsoever arising out of Defects 
caused by such third parties. THE COMPANY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR 
ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, ACTUAL, 
PUNITIVE OR ANY OTHER DAMAGES, OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, 
FOR ANY LOST PROFITS OF ANY KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER 
ARISING OUT OF ANY DEFECTS OR ANY OTHER CAUSE. THE 
COMPANY'S LIABILITY, IF ANY, WITH REGARD TO THE DELAYED 
INSTALLATION OF THE COMPANYS FACILITIES OR COMMENCEMENT 
OF SERVICE SHALL NOT EXCEED $1,000. THIS WARRANTY AND 
THESE REMEDIES ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIES OR REMEDIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR 
STATUTORY, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN THE EVENT OF AN 1NTERRUPTION IN 
SERVICE OR ANY DEFECT IN THE SERVICE WHATSOEVER, NEITHER 
COMPANY NOR ANY AFFILIATED OR UNAFFILIATED THIRD PARTY, 
THIRD PARTY PROVIDER OR OPERATOR OF FACILITIES EMPLOYED 
IN THE PROVISION OF THE SERVICE SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
DIRECT, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, ACTUAL, PUNITIVE 
OR ANY OTHER DAMAGES, OR FOR ANY LOST PROFITS OF ANY KIND 
OR NATURE WHATSOEVER. 
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2.3.8. With respect to the routing of Calls by the Company to public safety 
answering points or municipal Emergency Service providers, Company 
liability, if any, will be limited to the lesser of: (a) the actual monetary 
damages incurred and proved by the Customer as the direct result of the 
Company's action, or failure to act, in routing the Call, or (b) the sum of 
$1 .ooo.oo. 

2.3.9. In the event parties other than Customer (e.g., Customer's customers) shall 
have use of the Service directly or indirectly through Customer, then 
Customer agrees to forever indemnify and hold Company and any affiliated 
or unaffiliated third-party, third-party provider or operator of facilities 
employed in provision of the Service harmless from and against any and all 
claims, demands, suits, actions, losses, damages, assessments or payments 
which may be asserted by said parties arising out of or relating to any 
Defects. 

2.3.10. In the event that Company is required to perform a Circuit redesign due to 
inaccurate information provided by the Customer; or, circumstances in which 
such costs and expenses are caused by the Customer or reasonably 
incurred by the Company for the benefit of the Customer, the Customer is 
responsible for the payment of all such charges. 

2.4. Cancellation of Service by a Customer 

2.4.1. 

2. 2., 

If a Customer cancels a Service Order before the Service begins, before 
completion of the Minimum Period, or before completion of some other 
period mutually agreed upon by the Customer and the Company, a charge 
will be levied upon the Customer for the nonrecoverable portions of 
expenditures or liabilities incurred expressly on behalf of the Customer by the 
Company and not fully reimbursed by Installation and monthly charges. If, 
based on a Service order by a Customer, any construction has either begun 
or been completed, but no Services provided, the nonrecoverable costs of 
such construction shall be borne by the Customer. 

Upon thirty (30) days' prior written notice, either Customer or Company shall 
have the right, without cancellation charge or other liability, to cancel the 
affected portion of the Service, i f  the Company is prohibited by governmental 
authority from furnishing said portion, or if any material rate or term contained 
herein and relevant to the affected Service is substantially changed by order 
of the highest court of competent jurisdiction to which the matter is appeal, 
the Federal Communications Commission, or other local, state or federal 
government authority. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA' CLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 



NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 2 
Original Page No. 24 

2.5. Cancellation for Cause bv the ComDanv I 
2.5.1. Upon nonpayment of any sum owing to the Company, or upon a violation of 

any of the provisions governing the furnishing of Service under this Tariff, the 
Company may, upon five business days written notification to the Customer, 
except in extreme cases, without incurring any liability, immediately 
discontinue the furnishing of such Service. The written notice may be 
separate and apart from the regular monthly bill for service. Customer shall 
be deemed to have canceled Service as of the date of such disconnection 
and shall be liable for any cancellation charges set forth in this Tariff. 

2.5.2. Without incurring any liability, the Company may discontinue the furnishing of 
Service(s) to a Customer upon five business days written notice if the 
Company deems that such action is necessary to prevent or to protect 
against fraud or to otherwise protect its personnel, agents, facilities or 
Services under the following circumstances, except under extreme cases 
where the customer may be disconnected immediately and without notice: 

2.5.2.A. if the Customer refuses to furnish information to the Company 
regarding the Customer's credit-worthiness, its past or current 
use of common carrier communications Services or its planned 
use of Service(s); 

2.5.2.8. if the Customer provides false information to the Company 
regarding the Customer's identity, address, credit-worthiness, 
past or current use of Customer communications Services, or its 
planned use of the Company Service(s); 

if the Customer states that it will not comply with a request of the 
Company for reasonable security for the payment for Service(s); 

2.5.2.C. 

2.5.2.0. if the Customer has been given five business days written notice 
in a separate mailing by the Company of any past due amount 
(which remains unpaid in whole or in part) for any of the 
Company's communications Services to which the Customer 
either subscribes or had subscribed or used; 

in the event of unauthorized use. 2.5.2.E. 
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2.5.2.F. following the disconnection of service for any of these reasons, 
the Company or the local exchange utility acting as Company 
agent, will notify the telephone userkustomer that service was 
disconnected and why. The notice will include all reasons for the 
disconnection and will include a toll-free number where an end 
userkustomer can obtain additional information. Notice shall be 
deemed given upon deposit, postage prepaid, in the US. Mail to 
the end user'skustomer's last known address and in compliance 
with the Commission's rules. 

2.5.3. The discontinuance of Service(s) by the Company pursuant to this Section 
does not relieve the Customer of any obligations to pay the company for 
charges due and owing for Service(s) furnished up to the time of 
discontinuance. The remedies set forth herein shall not be exclusive and the 
Company shall at all times be entitled to all rights available to it under either 
law or equity. 

2.6. Credit Allowance 

2.6.1. Credit allowance for the interruption of Service is subject to the general 
liability provisions set forth in this Tariff. Customers shall receive no credit 
allowance for the interruption of service that is due to the Company's testing 
or adjusting, negligence of the Customer, or to the failure of channels or 
equipment provided by the Customer. The Customer should notify the 
Company when the Customer is aware of any interruption in Service for 
which a credit allowance is desired. Before giving such notice, the Customer 
shall ascertain that the trouble is not being caused by any action or omission 
within Customer's control, or is not in wiring or equipment, if any, furnished by 
the Customer in connection with the Company's Services. 

2.6.2. No credit is allowed in the event service must be interrupted in order to 
provide routine service quality or related investigations. 

2.6.3. No credit shall be allowed: 

2.6.3.A. For failure of services or facilities of Customer; or 

2.6.3.B. For failure of services or equipment caused by the negligence or 
willful acts of Customer. 

2.6.4. Credit for an interruption shall commence after Customer notifies Company 
of the interruption and ceases when services have been restored. 

2.6.5. Credits are applicable only to that portion of Service interrupted. 
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2.6.6. For purposes of credit computation, every month shall be considered to have 
720 hours. 

2.6.7. No credit shall be allowed for an interruption of a continuous duration of less 
than two hours. 

2.6.8. The Customer shall be credited for an interruption of two hours or more at a 
rate of 1/720th of the monthly recurring charge for the service affected for 
each hour or major fraction thereof that the interruption continues. 
Calculations of the credit shall be made in accordance with the following 
formula. 

Credit Formula: 
Credit =A X B 

720 
" A  = outage time in hours 
" B  = total monthly charge for affected facility 

2.7. Use of Service 

2.7.1 

2.7.2. 

The Services offered herein may be used for any lawful purpose, including 
residential, business, governmental, or other use. There are no restrictions 
on sharing or resale of Services. However, the Customer remains liable for 
all obligations under this Tariff notwithstanding such sharing or resale and 
regardless of the Company's knowledge of same. The Company shall have 
no liability to any person or entity other than the Customer and only as set 
forth in Section 2.3. The Customer shall not use nor permit others to use the 
Service in a manner that could interfere with Services provided to others or 
that could harm the facilities of the Company or others. 

Service furnished by the Company may be arranged for joint use or 
authorized use. The joint user or Authorized User shall be permitted to use 
such Service in the same manner as the Customer, but subject to the 
following: 

2.7.2.A. One joint user or Authorized User must be designated as the 
Customer. 

2.7.2.8. All charges for the Service will be computed as if the Service 
were to be billed to one Customer. The joint user or Authorized 
User that has been designated as the Customer will be billed for 
all components of the Service and will be responsible for all 
payments to the Company. In the event that the designated 
Customer fails to pay the Company, each joint user or Authorized 
User shall be liable to the Company for all charges incurred as a 
result of its use of the Company's Service. 
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2.7.3. In addition to the other provisions in this Tariff, Customers reselling Company 
Services shall be responsible for all interaction and interface with their own 
subscribers or customers. The provision of the Service will not create a 
partnership or joint venture between Company and Customer nor result in a 
joint communications Service offering to the Customers of either the 
Company or the Customer. 

2.7.4. Service furnished by the Company shall not be used for any unlawful or 
fraudulent purposes. 

2.7.5. The Customer will be billed directly by the LEC for certain Dedicated Access 
arrangements selected by the Customer for the provisioning of direct access 
arrangements. In those instances where the Company at the Customer's 
request may act as agent in the ordering of such arrangements, the 
Company will bill the Customer Local Access charges. 

2.8. Pavment Arranqements 

2.8.1. 

2.8.2. 

2.8.3. 

2.8.4. 

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for Services 
furnished to the Customer or its joint or Authorized Users. This responsibility 
is not changed due to any use, misuse, or abuse of the Customer's Service 
or Customer provided equipment by third parties, the Customer's employees, 
or the public. 

The Company's bills are due upon receipt. Amounts not paid within 30 days 
from the Bill Date of the invoice will be considered past due. Customers will 
be assessed a late fee on past due amounts in the amount not to exceed the 
maximum lawful rate under applicable state law. If a Customer presents an 
undue risk of nonpayment at any time, the Company may require that 
Customer to pay its bills within a specified number of days and to make such 
payments in cash or the equivalent of cash. 

In determining whether a Customer presents an undue risk of nonpayment, 
the Company shall consider the following factors: (A) the Customer's 
payment history (if any) with the Company and its affiliates, (B) Customer's 
ability to demonstrate adequate ability to pay for the Service, (C) credit and 
related information provided by Customer, lawfully obtained from third parties 
or publicly available, and (D) information relating to Customer's management, 
owners and affiliates (if any). 

Disputes with respect to charges must be presented to the Company in 
writing within thirty days from the date the invoice is rendered or such invoice 
will be deemed to be correct and binding on the Customer. 
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2.8.5. If a LEC has established or establishes a Special Access surcharge, the 
Company will bill the surcharge beginning on the effective date of such 
surcharge for Special Access arrangements presently in Service. The 
Company will cease billing the Special Access surcharge upon receipt of an 
Exemption Certificate or if the surcharge is removed by the LEC. 

2.8.6. In the event the Company incurs fees or expenses, including attorney's fees, 
in collecting, or attempting to collect, any charges owed the Company, the 
Customer will be liable to the Company for the payment of all such fees and 
expenses reasonably incurred. 

2.8.7. Company will not require deposits or advance payments by Customers for 
Services. 

2.9. Assiqnment 

2.9.1. The obligations set forth in this Tariff shall be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors or assigns, 
provided, however, the Customer shall not assign or transfer its rights or 
obligations without the prior written consent of the Company. 

2-10. Tax and Fee Adiustments 

2.10.1. All state and local taxes (Le., gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities 
tax) are listed as separate line items and are not included in the quoted 
rates. 

2.10.2. If at any future time a municipality acquires the legal right to impose an 
occupation tax, license tax, permit fee, franchise fee or other similar charge 
upon the Carrier, and imposes the same by ordinance or otherwise, such 
taxes, fees or charges shall be billed to the end users receiving service 
within the territorial limits of such municipality. Such billing shall allocate the 
tax, fee or charge among end users uniformly on the basis of each end 
user's monthly charges for the types of service made subject to such tax, fee 
or charge. 

2.10.3. If at any future time a countyor other local taxing authority acquires the legal 
right to impose an occupation tax, license tax, permit fee, franchise fee or 
other similar charge upon the Carrier, and imposes the same by ordinance or 
otherwise, such taxes, fees or charges shall be billed to the end users 
receiving service within the territorial limits of such county or other taxing 
authority. Such billing shall allocate the tax, fee or charge among end users 
uniformly on the basis of each end user's monthly charges for the types of 
service made subject to such tax, fee or charge. 
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2.1 0.4. When utility or telecommunications assessments, franchise fees, or 
privilege, license, occupational, excise, or other similar taxes or fees, 
based on interstate or intrastate receipts are imposed by certain 
taxing jurisdictions upon the Company or upon local exchange 
companies and passed on to the Company through or with interstate 
or intrastate access charges, the amounts of such taxes or fees will 
be billed to Customers in such a taxing jurisdiction on a prorated 
basis. The amount of charge that is prorated to each Customer's bill 
is determined by the interstate or intrastate telecommunications 
service provided to and billed to an end user/customer service 
location in such a taxing jurisdiction with the aggregate of such 
charges equal to the amount of the tax or fee imposed upon or 
passed on to the Company. 

2.10.5. When any municipality, or other political subdivision, local agency of 
government, or department of public utilities imposes upon and 
collects from the Company a gross receipts tax, occupation tax, 
license tax, permit fee, franchise fee or regulatory fee, such taxes 
and fees shall, insofar as practicable, be billed pro rata to the 
Company's Customers receiving service within the territorial limits of 
such municipality, other political subdivision, local agency of 
government, or public utility commission. 

2.1 0.6. The Company may adjust its rates and charges or impose additional 
rates and charges on its Customers in order to recover amount it is 
required by governmental or quasi-government authorities to collect 
from or pay to others in support of statutory or regulatory programs. 
Examples of such programs include, but are not limited to, the 
Universal Service Fund, the Primary lnterexchange Carrier Charge, 
and compensation to payphone service providers for use of their 
payphones to access the Company's services. 
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2.1 1. Method for Calculation of Airline Mileaqe 

2.1 1 .I. The airline mileage between two cities can be calculated using the Vertical 
(V) and Horizontal (H) coordinates of the serving wire centers associated 
with the Company's POP locations. The method for calculating the airline 
mileage is obtained by reference to ATBT's Tariff F.C.C. No. 10 in 
accordance with the following formula: 

the square root of {VI-V~)~ + (HI-HZ)~ 
10 

where V I  and H I  correspond to the V&H coordinates of City 1 and V2 and 
H2 correspond to the V&H coordinates of City 2. 

Example: 
V H 

City 1 5004 1406 
City 2 5987 3424 

the square root of /5004-5987)2 + (1406-3424)2 
10 

The result is 709.83 miles. Any fractional miles are rounded to the next 
higher whole number; therefore, the airline mileage for this example is 710 
miles. 

2.12. Time of Day Rate Periods 

2.12.1. Time of Day Rate Periods are determined by the time of day at the location 
of the Calling Station. 

The rates shown in Section 4 apply as follows: 

DAY: From 8:Ol AM to 5:OO PM Monday - Friday 

EVENlNG: From 5:Ol PM to 11:OO PM Monday - Friday and Sunday 

NIGHTI 
WEEKEND: From 11101 PM to 8:OO AM Everyday 

From 8:Ol AM to 11:OO PM Saturday 
From 8:Ol AM to 5:OO PM Sunday 
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2.1 3. Special Customer Arranqements 

2.1 3.1. In cases where a Customer requests a special or unique arrangement which 
may include engineering, conditioning, Jnstallation, construction, facilities, 
assembly, purchase or lease of facilities and/or other special Services not 
offered under this Tariff, the Company, at this option, may provide the 
requested Services. Appropriate recurring charges and/or Nonrecurring 
Charges and other terms and conditions will be developed for the Customer 
for the provisioning of such arrangements. 

2.1 4. Inspection 

2.1 4.1. The Company may, upon notice, make such tests and inspections as may be 
necessary to determine that the requirements of this Tariff are being 
complied with in the Installation, operation or maintenance of Customer or 
the Company equipment The Company may interrupt the Service at any 
time, without penalty to the Company, should Customer violate any provision 
herein. 

2.1 5. Bad Check Charqes 

2.1 5.1 - The Company charges Customers $20.00 for checks that are returned. 
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3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3.1 General 

Company undertakes to offer and provide wholesale interexchange 
telecommunications services within its Service Area to Reseller Customers for resale 
to their End Users or to other Telecommunications Service providers or Information 
Service providers. The Services described herein are part of the Company's one- 
stop shopping package offering a full service platform to the wholesale marketplace, 
including interstate and international voice and data services. 

Although The Company does not solicit end users for any of the Services described 
in this Section, unsolicited requests by end users for casual calling or dial-around 
service and presubscribed or referred carrier service from The Company will be 
provided for in accordance with this Tariff. 

3.2 Resale Service Offerinas 

Applicable rate schedule for the following services are provided in Section 4. 
Dedicated Access Lines may be required to connect Customer to Company's POP. 
Such Dedicated Access Lines, when required, shall be the sole responsibility of the 
Customer. Notwithstanding such responsibility, Company shall, upon Customer's 
request, order such Dedicated Access Lines on behalf of Customer or its End Users, 
and shall invoice Customer for all related recurring and non-recurring charges. 

3.2.1 

3.2.2 

Company "Switched One Plus Service" offers Reseller Customers 
interexchange Services via Feature Group D Access Lines for seamless 
origination, transmission and termination of communications. Feature Group 
D access is provided by the Local Exchange Carrier and allows the 
Customer to use its own Carrier Identification Code to route traffic to the 
Company's POP while the Customer's End Users will recognize the 
Customer as the End User's presubscribed interexchange carrier. The 
intrastate rates that The Company charges Reseller Customers Switched 
One Plus Service are set forth in the Service Agreement between the 
Company and the Reseller Customer and in Section 4.2.1 of this tariff. 

Company "Dedicated One Plus Service" offers Reseller Customers 
interexchange Services via dedicated Access Lines for seamless origination, 
transmission and termination of communications. Dedicated access to the 
Company's POP may be provided by the Customer, Company or a Local 
Access Provider. The intrastate rates that The Company charges Reseller 
Customers for Dedicated One Plus Service are set forth in the Service 
Agreement between the Company and the Reseller Customer and in Section 
4.2.2 of this tariff. 
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3.2.3 Company “Toll Free Service” offers Reseller Customers toll free numbers 
(e.g., 800, 888 or 877) for their subscribers and allows callers to reach the 
subscriber without toll charges. Toll Free Service consists of a basic service 
(assignment of a toll free telephone number and a toll free calling area 
selected by the Customer) and additional features that Customers can 
select. 

3.2.3.A Switched Toll Free Service is an inbound long distance service. 
This service terminates calls over the local telephone lines of 
Reseller Customer‘s toll free subscriber, and calls are toll-free to 
the calling party. The rates that The Company charges Reseller 
Customers for Switched Toll Free Service are set forth in the 
Service Agreement between the Company and the reseller 
Customer and in Section 4.2.3 of this tariff. 

3.2.3.8 Dedicated Toll Free Service is an inbound long distance service. 
This service terminates calls over dedicated Access Lines from 
Company’s POP to the service location(s) of Reseller Customer 
or its toll free subscriber, and calls are toll-free to the calling 
party. The rates that The Company charges Reseller Customers 
for Dedicated Toll Free Service are set forth in the Service 
Agreement between the Company and the Reseller Customer 
and in Section 4.2.4 of this tariff. 

3.2.4 “Directory Assistance Service” offers Reseller Customers the ability to 
provide their End Users with phone numbers, addresses and NPNCountry 
codes and automatic cat1 completion. A per-call surcharge is assessed 
against the Reseller Customer for each call made by the its presubscribed 
End-Users. This surcharge applies whether or not the Directory Assistance 
operator furnishes the requested telephone number(s), e.g., the requested 
number is unlisted, non-published or no record can be found. Requests for 
information other than telephone numbers will be charged for as requests for 
telephone numbers. 

Directory Assistance Service gives the option of completing a call to the 
called station telephone number received from the Directory Assistance 
operator without hanging up and originating a new call. A usage rate for call 
completion applies in addition to the Directory Assistance per-call surcharge 
if the caller accepts the offer. The call completion charge will not apply if the 
call cannot be completed. The per-call surcharge and usage rates that The 
Company charges its Reseller Customers for Directory Assistance Service 
are set forth in the Service Agreement between the Company and the 
Reseller Customer and in Section 4.2.8. 
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3.2.5 Company “Calling Card Service” offers Reseller Customers the ability to 
allow their End Users to originate long distance calls from locations other 
than their primary service location through the use of a toll free network 
access number and an Authorization Code. The Company Calling Card 
Service provides an access number and authorization code issued by The 
Company which the Reseller Customer will incorporate into its End User’s 
calling card. The Company Calling Card Service allows a Reseller 
Customer’s End Users who are away from their home or business, or who 
wish to have Calling Card Service only, access to The Company Network to 
place calls from any location in the State. Access to The Company Network 
for Calling Card Service is gained by dialing an access number. End Users 
may bill calls to their Calling Card account, maintained by the Reseller 
Customer, when calling from any location within the State. The rates that The 
Company charges Reseller Customers for Calling Card Service are set forth 
in the Service Agreement between the Company and the Reseller Customer 
and in Section 4.2.5. 

3.2.6 “Prepaid Calling Card Service” offers Reseller Customers the ability to allow 
their End Users to originate long distance calls on a prepaid basis via a toll 
free network access number and an Authorization Code. It allows Reseller 
Customers to bill their End Users in advance rather than in arrears, and 
allows Reseller Customers to renew their End Users’ prepaid balance using 
interactive voice response (“IVR“) units and a major credit card. The 
Company will keep track of the prepaid account balance using the rate tables 
furnished by the Reseller Customer. On behalf of the Reseller Customer, 
The Company will give the Reseller Customer’s prepaid calling card 
subscribers notice two (2) minutes before the available account balance is 
depleted, based upon the applicable rates for the call in progress, as 
furnished by the Reseller Customer. When the available balance is depleted, 
the call shall be terminated. The Reseller Customer‘s End-User will use the 
access number on the Prepaid Calling Card to access The Company 
Network. The Reseller Customer‘s applicable usage rate will be deducted on 
a real-time basis as the card is used until the full amount of the card is 
exhausted. The rates The Company charges Reseller Customers for Prepaid 
Calling Card Service are set forth in the Service Agreement between the 
Company and the Reseller Customer and in Section 4.2.6. 

The Company’ Reseller Customers shall be responsible for their End Users’ 
prepayments and providing any refunds due to their End Users. The 
Company does not own End Users’ prepaid accounts and does not recover 
its rates from such accounts. The Company bills the Reseller Customer 
directly in arrears for Prepaid Calling Card Service. 

Issued: Effective: 
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3.2.7 Company "Operator Assistance Service" offers Reseller Customers the 
ability to provide its End Users with call completion functions performed 
either by a live operator or by automated systems. Such functions include 
collect calling, third party billing and calling card services. Access to The 
Company Operator Assistance Services can be obtained by the following 
dialing methods: (A) "00" from a telephone subscribed to The Company 
Network in a Feature Group D (FGD) area; (B) "O+ (NPA-NXX-XXXX)" from a 
telephone subscribed to The Company Network in a FGD area; (C) 
"101XxXX+ 0" from any non-pay telephone in a FGD area; and (D) "1-800- 
XXXX" from any location. The rates The Company charges Reseller 
Customers for Operator Assistance Service are set forth in the Service 
Agreement between the Company and the Reseller Customer and in Section 
4.2.7 of this tariff. 

The Company's Reseller Customers of Operator Service shall be responsible 
for compliance with all signage, labeling and tariffing requirements of the 
Commission regarding alternative operator services ("AOS") and consumer 
protection policies. 

3.3 End User Services 

3.3.1 Casual Calling 

Casual Calling Service permits End User Customers to obtain Service 
without the necessity of presubscription of their local lines. Customers 
utilizing Casual Calling Service shall access Service by dialing an access 
code in the form of lOlXxXX, where " X  is the 4 digit Carrier Identification 
Code (CIC) assigned to the Company. When dialing, the access code shall 
be followed by the normal sequence of I+ Area Code + Number. Calls placed 
using Casual Calling Service are billed to Customer in whole minute 
increments rounded up to the next full minute through the serving Local 
Exchange Carrier's (LEC) monthly bill. All End Users of Casual Calling are 
Customers of the Company, even when they are End Users of a Reseller for 
other Services. The rates for Casual Calling Service are set forth in Section 
4.3.1. 

Casual Calling Service cannot be obtained through aggregator locations 
such as payphones. The Company will block all 101XxXX calls to its Carrier 
Access Code made from such locations. 
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3.3.2 Presubscription Service 

Presubscription Service permits End User Customers to select The 
Company as the Customer’s presubscribed or preferred carrier for interLATA 
and/or intraLATA interexchange service. The rates for Presubscription 
Service are set forth in Section 4.3.2. 

3.4 Terms and Conditions 

3.4.1 Wholesale Services will be provided if the Reseller Customer agrees to each 
of the following points that are applicable: 

Secure and maintain all necessary state certifications, tariffs, and 
comply with the rules and regulations as set forth by the Commission. 

Provide all billing and collection services under its own brand name. 

Provide customer service under its own brand name. 

Secure and maintain a signed copy of the “letter of agency” from the 
End-User which defines the relationship between the End-User and 
the Reseller. 

Assume all responsibility for PIC disputes and complaints with the 
Local Exchange Carrier. 

Use its own product names that do not identify Company products. 

Use the Company name only in post-sale communications, which 
inform its subscribers that The Company is the underfying carrier and 
that the Company name may appear on copies of their local phone 
bills using specific language authorized by The Company. 

The End-User is the customer of the Reseller, not The Company. 

Assume all risk for bad debt. 

Accept responsibility for all charges, costs, etc. incurred by The 
Company with respect to Ancillary Services. 

Accept responsibility for all interaction and interface with its own 
subscribers or customers. 
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3.4.2 The minimum Term for Service provided On-Net is one month (30 days), 
except where special construction is requested in which case the minimum 
Term may be longer. The minimum Term for Service provided Off-Net shall 
be the same as that minimum service term imposed on The Company for 
leasing the Off-Net facilities. 

3.4.3 Service is available twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week. The 
beginning time for outbound calls is determined by the time at the point of 
origination. The beginning time for inbound calls (Toll Free Service) is 
determined by the time at the point of termination. 

3.4.4 Usage sensitive charges are based on the actual usage of Company’s 
facilities (On-Net and Off-Net). Such charges are measured in Conversation 
Minutes counted in six (6) second increments. Unless otherwise specified in 
this Tariff, the minimum call duration for billing purposes is six (6) seconds 
and usage is rounded to the next higher six (6) second increment after the 
initial period. 

3.4.5 Chargeable time for Customer shall begin when the called party answers, as 
determined by hardware answer supervision, provided that such capabilities 
are available from the local telephone company. If hardware answer 
supervision is not available, then Carrier will employ industry accepted 
standards for the timing of calls. Chargeable time for a call shall end upon 
disconnection by either party. 
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4. RATES AND CHARGES 

4.1. Usage Rates 

4.1 -1. The following are the actual and maximum per minute usage charges which 
apply to all calls. These charges are in addition to the Non-recurring Charges 
and Recurring Charges referred to herein. 

4.1.2 Conversation Minutes, reflecting usage sensitive charges resulting from use 
of Service, are billed in increments of six (6) seconds with an initial period 
(minimum billing period) of six (6) seconds, unless otherwise specified. 
Following the initial period, all charges are rounded to the next higher six (6) 
second increment for billing purposes, unless otherwise specified. 

4.1.3 Other than the charges indicated, there are no installation charges, other 
nonrecurring charges, or monthly recurring charges for Service, except for 
the installation charges and/or monthly recurring charges associated with the 
use of dedicated Access Lines ordered by Carrier on behalf of Customer or 
its End Users. 
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4.2 Wholesale Service Rates 

4.2.1 Switched One Plus Service 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute): 

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: 

4.2.2 Dedicated One Plus Service 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute): 

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: 

4.2.3 Switched Toll Free Service 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute): 

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: 

4.2.4 Dedicated Toll Free Service 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute): 

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: 

4.2.5 Calling Card Service 

Actual 

$0.15 

N/A 

$0.10 

N/A 

$0.15 

N/A 

$0.10 

N/A 

Maximum 

$0.18 

$0.12 

$0.18 

$0.1 2 

Conversation Minutes for Casual Calling Service are billed in increments of 
six (6) seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of eighteen (1 €3) 
seconds. 

Actual Maximum 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute): $0.20 $0.24 

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges (Per Call): $0.50 $0.60 
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4.2.6 Prepaid Calling Card Service 

Conversation Minutes for Prepaid Calling Service are billed in increments of 
six(6) seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period)of eighteen (18) 
seconds. 

Actual Maximum 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute): $0.20 $0.24 

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges (Per Call): $0.50 $0.60 

4.2.7 Operator Assistance Service 

Conversation Minutes for Operator Assistance Service are billed in 
increments of six (6) seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of 
eighteen (18) seconds. 

Actual Maximum 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute): $0.40 $0.48 

4.2.8 Directory Assistance Service 

Conversation Minutes for Directory Assistance Service are billed in 
increments of six (6) seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of 
eighteen (1 8) seconds. 

Actual Maximum 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute) 
for call completion: $0.75 $0.90 

issued: 
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4.3 End User Service Rates 

4.3.1 Casual Calling Service 

Conversation Minutes for Casual Calling Service are billed in increments of 
six (6) seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of eighteen (1 8) 
seconds. 

Actual Maximum 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute): $0.20 $0.24 

4.3.2 Presubscription Service 

Conversation Minutes for Presubscription Service are billed in increments of 
six (6) seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of eighteen (1 8 )  
seconds. 

Actual Maximum 

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate per minute): $0.15 $0.18 
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EXPLANATION OF REVISION MARKS 

The following symbols shall be used in this tariff for the purpose indicated below: 

C 

D 

I 

M 

N 

R 

S 

T 

V 

Z 

Changed regulation 

Delete or Discontinue 

Change resulting in an Increase to a rate 

Move from another Tariff location 

New 

Change resulting in a Reduction to a rate 

Matter appearing elsewhere or repeated for clarification 

Change in text but no change to rate or regulation 

Signifies vintage tariff 

Correction 
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APPLICATION OF TARIFF 

This tariff sets forth the services offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to Neutral 
Tandem-Arizona, LLC’s (Telephone Company) furnishing of Arizona, intrastate InterLATA and 
IntraLATA communications services. This tariff is on file with the Arizona Public Service 
Commission, and copies may be inspected during normal business hours at the Commission or 
the Company’s principal place of business, One South Wacker Drive, Suite 200, Chicago IL 
60606. 

APPLICABILITY OF REGULATIONS 

The Regulations contained herein are applicable to all of the Telephone Company’s services, 
unless expressly noted otherwise. 
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SECTION 1: DEFINJTIONS 

Certain terms used herein are defined as follows: 

Access Service - transmission or switching services to carriers for the purpose of the origination 
or termination of telephone Toll Service and does not include 91 1, 41 1, 976, 31 1,611, 500, 950, 
Directory Assistance, O+ local, and O+ operator services. Customer for Access Service is the 
Terminating Carrier, except if the Originating Carrier routes Off-Net traffic to the Telephone 
Company, then Access Services charges will be applied to the Originating Carrier. 

a- means the Communications Act of 1934 [47 U.S.C. 153(R)], as amended by the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996, Public Law 104-1 04, 1 10 State. 56 (1 996) codified throughout 
47 U.S.C., and as interpreted by Applicable Law 

Alternate Access Tandem - an access tandem owned by a party other than the Telephone 
Company. 

Alternate Transit Tandem - a transit tandem owned by a party other than the Telephone 
Company 

AnswerlDisconnect Supervision - the transmission of the switch trunk equipment supervisory 
signal (off-hook or on-hook) to the customer's point of termination as an indication that the 
called party has answered or disconnected. 

Automatic Number Identification (ANI) - a multi-frequency signaling Common Switching Optional 
Feature that provides the automatic transmission of a seven or ten digit number and information 
digits to the customer's premises for call originating in the LATA, to identify the calling station. 

- Bit - the smallest unit of information in the binary system of notation 

Business Day - the times of day that a company is open for business. Generally, in the business 
community, these are 8:OO or 9:00 A.M. to 5:OO or 6:OO P.M., respectively, with an hour for 
lunch, Monday through Friday, resulting in a standard forty (40) hour work week. However, 
Business Day hours for the Telephone Company may vary based on company policy and 
location. 

Busy Hour Minutes of Capacity (BHMC) - the customer specified maximum amount of 
Access Service and/or Transit Service minutes the customer expects to be handled in a 
designated switch during any hour in an 8:OO A.M. to 11:OO P.M. period for the service 
ordered. This customer furnished BHMC quantity is the input data the Telephone Company 
uses to determine the number of transmission paths for the service ordered. 

Issued: Effective: 
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SECTION 1: DEFINITIONS 

m- an end user attempt for which the complete address code (e.g. 10 digits) is provided to 
the serving dial tone office. 

Call Classification - Call Classification is the classification of traffic as Access Service or as 
Transit Service. 

Callincl Party Number - an SS7 parameter identifying the directory number of the calling station 

Carrier or Common Carrier - any individual, partnership, association, joint-stock company, trust, 
governmental entity or corporation engaged for hire in communication by wire or radio. 

Carrier Identification Code - a numeric code currently used for routing traffic and billing 
purposes. 

Central Office - a local switching system where Telephone Exchange Service customer station 
loops are terminated for purposes of interconnection to each other and to trunks. 

Central Office Code - the first three digits (NXX) of the seven-digit telephone number assigned 
to an end user‘s Telephone Exchange Service. 

ChanneKs) - an electrical or photonic, in the case of fiber optic-based transmission systems, 
communications path between two or more points of termination. 

Channelize - the process of multiplexing-demultiplexing wider bandwidth or higher speed 
channels into narrower bandwidth or lower speed channels. 

Common Channel Siqnalinq Network - a digital data network carrying signaling, routing, and 
control information which interfaces with the voice/data network. 

Communications System - channels and other facilities which are capable of 
communications between terminal equipment provided by other than the Telephone 
Company. 

Customer(s) - any individual, partnership, association, joint-stock company, trust, 
corporation, or governmental entity or any other entity which subscribes to the services 
offered under this tariff. 

Caliinq Party Number (CPN) - means a Signaling System 7 “SS7” parameter whereby the ten 
(1 0) digit number of the calling Party is forwarded from the End Office. 

Issued: Effective: 
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Decibel - a unit used to express relative difference in power, usually between acoustic or electric 
signals, equal to ten (IO) times the common logarithm of the ratio of two signal powers. 

Dedicated Transport - Direct-trunked transport provided between the customer's facility and a 
Telephone Company facility, hub, or tandem. 

End Office Switch - a local switching system where customer station loops are terminated for 
purposes of interconnection to trunks. 

End User - any customer of a telecommunications service that is not a carrier 

Entrance Facility - A Transport facility that provides dedicated transport from the customer's 
point of termination to the Telephone Company's facility. 

Entry Switch - See First Point of Switching. 

Exchanqe - a unit generally smaller than a Market Service Area, established by the local service 
provider for the administration of communications service in a specified area which usually 
embraces a city, town or village and its environs. It consists of one or more central offices 
together with the associated facilities used in furnishing communications service within that 
area. One or more designated exchanges comprise a given Market Service Area. 

First-Come, First-Served - a procedure followed when the first service order received will be the 
first service order processed. 

First Point of Switchinq - the first Telephone Company location at which switching occurs on the 
terminating path of a call proceeding from the customer premises to the terminating switch. 

Grandfathered - Services ordered under the provisions of this tariff and which are considered 
grandfathered and no longer available to new customers. 

Host Office - an electronic switching system which provides call processing capabilities for one 
or more Remote Switching Modules or Remote Switching Systems. 

I 
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SECTION 1: DEFINITIONS 

Immediately Available Funds - a corporate or personal check drawn on a bank account and 
funds which are available for use by the receiving party on the same day on which they are 
received and include U.S. Federal Reserve bank wire transfers, U.S. Federal Reserve notes 
(paper cash), US. coins, U.S. Postal Money Orders and Certificates of Deposit. 

Individual Case Basis (ICB) - a condition in which the regulations, (if applicable) rates and 
charges for an offering under the provisions of this tariff are developed based on the 
circumstances in each case. 

Interconnected Carrier (IC) or interconnected Common Carrier - any individual, partnership, 
association, joint-stock company, trust, governmental entity or corporation engaged for hire in 
intrastate communication by wire or radio connected to the Telephone Company. 

Interstate Communications - both interstate and foreign communications. 

lnterexchanqe Carrier (IXC) - Toll Service provider. 

Intrastate Communications - any communications within a state subject to oversight by a state 
regulatory commission as provided by the laws of the state involved. Intrastate communication 
can be intraLATA or InterLATA in nature, with intraLATA calls being between two parties 
located within the same LATA and intrastate, interLATA calls being between two users in 
different LATAs in the state. 

Local Exchanqe Routinq Guide (LERG) - is the industry reporting tool used to provision the 
appropriate NPA NXXs in networks. 

Local Callinq Area - a geographical area, as defined in the incumbent telephone company's 
local exchange service tariff, in which an end user may complete a call without incurring Toll 
charges. 

Local Access and Transport Area (LATA)-- a geographic area established for the provision and 
administration of communications service. It encompasses one or more designated exchanges, 
which are grouped to serve common social, economic and other purposes. In Illinois, 
Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA) is the term used to define a LATA. 

Line Information Data Base (LIDB) - a transaction-oriented database system that functions as a 
centralized repository for data storage and retrieval. LlDB contains records associated with End 
User line numbers and special billing numbers. LlDB accepts queries from other network 
elements and provides return result, return error, and return reject responses as appropriate. 
Examples of information that stored in LlDB and in its Line Records are: ABS validation data, 
originating line number screening (OLNS) data, ZIP Code data, and calling name information. 
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Line Record - means information in LlDB and/or the LlDB administrative system that is specific 
to a single telephone number or billing number. 

Line-Side Connection - a connection of a transmission path to the line side of a local exchange 
switching system. 

Maior Fraction Thereof - is any period of time in excess of 1/2 of the stated amount of time. As 
an example, in considering a period of one hour, a major fraction of one hour would be 31 
minutes. Therefore, if a given service is interrupted for one hour and 31 minutes, the customer 
would be given a credit for two hours. For one hour and 30 minutes or less, the customer would 
be given credit for one hour. 

Meet-Point Billinq (MPB) - refers to the billing associated with interconnection of facilities 
between two or more local carriers for the routing of traffic to and from an interexchange carrier 
with which one of the local carriers does not have a direct connection. In a multi-bill 
environment, each local carrier bills the appropriate tariffed rate for its portion of a jointly 
provided Access Service 

Messaqe - a "Call" as defined preceding. 

Minutes of Use (MOUs) - Minutes of use. 

Mixed Access and Transit Service - Both Transit and Access Services provided over a single 
facility. 

Mobile Switchinq Center (MSC) - is the location of the switch in a cellular telephone network 
used by a Commercial Mobile Radio Services (CMRS) provider in performing, inter alia, 
terminating and originating functions for calls to and from a CMRS provider's end user. 

Network Control Siqnalinq - the transmission of signals used in the telecommunications system 
which perform functions such as supervision (control, status, and charge signals), address 
signaling (e.g., dialing), calling and called number identifications, rate of flow, service selection 
error control and audible tone signals (call progress signals indicating re-order or busy 
conditions, alerting, coin denominations, coin collect and coin return tones) to control the 
operation of the telecommunications system. 

Network Jnterface - the point of interconnection between Telephone Company communications 
facilities and terminal equipment, protective apparatus or wiring at a customer's premises or 
point of interconnection. The network interface or demarcation point shall be located on the 
subscriber's side of the telephone company's protector, or the equivalent thereof in cases where 
a protector is not employed, as provided under the Telephone Company's reasonable and 
nondiscriminatory standard operating practices. 
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Non-Authorized Traffic - traffic that is not defined as Transit and Access traffic, including 91 1, 
41 1, 976,311, 61 1, 500, 950. Directory Assistance, O+ local, and O+ operator services. 

North American Numberinq Plan (NANP) - a three-digit area (Numbering Plan Area) code and a 
seven-digit telephone number made up of a three-digit Central Office code plus a four-digit 
station number. 

Off-hook - the active condition of Switched Access or a Transit Service line. 

On-hook - the idle condition of Switched Access or a Transit Service line. 

Off-Net - A Transit or Access call that is not an On-Net call. 

On-Net - A Transit or Access call that can be terminated to an Interconnected Common Carrier 
and therefore not routed to an Alternate Access or Transit Tandem. 

Operatinq Company Number (OCN) - a four place alphanumeric code (NNXX), assigned by 
NECA, that identifies providers of telecommunications services. A separate code is required for 
each state in which a company provides facility based telecommunication services. 

Oriqinatinq Carrier - The carrier originating a call from an End User. 

Oriqinatinq Direction -the origination of calls from an End User premises. 

Oriqinatinq Point Code - a field within a signaling message that identifies the originating network 
signaling node. 

Percentaqe of Intrastate IntraLATA Use (PIIU) - Intrastate intraLATA versus intrastate 
interLATA jurisdictional use of a service as reported by the customer. This percentage is stated 
as a whole number percentage which is the customer's best estimate of the percentage of the 
total use of the intrastate service that will be intrastate intraLATA in nature- 

Percentaqe for Interstate Use (PIU) - Interstate jurisdictional use of a service as reported by the 
customer. This percentage is stated as a whole number percentage which is the customer's 
best estimate of the percentage of the total use of the service that will be interstate in nature. 

Point of Termination - the point of demarcation within a customerdesignated premises or point 
of interconnection at which the Telephone Company's responsibility for the provision of service 
ends. 

port- an interface on the PAD or packet switch that provides an entry point into the PSN. 

Premises - a building, a portion of a building in a multi-tenant building or buildings on continuous 
property not separated by a public thoroughfare. 
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Route Miles - are the total of cable sheath feet shown in the Telephone Company's location 
records from the demarcation point at the customer's premises to the serving wire center. This 
total footage is divided by 5,280 feet and then shown out two decimal places and rounded to the 
next higher quarter route mile. This is for per quarter route mile billing. 

Service Code - an SS7 parameter that allows individual calls to be identified and routed based 
on specific service characteristics. 

Service Interface - is that point of termination where all tariffed technicaVphysical parameters 
are defined. The Service Interface is located at the Network Interface or may be extended at the 
customer's request. 

Siqnalinq System Seven (SS7) - the layered protocol used for standardized Common Channel 
Signaling in the United States. 

Special Order - an order for a non-tariffed service or an order for special terms for tariffed 
service. 

Tandem - a Telephone Company switching system that provides a concentration and 
distribution function for Access Service and Transit Service traffic between Interconnected 
Common Carriers. 

Tandem Service -Access and Transit Service. 

Tandem Switch - a local Telephone Company switching unit by which local transit or access 
telephonic communications are switched to and from Interconnected Common Carriers' 
switches. 

I 

Tandem-Switched Transport - Switched Transport provided between the customer's switch and 
the tandem or between the tandem and switches connected to the tandem. Tandem-Switched 
Transport is switched at a tandem switch. Tandem-Switched Transport consists of both circuits 
and portions of circuits dedicated to the use of a customer between their switch and the tandem 
and circuits used in common by many customers. 

Tandem-Switched Transport Facility - A transport facility used for Tandem-Switched Transport. 

Telephone Company - Neutral Tandem-Arizona, LLC. 

Terminatinq Carrier - The carrier terminating a call to an End User. 

Terminatinq Direction - the completion of calls to an End User premises. 
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Toll Service or Long Distance - is as defined in the Act. 

Transit Service - Transit Service allows one Interconnected Carrier to send local, non-Toll traffic 
to another Interconnected Carrier through the Telephone Company tandem. A Transit rate 
element applies to all MOUs transmitted over the Telephone Company network. The originating 
Interconnected Carrier is responsible for payment of the appropriate rates unless otherwise 
specified. Transit Service does not include 911. 411, 976, 311, 611, 500, 950, Directory 
Assistance, O+ local, and O+ operator services. 

Trunk - a communications path connecting two switching systems in a network, used in the 
establishment of an end-to-end connection. 

Trunk Group - a set of trunks which are traffic engineered as a unit for the establishment of 
connections between switching systems in which all of the communications paths are 
interchangeable. 

Trunk Side Connection - the connection of a transmission path to the trunk side of a local 
exchange switching system. 

V and H Coordinates Method - a method of computing airline miles between two points by 
utilizing an established formula which is based on the vertical and horizontal coordinates of the 
two points. 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking of the Telephone Company 

2.1.1 Scope 

(A) The Telephone Company shall be responsible only for the installation, 
operation and maintenance of the services which it provides. 

The Telephone Company will, for maintenance purposes, test its services 
only to the extent necessary to detect and/or clear troubles. 

(D) Services are provided 24 hours daily, seven days per week, except as set 
forth in other applicable sections of this tariff. 

(6) 

(E) The Telephone Company does not warrant that its facilities and services 
meet standards other than those set forth in this tariff. 

2.1.2 Limitations 

(A) The customer may not assign or transfer the use of services provided 
under this tariff; however, where there is no interruption of use or 
relocation of the services, such assignment or transfer may be made to: 

(1 ) another customer, whether an individual, partnership, association or 
corporation, provided the assignee or transferee assumes all 
outstanding indebtedness for such services, and the unexpired portion 
of the minimum period and the termination liability, if any, applicable 
to such services, if any; or 

(2) a court appointed receiver, trustee or other person acting pursuant to 
law in bankruptcy, receivership, reorganization, insolvency, liquidation 
or other similar proceedings, provided the assignee or transferee 
assumes the unexpired portion of the minimum period and the 
termination liability applicable to such services, if any. 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking of the Telephone Company (Cont'd) 

2.1.2 Limitations (Cont'd) 

In all cases of assignment or transfer, the written acknowledgment of the 
Telephone Company is required prior to such assignment or transfer 
which acknowledgment shall be made within 15 days from the receipt of 
notification. All regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall 
apply to such assignee or transferee. 

The assignment or transfer of services does not relieve or discharge the 
assignor or transferor from remaining jointly or severally liable with the 
assignee or transferee for any obligations existing at the time of the 
assignment or transfer. 

The regulations for the installation and restoration of Telecommunications 
Service Priority (TSP) system services shall be subject to the Federal 
Communications Commission's Rules and Regulations. 

Subject to compliance with the rules mentioned in (D) preceding, the 
services offered herein will be provided to customers on a first-come, 
first-served basis. 

2.1.3 Liability 

(A) The Telephone Company's liability, if any, for its willful misconduct is not 
limited by this tariff. With respect to any other claim or suit, by a 
customer, or by any others, for damages associated with the installation, 
provision, preemption, termination, maintenance, repair or restoration of 
service, and subject to the provisions of (B) through (J) following, the 
Telephone Company's liability, if any, shall not exceed an amount equal 
to the proportionate charge for the service for the period during which the 
service was affected. This liability for damages shall be in addition to any 
amounts that may otherwise be due the customer under this tariff as a 
Credit Allowance for a Service Interruption. 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking of the Telephone Company (Cont'd) 

2.1.3 Liability (Cont'd) 

(B) The Telephone Company shall not be liable for: 

(1) Any act or omission of any other carrier or customer providing a 
portion of a service; 

(2) Any intentional, wrongful act of a Telephone Company employee 
when such act is not within the scope of the employee's 
responsibilities for the Telephone Company and/or is not authorized 
by the Telephone Company; 

(3) Any representations made by Telephone Company employees that do 
not comport, or that are inconsistent, with the provisions of this Tariff; 

(4) Any noncompletion of calls due to network busy conditions; and 

(5) Any calls not actually attempted to be completed during any period 
that service is unavaiJable. 

(C) The Telephone Company is not liable for damages to the customer 
premises resulting from the furnishing of a service, including the 
installation and removal of equipment and associated wiring, unless the 
damage is caused by the Telephone Company's negligence. 

(D) The Telephone Company shall be indemnified, defended and held 
harmless by the end user against any claim, loss or damage arising from 
the end user's use of services offered under this tariff, involving: 

(1) Claims for libel, slander, invasion of privacy, or infringement of 
copyright arising from the end user's own communications; 

(2) Claims for patent infringement arising from the end user's acts 
combining or using the service furnished by the Telephone Company 
in connection with facilities or equipment furnished by the end user or 
Interconnected Carrier (,IC) or; All other claims arising out of any act 
or omission of the end user in the course of using services provided 
pursuant to this tariff. 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking of the Telephone Company (Cont'd) 

2.1.3 Liability (Cont'd) 

Issued : 

The Telephone Company shall be indemnified, defended and held 
harmless by the IC against any claim, loss or damage arising from the 
IC's use of services offered under this tariff, involving: 

(1) Claims for libel, slander, invasion of privacy, or infringement of 
copyright arising from the IC's own communications; 

(2) Claims for patent infringement arising from the IC's acts combining or 
using the service furnished by the Telephone Company in connection 
with facilities or equipment furnished by the end user or IC or; 

(3) All other claims arising out of any act or omission of the IC in the 
course of using services provided pursuant to this tariff. 

The Telephone Company does not guarantee or make any warranty with 
respect to its services when used in an explosive atmosphere. The 
Telephone Company shall be indemnified, defended and held harmless 
by the customer from any and all claims by any person relating to such 
customer's use of services so provided. 

No license under patents (other than the limited license to use) is granted 
by the Telephone Company or shall be implied or arise by estoppel, with 
respect to any service offered under this tariff. The Telephone Company 
will defend the customer against claims of patent infringement arising 
solely from the use by the customer of services offered under this tariff 
and will indemnify such customer for any damages awarded based solely 
on such claims. 

The Telephone Company's failure to provide or maintain services under 
this tariff shall be excused by labor difficulties, governmental orders, civil 
commotion, criminal actions taken against the Telephone Company, acts 
of God and other circumstances beyond the Telephone Company's 
reasonable control, subject to the Credit Allowance for a Service 
Interruption as set forth in 2.4.4. following. 

Effective: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking of the Telephone Company (Cont‘d) 

2.1.3 Liability (Cont’d) 

The Telephone Company assumes no responsibility for the availability or 
performance of any cable or satellite systems or related facilities under 
the control of other entities, or for other facilities provided by other entities 
used for service to the Customer, even if the Telephone Company has 
acted as the Customer’s agent in arranging for such facilities or services. 
Such facilities are provided subject to such degree of protection or 
nonpreemptibility as may be provided by the other entities. 

Except as otherwise stated in this Tariff, any claim of whatever nature 
against the Telephone Company shall be deemed conclusively to have 
been waived unless presented in writing to the Telephone Company 
within thirty (30) days after the date of the occurrence that gave rise to 
the claim. 

NEITHER TELEPHONE COMPANY NOR ITS AFFILIATES, OFFICERS, 
DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS OR ASSIGNS, SHALL BE 
LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY, INCLUDING THEIR 
OWN CUSTOMERS OR END USERS, FOR ANY SPECIAL, 
INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, CONSEQUENTJAL OR OTHER INDIRECT 
DAMAGES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOST PROFITS, 
LOSS OF BUSINESS OR ANY OTHER PECUNIARY LOSS, ARISING IN 
ANY WAY OUT OF OR UNDER THIS TARIFF OR RELATED 
AGREEMENT, WHETHER IN TORT, CONTRACT OR OTHERWISE, 
EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF 
SUCH DAMAGES. CARRIERS AND ITS SUBCONTRACTORS 
LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER AND ITS CUSTOMERS OR END USERS 
ARISING OUT OF OR UNDER THIS TARIFF OR RELATED 
AGREEMENT, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, 
SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE AMOUNTS PAID BY CUSTOMER TO 
CARRIER IN THE SIX (6) MONTH PERIOD IMMEDIATELY 
PRECEDING THE TIME THAT THE EVENT RESULTING IN LIABILITY 
OCCURS. 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking of the Telephone Company (Cont'd) 

2.1.3 Liability (Cont'd) 

(L) DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES. TELEPHONE COMPANY MAKES NO 
WARRANTY TO CUSTOMER, OR TO ITS OWN CUSTOMERS, END 
USERS, OR ANY OTHER PERSON, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED 
OR STATUTORY, AS TO THE MERCHANTABILITY, FlTNESS FOR 
ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE, LACK OF VIRUSES, ACCURACY OR 
COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSES OR RESULTS, TITLE, 
NONINFRINGEMENT, QUIET ENJOYMENT OR QUIET POSSESSION, 
OR CORRESPONDENCE TO DESCRIPTION WITH RESPECT TO THE 
SERVICES AND ANYTHING PROVIDED OR USED UNDER, OR AS A 
RESULT OF, THIS TARIFF OR ANY RELATED AGREEMENT. 

2.1.4 Provision of Services 

The Telephone Company, to the extent that such services are or can be made 
available with reasonable effort, will provide to the customer upon reasonable 
notice services offered in other applicable sections of this tariff at rates and 
charges specified therein. 

2.1.5 Installation and Termination of Services 

The services provided under this tariff will include any entrance cable or drop 
wiring and wire or intrabuilding network cable to that point where provision is 
made for termination of the Telephone Company's outside distribution network 
facilities at a suitable location, and will be installed by the Telephone Company 
to such point, designated as the Network Interface. Technical parameters of 
services provided under this tariff shall be measured at a Point of Termination 
to be referred to as the Service Interface (SI). The Service Interface shall be 
located at the Network Jnterface or may be extended at the customer's request. 
Wire and equipment required to extend Access Service facilities will be 
provided by the Telephone Company, at the customer's request, on a 
deregulated basis. This wire and equipment may also be provided by the 
customer. In either case, the customer shall own the wire and equipment 
beyond the Network Interface. For some services, Telephone Company 
provided equipment may be placed at an extended SI, causing the customer 
owned inside wire to be interpositioned. Standard Access Service has only one 
Point of Termination (Service Interface) per customer premises. Any additional 
termination beyond such Point of Termination will be negotiated on a special 
case basis. 

Issued: 
- ~ _ _  
Effective: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, 1L 60606 



NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 3 
-__ Original Page No. 19 

SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking of the Telephone Company (Cont'd) 

2.1.6 Maintenance of Services 

The services provided under this tariff shall be maintained by the Telephone 
Company. The customer or others may not rearrange, move, disconnect, 
remove or attempt to repair any facilities provided by the Telephone Company, 
other than by connection or disconnection to any interface means used, except 
with the written consent of the Telephone Company. Customer owned inside 
wire maintenance is the customer's responsibility, but may be maintained by 
the Telephone Company at the customer's request, on a deregulated basis. 
When trouble on an Access Service is caused by facilities, equipment or wiring 
owned by the customer, a charge will apply on a deregulated basis. 

2.1.7 Changes and Substitutions 

Except as provided for equipment and systems subject to F.C.C. Part 68 
Regulations at 47 C.F.R. Section 68.1 1O(b), the Telephone Company may, 
where such action is reasonably required in the operation of its business, (A) 
substitute, change or rearrange any facilities used in providing service under 
this tariff, including but not limited to, (1) substitution of different metallic 
facilities, (2) substitution of carrier or derived facilities for metallic facilities used 
to provide other than metallic facilities and (3) substitution of metallic facilities 
for carrier or derived facilities used to provide other than metallic facilities, (B) 
change minimum protection criteria, (C) change operating or maintenance 
characteristics of facilities or (D) change operations or procedures of the 
Telephone Company. The Telephone Company shall not be responsible if any 
such substitution, change or rearrangement renders any customer furnished 
services obsolete or requires modification or alteration thereof or otherwise 
affects their use or performance. If such substitution, change or rearrangement 
materially affects the operating characteristics of the facility, the Telephone 
Company will provide reasonable notification to the customer in writing. 
Reasonable time will be allowed for any redesign and implementation required 
by the change in operating characteristics. The Telephone Company wilt work 
cooperatively with the customer to determine reasonable notification 
requirements. 

Issued: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking of the Telephone Company (Cont'd) 

2.1.8 Refusal and Discontinuance of Service 

(A) Unless the provisions of 2.2.1(B) apply, if a customer fails to comply with 
the provisions of this Tariff or other requirements agreed to by the 
customer, including any payments to be made by it on the dates and 
times herein specified, the Telephone Company may, on thirty (30) days 
written notice by receipted delivery to the person designated by that 
customer to receive such notices of noncompliance, refuse additional 
applications for service and/or refuse to complete any pending orders for 
service by the non-complying customer and/or discontinue the provision 
of services at any time thereafter. Telephone Company reserves the right 
to refuse service to any carrier whose use or continued use of the Service 
would be materially adverse to the interest of the Telephone Company or 
Interconnected Carriers- 

If the Telephone Company does not refuse additional applications for 
service on the date specified in the thirty (30) days notice, and the 
customer's noncompliance continues, nothing contained herein shall 
preclude the Telephone Company's right to refuse additional applications 
for service by the non-complying customer without further notice. 

(9) If the Telephone Company discontinues service, it will no longer route 
any traffic that uses the customer's Carrier Identification Code (CIC), 
Local Routing Number (LRN), carrier owned NPA-NXX or any other 
element used to route traffic. In the case of such discontinuance, all 
applicable charges, including termination charges, if any, shall become 
due. If the Telephone Company does not discontinue the provision of the 
services involved on the date specified in the thirty (30) days notice, and 
the customer's noncompliance continues, nothing contained herein shall 
preclude the Telephone Company's right to discontinue the provision of 
the services to the non-complying customer without further notice. 

Issued: Effective: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking of the Telephone Company (Cont’d) 

2.1.9 Limitation of Use of Metallic Facilities 

Signals applied to a metallic facility shall conform to the limitations set forth in 
Technical Reference Publication AS No. 1. In the case of application of dc 
telegraph signaling systems, the customer shall be responsible, at its expense, 
for the provision of current limiting devices to protect the Telephone Company 
facilities from excessive current due to abnormal conditions and for the 
provision of noise mitigation networks when required to reduce excessive 
noise. 

2.1.10 Notification of Service-Affecting Activities 

The Telephone Company will provide the customer reasonable notification of 
service affecting activities that may occur in normal operation of its business. 
Such activities may include, but are not limited to, equipment or facilities 
additions, removals or rearrangements, routine preventative maintenance and 
major switching machine change-out. Generally, such activities are not 
individual customer service specific. they affect many customer services. No 
specific advance notification period is applicable to all service activities. The 
Telephone Company will work cooperatively with the customer to determine 
reasonable notification requirements. 

2.1.1 1 Coordination with Respect to Network Contingencies 

The Telephone Company intends to work cooperatively with the customer to 
develop network contingency plans in order to maintain maximum network 
capability following natural or man-made disasters which affect 
telecommunications services. 

2.1.12 Emergency Blocking 

Customer agrees that if the Telephone Company, in its sole discretion, 
determines that an emergency action is necessary to protect the Telephone 
Company network or business, the Telephone Company may block any 
transmission path over the Telephone Company network to Customer 
transmissions that are needed to protect the integrity of the Telephone 
Company network or business. Neither Party shall have any obligation to the 
other Party for any claim, judgment or liability resulting from such blockage. 

Issued: Effective: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.2 Use 

2.2.1 Interference or Impairment 

(A) The characteristics and methods of operation of any circuits, facilities or 
equipment provided by other than the Telephone Company and 
associated with the facilities utilized to provide services under this tariff 
shall not interfere with or impair service over any facilities of the 
Telephone Company, its affiliated companies, or its connecting and 
concurring carriers involved in its services, cause damage to their plant, 
impair the privacy of any communications carried over their facilities or 
create hazards to the employees of any of them or the public. 

(B) Except as provided for equipment or systems subject to the FCC Part 68 
Rules in 47 C.F.R. Section 68.108, if such characteristics or methods of 
operation are not in accordance with (A) preceding, the Telephone 
Company will, where practicable, notify the customer that temporary 
discontinuance of the use of a service may be required; however, where 
prior notice is not practicable, nothing contained herein shall be deemed 
to preclude the Telephone Company's right to temporarily discontinue 
forthwith the use of a service if such action is reasonable under the 
circumstances. In case of such temporary discontinuance, the customer 
will be promptly notified and afforded the opportunity to correct the 
condition which gave rise to the temporary discontinuance. During such 
period of temporary discontinuance, credit allowance for service 
interruptions as set forth in 2.4.4 (A) and (6) following is not applicable. 

2.2.2 Unlawful Use 

The service provided under this tariff shall not be used for an unlawful purpose. 

Issued: Effective: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer 

2.3.1 Damages 

The customer shall reimburse the Telephone Company for damages to the 
Telephone Company facilities utilized to provide services under this tariff 
caused by the negligence or willful act of the customer or resulting from the 
customer's improper use of the Telephone Company facilities, or due to 
malfunction of any facilities or equipment provided by other than the Telephone 
Company. The Telephone Company will, upon reimbursement for damages, 
cooperate with the customer in prosecuting a claim against the person causing 
such damage and the customer shall be subrogated to the right of recovery by 
the Telephone Company for the damages to the extent of such payment. 

2.3.2 Ownership of Facilities and Theft 

Facilities utilized by the Telephone Company to provide service under the 
provisions of this tariff shall remain the property of the Telephone Company. 
Such facilities shall be returned to the Telephone Company by the customer, 
whenever requested, within a reasonable period following the request in as 
good condition as reasonable wear will permit. 

2.3.3 Equipment Space and Power 

The customer shall furnish or arrange to have furnished to the Telephone 
Company, at no charge, equipment space and electrical power required by the 
Telephone Company to provide services under this tariff at the points of 
termination of such services. The selection of ac or dc power shall be mutually 
agreed to by the customer and the Telephone Company. The customer shall 
also make necessary arrangements in order that the Telephone Company will 
have access to such spaces at reasonable times for installing, testing, 
inspecting, repairing or removing Telephone Company services. Customer 
shall prepare its site for and accept delivery of any equipment before the 
requested service start date. Customer shall provide reasonable access for 
Carrier to install, maintain, ore remove any equipment. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 



-. 
i 

- 3  
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 3 

Original Page No. 24 

SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd) 

2.3.4 Availability for Testing 

The services provided under this tariff shall be available from the Telephone 
Company at times mutually agreed upon in order to permit the Telephone 
Company to make tests and adjustments appropriate for maintaining the 
services in satisfactory operating condition. Such tests and adjustments shall 
be completed within a reasonable time. No credit will be allowed for any 
interruptions involved during such tests and adjustments. 

2.3.5 Balance 

All signals for transmission over the services provided under this tariff shall be 
delivered by the Customer balanced to ground except for ground start, duplex 
(DX) and McCullohLoop (Alarm System) type signaling and dc telegraph 
transmission at speeds of 75 baud or less. 

2.3.6 Design of Customer Services 

Subject to the provisions of 2.1.7 preceding, the customer shall be solely 
responsible, at its own expense, for the overall design of its services and for 
any redesigning or rearrangement of its services which may be required 
because of changes in facilities, operations or procedures of the Telephone 
Company, minimum protection criteria or operating or maintenance 
characteristics of the facilities. 

2.3.7 References to the Telephone Company 

The customer may advise End Users that certain services are provided by the 
Telephone Company in connection with the service the customer furnishes to 
End Users; however, the customer shall not represent that the Telephone 
Company jointly participates in the customer's services. 

Issued: Effective: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd) 

2.3.8 Claims and Demands for Damages 

(A) With respect to claims of patent infringement made by third persons, the 
customer shall defend, indemnify, protect and save harmless the 
Telephone Company from and against all claims arising out of the 
combining with, or use in connection with, the services provided under 
this tariff, any circuit, apparatus, system or method provided by the 
customer. 

(B) The customer shall defend, indemnify, protect and save harmless the 
Telephone Company from and against any and all suits, claims, and 
demands by third persons arising out of the construction, installation, 
operation, maintenance, or removal of the customer's circuits, facilities, or 
equipment connected to the Telephone Company's services provided 
under this tariff, including, without limitation, Workmen's Compensation 
claims, actions for infringement of copyright and/or unauthorized use of 
program material, libel and slander actions based on the content of 
communications transmitted over the customer's circuits, facilities or 
equipment, and proceedings to recover taxes, fines, or penalties for 
failure of the customer to obtain or maintain in effect any necessary 
certificates, permits, licenses, or other authority to acquire or operate the 
services provided under this tariff; provided, however, the foregoing 
indemnification shall not apply to suits, claims, and demands to recover 
damages for damage to property, death, or personal injury unless such 
suits, claims or demands are based on the tortious conduct of the 
customer, its officers, agents or employees. 

(C) The customer shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the Telephone 
Company from and against any suits, claims, losses or damages, 
including punitive damages, attorney fees and court costs by the 
customer or third parties arising out of any act or omission of the 
customer in the course of using services provided under this tariff. 

lssued: Effective: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d) 

2.3.9 Traffic Information 

(A) Customer shall provide Signaling Data (as defined below) and shall not, 
directly or indirectly, including in concert with a third party, strip, alter, 
modify, add, delete, change, or incorrectly assign any Signaling Data. 
Signaling Data shall, at a minimum, include information that accurately 
reflects the geographic location of the end user that originated and/or 
dialed the call, when including such information is technically feasible. For 
purposes of this Agreement, Signaling Data includes, but is not limited to, 
calling party number as defined in 47 C.F.R. Section 64.1600(c) (“CPN”), 
Automatic Number Identification as defined in 47 C.F.R. Section 
64.1600(b) (”ANI”), Charge Number as defined in 47 C.F.R. Section 
64.1 600(d), Jurisdictional tndicator Parameter (“JIP”) and any other 
signaling data that affects the terminating Party’s ability to jurisdictionalize 
traffic. If it is determined that customer has made any such change, 
mask, manipulation alteration or modification, all of customer’s traffic, 
including prior traffic, will be re-rated to the highest tariff rate. Upon 
request, Telephone Company will provide to Customer available 
Signaling Data for traffic terminated to Customer. 

(6) Where SS7 connections exist, customer will include in the information 
transmitted to the Telephone Company for each call, including the original 
and true Line Information, including the Calling Party Number (CPN). 

(C) If customer is passing Line Information but the Telephone Company is 
not properly receiving information, the parties will work cooperatively to 
correct the problem. 

(D) All calls exchanged without CPN information will be billed at the access or 
transit rate, whichever is greater. For transit traffic, if the original and true 
CPN is not received from the originating third party, the Telephone 
Company cannot forward the CPN and will not be billed as the default 
originator. 

Issued: Effective: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd) 

2.3. IO Jurisdictional Report Requirements* I 
(A) In this section the terms "trunk group" shall be assumed to also represent 

a single line or trunk. 

(B) Reporting by the customer of the expected jurisdictional use of services is 
required because the Telephone Company cannot determine the actual 
jurisdiction of the customer's usage from every type of call detail 
recording. In some cases the Telephone Company cannot record the 
customer's usage of the service at all. The information reported by the 
customer will be used by the Telephone Company in an effort to 
determine the appropriate charges, as set forth in 2.3.11 following. The 
customer must always report this information for those services or 
portions of services for which the actual jurisdictional use cannot be 
determined by Telephone Company. 

*(Pursuant to Federal Communications Commission order FCC 85-1 45 
released April 16, 1985, interstate usage is to be developed as though 
every call that enters a customer network at a point within the same state 
as that in which the called station (as designated by the called station 
number) is situated is an intrastate communication and every call for 
which the point of entry is in a state other than that where the called 
station (as designated by the called station number) is situated is 
interstate in nature.) 

(1) When a customer orders a new Access Service, the customer shall, in 
its order, state the proportion of the service which is to be provided for 
interstate use. This proportion is the Percent for Interstate Use or P1U. 
The customer can either specify one general PIU for the service 
usage or the customer can specify an 800 terminating PIU and a 
residual PIU. All Plus shall be stated as whole number percentages. If 
the customer chooses to report one general Percent for Interstate 
Use, then the general PlU will be the customer's best estimate of the 
percentage of the total use of the trunk group that will be interstate in 
nature. 

Issued: Effective: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd) 

2.3.10 Jurisdictional Report Requirements (Cont'd) 

(B) (1 ) (Cont'd) 

If the customer chooses to provide a separate 800 terminating PIU, 
then that PIU will be the customer's best estimate of the percentage of 
the total 800 terminating use of the trunk group usage that will be 
interstate in nature. The residual PIU would then be the customer's 
best estimate of the percentage of the total trunk group usage that will 
not be 800 terminating usage and will be interstate in nature. 

The reported Percentage(s) for Interstate Use PIU(s) will be used in 
the determination of all interstate and intrastate charges for the trunk 
group, as set forth in 2.3.11 following, as well as for the associated 
charges for transport and port charges. The PIU(s) remains in effect 
until it is superseded by a revised PiU(s), as set forth in (3) following. 
When the customer determines that any currently effective PIU(s) for 
one or more trunk groups is no longer accurate, the customer shall 
report a revised PIU(s) for each trunk group. The customer can report 
the new PlU(s) to the Telephone Company in writing. The report must 
clearly identify each trunk group, the account number under which it is 
billed, and both the current and revised PIU(s). The revised PIU(s) will 
become effective on the first day of the next monthly billing period that 
begins at least 15 business days after the day on which the customer 
reports the revised PlU(s) to the Telephone Company. No revisions to 
bills preceding the effective date of the revised PIU(s) will be made 
based on this report. 

(2) When a customer orders Transit Service, the customer shall, in its 
order, state the proportion of the service which is to be provided for 
interstate use, if any, for each trunk group. This proportion is the 
Percent for Interstate Use or PIU. All Plus shall be stated as whole 
number percentages. 

If the customer chooses to report one general Percent for Interstate 
Use for all its trunk groups, then this general PIU will be the 
customer's best estimate of the percentage of the total Transit usage, 
that will be interstate in nature. The residual PIU will be the 
customer's best estimate of the percentage of the total Transit usage 
that will be interstate in nature. 

Issued: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d) 

2.3.10 Jurisdictional Report Requirements (Cont’d) 

(B) (Cont’d) 

(3) Identifying Transit and Access Services. When a customer orders 
trunk group for Tandem Service, the customer shall, in its order, state 
the anticipated proportion of the service that is to be Transit Service 
versus Access Service. 

If the customer chooses to report one general Percent of Transit 
Versus Access, then this general PTVA will be the customer‘s best 
estimate of the percentage of the total service usage, for each trunk 
group, that will be Transit Service versus Access Service in nature. 
This estimate should not include any usage types for which the 
Telephone Company is able to derive Call Classification from call 
detail recording. When the customer determines that any currently 
effective PTVA is no longer accurate, the customer shall report a 
revised PTVA. The customer can report the new PTVA(s) to the 
Telephone Company in writing or via magnetic tape. The report must 
clearly identify each trunk group it is to be applied to, the account 
number under which it is billed, and both the current and revised 
PTVA(s). This revised PTVA(s) will become effective on the first day 
of the next monthly billing period which begins at least 15 business 
days after the day on which the customer reports the revised PTVA(s) 
to the Telephone Company. No revisions to bills preceding the 
effective date of the revised PTVA(s) will be made based on this 
report. 

The reported PTVA(s) will be used in the determination of charges for 
Transit and Access Services, as well as for the associated charges for 
transport and port charges. 

Issued: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d) 

2.3.10 Jurisdictional Report Requirements (Cont’d) 

(B) (Cont’d) 

(4) NPA-NXX Surrogate 

If the customer’s end users utilize NPA-NXXs from outside of a local 
market to terminate Transit calls, customer shall report a NPA-NXX 
Surrogate, which shall be customer’s estimate of Transit traffic that 
appears to be access traffic. For example, a cellular end user with an 
NPA-NXX different than the market in which the end user is roaming 
and terminating a Transit call or an end user assigned an NPA-NXX 
from a market different than the market in which the end user is 
terminating Transit calls. 

(5) Cali Classification Report Verification 

If a billing dispute arises or a regulatory commission questions the 
PIU or PTVA, the Telephone Company will ask the customer to 
provide the data the customer uses to determine the PIU or PTVA. 
The customer shall supply the data within 15 days of the Telephone 
Company request. The customer shall keep records of call detail, 
including not altering directly or indirectly with a third party call 
origination or termination data from which the Call Classification can 
be ascertained. Upon request of the Telephone Company, customer 
shall make the records available for inspection as reasonably 
necessary for purposes of verification. Requests for verification shall 
be limited to no more than two per year, except in extreme 
circumstances. Audits may be conducted by independent auditors if 
the Telephone Company and the customer or the customer alone is 
willing to pay the expenses of the audit. 

Issued : Effective: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 



*. 

- i  
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 3 
___. Original Page No. 31 

SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d) 

2.3.1 1 Determination of Interstate Charges for Mixed Interstate and Intrastate Tandem 
Service 

When mixed interstate and intrastate Service is provided, all charges (Le., 
nonrecurring, monthly and/or usage) including the associated charges for 
transport and port charges and optional features, will be prorated between 
interstate and intrastate. The Percentage for Interstate Use PIU(s) reported as 
set forth in 2-3-10 preceding will serve as the basis for prorating the charges. 
The percentage of a Tandem Service to be charged as interstate is applied in 
the following manner: 

(A) For monthly and nonrecurring chargeable rate elements 

(1 ) Tandem Services Except Direct-Trunk Transport Facilities or Entrance 
Facilities 
Multiply the general PlU or the residual PIU, if the customer has 
chosen to provide usage type Plus, times the quantity of chargeable 
elements times the stated applicable tariff rate per element 

(2) Direct-Trunked Transport Facilities and Entrance Facilities 
Multiply the Direct-Trunked Transport Facility or Entrance Facility PIU, 
times the quantity of chargeable elements times the stated applicable 
tariff rate per element. 

(B) For all Tandem Services usage sensitive chargeable rate elements: 

(1) If the actual jurisdiction of the usage can be identified, multiply the 
actual measured use that is identified by jurisdiction times the 
applicable stated tariff rate. 

(2) If the customer has chosen to provide one general PIU for all usage 
types, then multiply the general PIU times actual usage (Le-, 
measured or Telephone Company assumed average usage) which 
cannot be jurisdictionally identified times the stated tariff rate. If the 
customer has chosen to provide separate usage type Plus and the 
residual PIU, then multiply the usage type PIU or the residual PIU 
times the corresponding actual usage type minutes of use times the 
stated applicable tariff rate. 

Issued : Effective: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d) 

2.3.12 Certification of Tandem Services As Intrastate 

(A) Determination of Jurisdiction of Tandem Service 

Jurisdiction refers to the classification of a service as interstate (subject to 
the jurisdiction of the Federal Communications Commission) or as 
intrastate (subject to the jurisdiction of a state regulatory body). Pursuant 
to the Decision and Order by the Federal Communications Commission in 
CC Dockets No. 78-72 and 80-286, released July 20, 1989, the 
jurisdiction of a Tandem Service will be determined as follows: 

If the customer determines that the interstate traffic on the service 
involved constitutes more than ten percent (10%) of the total traffic on 
that service, the service will be provided in accordance with the applicable 
rules and regulations of Neutral Tandem, Inc. Tariff F.C.C. No. 1. 

(B) Jurisdictional Use Certification Requirement 

When a customer orders a service from this tariff, the customer shall 
certify in its order that the service meets the requirements for 
classification as intrastate. The customer shall be responsible for advising 
the Telephone Company of any changes in such classification. 

2.3.13 Determination of Charges for Mixed Transit and Access Service 

When mixed Transit and Access Service is provided, all charges (Le., 
nonrecurring, monthly andlor usage) including the associated charges for 
transport and port charges and optional features, will be prorated between 
Transit and Access Service. The PTVA(s) reported as set forth in 2.3.10 
preceding will serve as the basis for prorating the charges when actual call 
classification cannot be determined. The charges will be applied in the 
following manner: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d) 

2.3.13 Determination of Charges for Mixed Transit and Access Service (Cont’d) 

(A) For monthly and nonrecurring chargeable rate elements 

(1 ) Tandem Services Except Direct-Trunk Transport Facilities or Entrance 
Facilities 
Multiply the general PTVA or the residual PTVA, if the customer has 
chosen to provide usage type PTVAs, times the quantity of 
chargeable elements times the stated applicable (Le., Access versus 
Transit) tariff rate per element 

(2) Direct-Trunked Transport Facilities and Entrance Facilities 
Multiply the Direct-Trunked Transport Facility or Entrance Facility 
PTVA, times the quantity of chargeable elements times the stated 
applicable (Le-, Access versus Transit) tariff rate per element. 

(B) For all Tandem Services usage sensitive chargeable rate elements: 

(1) If the actual jurisdiction of the usage can be identified, multiply the 
actual measured use which is identified as Transit and Access 
Services times the stated applicable tariff rate. If the customer has 
provided a NPA-NXX Surrogate, then for that percentage of traffic, 
customer shall also be billed the difference, if any, between the usage 
rate for Transit Service and the usage rate for Access Service. For 
intrastate Access Services, if the rate for intraLATA or intraMSA 
service is different than the rate for interLATA or interMSA service, 
then the applicable rate for each will also be applied based on the 
actual jurisdiction of the usage data. 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d) 

2.3.1 3 Determination of Charges for Mixed Transit and Access Service (Cont’d) 

(B) For all Tandem Services usage sensitive chargeable rate elements: 
(Cont’d) 

(2) If the customer has chosen to provide one general PTVA for all usage 
types, then multiply the general PTVA times actual usage (i.e., 
measured or Telephone Company assumed average usage) for which 
the Call Classification cannot be determined times the stated 
applicable tariff rate. If the customer has chosen to provide separate 
usage type PTVAs and the residual PTVA, then multiply the usage 
type PTVA or the residual PTVA times the corresponding actual 
usage type minutes of use times the stated applicable tariff rate. For 
intrastate Access Services, if the rate for intraLATA service is different 
than the rate for InterLATA service and the actual jurisdiction of the 
usage data cannot be determined, then the customer shall provide the 
estimated percentage of intrastate intraLATA use (PIIU). This 
percentage is stated as a whole number percentage that is the 
customer’s best estimate of the percentage of the total use of the 
intrastate Access Service that will be intrastate intraLATA in nature 
versus intrastate interLATA in nature. It shall be the customer’s 
responsibility to update the PllU for any changes. 

2.3.14 Certification of Tandem Services As Access and Transit 

(A) Determination of Call Classification 

Call Classification is the classification of traffic as Access Service or as 
Transit Service. If a call cannot be classified by its call record data, and a 
PTVA has not been provided, then the call will be rated at the highest 
tariff rate assessable for Access Service or Transit Service. 

(B) Call Classification Certification Requirement 

When a customer orders a Tandem Service from this tariff, the customer 
shall certify in its order that the traffic it is sending via the Tandem Service 
meets the requirements for Call Classification as Access and/or Transit 
Service. The customer shall be responsible for advising the Telephone 
Company of any changes in such classification. 

Issued: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d) 

2.3.1 5 Forecasts 

Customer shall exchange technical descriptions and forecasts of its 
interconnection and traffic requirements in sufficient detail necessary to 
establish the interconnections required to assure traffic completion to and from 
all End Users in their respective designated service areas. 

2.3.1 6 Coordination with Respect to Network Contingencies 

The customer shall, in cooperation with the Telephone Company, coordinate in 
planning the actions to be taken to maintain maximum network capability, 
including following natural or manmade disasters which affect 
telecommunications services. 

2.3.1 7 Updating Data Bases 

The Telephone Company and customer shall use the Local Exchange Routing 
Guide (LERG) to provision the appropriate NPA NXXs. Customer shall be 
responsible for updating its routing tables and internal databases to reflect 
changes in the Telephone Company profile and terminations. 

2.3.1 8 Resale of Services 

Customer agrees not to resell the Telephone Company service in any manner 
without prior written consent of the Telephone Company. 

2.3.19 Compliance with Laws 

Customer shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations in its use of the 
service. Customer is solely responsible for all products and services it provides 
to its End Users and to other carriers. 

Issued: Effective: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d) 

2.3.20 Exchange of Traffic and Information 

All facilities interconnected to the Telephone Company by Customer shall be 
two-way in nature, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Telephone 
Company. Customer shall accept both originating and terminating traffic from 
the Telephone Company. At all times, Customer shall provide facilities within its 
network that are necessary for routing, transporting, measuring, and billing of 
traffic originated by other customers of the Telephone Company and for 
delivering traffic to the Telephone Company for termination to other carriers. 
Customer shall transmit traffic in the standard format compatible with the 
Telephone Company’s network as referenced in Telcordia BOC Notes on LEC 
Networks Practice No. SR-TSV-002275, and terminate the traffic it receives in 
that standard format to the proper address on its network. Customer shall 
exercise best efforts in responding to requests by the Telephone Company to 
install additional facilities and capacity with the customer to accommodate 
traffic volumes and maintain the highest network quality standards. Customer 
agrees that Telephone Company may share certain customer information with 
other customers of the Telephone Company for the sole purpose of providing 
service. 

2.3.21 Non-Authorized Traffic 

Customers agree Non-Authorized Traffic (i.e., traffic that is not Transit and 
Access traffic), including 91 1, 41 1, 976, directory assistance, and O+ operator 
services local calls. Telephone Company will block any Non-Authorized Traffic 
sent to the Telephone Company switches and will have no obligation to carry 
such traffic. Customer will not send to the Telephone Company local traffic that 
is destined for the network of a third party carrier unless Customer has the 
authority to exchange traffic with that carrier. 

Issued: Effective: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.4 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances 

2.4.1 Payment of Rates, Charges and Deposits 

(A) The Telephone Company will, in order to safeguard its interests, require a 
customer which has a history of late payments or does not have 
acceptable credit, to make a deposit prior to or at any time after the 
provision of a service to the customer to be held by the Telephone 
Company as a guarantee of the payment of rates and charges. No such 
deposit will be required of a customer which is a successor of a company 
which has established credit with the Telephone Company and has no 
history of late payments to the Telephone Company. Such deposit may 
not exceed the estimated rates and charges for the service for a two- 
month period. The fact that a deposit has been made in no way relieves 
the customer from complying with the Telephone Company's regulations 
as to the prompt payment of bills. At such time as the provision of the 
service to the customer is terminated, the amount of the deposit will be 
credited to the customer's account and any credit balance that may 
remain will be refunded. 

Such a deposit will be refunded or credited in any event to the account 
when the customer has acceptable credit or after the customer has 
established a one-year prompt payment record with no late payments at 
any time prior to the termination of the provision of the service to the 
customer. In case of a cash deposit, for the period the deposit is held by 
the Telephone Company, the customer will receive interest at the same 
percentage rate as that set forth in (C) following. Simple interest will be 
applied to the rate for the number of days from the date the customer 
deposit is received by the Telephone Company to and including the date 
such deposit is credited to the customer's account or the date the deposit 
is refunded by the Telephone Company. Should a deposit be credited to 
the customer's account, as indicated above, no interest will accrue on the 
deposit from the date such deposit is credited to the customer's account. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker. Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 



NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 3 
Original Page No. 38 

SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.4 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Cont'd) 

2.4.1 Payment of Rates, Charges and Deposits (Cont'd) 

(B) The Telephone Company shall bill all charges incurred by and credits due 
to the customer under this tariff attributable to services. In addition, the 
Telephone Company shall bill in advance charges for all services to be 
provided during the ensuing billing period except for charges associated 
with service usage will be billed in arrears. 

The Telephone Company will establish a bill day each month for each 
customer account. The bill will cover non-usage sensitive service charges 
for the ensuing billing period for which the bill is rendered, any known 
unbilled non-usage sensitive charges for prior periods and unbilled usage 
charges for the period afler the last bill day through the current bill day. 
Any known unbilled usage charges for prior periods and any known 
unbilled adjustments will be applied to this bill. Payment for bills is due as 
set forth in (C) following. If payment is not received by the payment date, 
as set forth in (C) following in immediately available funds, a late payment 
penalty will apply as set forth in (C) following 

(C) All bills dated as set forth in (B) preceding for service are due 30 days 
(payment date) afler the bill day or by the next bill date (Le., same date in 
the following month as the bill date) whichever is the shortest interval, 
except as provided herein, and are payable in immediately available 
funds. If such payment date would cause payment to be due on a 
Saturday, Sunday or Holiday (Le., New Year's Day, Independence Day, 
Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day, and a day when Martin 
Luther King Day, Washington's Birthday, Memorial Day, Columbus Day 
and Veterans Day are legally observed), payment for such bills will be 
due from the customer as follows: 

(1) If such payment date falls on a Sunday or on a Holiday which is 
observed on a Monday, the payment date shall be the first non- 
Holiday day following such Sunday or Holiday. If such payment date 
falls on a Saturday or on a Holiday which is observed on Tuesday, 
Wednesday, Thursday or Friday, the payment date shall be the last 
non-Holiday day preceding such Saturday or Holiday. 

Issued: Effective: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.4 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Cont’d) 

2.4.1 Payment of Rates, Charges and Deposits (Cont’d) 

(C)(l) (Cont’d) 

Further, if any portion of the payment is received by the Telephone 
Company after the payment date as set forth in (a) preceding, or if 
any portion of the payment is received by the Telephone Company in 
funds which are not immediately available to the Telephone 
Company, then a late payment penalty shall be due to the Telephone 
Company. The late payment penalty shall be the portion of the 
payment not received by the payment date times a late factor. The 
late factor shall be the lesser of: 

(2) the highest interest rate (in decimal value) which may be levied by law 
for commercial transactions, applied on a simple interest basis for the 
number of days from the payment due date to and including the date 
that the customer actually makes the payment to the Telephone 
Company, or 

(3) 0.000493 per day, (annual percentage rate of 18.0% applied on a 
simple interest basis for the number of days from the payment date to 
and including the date that the customer actually makes the payment 
to the Telephone Company. 

(D) In the event that a billing dispute concerning any charges billed to the 
customer by the Telephone Company is resolved in favor of the 
Telephone Company, any payments withheld pending settlement of the 
dispute shall be subject to the late payment penalty set forth in (C) 
preceding. If the customer disputes the bill on or before the payment date, 
and pays the undisputed amount on or before the payment date, any late 
payment charge for the disputed amount will not start until 10 working 
days after the payment date. If the billing dispute is resolved in favor of 
the customer, no late payment penalty will apply to the disputed amount. 
if the customer disputes the billed amount and the billing dispute is 
resolved in the favor of the customer, the customer will receive a refund 
for any amount overpaid plus interest if applicable as described below. 

Issued: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, 1L 60606 

Effective: 



NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 3 
.-__ Original Page No. 40 

SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.4 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Cont’d) 

2.4.1 Payment of Rates, Charges and Deposits (Cont’d) 

(0) (Cont’d) 

If a customer has overpaid because of a billing error, a refund in the 
amount of the overpayment will be made to the customer. If a claim for a 
refund pertaining to the overpayment was submitted by the customer 
within six months of the payment date, interest on the refund will be paid 
to the customer from the date of the overpayment to and including the 
date on which the refund is made to the customer. The interest rate will 
be 0.000493 per day (annual percentage rate of 18.0%), applied on a 
simple interest basis. Refunds will be made by crediting the customer’s 
account . 

(E) Adjustments for the quantities of services established or discontinued in 
any billing period beyond the minimum period set forth for services in 
other sections of this tariff will be prorated to the number of days or major 
fraction of days based on a 30 day month. The Telephone Company will, 
upon written request and if available, furnish such detailed information as 
may reasonably be required for verification of any bill. 

When a rate as set forth in this tariff is shown to more than two decimal 
places, the charges will be determined using the rate shown. The 
resulting amount wilt be rounded to the nearest penny (Le., rounded to 
two decimal places). 

Customer shall pay to the Telephone Company all taxes and fees that are 
associated with Customer’s lease, use or purchase of the Services, or 
any other transaction hereunder, including, but not limited to, any sales, 
use, federal excise or similar taxes, franchise fees, right-of-way fees, 
license fees and surcharges. All such taxes and fees shalt be stated 
separately on Customer’s invoices. To the extent Customer claims 
exemption from any tax or fee, Customer must provide a valid exemption 
certificate. Customer agrees to pay and to hold the Telephone Company 
harmless from and against any penalty, interest, additional tax, or other 
charge that may be levied or assessed as a result of a delay or failure of 
Customer, for any reason, to pay any tax or fee charged to Customer by 
the Telephone Company. 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.4 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Cont’d) 

2.4.2 Minimum Periods 

The minimum period for which services are provided and for which rates and 
charges are applicable is one month except for those services ordered with a 
longer minimum term. 

When a service is discontinued prior to the expiration of the minimum period, 
charges are applicable, whether the service is used or not, as follows: 

(A) When a service with a one-month minimum period is discontinued prior to 
the expiration of the minimum period, a one-month charge will apply at 
the rate level in effect at the time sem-ce is discontinued. 

(B) When a service with a minimum period greater than one month is 
discontinued prior to the expiration of the minimum period, the applicable 
charge will be the total monthly charges, at the rate level in effect at the 
time service is discontinued, for the remainder of the minimum period, 
unless otherwise expressly specified under the terms of the written 
service order. 

2.4.3 Cancellation of an Order for Service 

Provisions for the cancellation of an order for service are established in the 
service order. 

2.4.4 Credit Allowance for Service Interruptions 

(A) General 

A service is interrupted when it becomes unusable to the customer 
because of a failure of a facility component used to furnish service under 
this tariff or in the event that the protective controls applied by the 
Telephone Company result in the complete loss of service by the 
customer, through no fault of the customer directly or indirectly An 
interruption period starts when an inoperative service is reported to the 
Telephone Company, and ends when the service is operative. 

Issued: Effective: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.4 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Cont’d) 

2.4.4 Credit Allowance for Service Interruptions (Cont’d) 

(B) When a Credit Allowance Applies 

In case of an interruption to any service, allowance for the period of 
interruption, if not due to the negligence of the customer or the customer’s 
end user shall be as follows: 

(1) For Dedicated Services, except as specified in the written service 
order, no credit shall be allowed for an interruption of less than 30 
minutes. The customer shall be credited for an interruption of 30 
minutes or more at the rate of 1/1440 of the monthly charges for the 
facility or service for each period of 30 minutes or major fraction 
thereof that the interruption continues for all services except as 
described herein. The Telephone Company may require joint out of 
service testing between the customer and the Telephone Company 
for investigation and correction of the interruption. 

No credit shall be allowed for interruptions required to perform 
preventative or routine maintenance, or to perform software updates 
when the customer has been notified at least 24 hours prior to such 
occurrences. 

The monthly charges used to determine the credit shall be the 
recurring, non-usage sensitive charges associated with that rate 
element (less any credits) that is inoperative. 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.4 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Cont’d) 

2.4.4 Credit Allowance for Service Interruptions (Cont’d) 

(B)(l) When a Credit Allowance Applies (Cont’d) 

The customer shall be credited for an interruption of 24 hours or more 
at the rate of 1/30 of the applicable fixed monthly rates, if any. The 
credit allowance(s) for service interruptions shall not exceed 
applicable fixed monthly rates. No credit shall be allowed for an 
interruption period of less than 30 minutes. An interruption period 
starts when an inoperative service is released by the customer to the 
Telephone Company for testingkepair and ends when the service is 
operative. The customer must make the circuit available for testing by 
the Telephone Company and provide access as needed. Suspension 
of the calculated interruption period will occur when access to the 
customer premises cannot be gained or the customer does not 
release the circuit experiencing trouble. In any month, as a result of 
the interruption, the total credit per rate element of the interrupted 
service may not exceed 100 percent of the monthly fixed charge for 
that particular rate element. 

(C) When A Credit Allowance Does Not Apply 

No credit allowance will be made for: 

(1 ) Interruptions caused by the negligence of the customer. 

(2) Interruptions of a service due to the failure of equipment or systems 
provided by the customer or others. 

(3) Interruptions of a service during any period in which the Telephone 
Company is not afforded access to the premises where the service is 
terminated. 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.4 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Cont’d) 

2.4.4 Credit Allowance for Service Interruptions (Cont’d) 

(C) When a Credit Allowance Does Not Apply (Cont’d) 

(4) Interruptions of a service when the customer has released that service 
to the Telephone Company for maintenance purposes, to make 
rearrangements, or for the implementation of an order for a change in 
the service during the time that was negotiated with the customer prior 
to the release of that service. 

(5) Periods when the customer elects not to release the service for 
testing and/or repair and continues to use it on an impaired basis. 

(6) An interruption or a group of interruptions, resulting from a common 
cause, for amounts less than one dollar. 

(D) Use of an Alternative Service Provided by the Telephone Company 

Should the customer elect to use an alternative service provided by the 
Telephone Company during the period that a service is interrupted, the 
customer must pay the tariffed rates and charges for the alternative 
service used. 

(E) Temporary Surrender of a Service 

In certain instances, the customer may be requested by the Telephone 
Company to surrender a service for purposes other than maintenance, 
testing or activity relating to a service order. If the customer consents, a 
credit allowance will be granted. The credit allowance will be 1/440 of the 
monthly rate for each period of 30 minutes or fraction thereof that the 
service is surrendered. In no case will the credit allowance exceed the 
monthly rate for the service rendered in any one monthly billing period. 

Issued : Effective: 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.4 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Cont'd) 

2.4.5 Reestablishment of Service Following Fire, Flood or Other Occurrence 

(A) Nonrecurring Charges Do Not Apply 

Charges do not apply for the reestablishment of service following a fire, 
flood or other occurrence attributed to an Act of God provided that: 

(1) The service is for the same customer. 

(2) The service is at the same location on the same premises. 

(3) The reestablishment of service begins within 60 days after Telephone 
Company service is available. (The 60 day period may be extended a 
reasonable period if the renovation of the original location on the 
premises affected is not practical within the allotted time period). 

(4) The service is the same type as that provided previous to the 
occurrence. 

(5) The customer is current for all charges for services. 

(B) Nonrecurring Charges Apply 

Nonrecurring Charges apply for establishing service at a different location 
on the same premises or at a different premise pending reestablishment 
of service at the original location. 

2.4.6 Title or Ownership Rights 

The payment of rates and charges by customers for the services offered under 
the provisions of this tariff does not assign, confer or transfer title or ownership 
rights to proposals or facilities developed or utilized, respectively, by the 
Telephone Company in the provision of such services. 
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SECTION 2: GENERAL REGULATIONS 

2.4 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Cont'd) 

2.4.7 Ordering, Rating and Billing of Access Services Where More Than One 
Exchange Telephone Company is Involved 

(A) When a Dedicated Service is ordered by a customer where one end of the 
service is in one Exchange Telephone Company operating territory and the 
other end is in another Exchange Telephone Company operating territory, 
each Exchange Telephone Company involved will receive a copy of the 
order and wilt arrange to provide its portion of the service 

(6) All switched services, including Tandem Services, shall be provided on a 
Meet Point basis, with each carrier billing their services separately in 
accordance with their applicable tariffs and regulations. 
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SECTION 3: SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.1 Tandem Service 

3.1.1 Tandem Services are comprised of Transit and Access Services. 

3.1.2 All facilities installed for provisioning Transit Services are bi-directional, two- 
way in nature, unless expressly agreed to by the Telephone Company. 
Customer ordering Transit Service agrees to accept additional facilities to 
accommodate traffic volume at reasonable fill rates. 

3.1.3 Customer must be authorized to send traffic to third party Interconnected 
Common Carriers prior to delivering traffic to such parties using the Tandem 
Service. 

3.1.4 In the event Customer sends traffic through the Telephone Company to a 
carrier with whom customer does not have a traffic exchange agreement, 
Customer will indemnify the Telephone Company against any and all charges 
levied by such third party carrier, including any charges related to such traffic 
and any attorneys fees and expenses. 

3.1.5 The Terminating Carrier and the Telephone Company will bill their respective 
portions of the charges directly to the Originating Carrier, and neither the 
Terminating Carrier nor the Telephone Company will be required to function as 
a billing intermediary, e.g. clearinghouse. 

3.1.6 The Terminating Carrier shall not bill the Telephone Company for terminating 
any Tandem Service traffic, whether identified or unidentified, i.e. whether the 
Telephone Company is sent CPN or is not sent CPN by the originating 
company. 

3.1.7 Customer agrees to send Telephone Company only On-Net traffic and will, as 
necessary, update its routing tables to include all Telephone Company updates, 
including, but is not limited to: 

(A) Information regarding a new Interconnected Carrier, including NPA NXX 
and LRN information; 

(B) Information regarding an Interconnected Carrier opening a new exchange 
or LRN; and 

(C) Information regarding ports of 1000 block of numbers. 

3.1.8 Customer agrees to send all calls with translations. Any call transmitted by 
Customer without translations will cause customer to incur an additional charge 
for such service and will risk successful call delivery. 
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SECTION 3: SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.2 Transit Service 

3.2.1 Transit Service allows an Originating Carrier to send local, non-Toll Service 
traffic to a Terminating Carrier through the Telephone Company tandem. A 
Transit rate element applies to all MOUs transmitted over the Telephone 
Company network. The Originating Carrier is responsible for payment of the 
appropriate rates unless otherwise specified. Transit Service does not include 
91 1, 41 1, 976, 31 1, 61 1, 500, 950, Directory Assistance, O+ local, and O+ 
operator services. 

Regional Transit Service (RTS) is an optional service that provides a more 
operationally efficient method of transiting traffic between Customers. RTS 
expands traditional transit service areas to include the aggregate coverage 
areas of both the originating and terminating customer switches. 

At the request of the Customer, Telephone Company will provide electronic 
terminating Transit billing records to the Customer to assist in their billing 
process. The records will be provided in standard EM1 format and will be 
delivered to the Customer either weekly or monthly utilizing an electronic 
delivery method negotiated on a case by case basis. Rates are listed in section 
4.1 
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SECTION 3: SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.2 Transit Service (Cont’d) 

3.2.2. 

3.2.3 

3.2.4 

3.2.5 

3.2.6 

Transit Diagram 

Carrier Switch A is the Originating Carrier 
Carrier Switch B is the Terminating Carrier 

CaN Oirection 

I I 1 
Dedicated Access Dedicated Access 

Customer is responsible for compliance with all third party traffic termination 
arrangements, including primary toll carrier agreements, and optional and/or 
extended calling area plans. 

Customer, the Originating Carrier, will be charged a Tandem Transit MOU 
charge for all Transit traffic delivered to the Telephone Company, including On- 
Net and Off-Net traffic, except as provided in 3.2.5 below 

Telephone Company will not charge a Tandem Transit MOU charge for any 
On-Net call re-route by the Telephone Company to an Alternate Transit 
Tandem due to insufficient capacity on the Telephone Company network to 
terminate the call. 

Transit Service shall be on a Meet Point Billing (“MPB”), with the Terminating 
Carrier and the Telephone Company billing their respective portions of the 
charges directly to the Originating Carrier, and neither the Terminating Carrier 
nor the Telephone Company will be required to function as a billing 
intermediary, e.g. clearinghouse. 
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SECTION 3: SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

Neutraf 
Tandem 
Switch Ixc _I_+ 

1 Switch 

3.3 Access Service 

3.3.1 Access Service enables Interconnected Carriers to originate and terminate Toll 
Service and does not include 911, 411, 976, 311, 611, 500, 950, Directory 
Assistance, O+ local, and O+ operator services. 

3.3.2 Access Diagram 

Terminating Access 

I ' I  * * 
Dedicated Access Dedicated Access 
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SECTION 3: SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.3 Access Service (Cont'd) 

3.3.3 

3.3.4 

3.3.5 

3.3.6 

Customer is responsible for compliance with all third party traffic termination 
arrangements, including primary toll carrier agreements, and optional and/or 
extended calling area plans. 

Customer for Access Service will be charged a MOU charge for all Access 
Service traffic delivered to the Telephone Company, including On-Net and Off- 
Net traffic, except as provided in 3.3.5 below 

Customer for Access Service is the Toll Service provider, except if the 
Originating Carrier routes Off-Net traffic to the Telephone Company, then 
Access Services charges will be applied to the Originating Carrier. 

Access Service shall be on a Meet Point Billing ("MPB). with the Terminating 
and Originating Carriers and the Telephone Company billing their respective 
portions of the charges directly to the Toll Service provider, and neither the 
Terminating and Originating Carriers nor the Telephone Company will be 
required to function as a billing intermediary, e.g. clearinghouse. 
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SECTION 3: SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.4 Collocation 

Unless otherwise specified herein, the general regulations specified in Section 2 apply 
and are in addition to the regulations for collocation specified in this tariff. Rates and 
charges for the individual collocation arrangements are contained in Section 4.4. 

3.4.1 General 

(A) Collocation provides for access to central office cross connect points that 
will serve as a point of interconnection for the exchange of traffic with the 
Telephone Company. 

(€3) Connection to physical collocation or cageless collocation is available 
through fiber optic facilities, or leased facilities of a third party. 

3.4.2 Forecasting and Forecast Requirements 

(A) Forecast Requests - The Telephone Company will request from the 
Customer, forecasts on a semiannual basis, with each forecast covering a 
two-year period. The Customer will be required to update the near-term 
(six month) forecasted application dates. Information requested will 
include central office, month applications are expected to be sent, 
requested in-service month, and square footage required. For augments, 
the Customer may elect to substitute alternative CLLl codes within a 
LATA for the forecasted demand. 

(1) If the Telephone Company has a written guarantee of reimbursement, 
it will examine forecasts for offices in which it is necessary to condition 
space, and discuss these forecasts with Customer to determine the 
required space to be conditioned. 
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SECTION 3: SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.4 Collocation (Cont’d) 

3.4.2 Forecasting and Forecast Requirements (Cont’d) 

(A) Forecast Requests (Cont’d) 

(2) If the Telephone Company commits to condition space based on 
forecasts, Customer will give the Telephone Company a non- 
refundable deposit equal to the application fee. 

(3) The Telephone Company will perform initial reviews of requested 
central offices forecasted for the next six months to identify potential 
problem sites. 

(4) The Telephone Company will consider forecasts in staffing decisions. 

(5) The Telephone Company will enter into planning discussions with 
forecasting Customer to validate forecasts, discuss flexibility in 
potential trouble areas, and assist in application preparation. 

(B) The Telephone Company will aggregate data received in Customer 
forecasts and provide Customer with information which includes the 
central offices requested, the number of applications for each central 
office, and any previously known space constraints. 

(C) Unforecasted demand (including augments) will be given a lesser priority 
than forecasted demand. The Telephone Company will make every 
attempt to meet standard intervals for unforecasted requests. However, if 
unanticipated requests push demand beyond the Telephone Company’s 
capacity limits, the Telephone Company will negotiate longer intervals as 
required (and within reason). 

(D) Interval adjustments will be discussed with the Customer at the time the 
application is received. In general, if forecasts are received less than two 
months prior to the application date, the interval start day may be 
postponed as follows: 

(1) No forecast Received-Interval start date commences two months 
after application receipt date. 
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SECTION 3: SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.4 Collocation (Cont’d) 

3.4.2 Forecasting and Forecast Requirements (Cont’d) 

(D) (Cont’d) 

(2) Forecast Received One Month or Less Prior to Application Receipt 
Date - Interval start date commences two months after application 
receipt date. 

(3) Forecast Received Greater than One Month and Less Than Two 
Months Prior to Application Receipt Date - Interval start date 
commences one month after application receipt date. 

(4) Forecast Received Two Months or More Prior to Application Receipt 
Date - interval start date commences on the application receipt date. 

(E) The Telephone Company will inform all forecasting Customers of the total 
square footage available and the total number of Customers requesting 
space in that central office. The Telephone Company will offer each 
Customer an equal share of the central office space, and request 
applications immediately, with appropriate fees, to reserve the space. The 
Customers will have one month to respond. if a Customer does not 
respond within the specified time, its apportioned share will be allocated 
evenly among those that do respond 

(F) If there is not enough space available to provide all requesting Customers 
with a minimum configuration (Le., 25 square feet), a drawing for the 
space will be held. The Telephone Company will inform each Customer of 
the number of requesting Customers and the quantity of Customers that 
can be accommodated in the available space. The Telephone Company 
will request applications immediately, with appropriate fees, to enter the 
drawing. Each Customer will have one month to respond or be ineligible 
for the drawing. Applications and associated fees will be returned to those 
not selected in the drawing. 
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SECTION 3: SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.4 Collocation (Cont'd) 

3.4.3 Termination of Arrangement 

(A) The Telephone Company shall have the right to terminate a collocation 
arrangement at any time with respect to any area(s) of the Telephone 
Company central office premises which becomes the subject of a taking 
by eminent authority having such power. The Telephone Company shall 
notify the Customer of such termination immediately after it receives 
notice of the taking. The Customer shall have no claim against the 
Telephone Company for any relocation expenses, any part of any award 
that may be made for such taking or value of any unexpired arrangement 
that results from a termination by the Telephone Company under this 
provision, or any loss of business from full or partial interruption or 
interference due to any such termination 

(B) If at anytime the Telephone Company reasonably determines that any 
Customer's facilities or equipment or the installation of the Customer's 
facilities or equipment does not meet the requirements of these terms and 
conditions, the Customer will be responsible for the costs associated with 
the removal or modifications of such facilities to render it compliant. If the 
Customer fails to correct any non-compliance with these standards within 
15 days' written notice, the Telephone Company may have the facilities or 
equipment removed or the condition corrected at the Customer's 
expense, subject to the collocation dispute resolution procedures. 

(C) If the Telephone Company reasonably determines that any Customer's 
activities, equipment or facilities are unsafe, or are in violation of any 
applicable fire, environmental, health, safety or other laws or regulations, 
or pose an immediate threat to the safety of the Telephone Company's 
employees or others or to the Telephone Company's network, the 
Telephone Company has the right to immediately stop such activities or 
the operation of such facilities or equipment without prior notice. The 
Customer will be charged for any costs incurred as a result of such 
actions. 
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SECTION 3: SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.4 Collocation (Cont’d) 

3.4.3 Termination of Arrangement (Cont’d) 

(D) The Telephone Company may also discontinue service or cancel an 
application for the arrangement without incurring any liability for any of the 
following reasons. 

(1) Upon non-payment of any sum owing to the Telephone Company for 
more than 30 days beyond the date of rendition of the bill for the 
arrangement, the Telephone Company may, on 30 days advance 
notice in writing to the Customer without incurring any liability, 
discontinue the furnishing of a new or existing arrangement, subject to 
the provisions for dispute resolution. 

(2) The Telephone Company shall be prohibited from furnishing services 
by order of a court or other government authority having jurisdiction. 

(3) In the event of fraudulent use of the Telephone Company’s network, 
the Telephone Company may discontinue the arrangement without 
notice and/or seek legal recourse to recover all costs involved in 
enforcement of this provision. 

Grounds for Termination by the Telephone Company - The Telephone 
Company reserves the right to inspect the Customer’s collocation 
arrangement to determine if the collocation arrangement is being used for 
interconnection. If the Telephone Company determines that the 
collocation arrangement is not being used for, the Telephone Company 
reserves the right to terminate the Customer’s collocation service upon 
thirty (30) calendar days notice. If the Telephone Company elects to 
terminate a collocation arrangement pursuant to this section, the 
termination shall be governed by Section 3.4.3. 
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SECTION 3: SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.4 Collocation (Cont’d) 

3.4.3 Termination of Arrangement (Cont’d) 

(F) Termination bv the Customer - A Customer must notify the Telephone 
Company in writing of its plans to terminate a collocation arrangement 
(“Customer Termination Notice”), and such Customer termination shall be 
governed by this Section 3.4.3. 

(1) Termination After Completion If a Customer elects to terminate an 
existing collocation arrangement after a collocation arrangement has 
been completed, the termination will be effective thirty (30) calendar 
days after the Telephone Company’s receipt of the Customer 
Termination Notice. 

If Customer terminates a collocation arrangement under this section, 
the termination shall be governed by Section 3.4.3 and the Customer 
remains responsible to pay any unpaid NRCs associated with the 
terminated arrangement as set forth in Section 4.3. If the collocation 
arrangement being terminated contains equipment in which a third 
party maintains an ownership or a security interest, the Customer 
shall include a list of any such owners and secured parties in the 
Customer Termination Notice. 

(2) Termination Prior to Completion If the Customer elects to terminate a 
request for collocation when construction is in progress and prior to 
completion of the collocation arrangement, the termination will be 
effective upon the Telephone Company’s receipt of the Customer 
Termination Notice. Application fees submitted will not be refunded. 
The Customer Termination Notice must be received by the Telephone 
Company prior to the Scheduled Completion Date to avoid incurring 
any monthly recurring charges. 
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SECTION 3: SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.4 Collocation (Cont’d) 

3.4.3 Termination of Arrangement (Cont’d) 

(G) Effect of Termination If the Telephone Company or Customer terminates 
a collocation arrangement under this Tariff, the following provisions shall 
apply: 

(1 ) Equipment Removal and Monthly Recurrinq Charqes - The Customer 
shall disconnect and remove its equipment from the designated 
collocation space by the effective date of the termination. Upon 
removal by the Customer of all its equipment from the collocation 
space, if the Customer does not restore the collocation space to its 
original condition at time of occupancy, the Customer will reimburse 
the Telephone Company for the cost to do so. 

Due to physical and technical constraints, removal of the Customer’s 
cables will be at the Telephone Company’s option The Telephone 
Company reserves the right to remove the Customer’s equipment if 
the Customer fails to remove and dispose of the equipment by the 
effective date of the termination. The Customer will be charged the 
appropriate additional labor charge in Section 4.3 for the removal and 
disposal of such equipment. All monthly recurring charges will 
continue to be charged to the Customer until the effective date of the 
termination or, at the Telephone Company’s discretion, until any later 
date, not to exceed 60 days, that‘all equipment is removed and the 
collocation space is restored to its original condition at space turnover. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Rian Wren, President 
NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 



NEUTRAL TANDEM-ARIZONA, LLC Arizona Tariff No. 3 
Original Page No. 59 

SECTION 3: SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.4 Collocation (Cont'd) 

3.4.4 Notices 

Any notices or other communications required or permitted to be given or 
the terms of this section shall be in hard-copy writing, unless otherwise 
specifically provided herein. Such notices or communications shall be 
sufficiently given if delivered personally, or if delivered by prepaid 
overnight express service, or if delivered by confirmed facsimile 
transmission and with a copy delivered thereafter either personally, or by 
prepaid overnight express service, to the Customer's authorized 
representative. 

Notice shall be given to the Telephone Company's Vice President - 
Regulatory, One South Wacker Drive, Suite 200, Chicago, IL 60606. 
Facsimile: (312) 346-3276. 

A copy of each notice relating to an action, suit, proceeding or claim is to 
be sent simultaneously to the Telephone Company's General Counsel, 
One South Wacker Drive, Suite 200, Chicago, I1 60606. Facsimile: (312) 
346-3276. 

Either party may unilaterally change its designated representative and/or 
address for the receipt of notices by giving seven days' prior written notice 
to the other party in compliance with this section. Any notice or other 
communication shall be deemed given when received. 
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SECTION 3: SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.4 Collocation (Cont'd) 

3.4.5 Collocation Capacity 

(A) Telephone Company Capacitv - The Telephone Company's estimate of 
its present capacity (Le., no more than an increase of 15% over the 
average number of applications received for the preceding three months 
in a particular geographic area) is based on current staffing and current 
vendor arrangements. If the forecasts indicate spikes in demand, the 
Telephone Company will attempt to smooth the demand via negotiations 
with the forecasting Customers. If the Telephone Company and the 
Customer fail to agree to smooth demand, the Telephone Company will 
determine if additional expenditures would be required to satisfy the 
spikes in demand. 

(B) Vendor Delays - No party shall be excused from their obligations due to 
the acts or omissions of a party's subcontractors, material, person, 
suppliers or other third persons providing such products or services to 
such party unless such acts or omissions are the product of a force 
majeure event, or unless such delay or failure and the consequences 
thereof are beyond the reasonable control and without the fault or 
negligence of the party claiming excusable delay or failure to perform. 

(C) Vendor Capacity - The Telephone Company will continuously seek to 
improve vendor performance for all central office work, including 
collocation. Since the vendors require notice in order to meet increases in 
demand, the Telephone Company will share Customer actual and 
forecasted demand with appropriate vendors, as required, subject to the 
appropriate confidentiality safeguards. 

Customers may also contract with Telephone Company approved 
vendors directly for a variety of the functions required. Customers can 
contract directly for cage construction, electrical outlets, lighting, ground 
bar and POT bay installation in their cages. 
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SECTION 3: SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.4 Collocation (Cont’d) 

3.4.6 Implementation of Collocation Charges 

(A) The Telephone Company shall provide the Customer with a notice 
(“Scheduled Completion Notice”) indicating the scheduled completion 
date (“Scheduled Completion Date”) for the collocation arrangement. The 
Telephone Company shall also provide a notice that will remind the 
Customer of the Scheduled Completion Date and request the Customer 
to schedule and attend a “Collocation Acceptance Meeting” (“CAM). 
Collocation charges will be implemented in accordance with this section 
regardless of the readiness of the Customer to utilize the completed 
collocation arrangement. 

(1) Collection of Non-Recurrinq Charqes - The Customer shall have ten 
business days from the receipt of a Telephone Company provided 
collocation schedule to pay 50% of the NRCs associated with the 
ordered collocation service. The balance of the NRCs (‘“RC 
Balance”) will be billed to the Customer upon Customers acceptance 
of the collocation arrangement or thirty (30) calendar days after the 
collocation arrangement is completed, whichever comes first. 

(2) Commencement of Recurrina Charqes - Monthly recurring charges 
will commence upon Customer acceptance of the collocation 
arrangement or thirty (30) calendar days after the collocation 
arrangement is completed, whichever comes first (“Commencement 
Date”), and shall continue until terminated pursuant to Section 3.4.3. 

(3 Extension Request - A Customer may request to extend or delay the 
Scheduled Completion Date of a collocation arrangement for up to six 
(6) months. A Customer electing to extend the Scheduled Completion 
Date of a collocation arrangement must notify the Telephone 
Company in writing (“Extension Notice”) within thirty (30) calendar 
days after receiving the Scheduled Completion Notice. In order for the 
Telephone Company to delay billing of monthly recurring charges for 
the applicable collocation arrangement, the Customer must remit to 
the Telephone Company the NRC Balance for the collocation 
arrangement with the Extension Notice. Monthly recurring charges will 
not be billed by the Telephone Company until the space for the 
collocation arrangement is accepted by the Customer or the six (6) 
month extension period has expired, whichever comes first. At any 
time during or after the extension period, if the Customer terminates 
its collocation arrangement, the termination shall be governed by 
Section 3.4.3. 
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SECTION 3: SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.4 Collocation (Cont‘d) 

3.4.6 Implementation of Collocation Charges (Cont’d) 

(B) If the Telephone Company believes the space for the collocation 
arrangement is needed to satisfy another’s Customer’s collocation 
request prior to the end of the six (6) month extension period, the 
Telephone Company will notify the original Customer that its collocation 
space has been requested by another Customer. The original Customer 
will have up to five (5) business days after receipt of the notification to 
retain the collocation space by notifying the Telephone Company in 
writing that it desires to keep the space (“Retention Notice”). If the original 
Customer retains the collocation space, monthly recurring charges shall 
commence for the original Customer thirty (30) calendar days after the 
original Customer sends the Retention Notice or when the original 
Customer accepts the space, whichever comes first. 

3.4.7 Closure, Decommissioning or Sale of Premises 

(A) Collocation arrangements will automatically terminate if the premises in 
which the collocation space is located is closed, decommissioned or sold 
and no longer houses the Telephone Company’s network facilities. At 
least one hundred eighty (180) days written notice will be given to the 
Customer of events which may lead to the automatic termination of any 
such arrangement pursuant to this tariff, except when extraordinary 
circumstances require a shorter interval. In such cases, the Telephone 
Company will provide notice to the Customer as soon as practicable. The 
Telephone Company will work with the Customer to identify alternate 
collocation arrangements. The Telephone Company will work 
cooperatively with the Customer to minimize any potential for service 
interruption resulting from such actions. 
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SECTION 4: RATES AND CHARGES 
~ 

4.1 Transit Service Charges 
ACTUAL MAXIMUM 
RATES RATES 

NRC Monthlv NRC Monthlv 

4.1 .I 

4.1.2 

4.1.3 

4.1.4 

4.1.5 

4.1.6 

Issued: 

Tandem Switching 
Per minute of use 

Database Charge 
LNP Query - per query 

Blocked Call Charge 
Per Blocked Call 

Transit Dedicated Transport Facility 
Per DS1 - First 5 miles 
Per DSI - Each additional mile 

Trunk Group Charge 
First trunk group 
Each additional trunk group 

Transit Service Non-Recurring Charges 
Per Market - Billing Records Change 
Per Service Order Fee: 
Per Reco nf ig u ra t ion : 
Install (per DSI) 

$500.00 
$50.00 

$150.00 
$885.00 

$0.002 $0.004 

$0.002002 $0.004004 

$0.00 1880 $0.00376 

$210.00 $420.00 
$1 5.00 $30.00 

$00.00 $25.00 
$50.00 $100.00 

$1,000.00 
$100.00 
$300.00 

$1,770.00 

Effective: 
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SECTION 4: RATES AND CHARGES 

4.2 Access Service Charges 

4.2.1 Tandem Switching 
Per minute of use 

4.2.2 Database Charges 
LNP Query - per query 
800 Query - per query 

4.2.3 Blocked Call Charge 
Per Blocked Call 

4.2.4 Access Dedicated Transport Facility 
Per DSI First 5 miles 
Each additional mile 

4.2.5 Dedicated Trunk Port Charge 
Per Port 

4.2.6 Trunk Group Charge Monthly 
First trunk group 
Each additional trunk group 

4.2.7 Access Service Non-Recurring Charges 
Per Service Order Fee: 
Per Reconfiguration: 
Install (per DSI ) 

ACTUAL 
RATES 

Monthly 

$50.00 
$150.00 
$885.00 

$0.002 

$0.002002 
$0.005040 

$0.001 88 

$210.00 
$1 5.00 

$75.00 

$00.00 
$50.00 

MAXIMUM 
RATES 

N R C W  

$0.004 

$0.004004 
$0.01 008 

$0.00376 

$420.00 
$30.00 

$1 50.00 

$25.00 
$100.00 

$100.00 
$300.00 

$1,770.00 
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SECTION 4: RATES AND CHARGES 

4.3 Collocation Charges 
ACTUAL MAXIMUM 
RATES RATES 

Monthly Monthlv 

4.3.1 

4.3.2 

4.3.3 

4.3.4 

4.3.5 

Application Fees 
Initial 
Subsequent 
Augment 

Engineering and Implementation 
Initial Arrangements 
Subsequent Arrangements 
Cage Expansion and Additional Cable 
Additional Cabling 
Power Augment Only 
Cabling Plus Equipment - Cageless 
Cabling Only - Cageless 

Site Survey/Report 
Per request 

SAC Cable and Frame Termination 
DSI - Per 28 - DCS 
DSI - Per 28 - DCS 
Per DSYSTS-1 - DSX 
Per DSYSTS-1 - DSX 

Land and Building 
25 Square Feet 
100 Square Feet 
300 Square Feet 
Additional 20 Square Feet 

$5,000.00 $10,000.00 
$5,000.00 $10,000.00 
$2,500.00 $5,000.00 

$3,436.00 $6,872.00 
$ I ,898.00 $3,796.00 
$3,542.00 $7,084.00 
$1,334.00 $2,668.00 
$1,334.00 $2,668.00 
$9,505.79 $1 9,010.00 
$7,320.29 $14,640.00 

$1,557.45 $3,114.00 

$2,103.03 $4,206.00 

$521.29 $1 042.00 
$400.47 $800.00 

$20.24 $40.00 

$465.40 $930.00 
$984.50 $1,968.00 

$2,416.50 $4,832.00 
$143.20 $286.00 
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SECTION 4: RATES AND CHARGES 

4.3 Collocation Charges (Cont'd) 
ACTUAL 
RATES 

NRC Monthly 

MAXIMUM 
RATES 

NRC Monthly 

4.3.6 Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning 
Per 10 load amps $7.03 $14.00 

4.3.7 Escorting 
Per technician, per 1/4 hour or fraction $15.09 $30.00 

4.3.8 DC Power Cabling and Fusing Charge 
Installation of 60 Amp Ampacity 
DC Power Feed -Customer Selected Fuse 
Size: Up to 60 Amps - Per Feed $960.00 $1,920.00 

4.3.9 DC Power 
Per number of load amps requested $40.00 $19.64 

4.3.10 DC Power Feed Augment 
Load Amp Augment 

Over Current Protector Augment 
Per Feed $425.00 

Per Collocation Arrangement $200.00 $400.00 

$850.00 

4.3.11 Shelf, Bay 
Installation - Per shelf $1,287.36 
Per quarter equipment bay or fraction thereof 

$2,574.00 
$1 2.44 $25.00 
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SECTION 5: SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS 

5.1 Special Construction 

5.1.1 Basis for Charges 

Where the Company furnishes a facility or service for which a rate or charge is 
not specified in the Company's tariffs, charges will be based on the costs 
incurred by the Company and may include: 

(A) non-recurring type charges; 

(6) recurring type charges; 

(C) termination liabilities; or 

(D) combinations thereof. 

5.1.2 Basis for Cost Computation 

The costs referred to in 5.1.1 preceding may include one or more of the 
following items to the extent they are applicable: 

(A) cost installed of the facilities to be provided including estimated costs for 
the rearrangements of existing facilities. Cost installed includes the cost 
of: 

(1) equipment and materials provided or used, 

(2) engineering, labor and supervision, 

(3) transportation, and 

(4) rights of way; 
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SECTION 5: SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS 

5.1 Special Construction (Cont’d) 

5.1.2 Basis for Cost Computation (Cont’d) 

(B) cost of maintenance; 

(C) depreciation on the estimated cost installed of any facilities provided, 
based on the anticipated useful service life of the facilities with an 
appropriate allowance for the estimated net salvage; 

(D) administration, taxes and uncollectible revenue on the basis of 
reasonable average costs for these items; 

(E) license preparation, processing and related fees; 

(F) tariff preparation, processing and related fees; 

(G) any other identifiable costs related to the facilities provided; or 

(H) an amount for return and contingencies. 

5.1.3 Termination Liability 

To the extent that there is no other requirement for use by the Company, a 
termination liability may apply for facilities specially constructed at the request 
of the customer. 

(A) The termination liability period is the estimated service life of the facilities 
provided. 
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SECTION 5: SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS 

5.1 Special Construction (Cont'd) 

5.1.3 Termination Liability (Cont'd) 

(B) The amount of the maximum termination liability is equal to the estimated 
amounts for: 

(1) Cost installed of the facilities provided including estimated costs for 
rearrangements of existing facilities and/or construction of new 
facilities as appropriate, less net salvage. Cost installed includes the 
cost of: 

(a) equipment and materials provided or used, 
(b) engineering, labor and supervision, 
(c) transportation, and 
(d) rights of way; 

(2) license preparation, processing, and related fees; 

(3) tariff preparation, processing, and related fees; 

(4) cost of removal and restoration, where appropriate; and 

( 5 )  any other identifiable costs related to the specially constructed or 
rearranged facilities. 

The applicable termination liability method for calculating the unpaid 
balance of a term obligation. The amount of such charge is obtained by 
multiplying the sum of the amounts determined as set forth in Section 
5.1.3(B) preceding by a factor related to the unexpired period of liability 
and the discount rate for return and contingencies. The amount 
determined in section 5.1.3(B) preceding shall be adjusted to reflect the 
predetermined estimate net salvage, including any reuse of the facilities 
provided. This product is adjusted to reflect applicable taxes. 
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SECTION 5: SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS 

5.2 Individual Case Basis (ICB) Arrangements 

Arrangements will be developed on a case-by-case basis in response to a bona fide 
request from a Customer or prospective Customer to develop a competitive bid for a 
service offered under this tariff. Rates quoted in response to such competitive requests 
may be different than those specified for such services in this tariff. ICB rates will be 
offered to the Customer in writing and on a non-discriminatory basis. A summary of 
each ICB contract pricing arrangement offered pursuant to this section will be filed as 
an addendum to this Tariff within 30 days after the contract is signed by both the 
Company and the Customer. The following applicable information will be included in 
the summary: 

(A) LATA and type of switch 
(B) The V&H distance from the central office to the customers premises 
(C) Service description 
(D) Rates and charges 
(E) Quantity of circuits 
(F) Length of the agreement. 

5.3 Temporary Promotional Programs 

The Company may establish temporary promotional programs wherein it may waive or 
reduce non-recurring or recurring charges, to introduce present or potential Customers 
to a service not previously received by the Customers. 
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INTRODUCTIO 

On December 27, 2004, Neutral Tande 
application for a Certificate of Convenience 

mailed to NTA on January 25,2007. 

authority it is seeking in this docket. NTA indicated that since the filing of the application in 
2004, NTA’s business plan has evolved and Neutral Tandem will provide service only to other 
carriers. NTA seeks authority to provide wholesale private line service (which is effectively 
dedicated access or special access service), facilities-based and resold interexchange service, 
(which effectively provides wholesale transport service to other camers) and facilities-based and 
resold switched access service. 

Staffs review of this Application addresses the overall fitness of the Applicant to receive 
a CC&N. Staffs analysis also considers whether the Applicant’s services should be classified as 
competitive and if the Applicant’s initial rates are just and reasonable. 

2. TECHNICAL CAPABILITY TO PROVIDE THE REQUESTED SERVICES 

NTA intends to provide wholesale services in Arizona. NTA is not authorized to provide 
service in any state. NTA indicated that nine (9) affiliated companies (who are also subsidiaries 
of Neutral Tandem, Inc., NTA’s parent) currently provide telecommunications services to 
customers in twelve (12) states, excluding Arizona. The Applicant states that it has four key 
employees with combined experience of 108 years in the telecommunications industry. Staff 
believes NTA has the technical capabilities to provide the services it is requesting the authority 
to provide. 

3. FINANCIAL CAPABILITY TO PROVIDE THE REQUESTED SERVICES 

The Applicant provided audited financial statements of its parent company, Neutral 
Tandem, Inc., for the year ending December 31, 2005. These financial statements list assets in 
excess of $31.2 million; equity in excess of $20.2 million and a net income of $208,000. Notes 
related to the financial statements were provided. NTA indicated in its Application that it will 
initially rely on the financial resources of its parent company, Neutral Tandem, Inc. 

I 

Because the telecommunications services being requested by NTA are wholesale services 
provided solely to other carriers, not retail customers, Staff does not believe a performance bond 



TES AND CHARGES 

change carriers (“ILEC”), along with various competitive local exchange carriers (“CLECs”) 

Applicant would generally not be able to exert market power. Thus, the competitive process 
should result in rates that are just and reasonable. 

Both an initial rate (the actual rate to be charged) and a maximum rate must be listed for 
each competitive service offered, provided that the rate for the service is not less than the 
Applicant’s total service long-run incremental cost of providing the service pursuant to A.A.C. 
R14-2-1109. 

The rates proposed in this filing are for competitive services. In general, rates for 
competitive services are not set according to rate of return regulation. NTA has indicated that its 
fair value rate base is zero. Accordingly, the Applicant’s fair value rate base is too small to be 
useful in a fair value analysis. NTA reported that its tariff actual maximum and actual minimum 
rates for services were calculated using general market analysis based on experience for each of 
the company’s services. Staff reviewed each of the three tariffs NTA filed on January 10,2007. 
Staff believes NTA’s rates are comparable to the rates charged by competitive local exchange 
carriers, local incumbent carriers and major long distance carriers operating in Arizona. Staff 
also believes that the rates charged for telecommunication services by NTA’s affiliated 
companies in other jurisdictions are comparable to rates being proposed for similar services in 
Arizona. Therefore, while Staff considered the fair value rate base of information submitted by 
the Applicant, the fair value rate base information provided should not be given substantial 
weight in this analysis. 

5. COMPETITIVE SERVICES ANALYSIS 

The Applicant has petitioned the Commission for a determination that the services it is 
seeking to provide should be classified as competitive. 

5.1 

5.1.1 

COMPETITIVE SERVICES ANALYSIS FOR SWITCHED ACCESS SER VICES 

A description of the general economic conditions that exist, which makes the relevant 
market for the service one that is competitive. 



he local excha the Applicant seeks to enter is one in which a 

Since Qwest and the independent LECs are the primary providers of Switched Access 
Service in the State of Arizona, they have a large share of the market. The CLECs and 
local exchange resellers have limited market share. 

The names and addresses of any alternative providers of the service that are also affiliates 
of the telecommunications Applicant, as defined in A.A.C. R14-2-801. 

None. 

The ability of alternative providers to make functionally equivalent or substitute services 
readily available at competitive rates, terms and conditions. 

5.1.4 

5.1.5 

5.1.6 

ILECs have the ability to offer the same services that the Applicant has requested in their 
respective service territories. Similarly, many of the CLECs and local exchange resellers 
also offer substantially similar services. 

Other indicators of market power, which may include growth and shifts in market share, 
ease of entry and exit, and any affiliation between and among alternative providers of the 
service(s). 

The Switched Access Service market is: 

a. One in which ILECs own networks that reach nearly every residence and business 
in their service territories and which provide them with a virtual monopoly over 
Switched Access Service. New entrants are also beginning to enter this market. 

One in which ILECs have had an existing relationship with their customers that 
the new entrants will have to overcome if they want to compete in the market and 
one in which new entrants do not have a long history with any customers. 

b. 



interexchange transport carriers have been authorized to provide service throughout the 
State. The Applicant will be a new entrant in this market and, as such, will have to 
compete with those companies in order to obtain customers. 

he number of alternative providers of the service. 

There are a large number of interexchange transport carriers providing both interLAT 
and intraLATA interexchange service throughout the State. In addition, various ILECs 
provide intraLATA interexchange service in many areas of the State. 

The estimated market share held by each alternative provider of the service. 

The large facilities-based interexchange carriers (AT&T, Sprint, MCI, etc,) hold a 
majority of the interLATA interexchange market, and the ILECs provide a large portion 
of the intraLATA interexchange market. Numerous other interexchange carriers have a 
smaller part of the market and one in which new entrants do not have a long history with 
any customers. 

The names and addresses of any alternative providers of the service that are also affiliates 
of the telecommunications Applicant, as defined in A.A.C. R14-2-801. 

The Applicant does not have any affiliated companies operating in Arizona. 

The ability of alternative providers to make functionally equivalent or substitute services 
readily available at competitive rates, terms and conditions. 

Both wholesale interexchange transport carriers have the ability to offer the same services 
that the Applicant has requested in their respective service territories. Similarly many of 
the ILECs offer similar intraLATA toll services. 

5.2.3 

5.2.4 

5.2.5 



One in which established wholesale interexchange tr 

overcome if they want to compete in this market. 

One in which the Applicant will not have the capability to adversely affect prices 

5.3.1 A description of the general economic conditions that exist, which makes the relevant 
market for the service one that, is competitive. 

The IXCs hold a substantial share of the private line services market. ILECs and CLECs 
provide private line services. The Applicant will be entering the market as an alternative 
provider of private line and, as such, the Applicant will have to compete with several 
existing companies in order to obtain customers. 

The number of alternative providers of the service. 

IXCs are providers of private line service in the Arizona. In addition, the ILECs and 
CLECs are also providers of private line services in Arizona. 

The estimated market share held by each alternative provider of the service. 

The IXCs and ILECs hold a substantial share of the private line market. CLECs likely 
have a smaller share of the private line market. 

The names and addresses of any of the alternative providers of the service that are also 
affiliates of the telecommunications Applicant, as defined in A.A.C. R14-2-801. 

None. 

The ability of the alternative providers to make functionally equivalent or substitute 
services readily available at competitive rates, terms and conditions. 

5.3.2 

5.3.3 

5.3.4 

5.3.5 

. 



ers has been involved 

revoked in any state. 
Applicant. There are, and have been, no formal complaint proceedings involv 

There have not been any civil or criminal proceedings against the 

Staff contacted twelve (1 2) state Public Utilities Commissions (“PUCs”) to determine 
whether the NTA’s nine (9) affiliated companies are certificated or registered to provide 
telecommunications services in the states listed by NTA. Staff also inquired whether there were 
any consumer complaints against the NTA’s affiliated companies. Based on this information, 
Staff has determined that the Applicant has adequate capabilities to provide the 
telecommunications services it is requesting authority to provide. 

7. RECOMMENDATIONS 

The following sections contain the Staff recommendations on the Application for 
authority to requested telecommunications services and the Applicant’s petition for a 
Commission determination that its proposed services should be classified as competitive. 

7.1 RECOMMENDATIONS ON THE APPLICATION FOR C C W S  

Staff recommends that the Application for CC&Ns to provide resold and facilities-based 
wholesale private line services, wholesale interexchange transport services, and switched access 
service be granted. In addition, Staff further recommends the following: 

1. That the Applicant comply with all the Commission rules, orders and other 
requirements relevant to the provision of intrastate telecommunications services; 

2. That the Applicant be required to notify the Commission immediately upon changes to 
the Applicant’s name, address or telephone number; 

3. That the Applicant cooperates with Commission investigations including, but not 
limited to, customer complaints; 



1. The Applicant shall docket conforming tariffs with Docket Control, as a compliance 
item in this matter, for each tariffed service within its CC&N within 365 days from 
the date of an Order in this matter or 30 days prior to providing service, whichever 
comes first. The tariffs submitted shall coincide with the Application and state that 
the Applicant does collect advances, deposits, and/or prepayment from its customers. 

7.2 RECOMMENDATION ON THE APPLICANT’S PETITION TO HAVE ITS PROPOSED 
SER VICES CLASSIFIED AS COMPETITIVE 

Staff believes that the Applicant’s proposed services should be classified as competitive. 
There are alternatives to the Applicant’s services. The Applicant will have to convince 
customers to purchase its services, and the Applicant has no ability to adversely affect the local 
exchange or interexchange service markets. Therefore, the Applicant currently has no market 
power in the local exchange or interexchange service markets where alternative providers of 
telecommunications services exist. Staff therefore recommends that the Applicant’s proposed 
services be classified as competitive. 


